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GENERAL RISKS

Investments in Equity and Equity-related securitie®lve a degree of risk and investors shouldinegst any funds in this Issue unless they carrdffo take the risk of losing their entir
investment. Investors are advised to read thefastors carefully before taking an investment deaisn the Issue. For taking an investment decisiomestors must rely on their ow|
examination of our Company and the Issue incluttiegrisks involved. The Equity Shares issued ingsae have not been recommended or approved ISetheities and Exchange Board
India (“SEBI"), nor does SEBI guarantee the accyi@cadequacy of the Red Herring Prospectus. Spetiention of the investors is invited to thetg®t“Risk Factors” beginning on pags
25 of this Red Herring Prospectus.
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respect, that the opinions and intentions exprelssegin are honestly held and that there are rer édicts, the omission of which makes this Red iHgrProspectus as a whole or any of su|
information or the expression of any such opinionstentions, misleading in any material respect.
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Namo eWaste Management Limited

SECTION | — GENERAL

DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

This Red Herring Prospectus uses certain defintiand abbreviations which, unless the context etlser indicates or implies, shall
have the meaning as provided below. Referencemyolegislation, act, regulation, rule, guidelinepligy, circular, notification,
clarification, direction or policies shall be to &l legislation, act, regulation, rule, guidelinepligy, circular, notification or
clarifications, modifications, replacements or raetments thereto, as amended, from time to timeaarydreference to a statutory
provision shall include any subordinate legislatimade from time to time under that provision. Iseaf any inconsistency between the
definitions given below and the definitions congairin the General Information Document (as defibeldw), the definitions given below
shall prevail.

The words and expressions used in this Red HeRmgpectus but not defined herein, shall havehéoextent applicable, the meanings
ascribed to such terms under the Companies AcEHR (ICDR) Regulations, the SCRA, the Deposkdkit or the rules and regulations
made thereunder.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms used in of $hetions*Statement of Special Tax Benefits”, “Financial Indrmation of the
Company”and“Main Provisions of the Articles of Associationbn page 87, 144 and 263 respectively, shall hagertbaning ascribed
to such terms in such sections.

General Terms

Terms Description
“NEML”, “the Company”, “our | Namo eWaste Management Limited, a public limitedmPany incorporated under the
Company”, “Issuer” and “Namo Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered ®tiicB-91, Private No. A-6, Basement, Main
eWaste Management Limited” | Road, Kalkaji, South Delhi, New Delhi-110019, Dellndia.

“we”, “us” and “our” Unless the context otherwisglicates or implies, refers to our Company.

“you”, “your” or “yours” Prospective investors this Issue

Company related and Conventional terms

Term Description
AOA/ Articles/ Articles of| Unless the context otherwise requires, refers ¢oAticles of Association of our Company, ps
Association amended, from time to time
Audit Committee The Committee of the Board of Diogs constituted as the Company’s Audit Committee i
accordance with Section 177 of the Companies At32as described in the chapter titt€ir
Management”beginning on page 128 this Red HerrindProspectus.

Auditors/ Statutory Auditors The Statutory Audioof our Company, being M/s. Arun K Agarwal & Asgtes, (Firm
Registration No. as 003917N).
Bankers to our Company ICICI Bank Limited

Board of Directors/ the Board/The Board of Directors of our Company, includinbdally constituted Committees thereof.
our Board

Chief Financial Officer/ CFO The Chief Financiaffier of our Company being Sandeep Agarwal.

Companies Act/ Act The Companies Act, 2013 and aimemts thereto and erstwhile Companies Act 1956 as
applicable
Chief Executive Officer/CEO The Chief Executive 08 of our Company being Sanjeev Kumar Srivastava.

Company Secretary andThe Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of oompany being Sarita (M. No.: A41527)
Compliance Officer

Depositories National Securities Depository Limi(dsDL) and Central Depository Services (India) lted
(CDSL).

Depositories Act The Depositories Act, 1996, asraoee from time to time.

Director(s) / our Directors The Director(s) of dompany, unless otherwise specified

DP/ Depository Participant A depository participastdefined under the Depositories Act

DP ID Depository’s Participant’s Identity Number

Equity Shareholderg/ Persons/ Entities holding Equity Shares of our Camyp

Shareholders

Equity Shares Equity Shares of the Company of fadae 0ofZ10/- each unless otherwise specified in the

context thereof.




Namo eWaste Management Limited

Term

Description

Executive Directors

Executive Directors are thenfiging Director & Whole-time Directors of our Conmga

Fugitive economic offender

Shall mean an individuho is declared a fugitive economic offender unskection 12 of the
Fugitive Economic Offenders Act, 2018 (17 of 2018)

Group  Companies/  GroupOur group companies identified in accordance wiEBS(ICDR) Regulations and in accordan

Company with our Materiality Policy. For details, see seattitled“Our Group Companies”on page 211
of this Red Herring Prospectus.

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

Independent Director

An Independent Director asneef under Section 2(47) of the Companies Act, 2848 as
defined under the Listing Regulations. For detailsour Independent Directors, sé®ur
Management”’on page 126f this Red Herring Prospectus.

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Prinein India

ISIN International Securities Identification Numbér this case being INEOBNZ01012.

Key Management PersonnglKey Management Personnel of our Company in term&edulation 2(1)(bb) of the SEBI

KMP Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013. For detsgle section titlétDur Management” on
page 126f this Red Herring Prospectus.

LLP Limited Liability Partnership

MOA/ Memorandum/| Memorandum of Association of Namo eWaste Managernited as amended from time {o

Memorandum of Association | time.

MD or Managing Director The Managing Director ofrd@@ompany, Akshay Jain.

Materiality Policy The policy adopted by the Boandits meeting dated November 24, 2023 for idecdtiion of
(a) material outstanding litigation proceedingsoiwing our Company, Directors and Subsidiary;
(b) Group Companies; and (c) outstanding dues ttemad creditors by our Company, in
accordance with the disclosure requirements underSEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 as
amended from time to time.

Non-Executive Directors| Non-executive directors on our Board. For detaidg section titletDur Management” on page

Nominee Directors 126 of this Red Herring Prospectus

Nomination and RemuneratignThe nomination and remuneration committee of olarB@onstituted in accordance with Sect{on

Committee 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as described ichpter tittedOur Management” beginning
on page 126f this Red Herring Prospectus

NRIs / Non-Resident Indians A person resident detéindia, as defined under Foreign Exchange ManageAct , 1999 and
who is a citizen of India or a Person of Indiandgiriunder Foreign Exchange Management
(Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resi@einside India) Regulations, 2000.

Promoter(s) Shall mean promoters of our CompanyAlkshay Jain and Rachna Jain. For further details,
please refer to section titlé@®ur Promoter & Promoter Group”beginning on page 13¥ this
Red Herring Prospectus.

Promoter Group The persons and entities constifutie promoter group of our Company in terms ajikation
2(1) (pp) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 alisted in the sectiohOur Promoter and
Promoter Group”beginning on page 13¥ this Red Herring Prospectus.

Person or Persons Any individual, sole proprietiprshnincorporated association, unincorporated rmimgdion,
body corporate, corporation, company, partnerdhigted liability company, joint venture, gr
trust or any other entity or organization validhnstituted and/or incorporated in the jurisdiction
in which it exists and operates, as the contexiires.

RBI Act The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as adeehfrom time to time.

Registered Office The Registered Office of our @any situated at B-91, Private No. A-6, BasemermtinMRoad,
Kalkaji, South Delhi, New Delhi-110019, Delhi, ladi

Reserve Bank of India/ RBI Reserve Bank of Indiastituted under the RBI Act.

Restated Financial Informatiof/The Restated Financial statements of our Compampdsing of the Restated Consolidated

Statements Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at Marcl2@24 and the Restated Standalone Statement
of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as at Madt, 2023 and March 31, 2022 and Mafch
31, 2021 and the Restated Consolidated Statemigptsfit and Loss and Cash Flows Statemegnts
for the year ended March 31 2024 and the Restatadi&lone Statements of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flows Statements for the Fiscals ended Mat¢H2@23 and March 31, 2022 of our
Company prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP t#xedCompanies Act and restated|in
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 20d@ the Revised Guidance Note on Reports
in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issuedebiCthl, together with the schedules, notes
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Term Description
and annexure thereto. For details, please refaiogetitled “Financial Information of the
Company”on page 144f this Red Herring Prospectus.

RoC/ Registrar of Companies Unless specified atiser refers to Registrar of Companies, Delhi, 4ttoF, IFCI Tower 61,
Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019, India.

SEBI Act/ SEBI Securities and Exchange Board ofdnitt, 1992, as amended from time to time.

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations /ICDR SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure RequiremeRtsgyulations, 2018 issued by SEBI pn

Regulation/ Regulation September 11, 2018, as amended, including instngtnd clarifications issued by SEBI frgm
time to time.

SEBI (Venture Capital] Securities Exchange Board of India (Venture CapRalgulations, 2000 as amended from time

Regulations to time.

SEBI AIF Regulations Securities and Exchange Badiriahdia (Alternative Investments Funds) Regulasio®012, as
amended.

SEBI FIl Regulations Securities and Exchange Badrbhdia (Foreign Institutional Investors) Regutets, 1995, as
amended from time to time.

SEBI FPI Regulations Securities and Exchange Badrthdia (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulatior#&)19, as|
amended from time to time.

SEBI FVCI Regulations Securities and Exchange Badirthdia (Foreign Venture Capital Investor) Regialas, 2000,
as amended from time to time.

SEBI PIT Regulations The Securities and Exchangar® of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Réafions, 2015
as amended, including instructions, notificationd alarifications issued by SEBI from time fo
time.

SEBI SBEB Regulations Securities and Exchangard@mf India (Share Based Employee Benefits@mdat Equity)
Regulations, 2021

SEBI Listing Regulations, 2013/The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listgigation and Disclosure Requirements)

SEBI  Listing Regulations| Regulations, 2015 as amended, including instrustiamd clarifications issued by SEBI from

Listing  Regulations/  SEB| time to time.

(LODR)

SEBI Takeover Regulations ¢rSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Substamtjuisition of Shares and Takeover)

SEBI (SAST) Regulations/ SEBIRegulations, 2011, as amended from time to time.

Takeover Regulations/ Takeover

Regulations/ Takeover Code

SEBI (PFUTP) Regulations/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibitidirraudulent and Unfair Trade Practiges

PFUTP Regulations relating to Securities Markets) Regulations, 2003

Stakeholders’ Relationship Stakeholders’ relationship committee of our Compaagstituted in accordance with Sectipn

Committee 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as describetidnchapter tittledOur Management”
beginning on pagel28f this Red Herring Prospectus.

Stock Exchange Unless the context requires othepwéders to, National Stock Exchange of India ltédi

Shareholders Shareholders of our Company from tiintiene.

Our Subsidiary Company Techeco Waste Management (HdPmerly known as Techeco Ewaste Namo LLP) is |our
Subsidiary Company of our Company as on the datei®Red Herring Prospectus.

Sub- Account Sub- accounts registered with SEBleuitide Securities and Exchange Board of India (§ore
Institutional Investor) Regulations, 1995, otharttsub-accounts which are foreign corporate or
foreign individuals.

Subscriber to MOA Initial Subscribers to MOA beiNgresh Kumar Jain, Neeraj Jain, Akshay Jain, Radaimg
Nikita Jain, Shobha Jain and Achal Jain.

Issue Related Terms

Terms Description

Applicant Any prospective investor who makes ampligption for Equity Shares in terms of this Rpd
Herring Prospectus

Abridged Prospectus Abridged prospectus means aonagigium containing such salient features of a s as
may be specified by SEBI in this behalf.

Acknowledgement Slip The slip or document issuedhiegyDesignated Intermediary to a bidders as ppbodgistration
of the Application.

Allotment/ Allot/ Allotted Unless the context otheise requires, means the allotment of Equity Shan@suant to the Issue
to the successful bidders.

3
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Terms

Description

Allotment Advice

A note or advice or intimation Aflotment sent to the successful Bidders who hasenbor arg

to be Allotted the Equity Shares after the Basiltitment has been approved by the Designated
Stock Exchange.

Allottee (s) A successful bidders to whom the Bgj@ibares are allotted.

Anchor Investor(s) A Qualified Institutional Buyepplying under the Anchor Investor Portion in ademce with
the requirements specified in the SEBI (ICDR) Ratiahs and the Red Herring Prospectus and
who has Bid for an amount of at 1e&200 lakhs.

Anchor Investor Allocation Pricé  The price at whigquity Shares will be allocated to the Anchor stees in terms of the Red
Herring Prospectus and the Prospectus, which willecided by our Company in consultation
with the Book Running Lead Managers during the Amdhvestor Bid/ Issue Period.

Anchor Investor Applicatior) The application form used by an Anchor Investomike a Bid in the Anchor Investor Portipn

Form and which will be considered as an application Adiotment in terms of the Red Herring
Prospectus and Prospectus

Anchor Investor Bid/ Issug¢ One Working Day prior to the Bid/ Issue Opening®ain which Bids by Anchor Investors shall

Period be submitted and allocation to the Anchor Invesstial be completed.

Anchor Investor Issue Price The final price at Wiahibe Equity Shares will be Allotted to the Anchiovestors in terms of
the Red Herring Prospectus and the Prospectushvghice will be equal to or higher than the
Issue Price but not higher than the Cap Price.

The Anchor Investor Issue Price will be decidedby Company, in consultation with the Bopk
Running Lead Managers

Anchor Investor Portion Up to 60% of the QIB Pomtiwhich may be allocated by our Company, in coasiolh with the
Book Running Lead Managers, to the Anchor Investora discretionary basis in accordance
with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

One-third of the Anchor Investor Portion shall lesarved for domestic Mutual Funds, subject
to valid Bids being received from domestic MutuainBis at or above the Anchor Invesfor
Allocation Price, in accordance with the SEBI (ICDRegulations.

Application Supported by Block An application, whether physical or electronic, did®y ASBA Bidders, to make a Bid and

Amount (ASBA) authorising an SCSB to block the Bid Amount in &&BA Account and will include amounts
blocked by the SCSB upon acceptance of UPI ManBatpiest by the UPI Bidders using the
UPI Mechanism.

ASBA Account A bank account maintained by ASBA Badsl with an SCSB and specified in the ASBA Fdrm
submitted by such ASBA Bidder in which funds wi# blocked by such SCSB to the extent of
the specified in the ASBA Form submitted by sucrBABidder and includes a bank account
maintained by a Retail Individual Investor linkeda UPI ID, which will be blocked in relation
to a Bid by a Retail Individual Investor Bidding¢uigh the UPI Mechanism.

ASBA Application Location(s)]| Locations at which ASBA Applications can be uploédy the SCSBs, namely Mumbai, New

Specified Cities Delhi, Chennai, Kolkata and Ahmedabad.

ASBA Bidder Any prospective investor(s) / Biddey i this Issue who apply(ies) through the ASBAqass
except Anchor Investor.

ASBA Form/ Bid cum| An Application form (with or without UPI ID, as alipable), whether physical or electronic,

Application used by Bidders which will be considered as thdiegion for Allotment in terms of the Red

Herring Prospectus or the Prospectus.

Banker to the Issue Agreement

Agreement dated2®ylg024 and addendum to the Banker to the Issueefvtent dated Augus

Sponsor Bank and the Banker to the Issue.

14, 2024 entered into amongst the Company, BooknRgnLead Manager, the Registrar,

t

Bankers to the Issue/ Public Iss|
Bank/ Sponsor Bank

uBanks which are clearing members and registereld 8HBI as Bankers to an Issue and W
whom the Public Issue Account will be opened, is ttase being HDFC Bank Limited.

ith

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Equityafas will be Allotted to successful bidders undher issue ang
which is described in the chapter titlidsue Procedure”beginning on page 23f this Red
Herring Prospectus.

Bid

An indication to make an offer during the Bldsue Period by a Bidder (other than an Anc
Investor) pursuant to submission of the ASBA Foomduring the Anchor Investor Bid/ Issy
Period by an Anchor Investor, pursuant to submisseicthe Anchor Investor Application Forn
to subscribe to or purchase the Equity Sharesmica within the Price Band, including &
revisions and modifications thereto as permittedieuthe SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and in ter
of the Red Herring Prospectus and the Bid cum Apfilbn Form. The term “Bidding” shall b

construed accordingly.
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Terms

Description

Bid Amount

The highest value of optional Bids iratied in the Bid cum Application Form and in theecaé
Retail Individual Bidders Bidding at Cut Off Pricéae Cap Price multiplied by the number
Equity Shares Bid for by such Retail Individual Bé&t and mentioned in the Bid cum Applicati
Form and payable by the Retail Individual Bidderbdocked in the ASBA Account upo
submission of the Bid in the Issue.

Bid Lot

[e] equity shares and in multiples af][equity shares thereafter.

Bid/ Issue Closing Date

Except in relation to ang®Breceived from the Anchor Investors, the daterafvhich the

Syndicate, the Designated Branches and the RegfisBnokers shall not accept the Bids, wh
shall be notified in all editions of the Businesar®lard, an English national daily newspaper
all editions of Business Standard, a Hindi natiataily newspaper and Hindi edition of Prat
Kiran, a regional newspaper, Hindi being the regidanguage of Delhi, where our Registel
Office is located, each with wide circulation.
In case of any revisions, the extended Bid/ Isslosiftg Date will be widely disseminated |
notification to the Stock Exchanges, by issuingiblic notice, and also by indicating the char
on the website of the Book Running Lead Manageradrilde terminals of the other memberg
the Syndicate and by intimation to the Designate@rmediaries and the Sponsor Bank,
required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations.
Our Company in consultation with the Book Runnirgati Manager may consider closing {
Bid/Issue Period for QIBs one Working Day priorthe Bid/Issue Closing Date in accordar
with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. In case of any seui, the extended Bid/Issue Closing D
shall also be notified on the website of the Boakiing Lead Manager and at the terminalg
the Syndicate Members and communicated to the batd Intermediaries and the Spon
Bank, which shall also be notified in an advertisainin the same newspapers in which
Bid/Issue Opening Date was published, as requinel@iuthe SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Bid/ Issue Opening Date

Except in relation to angsBreceived from the Anchor Investors, the datewdnich the
Syndicate, the Designated Branches and the RegisBrokers shall start accepting Bids, wh
shall be notified in in all editions of the Englistational newspaper Business Standard
editions of Hindi national newspaper Business Stathéind Hindi edition of Pratah Kiran,
regional newspaper, Hindi being the regional lagguaf Delhi, where our Registered Office
located, each with wide circulation, and in casamf revision, the extended Bid/ Issue Open
Date also to be notified on the website and tertminAthe Syndicate and SCSBs, as requ
under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

of
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Bid/ Issue Period

Except in relation to any Bidseiged from the Anchor Investors, the period betwdw Bid/

case may be, inclusive of both days, during whiadddBrs can submit their Bids, including a
revisions thereof. Provided however that the Biddilssue Period shall be kept open fo
minimum of three Working Days for all categoriesBidders.

Issue Opening Date and the Bid/ Issue Closing Datbe QIB Bid/ Issue Closing Date, as the

Yy
ra

Bidder/ Applicant

Any prospective investor who malebid pursuant to the terms of the Red Herriragpectus|
and the Bid-Cum-Application Form and unless othsenstated or implied, which includes
ASBA Bidder and an Anchor Investor

Bidding

The process of making a Bid.

Bidding/ Collection Centers

Centers at which thesiDeated intermediaries shall accept the ASBA Foiras Designateq

SCSB Branches for SCSBs, specified locations fordgates, broker centers for registefed
brokers, designated RTA Locations for RTAs andglesied CDP locations for CDPs.

Book Building Process/ BookBook building process, as provided in Part A of&tiile Xlll of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,

Building Method in terms of which the Issue is being made

BRLM / Book Running Lead Book Running Lead Manager to the Issue in this dssag Hem Securities Limited, SEBI

Manager Registered Category | Merchant Banker.

Broker Centres Broker Centres notified by the StBgkhanges, where the investors can submit thecia-
Application Forms to a Registered Broker. The detaf such Broker Centers, along with the
names and contact details of the Registered Brakeravailable on the websites of the Stpck
Exchange.

Business Day Monday to Friday (except public holgja

CAN or Confirmation of] The Note or advice or intimation sent to each ss&fte Applicant indicating the Equity which

Allocation Note will be allotted, after approval of Basis of Alloémt by the designated Stock Exchange.

Cap Price The higher end of the price band aboviehnthe Issue Price will not be finalized and above

which no Bids (or a revision thereof) will be actaxh

5
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Terms Description

Client Id Client Identification Number maintainedthv one of the Depositories in relation to Den
account

Collecting Depository| A depository participant as defined under the Dapadss Act, 1996, registered with SEBI a

Participants or CDPs

CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2@ddued by SEBI

nd

who is eligible to procure Applications at the Qpwted CDP Locations in terms of circular fo.

Collecting Registrar and Sha
Transfer Agent

reRegistrar to an Issue and share transfer agerstesg with SEBI and eligible to procure Bi
at the Designated RTA Locations in terms of circula. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2014
dated November 10, 2015 issued by SEBI.

ds

Controlling Branches of th
SCSBs

e Such branches of the SCSBs which coordinate wétBIRLM, the Registrar to the Issue and
Stock Exchange.

he

Cut Off Price

The Issue Price, which shall be angepwithin the Price band as finalized by our Campin
consultation with the BRLM. Only Retail Individulivestors are entitled to Bid at the Cut-
Price. QIBs (including Anchor Investor) and Nontlhgional Investors are not entitled to B
at the Cut-off Price.

pff
d

Demographic Details

The demographic details ofapplicants such as their Address, PAN, name ofhfigicants
father/husband, investor status, Occupation and Bagount details.

Depositor/ Depositories

A depository registeredhwBEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board ndial
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 199@raended from time to time i.e., Natiof

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Centrapsitory Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

al

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, asraaed from time to time.

Designated CDP Locations

Such locations of the CivRsre Applicant can submit the Bid-cum-ApplicatiBorms to
Collecting Depository Participants.

Collecting Depository Participants eligible to ggcBid-Cum-Application Forms are availab
on the website of the Stock Exchange iavw.nseindia.com

The details of such Designated CDP Locations, alitg names and contact details of the

le

Designated Date

The date on which funds are trenesférom the Escrow Account(s) and the amountskad
are transferred from the ASBA Accounts, as the caag be, to the Public Offer Account(s)
the Refund Account(s), as applicable, in term$iefRed Herring Prospectus and the Prospe
after the finalisation of the Basis of Allotment gonsultation with the Designated Sto
Exchange, following which Equity Shares may be #dld to successful Bidders in the Offer.

or
ctus,
ck

Designated Intermediarie

Collecting Agent

5/An SCSB’'s with whom the bank account to be blockednaintained, a syndicate member

Participant, a registrar to an issue and sharsfeaagent (RTA) (whose names is mentioned
website of the stock exchange as eligible for élaisvity).

or

sub-syndicate member), a Stock Broker registerdunetognized Stock Exchange, a Depositary

on

Designated Market Maker

Member Brokers of NSE wiespecifically registered as Market Makers wite MSE SME
Platform. In our case, Hem Finlease Private Limigethe sole Market Marker.

Designated RTA Locations

Such locations of the RWhere Bidder can submit the Bid-Cum-Applicatiorriie to RTAs.
The details of such Designated RTA Locations, aleitly names and contact details of the RT|
eligible to accept Bid-Cum-Application Forms areadable on the websites of the Sto
Exchange i.e ywww.nseindia.com

AS
ck

Designated SCSB Branches

Such branches of the S@IsBis shall collect the ASBA Application Form fratime Applicant
and a list of which is available on the website ofSEBI at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActiaazdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=35
Recognized-Intermediaries or at such other welbsitmay be prescribed by SEBI from time
time.

Designated Stock Exchange

National Stock Exchahged@ Limited (NSE Emerge i.e., SME platform 0SH)

DP ID

Depository’s Participant’s Identity Number

DP/ Depository Participant

A depository participastdefined under the Depositories Act, 1996

Draft Red Herring Prospectus

Draft Red HerringsPextus dated April 26, 2024 issued in accordarntteSections 26 & 32
of the Companies Act, 2013

Electronic Transfer of Funds

Refunds through NAGHFT, Direct Credit or RTGS as applicable.

Eligible NRI

A Non-Resident Indian in a jurisdictimutside India where it is not unlawful to makecdfer

an invitation to subscribe for the Equity Shares.

or invitation under the Issue and in relation toowhthis Red Herring Prospectus will constitlite

Eligible QFIs

QFIs from such jurisdictions outsidelia where it is not unlawful to make an issuéneitation

under the Issue and in relation to whom the RedihtgiProspectus constitutes an invitation|

—
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Terms

Description

purchase the Equity shares issued thereby and wahe dpened Demat accounts with SH
registered qualified depositary participants.

Escrow Account(s)

The account(s) to be opened thithEscrow Collection Bank and in whose favourAlnehor
Investors will transfer money through NACH/direcedit/ NEFT/ RTGS in respect of the B
Amount when submitting a Bid.

Fll/ Foreign Institutional

Investors

Foreign Institutional Investor as defined under SHEEBoreign Institutional Investorg
Regulations, 1995, as amended) registered with $SiBB&r applicable laws in India.

First Bidder/ Applicant/ Bidders

Bidder(s) whosenmeshall be mentioned in the Bid cum ApplicationR@r the Revision Form

Bl

Market Maker, Hem Finlease Private Limited.

Agreement dated August 14, 2024 between our Comdangk Running Lead Manager and

and in case of joint bids, whose name shall alggeapas the first holder of the beneficiary
account held in joint names.

Floor Price The lower end of the Price Band, sulfie@any revision(s) thereto, at or above whichlgsee
Price and the Anchor Investor Issue Price will lmalfsed and below which no Bids will e
accepted

Foreign Venture Capitdl Foreign Venture Capital Investors registered wHBSunder the SEBI (Foreign Venture Capital

Investors Investor) Regulations, 2000.

Fraudulent Borrower Fraudulent borrower as defimeder Regulation 2(1) (lll) of the SEBI (ICDR) Reéagtions.

FPI/ Foreign Portfolio Investor A Foreign Portfoliovestor who has been registered pursuant toftBeaurities and Exchange
Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regdidas, 2014, provided that any Fll or QFI who
holds a valid certificate of registration shalldeemed to be a foreign portfolio investor till the
expiry of the block of three years for which feesvé been paid as per the SEBI (Forejgn
Institutional Investors) Regulations, 1995, as aseeh

Fugitive Economic Offender An individual who is deed a fugitive economic offender under Sectionoi2he Fugitive
Economic Offenders Act, 2018.

General Corporate Purposes Include such identfiggoses for which no specific amount is allocatecainy amount s¢
specified towards general corporate purpose osaaly purpose by whatever name called, injthe
offer document. Provided that any issue relatecersps shall not be considered as a paft of
general corporate purpose merely because no spewsifount has been allocated for such
expenses in the offer document.

General Information DocumentThe General Information Document for investing iablic issues, prepared and issued| in

(GID) accordance with the SEBI circular (SEBI/HO/CFD/DICIR/P/2020/37) dated March 17, 2020
and the circular no. SEBI / HO / CFD / DIL2 / CIRP// 2020 / 50 dated March 30, 2020,|as
amended by SEBI from time to time and the UPI Garz1 The General Information Documegnt
shall be available on the websites of the StockBrges, and the Book Running Lead Managers.

Issue Agreement The Issue Agreement dated Deceib2023 and addendum to the Issue Agreement datgd
29, 2024 between our Company and Book Running Msthger, Hem Securities Limited.

Issue Price The Price at which the Equity Sharedaing issued by our Company under this Red rtgfri
Prospectus beirg] o] per Equity share.

Issue Proceeds Proceeds to be raised by our Cortipraigh this Issue, for further details pleaderrehapter,
titled “Objects of the Issue’beginning on page 73 of this Red Herring Prosygectu

Issue/ Public Issue/ Issue sizerlhe Initial Public Issue of upto 60,24,000 Equityases oR10/- each at issue price Iffe]/- per

Initial Public Issue/ Initial Publig¢ Equity share, including a premium Yfe]/- per equity share aggregatingje] lakhs.

Offering/ IPO

Listing Agreement The Equity Listing Agreement ® digned between our Company and the Stock Exchange

Lot Size o]

Mandate Request Mandate Request means a requigedhion the RIl by sponsor bank to authorize kilug of
funds equivalent to the application amount and sgbent debit to funds in case of allotment.

Market Maker Reservatiopn The reserved portion of 3,02,400 Equity Shareg1df each at an Issue price Dfe] each is

Portion aggregating t@ [e] Lakhs to be subscribed by Market Maker in thsues

Market Making Agreement The Market Making Agreemedated July 29, 2024 and addendum to the Marketifgak

Mutual Fund Portion

5% of the Net QIB Portion, ef Equity Shares, which shall be available for adibgn to Mutual
Funds only on a proportionate basis, subject ta\&ids being received at or above the Is
Price.

pue

Mutual Funds

A mutual fund registered with SEBI endhe SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996,

as

amended from time to time.
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Terms

Description

Net Issue

The Issue (excluding the Market MakeieRegion Portion) of 57,21,600 equity Shareg /-
each at a price & [e] per Equity Share (th#ssue Price”), including a share premium 3f[e]
per equity share aggregatingdt§e] Lakhs.

Net Proceeds

The Issue Proceeds received frontahk fssue excluding Issue related expenses. Rbefy
information on the use of Issue Proceeds and legpenses, please refer to the section ti
“Objects of the Issue’beginning on page 73 of this Red Herring Prospsectu

tled

NCLT

National Company Law Tribunal

Net QIB Portion

The portion of the QIB Portion leb® number of Equity Shares Allocated to the Amc
Investors

ho

NPCI

NPCI, a Reserve Bank of India (RBI) initiajis an umbrella organization for all retail payrse)
in India. It has been set up with the guidancesaamport of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 4
Indian Banks Association (IBA).

Non- Resident

A person resident outside India,edimed under FEMA and includes NRIs, FPIs and FVCIS

Non-Institutional Bidders

All Bidders that are r@IBs, RIBs or Eligible Employees Bidding in the Eloyee Reservatio
Portion and who have Bid for Equity Shares, foraamount of more tha’ 200,000 (but no
including NRIs other than Eligible NRISs)

Non-Institutional Portion

The portion of the Issbieing not less than 15% of the Issue, consisting,59,200 Equity
Shares, which shall be available for allocationaoproportionate basis to Non-Institution
Investors, subject to valid Bids being receivedraabove the Issue Price.

al

Other Investor

Investors other than Retail Indigbdinvestors. These include individual applicaritseo than

irrespective of the number of specified securisipplied for.

retail individual investors and other investors lugting corporate bodies or institutions

Overseas Corporate Body/ OC

B Overseas Corporalg Beans and includes an entity defined in claxgef Regulation 2 off
the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of Gerieermission to Overseas Corpor
Bodies (OCB’s) Regulations 2003 and which was isternce on the date of the commencen
of these Regulations and immediately prior to sceinmencement was eligible to undertd
transactions pursuant to the general permissiontgglaunder the Regulations. OCBs are

allowed to invest in this Issue.

ate
ent
\ke
not

Pay-in-Period

The period commencing on the Bidds8pening date and extended till the closure of
Anchor Investor Pay-in-Date.

the

Payment through electron
transfer of funds

cPayment through NECS, NEFT or Direct Credit, adiagble.

Person/ Persons

Any individual, sole proprietorshipincorporated association, unincorporated owmgdiain,
body corporate, corporation, company, partnerdhipted liability company, joint venture, g
trust or any other entity or organization validhnstituted and/ or incorporated in the jurisdicti
in which it exists and operates, as the contextires.

Price Band

Price Band of a minimum price (Flooc®YiofZ[e] and the maximum price (Cap Price)p#]
and includes revisions thereof. The Price Band bélldecided by our Company in consultat
with the BRLM and advertised in two national dailgwspapers (one each in English and
Hindi) with wide circulation and one daily regiomawspaper with wide circulation at least t
working days prior to the Bid/ Issue Opening Date.

Pricing Date

The date on which our Company in ctiagan with the BRLM, will finalize the Issue Pdc

Prospectus

The Prospectus, to be filed with thédReg of Companies in accordance with the provisiof

Issue and certain other information.

Section 26 & 32 of the Companies Act, 2013, comtgininter alia, the Issue Price, size of the

Public Issue Account

The bank account opened with Rublic Offer Account Bank under Section 40(3)thud
Companies Act, 2013, to receive monies from theds@ccount and from the ASBA Accoun
on the Designated Date.

Public Issue Account Bank

Bank which is a cleaningmber and registered with SEBI as a banker tsare, and with
whom the Public Issue Account(s) will be opened

QIB Category/ QIB Portion

The portion of the Netus (including the Anchor Investor Portion) being more than 50% o
the Net Issue, consisting of 28,59,200 Equity Shaggregating t&[e] lakhs which shall be
Allotted to QIBs (including Anchor Investors) onpaoportionate basis, including the Anch

f

or

Investor Portion (in which allocation shall be ordiacretionary basis, as determined by

Issue Price or Anchor Investor Offer Price (for AocInvestors).

pur

Company in consultation with the BRLMS), subjecv&did Bids being received at or above l‘he
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Qualified Institutional Buyers| Qualified institutional buyers as defined under Hatjon 2(1)(ss) of the SEBI (ICDR)

QIBs/ QIB Bidders Regulations.

Red Herring Prospectus / RHP The Red Herring Patspalated August 28, 2024 to be issued in accoedatith Section 32
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions ef3EBI (ICDR) Regulations, which will ngt
have complete particulars of the price at whichEheity Shares will be offered and the sizg of
the Issue including any addenda or corrigenda there
The Red Herring Prospectus will be filed with the(Rat least three Working Days before the
Bid/Issue Opening Date and will become the Progigeapon filing with the RoC after the
Pricing Date

Refund Account The ‘no-lien’ and ‘non-interest begt account opened with the Refund Bank, from wahjc
refunds, if any, of the whole or part, of the BichAunt to the Anchor Investors shall be madg.

Refund Bank/ Refund Banker Bank which is / are rilggmember(s) and registered with the SEBI as Benko the Issue at
which the Refund Account will be opened, in thisebdeing HDFC Bank Limited.

Refund  through  electronig Refunds through NECS, direct credit, RTGS or NE&S applicable.

transfer of funds

Registered Broker The stockbrokers registered thighstock exchanges having nationwide terminalsgrothan
the members of the Syndicate and eligible to pr&ids

Registrar Agreement The agreement dated Decemh&028 and addendum to the Registrar agreemernd datyg
29, 2024 entered into between our Company and #gisRar to the Issue in relation to the
responsibilities and obligations of the Registmathie Issue pertaining to the Issue.

Registrar and Share TransfeRegistrar and share transfer agents registeredS#®I and eligible to procure Applications [at

Agents or RTAs the Designated RTA Locations in terms of circular 6IR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 datefd
November 10, 2015 issued by SEBI.

Registrar/ Registrar to the IssueRegistrar to the Issue, in this case being MaasBiicurities Private Limited.

RTA/ RTI

Regulation S Regulation S under the U.S. Secut@of 1933, as amended from time to time.

Reservation Portion The portion of the Issue resgifer category of eligible Applicants as providedier the SEB
(ICDR) Regulations, 2018.

Reserved Category/ Categories Categories of pesdijilsle for making application under reservatgortion.

Retail Individual Bidders/ RIBs{ Individual Bidders, submitting Bids, who have Biar fEquity Shares for an amount not mgre

Retail Individual Investors/ RlIs| thanZ 2,00,000/- in any of the bidding options in tha Msue (including HUFs applying through
their Karta and Eligible NRIs and does not incliNiRls other than Eligible NRIs).

Retail Portion The portion of the Issue being esslthan 35% of the Net Issue, consisting of 2RQIBEquity
Shares, available for allocation to Retail IndivadBidders.

Revision Form Form used by the Bidders to modify qluantity of the Equity Shares or the Bid Amoumany
of their Bid cum Application Forms or any previdRevision Form(s), as applicable.

QIB Bidders and Non-Institutional Investors are alidwed to withdraw or lower their Bids (ip
terms of quantity of Equity Shares or the Bid Ampuat any stage. Retail Individual Investqrs
and Eligible Employees can revise their Bids dutting Bid/ Issue Period and withdraw their
Bids until the Bid/ Offer Closing Date.

Securities laws Means the Act, the Securities Gatdr(Regulation) Act, 1956, the Depositories A&96 and
the rules and regulations made thereunder ancetiergl or special orders, guidelines or circulars
made or issued by the Board thereunder and thaesprog of the Companies Act, 2013 or any
previous company law and any subordinate legisiatitamed thereunder, which are
administered by the Board.

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations/ ICDR SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure RequiremeRisjulations, 2018 issued by SEBI pn

Regulation/ Regulation September 11, 2018, as amended, including instngtnd clarifications issued by SEBI frgm
time to time.

SEBI (Venture Capital) Securities Exchange Board of India (Venture CapRagulations, 1996 as amended from time

Regulations to time.

SEBI Act/ SEBI Securities and Exchange Board ofdrict, 1992, as amended from time to time.

SEBI Insider Trading The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prtibibiof Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

Regulations as amended, including instructions and clarifiaasissued by SEBI from time to time.

SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015/The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listhigigation and Disclosure Requirements)

SEBI Listing Regulations| Regulations, 2015 as amended, including instrustiand clarifications issued by SEBI frgm

Listing  Regulations/  SEB]| time to time.

(LODR)
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Terms

| Description

SEBI Takeover Regulations ¢rSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Substamtizjuisition of Shares and Takeovd

SEBI (SAST) Regulations

Regulations, 2011, as amended from time to time.

Self-Certified Syndicate Bank(4
/ SCSB(s)

)Shall mean a Banker to an Issue registered undeuri8es and Exchange Board of Ind
(Bankers to an Issue) Regulations, 1994, as amefidedtime to time, and which offer th
service of making Application/s Supported by Blatk&émount including blocking of ban
account and a list of which is available
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActicazdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=38% at
such other website as may be prescribed by SEB1 faime to time.

ia

A (D

pn

SME Exchange

SME Platform of the National Stockhamme of India Limited i.e., “NSE Emerge”

Specified Locations

Collection centres where th&B€&shall accept application form, a list of whiskavailable on
the website of SEBIh{tps://www.sebi.gov.i)/and updated from time to time.

Specified Securities

Equity shares offered throtinighRed Herring Prospectus.

Sponsor Bank

Sponsor Bank means a Banker to the tegistered with SEBI, which is appointed byldseier
to act as a conduit between the Stock Exchange®N&@&i (National Payments Corporation
India) in order to push the mandate, collect retsuasd / or payment instructions of the Re
Investors into the UPI.

ail

Sub Syndicate Member

A SEBI Registered member & B$pointed by the BRLM and/ or syndicate membeictaas
a Sub Syndicate Member in the Issue.

Syndicate

Includes the BRLM, Syndicate Members@&unld Syndicate Members.

Syndicate Agreement

The agreement dated July 28} @0d addendum to the Syndicate agreement datgdsaw4,
2024 entered into amongst our Company, the BRLMthadSyndicate Members, in relation
the collection of Bids in this Issue.

to

Syndicate = ASBA

Locations

Bidding

Bidding Centers where an ASBA Bidder can submifrtBed in terms of SEBI Circular no|.

CIR/CED/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29, 2011, namely Mibai, Chennai, Kolkata, Delhi

Syndicate Members/ Members
the Syndicate

pfntermediaries registered with SEBI eligible to asta syndicate member and who is permi
to carry on the activity as an underwriter, in tbése being Hem Finlease Private Limited.

ted

Systemically Important Non
Banking Financial Company

- Systemically important non-banking financial compas defined under Regulation 2(1)(iii)
the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Transaction Registration Slig
TRS

/The slip or document issued by the member of thedBpate or SCSB (only on demand) as
case may be, to the Applicant as proof of registnabf the Application.

the

U.S. Securities Act

U.S. Securities Act of 1933aaended

Underwriter

The BRLM who has underwritten this lsspursuant to the provisions of the SEBI (ICD
Regulations, 2018 and the Securities and ExcharmngedBof India (Underwriters) Regulation
1993, as amended from time to time.

R)

[

Underwriting Agreement

The Agreement July 29, 268tkered between the Underwriter, BRLM and our Camgpa

UPI

UPI is an instant payment system developedhByNCPI, it enables merging several bank
features, seamless fund routing & merchant payimémbne hood. UPI allow instant transfer
money between any two bank accounts using a payaddress which uniquely identifies
person’s bank account

ng
of
a

UPI Circulars

SEBI circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIC2R/P/2018/138 dated November 1, 2018, S¥
circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/50 dai&pril 3, 2019, SEBI circular numbe
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/76 dated June 28, 201SEBI circular numbe
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/85 dated July 26, 201%EBI circular numbe
SEBI/HO/CFD/DCR2/CIR/P/2019/133 dated November &12® SEBI circular numbe
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020 dated March 30, 2020,EB$ circular number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/2480/1/M dated March,18021, SEBI circular numbs

SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/P/CIR/2021/570 dated June 2, 2021SEBI circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/P/CIR/P/2022/45 dated April 5, 202 SEBI circular no|
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2022/51 dated April 20, 2Q22SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/P/CIR/2022/75 dated May 30, 2028EBI master circular ng.

SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/00094 dated June B232along with the circular issued

£Bl
r

Py

the NSE having reference no. 23/2022 dated July2R22 and reference no. 25/2022 dated

August 3, 2022 and the notice issued by BSE hargfeyence no. 20220722- 30 dated July
2022 and reference no. 20220803-40 dated AuguD32 and any subsequent circulars
notifications issued by SEBI or the Stock Excharigehis regard.

22,
or

UPI ID

ID created on the UPI for single-window mighpayment system developed by the NPCI
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Terms | Description

UPI Mandate Request/ Manddte request (intimating the RII by way of notification the UPI application and by way of a SMS

Request directing the RIl to such UPI application) to thd By sponsor bank to authorize blocking |of
funds equivalent to the application amount and egbent debit to funds in case of allotment].

UPI Mechanism The mechanism that was used by art@iBake a Bid in the Offer in accordance with thel
Circulars on Streamlining of Public Issues

UPI PIN Password to authenticate UPI transaction

Venture Capital Fund/ VCF Foreign Venture Capitah@s (as defined under the Securities and ExchBoged of India
(Venture Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996) registevith SEBI under applicable laws in Indja.

WACA Weighted average cost of acquisition.

Wilful Defaulter(s) Wilful defaulter as defined uedRegulation 2(1) (lll) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regutats, 2018.

Working Day In accordance with Regulation 2(1) (mpohSEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, working days’
means, all days on which commercial banks in Munabaiopen for business.

However, in respect of-

(a) announcement of Price Band; and

(b) Issue period, working days shall mean all days|uelieg Saturdays, Sundays and puhlic
holidays, on which commercial banks in Mumbai guerofor business;

(c) the time period between the Bid/ Issue Closing Raie the listing of the Equity Shares pn
the Stock Exchange, working day shall mean allingudiays of the Stock Exchange,
excluding Sundays and bank holidays, as per cirgigaued by SEBI.

Technical and Industry Related Terms

Term Description

APC Air Pollution Control

CPCB Central Pollution Control Board

CRT Cathode Ray Tube

DG Diesel Generator

DEC Department of Environmental Conservation
EPR Extended Producer Responsibility Services
EOL End of Life

EOU End of Use

E-WASTE Electronic Waste

EPR Extended Producer Responsibility Services
EVs Electronic Vehicles

ERP Enterprise resource management

EEE Electrical And Electronic Equipment

MoEF & CC Environment, Forest, and Climate Change Ministry
FDI Foreign Direct Investment

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board

FMV Fair Market Value

GST Goods and Services Tax

GVA Gross Value of Added

IAER International Association of Electronic Reagcl
IT™M International Transportation Management
IMF International Monetary Fund

IT Information Technology

IAER International Association of Electronic Regscl
KPI Key performance indicators

MRP Maximum Retail Price

MRF Material Recovery Facility

MN Million

MT Metric Ton

NEP National Environmental Policy

PCB Printed Circuit Board

PCC Pollution Control Committees

P&M Plant and Machinery

11
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PSU Public Sector Undertakings

R&D Research and development

RR Recycling rate

Sq. Ft. Square Feet

SBM-U Swachh Bharat Mission (Urban)
SPCB State Pollution Control Board

SWM Solid waste management

SMEs Small and Medium sized Enterprises
TMS Transport management system

TPD Tonnes per day

TPY Tonnes per year

VAS Value added services

WEEE Waste electrical and electronic equipment
WHO World Health Organization

Conventional terms and Abbreviations

Abbreviation

Full Form

Rs./ Rupees/ INRY

Indian Rupees

AS / Accounting Standard

Accounting Standards siseid by the Institute of Chartered Accountantsdfd

Alc

Account

Companies Act, 2013

Companies Act, 2013 to thengxite force pursuant to the notification of secioaf the
Companies Act, 2013 along with the relevant ruleslenthereunder as amended.

Companies Act, 1956

Companies Act, 1956 (withotdremce to the provisions that have ceased updficatibn of
the Companies Act, 2013) along with the relevaldsunade thereunder.

CA Chartered Accountant

Client ID Client identification number of the Bidds beneficiary account
CAIIB Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bleers

CB Controlling Branch

CC Cash Credit

CIN Corporate Identification Number

CIT Commissioner of Income Tax

CS Company Secretary

CS & CO Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

ACS Associate Company Secretary

AGM Annual General Meeting

ASBA Applications Supported by Blocked Amount

Amt. Amount

AlF Alternative Investment Funds registered undeg Securities and Exchange Board of Indi
(Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 20 R2amended.

AY Assessment Year

AOA Articles of Association

Approx Approximately

B. A Bachelor of Arts

B. Com Bachelor of Commerce

B.E Bachelor of Engineering

B. Sc Bachelor of Science

B. Tech Bachelor of Technology

Bn Billion

BG/LC Bank Guarantee / Letter of Credit

BIFR Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstimut

BRLM Book Running Lead Manager

BSE BSE Limited

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited

CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate

CAN Confirmation of Allocation Note
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Abbreviation Full Form

CFO Chief Financial Officer

CSR Corporate Social Responsibility
C.P.C. Code of Civil Procedure, 1908
CrPC Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973
CENVAT Central Value Added Tax

CST Central Sales Tax

CWA/ICWA Cost and Works Accountant

CMD Chairman and Managing Director
DIN Director Identification Number
DIPP Department of Industrial Policy and Promotibtinistry of Commerce, Government of India
DP Depository Participant

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, redith the rules, regulations, clarifications and rificdtions
Thereunder

dia

Depository A depository registered with the SEBider the Securities and Exchange Board of I
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018

DP ID Depository Participant’s ldentification Nueib

EBITDA Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Deprecia@Amortization

ECS Electronic Clearing System

ESIC Employee’s State Insurance Corporation

EPFA Employee’s Provident Funds and MiscellaneaosiBions Act,1952

EMI Equated Monthly Installment

EPS Earnings Per Share

EGM /EOGM Extraordinary General Meeting

ESOP Employee Stock Option Plan

EXIM/ EXIM Policy

Export — Import Policy

FCNR Account

Foreign Currency Non Resident (Bardcoant established in accordance with the provsiui
FEMA

FIPB

Foreign Investment Promotion Board

FY / Fiscal/Financial Year

Period of twelve monémed March 31 of that particular year, unlessretise stated

FEMA

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 as agtrficom time to time, and the regulatio
framed there under.

FBT Fringe Benefit Tax

FDI Foreign Direct Investment

Fls Financial Institutions

Flls Foreign Institutional Investors (as definedden Foreign Exchange Management (Transfef or
Issue of Security by a Person Resident outsidea)ridegulations, 2000) registered with SEBI
under applicable laws in India

FPIs Foreign Portfolio Investor” means a person wsaéiisfies the eligibility criteria prescribed unde
regulation 4 and has been registered under ChAmEBecurities And Exchange Board of India
(Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2014 jchkishall be deemed to be an intermediary in
terms of the provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992

FTA Foreign Trade Agreement

FVCI Foreign Venture Capital Investors registeréthW8EBI under the Securities and Exchange Bqgard
of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regjolas, 2000.

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, inclgdhe rules and regulations thereunder

FEMA Rules Foreign Exchange Management (Non-detituments) Rules, 2019

Finance Act Finance Act, 1994

Fraudulent Borrower A fraudulent borrower as ddliireRegulation 2(1) (lll) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regtilbons.

FV Face Value

Fugitive Economic Offender

An individual who is dEred a fugitive economic offender under Sectionof2he Fugitive
Economic Offenders Act, 2018

Gol/Government

Government of India

GDP Gross Domestic Product
GIR Number General Index Registry Number
GST Goods and Services Tax

13
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Abbreviation Full Form

GVA Gross Value Added

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

HNI High Net Worth Individual

HSL Hem Securities Limited

IBC The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
ICAI The Institute of Chartered Accountants ofimd
ISIN International Securities Identification Nunmbe
ISO International Organization for Standardization
IST Indian Standard Time

ICWAI The Institute of Cost Accountants of India
IMF International Monetary Fund

P Index of Industrial Production

IPO Initial Public Offer

ICSI The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
IT Act The Information Technology Act, 2000

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

INR /Z/ Rupees

Indian Rupees, the legal currency of #qaBlic of India

I.T. Act

Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from tbméime

IT Authorities Income Tax Authorities

IT Rules Income Tax Rules, 1962, as amended, exxegtated otherwise

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Princgpla India notified under Section 133 of the Compan
Act 2013 and read together with paragraph 7 ofGbenpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 gnd
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules; 2

Ind AS Indian Accounting Standards as referredhtarid notified by the Ind AS Rules

Ind AS Rules The Companies (Indian Accounting SéadpRules, 2015

IRDA Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority

JV/ Joint Venture

A commercial enterprise undegtajointly by two or more parties which otherwis¢ain their
distinct identities.

KMP Key Managerial Personnel

LLB Bachelor of Law

Ltd. Limited

LLP Limited Liability Partnership

MAT Minimum Alternate Tax

MoF Ministry of Finance, Government of India
MoU Memorandum of Understanding

M. A Master of Arts

MCA Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government ofdia
M. B. A Master of Business Administration

MAT Minimum Alternate Tax

M. Com Master of Commerce

Mn Million

M. E Master of Engineering

M. Tech Masters of Technology

Merchant Banker

Merchant Banker as defined under Skcurities and Exchange Board of India (Merch
Bankers) Regulations, 1992

MSME Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

MAPIN Market Participants and Investors Database

NA Not Applicable

NCLT National Company Law Tribunal

Networth The aggregate of paid up Share Capital@mate Premium account and Reserves and Sufplus
(Excluding revaluation reserves) as reduced byeggge of Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the
extent not written off) and debit balance of Pré&fitoss Account

NACH National Automated Clearing House

NEFT National Electronic Funds Transfer

NECS National Electronic Clearing System
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Abbreviation Full Form

NAV Net Asset Value

NCT National Capital Territory

NPV Net Present Value

NRIs Non-Resident Indians

NRE Account Non Resident External Account

NRO Account Non Resident Ordinary Account

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited

NOC No Objection Certificate

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

OCB or Overseas CorporateA company, partnership, society or other corpobaigy owned directly or indirectly to the extent

Body of at least 60% by NRIs including overseas trusts/nich not less than 60% of the benefidial
interest is irrevocably held by NRIs directly odirectly and which was in existence on October
3, 2003 and immediately before such date was édigdundertake transactions pursuant to [the
general permission granted to OCBs under the FEM2Bs are not allowed to invest in the Issle.

P.A. Per Annum

PF Provident Fund

PG Post Graduate

PGDBA Post Graduate Diploma in Business Adminigimt

PLR Prime Lending Rate

PAC Persons Acting in Concert

P/E Ratio Price/Earnings Ratio

PAN Permanent Account Number

PAT Profit After Tax

P.O. Purchase Order

PBT Profit Before Tax

PLI Postal Life Insurance

POA Power of Attorney

PSU Public Sector Undertaking(s)

Pvt. Private

Q.C. Quality Control

RoC Registrar of Companies

RBI The Reserve Bank of India

Registration Act Registration Act, 1908

ROE Return on Equity

R&D Research & Development

RONW Return on Net Worth

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956amended from time to time

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1853mended from time to time

SME Small and Medium Enterprises

SCSB Self-Certified syndicate Banks

STT Securities Transaction Tax

Sub-Account Sub-accounts registered with SEBI urtitlierSEBI (Foreign Institutional Investor) Regubats,
1995, other than sub-accounts which are foreigparate or foreign individuals.

Sec. Section

SPV Special Purpose Vehicle

TAN Tax Deduction Account Number

TRS Transaction Registration Slip

Trade Marks Act Trade Marks Act, 1999

TIN Taxpayers Identification Number

UIN Unique identification number

U.N. United Nations

US/United States United States of America

UAE United Arab Emirates

USD/ US$/ $ United States Dollar, the official @mcy of the Unites States of America
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Abbreviation Full Form

U.S. GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principleshe United States of America
U.S. Securities Act United States Securities A&983

VAT Value Added Tax

VCF/ Venture Capital Fund

Venture Capital FundsdeBned under the Securities and Exchange Boalddia (Venture
Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996) registered wiEBSunder applicable laws in India.

Wilful Defaulter(s)

Company or person categorizedaawilful defaulter by any bank or financial itstion (as
defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consworthereof, in accordance with the guidelin
on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bankdia and includes any company whose dire

or promoter is categorized as such and as definddriRegulation 2(1)(lll) of the SEBI (ICDR
Regulations, 2018.

WDV Written Down Value
WTD Whole Time Director
w.e.f. With effect from

- R Represent Outflow

es
tor

The words and expressions used but not defingaisriRed Herring Prospectus will have the same meaas assigned to such terms
under the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities awthd&hge Board of India Act, 1992 (the “SEBI Actthe SCRA, SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiof$82he Depositories Act and the rules and reguiiatmade thereunder.
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, USE OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION A ND MARKET DATA AND CURRENCY OF
FINANCIAL PRESENTATION

Certain Conventions

In this Red Herring Prospectus, the terms “we”; *tisur”, the “Company”, “our Company”, unless tkkentext otherwise indicates or
implies, refers to Namo eWaste Management Limifddreferences in the Red Herring Prospectus taidh are to the Republic of
India. All references in the Red Herring Prospettuthe “U.S.”, “USA” or “United States” are to thénited States of America.

In this Red Herring Prospectus, unless the comttdrwise requires, all references to one genderraffers to another gender and the
word “Lac / Lakh” means “one hundred thousand”, Wad “million (mn)” means “Ten Lac / Lakh”, the wa “Crore” means “ten
million” and the word “billion (bn)” means “one hdred crore”. In this Red Herring Prospectus, asgmipancies in any table between
total and the sum of the amounts listed are dueunding-off.

Use of Financial Data

Unless stated otherwise, throughout this Red Hgrfirospectus, all figures have been expressed ped¢uand Lakh. Unless stated
otherwise, the financial data in the Red Herringspectus is derived from our restated financidestants prepared for the year ended
31st March 2024, 31st March, 2023 and 31st Mar6@22n accordance with Indian GAAP, the Companies and SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2018 included under Section titlethancial Information of the Company” beginning on page 144 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

There are significant differences between IndianABAthe International Financial Reporting Standdft)sRS”) and the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in the United StaitEdmerica (“U.S. GAAP”). Accordingly, the degrée which the Indian GAAP
financial statements included in this Red Herringdpectus will provide meaningful information igtiezly dependent on the reader’s
level of familiarity with Indian accounting practicand Indian GAAP. Any reliance by persons not famivith Indian accounting
practices on the financial disclosures presentédisnRed Herring Prospectus should accordinglirbiged. We have not attempted to
explain those differences or quantify their impaetthe financial data included herein, and we y@eto consult your own advisors
regarding such differences and their impact onfioancial data.

Any percentage amounts, as set forttiRisk Factors”, “Our Business”, “Management’s Discasion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operationsind elsewhere in the Red Herring Prospectus uotésswise indicated, have been calculated
on the basis of the Company's restated financétkstents prepared in accordance with the appligaioidsions of the Companies
Act, Indian GAAP and restated in accordance witlBSEECDR) Regulations, 2018, as stated in the repbour Peer Review Auditor,
set out in section titletFinancial Information of the Company” beginning on page 144 of this Red Herring Progmectecheco
Waste Management LLP is subsidiary of our Compangradate of the Red Herring Prospectus. Our figeat commences on April

1 of every year and ends on March 31 of every peat.

For additional definitions used in this Red HerrPigpspectus, see the secti@efinitions and Abbreviations”on page 1 of this Red
Herring Prospectus. In the section tittedain Provisions of the Articles of Association’on page 268f the Red Herring Prospectus
defined terms have the meaning given to such terrtiee Articles of Association of our Company.

Use of Industry & Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market dadd@ecast used throughout the Red Herring Pragpeeas obtained from internal
Company reports, data, websites, Industry pubtioatreport as well as Government Publications.dtrgipublication data and website
data generally state that the information contathedein has been obtained from sources believbd teliable, but that their accuracy
and completeness and underlying assumptions aguasanteed and their reliability cannot be assured

Although, we believe industry and market data usdgtle Red Herring Prospectus is reliable, it hatsbeen independently verified by
us or the BRLM or any of their affiliates or advisoSimilarly, internal Company reports and dathilevbelieved by us to be reliable,
have not been verified by any independent sourberélare no standard data gathering methodologi#geiindustry in which we
conduct our business and methodologies and assumsptiay vary widely among different market and stdusources.

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, @ie section titledBasis for Issue Price”on page 82 of the Red Herring

Prospectus includes information relating to ourrpg®up companies. Such information has been derikem publicly available
sources, and neither we, nor the BRLM, have indéeetty verified such information.
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Currency of Financial Presentation

All references to “Rupees” or “INR” orR" or “” are to Indian Rupees, the official currency of Republic of India. Except where
specified, including in the section titléshdustry Overview” throughout the Red Herring Prospectus all figin@se been expressed in
Lakhs.

Any percentage amounts, as set fortliRisk Factors”, “Our Business”, “Management's Discussion and Analigsof Financial
Conditions and Results of Operationgin page 25, 108nd 188espectively of this Red Herring Prospectus, uniéissrwise indicated,
have been calculated based on our restated firlatateaments prepared in accordance with Indian BAA

The Red Herring Prospectus contains conversioredéin US Dollar and other currency amounts intdidn Rupees that have been
presented solely to comply with the requirementhefSEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018. These convessghould not be construed as
a representation that those US Dollar or otheretuioy amounts could have been, or can be convemtedndian Rupees, at any
particular rate.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Red Herring Prospectus includes certain “fadalaocking statements”. We have included statemiarttse Red Herring Prospectus
which contain words or phrases such as “will", “ifis likely to result”, “believe”, “expect”, “wil continue”, “anticipate”, “estimate”,

“intend”, “plan”, “contemplate”, “seek to”, “future “objective”, “goal”, “project”, “should”, “will pursue” and similar expressions or
variations of such expressions, that are “forwamking statements”. Also, statements which desailyestrategies, objectives, plans

or goals are also forward looking statements.

All forward looking statements are subject to riskacertainties and assumptions about us that aralde actual results to differ
materially from those contemplated by the relevfanivard-looking statement. Forward-looking statetaeneflect our current views

with respect to future events and are not a guaeaot future performance. These statements aral lmseur management’s beliefs
and assumptions, which in turn are based on cuyramailable information. Although we believe thesamptions upon which these
forward-looking statements are based are reasarafyeof these assumptions could prove to be imateuand the forward-looking

statements based on these assumptions could kreeicicdmportant factors that could cause actusllts to differ materially from our

expectations include but are not limited to:

1. General economic and business conditions in th&etgim which we operate and in the local, regipnational and international
economies;

Any change in government policies resulting in @ages in taxes payable by us;

our ability to successfully implement strategy,wtto and expansion plans and technological initesjv
Our ability to retain our key managements persanksaher employees;

Changes in laws and regulations that apply toridastries in which we operate.

Ouir failure to keep pace with rapid changes inettgy;

Our ability to grow our business;

Our ability to make interest and principal paymemrisour existing debt obligations and satisfy thigeo covenants contained in
our existing debt agreements;

9. general economic, political and other risks that@ut of our control;

10. Inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence imrest rates, equity prices or other rates oepric

11. Company’s ability to successfully implement its\gtb strategy and expansion plans;

12. failure to comply with regulations prescribed bytarities of the jurisdictions in which we operate;
13. inability to successfully obtain registrations itimely manner or at all;

14. occurrence of Environmental Problems & Uninsureddss;

15. conflicts of interest with affiliated companiesethromoter group and other related parties;

16. any adverse outcome in the legal proceedings iclwive are involved;

17. Concentration of ownership among our Promoter;

18. The performance of the financial markets in Indid globally;

19. Global distress due to pandemic, war or by anyrateson.

ONoOR~WN

For further discussion of factors that could camseactual results to differ, see the SectionditRisk Factors”, “Our Business” and
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financi&ondition and Results of Operationgjeginningon page?5, 100 and 188
respectively of the Red Herring Prospectus. Byrthature, certain market risk disclosures are estymates and could be materially
different from what actually occurs in the futubes a result, actual future gains or losses coulteraly differ from those that have
been estimated.

There can be no assurance to investors that trecttipns reflected in these forward-looking staets will prove to be correct. Given
these uncertainties, investors are cautioned nplace undue reliance on such forward-looking stetgs and not to regard such
statements to be a guarantee of our future perfacema

Neither our Company or our Directors or our Off&e@r Book Running Lead Manager or Underwriter noy af their respective
affiliates have any obligation to update or otheemevise any statements reflecting circumstangsisig after the date hereof or to
reflect the occurrence of underlying events, evethe underlying assumptions do not come to froitim accordance with SEBI
requirements, our Company and the Book Running LMadager will ensure that investors in India aréorimed of material
developments until such time as the grant of lgséind trading permission by the Stock Exchangéh®Equity Shares allotted pursuant
to this Issue.
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SECTION Il - SUMMARY OF RED HERRING PROSPECTUS

A. OVERVIEW OF BUSINESS

We are an E Waste collection, disposal and reayatiompany that offers comprehensive services foyalng of electrical and
electronic equipment (EEE) waste like Air Condigos, Refrigerator, Laptop, Phones, Washing MacHhtams etc. We are an ISO
9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, ISO 27001:2022 & 1SO0450018 certified company, complying with stricvgonmental regulations
regarding handling hazardous products and dispdakam safely to keep our environment green. Weanemitted towards managing
large volume of electrical and electronic equipmeaste and able to extract all of the componentaroélectrical item including
precious and semi-precious metals like Copper, Adium, Iron etc.

For further details, please refer to the chaptéleti “Our Business” beginning on page 108f this Red Herring Prospectus.

B. OVERVIEW OF THE INDUSTRY

E-waste is the fastest growing waste stream iralmdgth 3.2 million tons of e-waste generated a yidéd highest after China and USA
(According to ‘Global E-waste Monitor 2020"). Fagbwing ICT sector is one of the prominent conttdrs to this increasing number
of e-wastes. Upgradation and faster obsolescenetecifronic products make consumers discard thetyzts quickly, which in turn
accumulate huge e-waste to the solid waste stréaother challenge is that major recycling of e-waist handled by the informal
sector. The methods used for recycling are primitimd hazardous. This adds to the problem of airdlaange and pollution in India.
These prevailing challenges make e-waste sect@jarriocal point for both government and industry.

For further details, please refer to the chaptéleti “Industry Overview” beginning on page 90 of this Red Herring Prospgctu

C. OUR PROMOTERS

Akshay Jain and Rachna Jain are the Promotersr@Z@mpany.

D. DETAILS OF THE ISSUE

This is an Initial Public Issue of upto 60,24,00uiey Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of ounfany for cash at a price of Rs.
[e] per Equity Share (including a share premium of[®Eper Equity Share) aggregating to Re] lakhs (‘The Issue”), out of which
3,02,400 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 éacbash at a price of Rs][per Equity Share aggregating up to Re.lakhs will

be reserved for subscription by the market makeahéoissue (th€Market Maker Reservation Portion" ). The Issue less Market
Maker Reservation Portion i.e. Issue of 57,21,6QQity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each, at sueiprice of Rs.¢] per Equity
Share for cash, aggregating to Rd.lakhs is hereinafter referred to as thet Issue". The Public Issue and Net Issue will constitute
26.34% and 25.02% respectively of the post- issi@-pp Equity Share capital of our Company.

E. OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

Our Company intends to utilize the net Proceedh®issue to meet the following objects: -

Sr. | Particulars Amount
No (R in Lakhs)
1. Funding the Capital Expenditure requirement®wf subsidiary i.e. Techeco Waste Management

. . 1120.00

LLP, towards setting up of a new Factory unit ashik.
2. | To Meet Working Capital Requirement 2200.00
3. General Corporate Purpose [e]
Total [o]

For further details, please refer to the chaptéleti “Object of the Issue”beginning on pagé3 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

F. PRE-ISSUE SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP

Our Promoters and Promoter Group collectively hdlds,76,995 Equity shares of our Company aggnegdti 93.67% of the pre-
issue paid-up Share Capital of our Company. Foligvare the details of the shareholding of the Ptersand Promoter Group, as on
date of this Red Herring Prospectus: -

Sr. NET Pre IPO Post IPO
No Shares Held | % Shares Held | Shares Held | % Shares Held
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Promoters
1. | Akshay Jain 82,91,439 49.23 82,91,439 36.26
2. | Rachna Jain 59,52,258 35.34 59,52,258 26.03
Sub Total (A) 1,42,43,697 84.57 1,42,43,697 62.29
Promoter Group
3. | Naresh Kumar Jain 15,32,518 9.10 15,32,518 6.70
4. | Jyotsna Chotrani 780 0.00 780 0.00
Sub Total (B) 15,33,298 9.10 15,33,298 6.70
Grand Total (A+B) 1,57,76,995 93.67 1,57,76,995 68.99

G. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Following are the details as per the restated irdstatements for the financial years ended oncM&1, 2024, March 31, 2023 and

March 31, 2022: -

Amt. (Rs. in lakhs)

Sr For the year ended
NO‘ Particulars Consolidated Standalone
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
1. Equity Share Capital 1684.35 455.52 455.52
2. Net Worth 3526.17 2814.76 2577.21
3. Total Income 10107.62 5856.07 4509.00
4. Profit/(loss) after tax 682.90 241.56 180.89
Earnings per Share
5 (based on weighted average number of shares) 4.33 1.62 1.24
Net Asset Value per Share
6. (Based on Weighted Average Number of Shares) 22.38 18.87 17.60
7. | Total Borrowings N . 1453.24 344.73 598.10
(including current maturities of long term borrowgis)

H. AUDITOR QUALIFICATIONS

There are no audit qualifications which have narbgiven effect in the Restated Financial Statesient

. SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS

Except as mentioned below, as on the date of RedngddProspectus our Company are not involved inlagal proceedings.

Litigations filed by our Company: -

(Rs. in lakhs

Nature of Cases

No. of Outstanding Cases

Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable

Criminal Proceeding

1

1.62

Litigations against the Company: -

(Rs. in lakhs

Nature of Cases

No. of Outstanding Cases

Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable

Direct Tax (Income Tax)- TDS Outstanding Demand

4

111

Litigations against our Promoters & Directors: -

(Rs. in lakhs

Nature of Cases

No. of Outstanding Cases

Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable

Criminal Proceeding

1

unascertainable*

Litigation/Matters involving tax Liabilities

3

1346

*to the extent ascertainable
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Litigations filed by our Promoters & Directors: -

(Rs. in lakhs

Nature of Cases

Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable

No. of Outstanding Cases

Other Pending Litigations

1 151.41

Litigations against the Subsidiary Company: -

(Rs. in lakhs

Nature of Cases

Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable

No. of Outstanding Cases

Direct Tax (Income Tax)- TDS Outstanding Demand

.150

2

For further details, please refer to the chaptélet “Outstanding Litigations and Material Developmentsin pagel98 of this Red

Herring Prospectus

J. RISK FACTORS

For details on the risks involved in our busingdsase see the Chapter titld&isk Factors” beginning on page 25 of this Red Herring

Prospectus.

K. SUMMARY OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(Rs. in lakhs
As at
Particulars March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2024 2023 2022

Contingent liabilities in respect of:

Bank Guarantee - Issued by Canara Bank to the Réargf 450.00 - -
TDS Defaults with respect to Delay filing fee, Shideduction and Interest thereon 1.26 - -
Total 451.26 - -

For further details, please referAnnexure-Y - Contingent Liabilitieof the chapter titletiFinancial Information of the Company”
on page 182 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

L. SUMMARY OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Following is the summary of the related party temt®ns entered by the Company (based on Restataddial Statements) for the

financial year ended on March 31 2024, March 3232&nd March 31, 2022: -

List of Related Parties as per AS — 18

Particulars

Names of related parties

Nature of Relationship

Akshay Jain Chairman and Managing Director
Ujjwal Kumar Non-Executive Director (w.e.f. 4th Mdr 2024)
Sumit Jain Director (cessation on 16th January p023

Directors and Key

Sanjeev Kumar Srivastava CEO (w.e.f. 1st DecemB2Bp

Managerial Personnel

Sandeep Agarwal

CFO (w.e.f. 8th November 2023)

(KMP)

Praikshit Satish Deshmuk

iWhole-time director (w.e.f. 1st November 2023)

Saurabh Shashwat

Independent Director (w.e.f. liétlember 2023)

Rojina Thapa Independent Director (w.e.f. 17th Noker 2023)
Sarita Company Secretary and Compliance officee.fwlst November 2023)
, Rachna Jain Mother of Akshay Jain
Maiggglr\i/:ISPogrzgr):nel Nikeeta N Jain _ Relative of Director .
Naresh Kumar Jain Father of Akshay Jain

Enterprises in which
Directors & Key

Vardhman Sales Agency

Partnership concern in which Akshay Jain, Rachira&daresh Kumar
Jain are partners

Management Personnel

Anand Prakash jain (HUH

)Director is a member of HUF

(KMP) are Interested

Vardhman Recycling LLP|

Naresh Kumar Jain is desiphgartner
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(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Consolidated Standalone
Particulars March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2024 2023 2022

(i) Transactions with Director and KMP
A) Remuneration/Professional fees
Akshay Jain 24.00 24.00 18.00
Ujjwal Kumar 18.00 12.00 8.50
B) Interest on Loan
Akshay Jain 33.47 14.14 2.74
Anand Prakash Jain (HUF) 0.34 0.54 0.81
Parikshit Satish Deshmukh 4.05
C) Director Sitting Fees
Ujjwal Kumar 0.16
(ii) Transactions with Relatives of Key ManagerialPersonnel
A) Rent for leased Premises
Rachna Jain 60.00 60.00 -
Naresh Kumar Jain 15.00 15.00 15.00
B) Interest on Loan
Nikeeta N Jain - 4.70 -
C) Director Sitting Fees
Naresh Kumar Jain 1.05
(i) Transactions with Entities where Director/ KM P or their Relatives hold
substantial Interest
VVardhman Sales Agency
Purchases of Goods by the Company 0.76 2303.41 1024.17
Sales of Goods by the LLP (Techeco) 346.33
Jobwork charges - 303.25
Pro-Charges received 703.68 108.56
Sale of Goods by the Company 23.55 559.64
Vardhman Recycling LLP
Purchases of Goods by the Company 405.05
(iv) Balance outstanding as at the end of the year
Remuneration/Professional fee Payable
Ujjwal Kumar - 2.70
Trade Receivables/(Trade Payables)/Advance to Suppts/(Advance from
Customers)
Vardhman Sales Agency 0.01 (457.01)
Vardhman Recycling LLP -
Rent Payable
Naresh Kumar Jain -
Rachna Jain -
Borrowings
Akshay Jain 287.65 223.63 221.98
Parikshit Satish Deshmukh -
Anand Prakash Jain (HUF) - 9.02 9.02
Nikeeta N Jain - - 200.00
Note:
1. list of Related parties has been identified byrttemagement and relied upon by the Auditor.
2. Incase there is no transaction with any of thevalvelated parties, only name of such relatedgmtas been disclosed as required
by AS- 18.

For further details, please refer to thnnexure-W— Related Party Disclosuressf chapter titled'Financial Information of the
Company”on page 180 of this Red Herring Prospectus.
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M. DETAILS OF FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

There are no financing arrangements whereby thengers, members of the promoter group, the dirsabbrthe issuer and their
relatives have financed the purchase by any ottiesop of securities of the issuer other than imtivenal course of the business of the
financing entity during the period of six monthanrediately preceding the date of this Red HerrirmsPectus.

N. WEIGHTED AVERAGE PRICE OF THE SHARES ACQUIRED BY PR OMOTERS IN LAST ONE YEAR

Weighted average price at which the Equity Shareevacquired by our Promoters in last one yearegliag the date of this Red
Herring Prospectus:

Sr. No. | Name of the Promoters No. of Shares acquired in last one year Weighted Average Price (irR)
1. Akshay Jain 71,36,839 1.54
2. Rachna Jain 44,32,158 2.26

O. AVERAGE COST OF ACQUISITION OF SHARES FOR PROMOTERS

The average cost of acquisition of Equity SharesunyPromoters is set forth in the table below:

Sr. No. | Name of the Promoters No. of Shares held Average cost of Acquisition (irR)
1. Akshay Jain 82,91,439 2.48
2. Rachna Jain 59,52,258 2.55

P. PRE IPO PLACEMENT

Details of pre-IPO placement while our Company pezposed to make a pre-IPO placement in the Dradt IRerring Prospectus
filed by us, no such pre-IPO placement has beerntaikkn by our Company between the date of thet Bed Herring Prospectus
and the date of this Red Herring Prospectus. Oungamy also does not contemplate any issuance cemlent of Equity Shares
from the date of this Red Herring Prospectus Uistihg and commencement of trading of the Equitai®s.

Q. EQUITY SHARES ISSUED FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN C ASH

Except as set out below, we have not issued E&lityres for consideration other than cash in theolas year.

Date of Number of | Face | Issue Reasons for | Benefits Accrued Name of Allottee No. of
Allotment Equity Value | Price Allotment to our Company Shares
Shares (Rs) | (Rs) Allotted
Conversion of| Increase in paid Naresh Kumar Jain 7,69,230
October 25, 19,23,075 10 13 | Warrantsinto | up capital of the Akshay Jal_n 384,615
2023 Equity Share Company Rachna Jain 7,69,230
Total 19,23,075
Naresh Kumar Jain 9,43,088
Akshay Jain 51,02,424
Bonus Issue in  Capitalization Rachna Jain 36,62,928
March 5, 1,03.65.240 10 i the ratio of of Reserves & Parikshit Satish Deshmukh 2,18,560
2024 16:10 Surplus Bhushan Sharad Kapase 2,18,560
Sanjeev Srivastava 2,19,200
Jyotsna Chotrani 480
Total 1,03,65,240

R. SPLIT/ CONSOLIDATION OF EQUITY SHARES

Our company has not done any split/consolidatiabtssision of equity shares of the Company sino®iporation.

S. EXEMPTION FROM COMPLYING WITH ANY PROVISIONS OF SEC URITIES LAWS, IF ANY, GRANTED BY SEBI

As on date of the Red Herring Prospectus, our Compas not availed any exemption from complyindwaityy provisions of securities
laws granted by SEBI.
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SECTION llI: RISK FACTORS

An investment in our Equity Shares involves a highree of financial risk. Prospective investorsiugticcarefully consider all the
information in the Red Herring Prospectus, partanly the “Financial Information of the Company” and the related notesQur
Business”and“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financi@ondition and Results of Operationsin page 144, 100 and
188 respectively of this Red Herring Prospectus #edrisks and uncertainties described below, lefoaking a decision to invest in
our Equity Shares.

The risk factors set forth below are not exhaustind do not purport to be complete or comprehenisiverms of all the risk factors
that may arise in connection with our businessroy decision to purchase, own or dispose of theti@hares. This section addresses
general risks associated with the industry in whigdh operate and specific risks associated with@ompany. Any of the following
risks, individually or together, could adverselyest our business, financial condition, result®pérations or prospects, which could
result in a decline in the value of our Equity Sémand the loss of all or part of your investmenbur Equity Shares. While we have
described the risks and uncertainties that our ngemaent believes are material, these risks and taicgies may not be the only risks
and uncertainties we face. Additional risks andertainties, including those we currently are notaa® of or deem immaterial, may
also have an adverse effect on our business, seeshitiperations, financial condition and prospects.

This Red Herring Prospectus contains forward-logkitatements that involve risks and uncertaintiag: actual results could differ
materially from those anticipated in these forwdodking statements as a result of certain factémsJuding the considerations
described below and elsewhere in this Red Herringspectus. The financial and other related impiioas of risks concerned,
wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in ible factors below. However, there are risk factibrs potential effects of which are
not quantifiable and therefore no quantificatiorshtzeen provided with respect to such risk factiorsnaking an investment decision,
prospective investors must rely on their own exation of our Company and the terms of the Issududting the merits and the risks
involved. You should not invest in this Issue w@s are prepared to accept the risk of losingoalpart of your investment, and you
should consult your tax, financial and legal advssabout the particular consequences to you ofnestment in our Equity Shares.

Materiality

The Risk factors have been determined on the ba#igir materiality. The following factors havednmeconsidered for determining the
materiality.

1. Some events may not be material individuallynbay be found material collectively.
2. Some events may have material impact qualitgtimstead of quantitatively.
3. Some events may not be material at present aytom having material impact in future.

Note:

The risk factors as envisaged by the managemengaldth the proposals to address the risk if angleds specified or quantified in
the relevant risk factors below, we are not in aifion to quantify the financial implication of anythe risks described in this section.

In this Red Herring Prospectus, any discrepanaieariy table between total and the sums of the ahisted are due to rounding off.
Any percentage amounts, as set forttRisk Factors” on page 25 antManagement Discussion and Analysis of Financial @dition
and Results of Operationsbn page 188 of this Red Herring Prospectus undéissrwise indicated, has been calculated on thésbas
of the amount disclosed in thiRestated Financial Statements”

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1. We are an authorised E-waste recyclers to carrytba business of Ewaste collection, disposal andyaing. Failure to renew
it in a timely manner may result in fines, legal palties, or even business shutdown.

We require certificate of “Authorized E-waste releys” to operate our business of E-waste collectiisposal and recycling. Though
we have obtained the said certification to runtousiness but the same is granted for fixed peridoe and need renewal from time
to time, failing which could result in fines, lega¢nalties, or even business shutdowns. There earo lassurance that the relevant
authorities will renew the said certification ime or at all. Failure by us to renew required fiedie or approval in time may result in
the interruption of our operations and may haveatenml adverse effect on our business, finan@abtiion and results of operations.

Further, the approval required by our Company abgest to numerous conditions and there can bessorance that these would not

be suspended or revoked in the event of non-congaiar alleged non-compliance with any terms odaamns thereof, or pursuant to
any regulatory action. If there is any failure lsyta renew the certificate or if the regulation gaing the said certification is amended,
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we may incur increased costs, be subject to pesaltiave our approvals and permits revoked orrsaftisruption in our operations,
any of which could adversely affect our business.

2. We are primarily dependent upon few key supplierthin limited geographical location for collectiomand recycling of electronic
waste, with whom we have entered into long termghase agreements which imposes fixed pricing coiodi$, stipulating that
we must purchase the materials at predeterminedesiirrespective of market fluctuations.

We collect electrical & electronic waste such asdudesktop & laptops, e-waste printed circuit bcamd other e-waste material to
carry out the process of E-waste recycling. Supps-waste material is based on the disposal tsugfeéhe companies which act as the
suppliers to our company. Cost of such E-wastéHferFiscal 2024, 2023 & 2022 was Rs. 8,617.72 LaRks4,515.80 Lakhs and Rs.
4,387.01 Lakhs which represented 85.38%, 77.26% &B% of our revenue from operations. The amouenisfor the procurement
of e-waste from our top ten suppliers, as a peaggnof our total purchases, was 78.80%, 88.46% .84P2 in Fiscal 2024, 2023 &
2022 respectively.

Our ability to remain competitive, maintain costsl grofitability depend, in part, on our ability $ource and maintain a stable and
sufficient supply of such e-waste at acceptablegsti Further, we source our E-waste requirement frarious states in India and
outside India. Our purchases from top-3 statesdiml for the financial year ended March 31, 2024ydh 31, 2023 & March 31, 2022
accounted for 74.67%, 68.66% and 75.42% of totamae from operations, respectively.

Further, we have entered into purchase agreemaéthtsnany of our major e-waste suppliers for a perianging from 2 to 5 years to
collect their e waste and provide them certificatdd collection of e waste. These agreements iraratp fixed pricing conditions for
e-waste materials, stipulating that we must purehthe materials at predetermined prices irrespeativmarket fluctuations. In
scenarios where market prices for e-waste matat@dbne below the fixed prices specified in theeggnents, the Company may incur
higher procurement costs than prevailing marketstafhis lack of flexibility in pricing arrangementay hinder our agility in
responding to market dynamics and could resultissed opportunities to optimize cost efficienciBsis situation can lead to reduced
margins, increased operating expenses, and pdtehéibenges in maintaining competitive pricing fmrr products and services.

3. We generate our major portion of sales from our @ptons in certain geographical regions and any agtge developments
affecting our operations in these regions could fe&n adverse impact on our revenue and results pémtions.

We generate major domestic sales from the Statapfana, whereas, we collect E-waste material franous states of India which
results into increase in transportation and praoerd cost. For the financial year ended March 8242 March 31, 2023 and March
31, 2022 we derived major portion of our revenuerfthe state of Haryana i.e. 44.06%, 43.77%, angi528 of total revenue from
operations, respectively. Further, our revenue ftom5 states in India for financial year ended éfaBl, 2024, March 31, 2023 &
March 31, 2022 accounted for 95.16%, 98.98% and9P4.of total revenue from operations, respectively.

We carry our entire recycling operations from aastéry unit located at Faridabad, in Haryana. [uéné geographical concentration
of our factory unit at Faridabad, our operatiores jarone to local, regional and environmental factény materially adverse social,
political or economic development, civil disruptgmror changes in the policies of the state goventroestate or local governments,
may require a modification of our business strategyequire us to incur significant capital expiume or suspend our operations. Any
such adverse development affecting continuing djpersat our factory unit could result in signifitdoss due to an inability to meet
customer contracts and production schedules, wduald materially affect our business reputatiorhimithe industry. The occurrence
of or our inability to effectively respond to, asych events or effectively manage the competiticthé region, could have an adverse
effect on our business, results of operationspfife condition, cash flows and future businesspeats.

Further, as we enter into new markets and geographieas, we are likely to compete with not ordgianal players, but also the local
players, who might have an established local pseand are more familiar with local business ficastand have stronger relationships
with local distributors, dealers, relevant governinguthorities, suppliers or are in a strongerrfaial position than us, all of which
may give them a competitive advantage over us.iability to expand into other areas may adverséigct our business prospects,
financial conditions and results of operations. Wliur management believes that the Company hassiegexpertise and vision to
grow and mark its presence in other markets gaingdrd, investors should consider our businesspaospects in light of the risks,
losses and challenges that we face and shouldehyobn our results of operations for any prior pds as an indication of our future
performance.

4. Ifthereis delay in setting up of proposed factaryit or if the costs of setting up and the posgltime required to set up Proposed
factory unit by our subsidiary i.e. Techeco Wastaiagement LLP, are higher than expected, it couldve an adverse effect
on our financial condition, results of operationsra growth prospects.

In order to capitalize on the future demand, weantty are in process of Funding the Capital Exjiteinel requirements of our subsidiary
i.e. Techeco Waste Management LLP, towards setjingf a new factory unit at Nashik, whereby Lithi@attery Recycling Plant is
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proposed to be set up which will be used to recyaste lithium batteries, such as cellphone lafatpery, cylindrical battery, EV
battery, soft battery pouch, scrap leftover materficathode etc. and finally to get black masqpar and Aluminium. The proposed
land on which the said unit is being constructethpises of around 10,200 sq. mtr. area which isriadn lease. The total cost for
setting up new factory unit is estimated to be R83184 Lakhs, which includes the cost of civil domstion to be carried out on said
land and purchase of machinery to be installedyio€h Rs. 1120.00 lakhs will be funded from IPOgweds. For further details, see
“Obijects of the Issueon page 73 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

The completion of the setting up of the Proposedilifias is dependent on our ability to arrangeafine through Net Proceeds or
otherwise, the performance of external agenciehwigire responsible for inter alia construction afldings, installation and
commissioning of plant and machinery. We cannatir@sgou that we will be able to arrange for suclafice on time. Our expansion
plans remain subject to the potential problemsuarmtrtainties that construction projects face idiclg cost overruns or delays, labour
shortages, increased costs of equipment or manpdelay in order or delivery of machinery or otheaterial, inadequate performance
of the equipment and machinery installed in progddaetory unit, delays in completion, defects isida or construction, the possibility
of unanticipated future regulatory restrictionslags in receiving governmental, statutory and otlegulatory approvals, incremental
pre-operating expenses, environment and ecologis asd other external factors which may not be iwitihe control of our
management.

There can be no assurance that the budgeted cagtsarsufficient to meet proposed capital expenglitaquirements. If actual capital
expenditures significantly exceed budgets, or él/bndgets were sufficient to cover these projests,may not be able to achieve the
intended economic benefits of these projects, witicturn may materially and adversely affect ouraficial condition, results of
operations, cash flows, and prospects. Furthecam@ot assure you that the performance of extagehcies will meet the required
specifications or performance parameters. We map@able to identify suitable replacement exteaggncies in a timely manner. If
the performance of these agencies is inadequagenrs of the requirements, this may result in im@etal cost and time overruns.

The estimated costs for setting up the Proposetlitiescare based on the certificate dated Aug@st2D24 given by Vayam Valuers
and Advisors (OPC) Private Limited, Chartered Ergis, and are based on management’s estimatesi@adtconditions which are
subject to change, owing to prospective changestiernal circumstances, costs and other finanoiadlitions.

Our return on our investment depends upon, amdmey ¢iings, successful implementation of our styatavailability of raw material,
competition, demand of our products, customersegawent policies, interest rates and general ecanoomditions. If our return on
investment does not meet our or market expectatihis could affect our business, cash flows, tesof operations and financial
condition.

Further, proposed expansion plans are planned éxéeuted through our subsidiary in Nashik i.e.HEeo Waste Management LLP.
Our operations in our subsidiary may face a spetwiioperational risks which are beyond our constath as the risk of substantial
disruption or shutdown due to breakdowns or faibfrequipment, natural disasters, potential or satgul epidemic outbreaks, terrorist
attacks and wars, labour disputes, strikes, lodk;dass of suppliers and industrial accidentsfquarance below expected levels of
output or efficiency, other government regulatiets The occurrence of any such catastrophic esanitl result in the temporary or
long-term closure of our subsidiary unit and we maybe able to achieve the intended economic iisraéfthese proposed projects.

5.  Our company has not complied with certain statutgrgovisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Such nomrgdiance may attract
penalties against our Company which could impacetfinancial position of us to that extent.

Our Company has not complied with certain statufmgvisions under the Companies Act 2013 whichriat& includes the
following:

Date and Period of Non-
Compliance
Non-filing of form CHG-1 for creation of Various instances in the pasfThe Company has repaid all loans and|no
charge on certain vehicle loans under sectitwetween Year 2019 to Year 2023 such loans are outstanding as on date of|this
77 of the Companies Act, 2013. Red Herring Prospectus.
Non-compliance with provisions of Section 4Jdanuary 30, 2015, January Q4The company has filed a compoundipng
for private placement share allotment (failurd019, September 29, 202lapplication with the competent authority [to

Details of Non-Compliance Remarks

to open separate bank account and rece@etober 25, 2023 comply with section 42 of the Companies

application money in offer period) Act.

Acceptance of loans in non-complianoé | Various instances in the past Said loans have beaid in the past and

section 73 of the Companies Act 2013. there are no other unsecured loans
outstanding as on date of this Red Herring
Prospectus.
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Although, no show cause notice in respect of thevathas been received by the Company till date pemalty imposed for such
non-compliance in future by any regulatory authyoeibuld affect our financial conditions to thatext In case of any action being
taken by the regulatory authorities against the @amy and/or its officers, the same may have anradwffect on our business,
financial conditions and result of operations. Rerf our company has not complied with Accountitgn8ards such as AS-15,
AS-18 etc., however the same have been duly cochplethe company in the restated financial statésadior further details,
kindly refer section titled Restated financial Statemeritbeginning on Pagé45 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

6. Our company had made capital expenditure in yearl®0to set up a factory unit in Khata No. 150, SegvNo. 22, Old Survey
No. 27, Sub District Mandal, Anandpura, 382120, Aleaabad, Gujarat, which is owned by company but game is not
operational as on the date of this Red Herring Ppextus.

Our company had made capital expenditure in oreuofproperty situated in Khata No. 150, Survey R®, Old Survey No 27, Sub
District Mandal, Anandpura-382120, Ahmedabad, Gatjdndia, with an intention to set up a factoryt éor recycling of electrical and

electronic equipment (EEE) waste. The said capitpkenditure includes purchase of land along witluired plant & machineries to
carry out the process of E-waste recycling. Howgtrer said property is not operational as on ttie dathis Red Herring Prospectus
as government had not approved the required lisetiasget up such factory unit in said area.

7. We have not registered the trademarks which wewasing for our business. We may be unable to protat intellectual property
or knowhow from third party infringement which codlharm our brand and services.
NAMO

We have not registered the tradem i , which weuaig for our business. Even though we have fied
applications for registration of trademark undexssl 39 & 40 vide application no. 6405102 & 6413d8fectively, dated April 25,
2024 before the Registrar of Trademarks, we ddawe any control over the registration of a traddénaad a trademark may also be
opposed by third parties that claim to have priosuperior rights. Such actions are not within coantrol and can severely impact
business and may result in requirement to underaeanding exercises, all of which result in aiddl costs for us and could also
impact our reputation. We routinely monitor thirdrfy trademarks, including domain names, by keepirmgpeck on the use of our
trademarks. However, it is possible that we areavadre of misuse of our trademarks and this coolergially cause loss of our
reputation, which could impact our business and enan affect our goodwill. The use of a deceptighgilar or identical third-party
mark may result in a loss/injury to us. Such amaciay also become a lengthy and costly exercsed and may not always be in
our favor. For further details on above and othademarks, please refer to chapter titl@dir Business” beginning on page 100 of
this Red Herring Prospectus.

8. The restated financial statements have been prodlidg peer reviewed chartered accountants who isstatutory auditor of our
Company

The restated financial statements of our Companthi®financial years ended March 31 2024, 2028,24022 has been provided by a
peer reviewed chartered accountant who is notttitatery auditor of our Company. However, our d@tyiauditor holds a valid peer
reviewed certificate but due to his preoccupatienrestated financial statements has been protigéuk said peer reviewed chartered
accountant.

9. We do not own the registered office, factory urtitanch office, warehouse and Storage & Dismantlingit from which we
carry out our business activities. In case of nonewal of rent agreements or dispute in relationuse of the said premise, our
business and results of operations can be adveraffigcted.

Our registered office, factory unit, branch offisearehouse and storage & dismantling unit, fromclvhive carry out our business
activities, are being taken by us on rent. Howekactory unit and storage & dismantling unit arened by promoter and promoter
group member. In the event of termination/non-resdenf said agreements, we may be required to vabatsaid premises which may
cause disruption in our inventory management, aaeoaffairs and business and impede our effeajwerations which could
temporarily impact on our business operations weiget suitable alternative premises. For detailthe duration of existing rent/lease
agreements for our premises, please refer to ti®editled“Our Business” beginning on page 100 of this Red Herring Prospgectu

In addition, agreements pertaining to the lease/mene irregularities of enforceability, such asmegistration of agreement and
inadequate payment of stamp duty, which may affextvalue of the relevant agreements in specifitopmance or other injunctive
procedures in a court of law, and could impair @perations. Further, it may result in levy of peciadrges, in case cognizance being
taken by concerned authorities.

There can be no assurance that we will, in theéutoe able to renew the agreements for the egikizations on same or similar terms,
or will be able to find alternate locations for thiices on similar terms favourable to us, or lat\We may also fail to negotiate the
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renewal of our rent agreements for our premiséiseeon commercially acceptable terms or at alictvisould result in increased rental
rates for subsequent renewals or searching of memipes, affecting our financial condition and @tens. In the event that the rent
agreement is terminated or they are not renewasbommercially acceptable terms, we may suffer aigigon in our factory operations

which could affect our business, financial conditand results of operations.

10. Substantial portion of our revenues has been depemdupon few customers, with which we do not havg éirm commitments.
The loss of any one or more of our major customeswd have a material adverse effect on our businesssh flows, results of
operations and financial condition.

The substantial portion of our revenues has bepardient upon few customers. For instance, ourgiogastomers for the F.Y. 2024,
2023 & 2022 accounted for 47.49%, 68.77% and 64.08%ur revenue from operations for the respectigar and our top five
customers for the F.Y. 2024, 2023 & 2022 accoufie81.65%, 48.13% and 49.08% of our revenue frperations for the respective
year. Our reliance on a limited number of custonfersour business exposes us to risks, that maydeg but are not limited to,
reductions, delays or cancellation of orders framsignificant customers, a failure to negotiatefarable terms with our key customers
or the loss of these customers, all of which wdnalde a material adverse effect on the businesmdial condition, results of operations,
cash flows and future prospects of our Company.

In addition, we have not entered into long termeagments with our customers and the success of asindss is accordingly
significantly dependent on maintaining good relagiaip with them. The loss of one or more of thégeificant customers or a reduction
in the amount of business we obtain from them cbialde an adverse effect on our business, resutiperhtions, financial condition
and cash flows.

Further, there is no guarantee that we will rethgbusiness of our existing key customers or raairthe current level of business

with each of these customers. In order to retaimnesof our existing customers, we may also be redquiv offer terms to such customers
which may place restraints on our resources. Aalatitily, our revenues may be adversely affecteldeife is an adverse change in any
of our customers’ supply chain strategies or actdn in their outsourcing of products we offer,ifoour customers decide to choose
our competitors over us or if there is a significeduction in the volume of our business with sagktomers.

We cannot assure you that we will be able to mairtigstoric levels of business and/or negotiate execute long term contracts on
terms that are commercially viable with our sigrafit customers or that we will be able to signifitareduce customer concentration
in the future. Further, the sales volume may vary th our customers’ attempts to manage their itovgnmarket demand, product and
supply pricing trends, change in customer preferertc., which may result in decrease in demaracrof commercial success of
our products, which could reduce our sales andradlyeaffect our business, cash flows, resultspafrations and financial condition.

In addition, we are exposed to payment delays andiéfaults by our major customers and our finanpiasition and financial
performance are dependent on the creditworthinesaraccustomers. There is no guarantee that ahgrof our customers will honor
their outstanding amounts in time and whether thilybe able to fulfill their obligations, due tag financial difficulties, cash flow
difficulties, deterioration in their business perfmnce, or a downturn in the global economy. Ifhsagents or circumstances occur
from all or any of our major customer, our finahgarformance and our operating cash flows maydversely affected.

11. We require certain approvals, licenses, registraisoand permits to operate our business, and faéluo obtain or renew them
in a timely manner or maintain the statutory and gelatory permits and approvals required to operaiar business may
adversely affect our operations and financial cotidns.

We require certain statutory and regulatory pernfitenses and approvals to operate our busindssugh we believe that we have

obtained those permits and licenses which are adedo run our business, we cannot assure that i@ other statutory/regulatory

requirement which we are required to comply withrtRer, some of these approvals are granted fedfiperiods of time and need

renewal from time to time. We are required to resewh permits, licenses and approvals. There cam lzssurance that the relevant
authorities will issue any of such permits or apite in time or at all. Failure by us to renew, mtain or obtain the required permits
or approvals in time may result in the interruptadfrour operations and may have a material adwifeet on our business, financial

condition and results of operations.

Our Company has made an application under Shopst&bkshment Act for warehouse situated at Bangalhich is pending for
approval. For further details, please refer toisactitled “Government and Other Approvalsbeginning on page 203 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

In relation to Funding the Capital Expenditure riegiments of our subsidiary i.e. Techeco Waste Mansmt LLP, towards setting up

of a new factory unit at Nashik, as disclosed agep#3 of the Red Herring Prospectus, uridajects of the Issue”the said subsidiary

is required to obtain new licenses/approvals sscfactory license, Consolidated Consent and Autation (CC&A) etc. There can

be no assurance that the relevant authoritiesssilie or renew these approvals or licenses ingimanner, or at all. In the event of
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any unanticipated delay in receipt of such appsuhle proposed capacity expansion plan may exdaddny such delay could have
an adverse impact on our growth, prospects, caglsfand financial condition.

The approvals required by our Company are subgeaumerous conditions and there can be no assuthat¢hese would not be
suspended or revoked in the event of non-complian@dleged non-compliance with any terms or caodg thereof, or pursuant to
any regulatory action. If there is any failure tsy/ta comply with the applicable regulations ohi# regulations governing our business
are amended, we may incur increased costs, becstibjeenalties, have our approvals and permitsked or suffer a disruption in our
operations, any of which could adversely affect lmusiness.

12. Under-utilization of our recycling capacities andnanability to effectively utilize our expanded rgcling capacities could have
an adverse effect on our business, future prospeutd future financial performance.

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, perate from one factory in Faridabad, Haryana émycling of electrical and
electronic equipment (EEE) waste like Air Conditos, Refrigerator, Laptop, Phones, Washing Machiams etc. Our capacity
utilization levels are dependent on our abilitycésry out uninterrupted operations at our facttimg, availability of e-waste materials,
industry/market conditions, as well as by the patdequirements of, and procurement practice fadidy, our customers. In the event
we face prolonged disruptions at our factory ingtgddue to interruptions in the supply of wateeagficity or as a result of labour
unrest, or are unable to procure sufficient e-wasagerials, we would not be able to achieve fuflamity utilization of our current
recycling facility, resulting in operational ineffencies which could have a material adverse eféecour business and financial
condition.

Further, we intend to use a part of the Net Proséagiards establishment of new factory in Nashikhirashtra. Adequate utilization
of our expanded capacities is subject to varioatfa beyond our control and in case of oversupptite industry or lack of demand,
we may not be able to utilize our expanded capecisfficiently. The success of any capacity exmamsind expected return on
investment on capital invested is subject to, anathgr factors, the ability to procure requisitguiatory approvals in a timely manner;
recruit and ensure satisfactory performance ofquersl to further grow our business; and the abititpbsorb additional infrastructure
costs and develop new expertise and utilize thardg@d capacities as anticipated.

In the Fiscals 2024, 2023 and 2022 our overall ci@paitilization for recycling e-waste to produceetal scrap (copper scrap,
Aluminium scrap etc.) is 75.88%, 27.05% and 22.6%%r. further information, seeCur Business— Production and Installed
capacity” on page 100 of this Red Herring Prospectus. Thetes rare not indicative of future capacity utiligatrates, which is
dependent on various factors, including demanadmiproducts, availability of e-waste materialst, ability to manage our inventory
and improve operational efficiency. Under-utilizatiof our recycling capacities over extended pesioad significant under-utilization
in the short-term, could materially and adverseipact our business, growth prospects and futueaméiial performance.

13. Our Company, Promoters and Directors are partiesctrtain legal proceedings. Any adverse decisiorsirth proceedings may
have an adverse effect on our business, resultedrations and financial condition

Our Company, Promoters and Directors are partieetiain legal proceedings. These legal proceedirgpending at different levels
of adjudication before various courts and forumeniibned below are the details of the proceedimgsiving our Company, Promoters
and Directors our Group Companies as on the dathi®fRed Herring Prospectus along with the amaowblved, to the extent

guantifiable.

Except as mentioned below, as on the date of RedngeProspectus our Company are not involved ilagal proceedings.

Litigations filed by our Company: -

(Rs. in lakhs
Nature of Cases No. of Outstanding Cases | Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable
Criminal Proceeding 1 1.62
Litigations against the Company: -
(Rs. in lakhs
Nature of Cases No. of Outstanding Cases | Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable
Direct Tax (Income Tax)- TDS Outstanding Demand 4 111
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Litigations against our Promoters & Directors: -

(Rs. in lakhs
Nature of Cases No. of Outstanding Cases | Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable
Criminal Proceeding 1 unascertainable *
Litigation/Matters involving tax Liabilities 3 1396
*to the extent ascertainable
Litigations filed by our Promoters & Directors: -
(Rs. in lakhs
Nature of Cases No. of Outstanding Cases | Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable
Other Pending Litigations 1 151.41
Litigations against the Subsidiary Company: -
(Rs. in lakhs
Nature of Cases No. of Outstanding Cases | Amount in dispute/demanded to the
extent ascertainable
Direct Tax (Income Tax)- TDS Outstanding Demand 2 .150

Amount mentioned to the extent quantifiable. Thewmmhmay be subject to additional interest/othearges being levied by the
concerned authorities which are unascertainabl®aslate of this Red Herring Prospectus.

There can be no assurance that these litigatiolhdevidecided in favour of our Company, Promoterd Birectors, respectively, and
consequently it may divert the attention of our agement and Promoters and waste our corporatercesoand we may incur
significant expenses in such proceedings and mag/taemake provisions in our financial statementsch could increase our expenses
and liabilities. For the details of the cases maader the chapter title®utstanding Litigations and Material Developmentsin page
198 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

14. We are subject to competition from both organizeddaunorganized players in the market, which may adsely affect our
business operation and financial condition.

In this competitive industry, we compete with otbewaste management service providers in the vearttin India. Supply of e-waste
material is crucial for our business operationsclvhs based on the disposal targets of the sugplidrough, we believe that our cost
effective and integrated facility provides us withmpetitive advantage, however, the competitiothis industry is likely to further
intensify in view of the continuing awareness faviconment safety.

Further, the issuance of the Authorization for Réeyof E-waste certificate to other companies p@seompetitive risk to our business
as new competitors may emerge at any time. If cditopg acquire this authorization, it may lead tereased competition in the e-
waste recycling sector, potentially impacting owarket share, pricing power, and overall profitajiliThis heightened competition

could necessitate additional efforts and resoucd#ferentiate our services, attract customerssuppliers and availability of e-waste
material at affordable prices. Therefore, closebnitoring market developments and implementingtatfia measures to strengthen
our competitive position become imperative to naiteythe impact of such scenarios on our business.

Further, our competitors may be able to respondengoiickly to customer/suppliers requirements, whiohld decline our sales. In
addition, a variety of known and unknown eventslddwave an adverse impact on our ability to compEhe success of our business
as well as our ability to maintain or increase sales may also depend upon the effectiveness ahatketing initiatives which may
adversely affect our ability to compete effectivéllew competitors may include foreign based congmand domestic producers who
could enter our markets. Our failure to competeaively, including any delay in responding to cg@s in the industry and market,
together with increased spending on advertising; affect the competitiveness of our business, winiay result in a decline in our
revenues and profitability.

Furthermore, if one of our competitors or theirtonsers acquires any of our customers or suppheesmay lose business from the
customer or lose a supplier, which may adversdicabur business, results of operations and filgucondition

15. Our insurance coverage may not be adequate to prbtes against certain operating hazards and this ynlaave a material
adverse effect on our business.

Our operations are subject to accidents whichrdrerent to any manufacturing/recycling process ssalisks of machinery/equipment
failure, worker accidents, fire, earthquakes, flemdl other force majeure events, acts of terroasthexplosions including accidents
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that may cause injury and loss of life, severe dgama and the destruction of property and equiprmedtenvironment. We have Taken
Bharat Laghu Udyam Suraksha Policy Schedule andl&tyrinsurance policy from Bajaj Allianz Generaslrance Company Limited
Policy for our factory unit and storage & dismamgliunit which covers building, machines & stockurance from loss due to Fire,
Earthquake, Storm, Flood etc. along with Marineaurasce to cover loss in transit from Kotak Gendénalrance, Public Liability
Insurance from The New India Assurance Co. Ltd eamibus Vehicle Insurance policies from Orientadurance Company Limited,
Tata AIG Insurance & IFFCO Tokio General Insura@genpany Limited.

While we believe that we maintain insurance coveragadequate amounts consistent with size of asinlss, our insurance policies
do not cover all risks, specifically risks suctcash in transit, key man insurance or group petsmddent. Failure to effectively cover

ourselves against the associated risks may pollgriéad to material losses. There can be no assarthat our insurance policies will

be adequate to cover the losses/ damages suffetbdtsuch insurance coverage will continue tabsglable on reasonable terms or
will be available in sufficient amounts to covereoor more large claims, or that the insurer will disclaim coverage as to any future
claim. If we suffer a significant uninsured lossifansurance claim in respect of the subject maifeénsurance is not accepted or any
insured loss suffered by us significantly exceaglsimsurance coverage, our business, financialiiondand results of operations may
be affected.

16. Our Company had negative operating cash flow in eat fiscals, details of which are given below. Saised negative cash flow
could adversely impact our business, financial catiwh and results of operations.

The detailed break up of cash flows is summariredelow mentioned table and our Company has repartgative cash flow in
certain financial years and which could affect business and growth:

Rs. in Lakhs
for the year ended
Particulars Consolidated Standalone
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (951.34) 2485 305.93
Net cash flow from Investing Activities 14.79 (208) (834.06)
Net cash flow from Financing Activities 991.44 (283) 504.16

17. Inventories and trade receivables form a major paftour current assets. Failure to manage our inveny and trade receivables
could have an adverse effect on our net sales, patility, cash flow and liquidity.

We are an e-waste recycling company, and, at aitpof time, a certain portion of our assets casgw of an inventory of raw materials,
work in progress products and finished productsnkdining sufficient inventory of raw materialsastical for our operations including

as a buffer against any supply disruptions. Anjufaion our part to effectively manage our inventof raw materials and finished

products in response to changing market scenarjohrage an adverse effect on our financial condiiod may even lead to loss of
business and increase the costs of our operafamig the Fiscal year ending 2024, 2023 and 2022rventories were Rs. 1,852.41
lakhs, Rs. 820.34 lakhs and Rs. 1185.28 lakhs ctispby.

In the event we overestimate our requirementsaar materials as compared to the demand for ourygtsdit may lead to situations
that require us to block more capital and increageoperating costs in connection with inventoeasd further expose us to variations
in raw materials risk. Equally, if we underestimate requirements for raw materials, it may advgraéfect our ability to manufacture
the required quantity of products for our custorhezguirements in a timely and cost-efficient manmadiich may lead to loss of
business and / or the opportunity to service custemwhich could adversely affect our business,liesi operations and financial
condition. Further, we may also lose opportunitiegicquire raw materials in a cost-effective mantigereby increasing costs of
operations and adversely affecting our working teypéquirements. Additionally, if our inventory ffiished products is not dispatched
on time or if there is any unanticipated delayhe telivery of our finished products or if the fihed products are not properly
maintained or are damaged or destroyed, we coskldach inventory which could have an adverse impaour production cycle,
results of operation and financial condition.

To effectively manage our trade receivables, wetrhasable to accurately evaluate the credit woetbsnof our customers and ensure
that suitable terms and conditions are given tontlve order to ensure our continued relationshighwlitem. During the Fiscal year
ending 2024, 2023 and 2022, our trade receivabéze Rs. 1460.22 Lakhs, Rs. 481.69 Lakhs and Rs92%&khs respectively. Our
Company has written off bad debts on account ofneanverability of the dues from the Debtors whichounted to Rs. 1.95 lakhs in
F.Y. 2021-22. We cannot assure that our Compariybwiable to effectively manage its trade receislih future. Any such failure in
management of trade receivables could result iath debts, delays in recoveries and / or write-offisch could lead to a liquidity
crunch, thereby adversely affecting our businedgasults of operations. A liquidity crunch mayoalssult in case of increased working
capital borrowings and, consequently, higher fimraomst which will adversely impact our profitahjlitwve may be subject to working
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capital risks due to delays or defaults in paynigntlients, which may restrict our ability to preeraw materials and make payments
when due. For details regarding trade receivabidsraventory, please refer to section titf€ihancial information of the company
beginning on page 144 of the Red Herring Prospectus

18. Our historical performance is not indicative of ouiuture growth or financial results and we may nde able to sustain our
historical growth rates.

Our business has experienced growth in past. @entee from operations has increased from Rs. 4271&khs in F.Y 2021-22 to Rs.
5844.60 Lakhs and Rs. 10093.18 Lakhs in Finanoéary 2022-23 and 2023-24 respectively. Althouglplaa to continue to expand
our scale of operations, we may not be able toagushese rates of growth in future periods dua tmumber of factors, including,
among others, our execution capability, our abitilyretain, maintain & make new customers, ourigbtb maintain customer
satisfaction, our ability to mobilise sufficient rking capital, macroeconomic factors beyond ourtmdrsuch as decline in global
economic conditions, competition with other playgrshe organized and unorganized segments, tretegrdifficulty of growing at
sustained rates from a larger revenue base, obilitpdo control our expenses and the availabitifyresources for our growth. There
can be no assurance that we will not suffer fropitahconstraints, operational difficulties or diffilties in expanding existing business
operations.

The success of our business depends substantmdiyroability to implement our business strategiésctively. Even though we have

successfully executed our business strategiesipadlst, there is no guarantee that we can implethergame on time and within the

estimated budget going forward, or that we wilblde to meet the expectations of our targetedtsli€hanges in regulations applicable
to us may also make it difficult to implement owsiness strategies. Failure to implement our bssis&ategies would have a material
adverse effect on our business and results of tpesa

19. Our promoter group entity i.e. Vardhman Sales Agemaperate in the same line of business as us, whitdy lead to conflict of
interest.

Our promoter group entity i.e. Vardhman Sales Agergin the same line of business as of our Comphllence, we may have to
compete with our promoter Group Company for businediich may impact our business, financial conditind results of operations.
We cannot assure that our Promoter who have conmerest in the said entity will not favour thedrgst of said entity. As a result,
conflicts of interests may arise in allocating Imesis opportunities amongst our Company and thisn@ier group entity in
circumstances where our respective interests’ mntHowever, our Company will ensure necessaryc@tares and practices as
permitted by laws and regulatory guidelines to addrsituations of conflict of interest as and wtieay arise. Any such present and
future conflicts could have a material adverseatff® our reputation, business, results of opanatand financial condition which may
adversely affect our profitability and results gfesations. For further details, sAanexure -W- Related Party Transactionstinder
Section titled'Financial Information of the Company” on page 180 respectively of this Red Herring Peosys.

20. Adverse publicity regarding our products could ndiyely impact us.

Adverse publicity regarding any of our productsimnilar products marketed or sold by others coddatively affect us. If any studies
raise or substantiate concerns regarding the effioca safety of our products or other concerns,reputation could be harmed and
demand for our products could diminish, which cobéd/e a material adverse effect on growth in nestaruers and sales of our
product, leading to a decline in revenues, caslecibns, and ultimately our ability to meet opargtcash flow requirements.

21. We have in the past entered into related party gantions and may continue to do so in the futuréheére can be no assurance
that such transactions, individually or in the agggate, will not have an adverse effect on our Comya financial condition
and results of operations.

We have entered into various transactions withivectors/ Promoters and Promoter Group memberssd liransactions, interalia
include, remuneration, loans and advances, refgs,spurchases etc. For details, please referAtnéxure-W- Related Party
Transaction$ under Section titled'Financial Information of the Company” on page 180 of thiRed Herring Prospectus. Our
Company has entered such transactions due to easynty and quick execution on arms-length pricecompliance with provisions
of Companies Act 2013 and other applicable lawth@lgh all related-party transactions that we nragrento in the future are subject
to approval by Board or shareholders, as requirettuthe Companies Act, we cannot assure you titht feiture transactions or any
other future transactions, individually or in aggmee, will not have an adverse effect on our fir@reondition and results of operations
or that we could not have achieved more favourtdias if such transactions are not entered intb veitated parties.

Furthermore, it is likely that we may enter intéated party transactions in the future. Any futtrensactions with our related parties
could potentially involve conflicts of interest. éardingly, there can be no assurance that suclsactions, individually or in the
aggregate, will not have a material adverse effachur business, financial condition, cash flovesuits of operations and prospects.
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22. Our Contingent Liability and Commitments could affeour financial position.

As on March 31, 2024, we have contingent liabitifyRs.451.26 lakhs which have not been provideoduinfinancial statements and
which could affect our financial position.

Rs. in Lakhs
As at
Particulars Consolidated Standalone
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Bank Guarantee - Issued by Canara Bank 450.00 - -
TDS Defaults with respect to Delay filing fee, Shideduction 1.26 - -
and Interest thereon
Total 451.26 - -

23. Our recycling activities require deployment of latwoand depend on availability of labour. In case ahavailability of such
labour, our business operations could be affected.

Our recycling operations require deployment andahility to retain labour. In case such labour vior&e is unavailable, or we are
unable to identify and retain such labour our bessncould be adversely affected. We cannot guardmé we may be able to continue
with the same on favourable terms or at all. Anghsiailure may impact the operations, businessge®and profitability. Additionally,
there have been amendments in the labour and Emplayrelated laws, which may have a direct impacbar employee costs and
consequently, on our margins. Further, latest ammemds in labour laws in India may be lead to insiteg cost of compliance, wages,
social security, Occupational Safety, Health andkivig Conditions. We cannot assure you that we edghtinue to comply with all
these labour related laws and that as we contiougrdw our business in the future, our labour amgleyee costs coupled with
operating compliances and expenses will not sicgnifily increase.

24. We are heavily dependent on our Promoters and Keanisigerial Personnel for the continued success of tusiness through
their continuing services and strategic guidancedsupport.

Our success heavily depends upon the continuetesref our Promoters and Key managerial persopaeficularly Mr. Akshay Jain.
He is supported by our Whole Time Director, PankShah Deshmukh. We depend significantly on thermrekecuting our day to day
activities. The loss of our Promoters or Key Mamagat Personnel, or failure to recruit suitable @mparable replacements, could
have an adverse effect on us. The loss of serfitleeoPromoters and other senior management cauldusly impair the ability to
continue to manage and expand the business efficiéiwe are unable to retain qualified employet¢s reasonable cost, we may be
unable to execute our growth strategy. For furttetails of our Directors and key managerial persgrplease refer to Sectié@ur
Management”on page 126 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

25. Compliance with, and changes in, safety, health aadvironmental laws and labour regulations may adsely affect our
business, prospects, financial condition and resutf operations.

Due to the nature of our business, we expect tar kkentinue to be subject to extensive and incngdgistringent environmental, health
and safety laws and regulations and various labelated laws and regulations. We are subject Wor@mmental laws and regulations,
including but not limited to, which govern the discge, emission, storage, handling and disposalariety of substances that may
be used in or result from the operations of ouiirass. The scope and extent of new environmergalagons, including their effect
on our operations, cannot be predicted and herecedbts and time required to comply with these irequents could be significant.
Amendments to such statutes may impose additionaigions to be followed by our Company and acaaylji the Company needs to
incur clean-up and remediation costs, as well asadees, payment of fines or other penalties, clostiproduction facilities for non-
compliance, other liabilities and related litigatjacould adversely affect our business, prospéicigncial condition and results of
operations.

26. The Objects of the Issue for which funds are beiraised, are based on our management estimates ameemot been appraised

by any bank or financial institution or any indepefent agency.

The deployment of funds will be entirely at ouraletion, based on the parameters as mentionec iohthpter titled Objects of the
Issu€'. The fund requirement and deployment, as mentlanghe ‘Objects of the Issueon page 73 of this Red Herring Prospectus is
based on the estimates of our management and hde@o appraised by any bank or financial insttutbr any other independent
agency. These fund requirements are based on orentbusiness plan. We cannot assure that themubusiness plan will be
implemented in its entirety or at all. In view dethighly competitive and dynamic nature of ouribess, we may have to revise our
business plan from time to time and consequendgetund requirements. The deployment of the fasdtated under chapt@®Htjects

of the Issue”is at the discretion of our Board of Directors @dot subject to monitoring by any external inelegient agency. Further,
we cannot assure that the actual costs or scheflilgplementation as stated under chap€@bjécts of the Issuewill not vary from
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the estimated costs or schedule of implementafiog.such variance may be on account of one or famters, some of which may be
beyond our control. Occurrence of any such event deday our business plans and/or may have an sehmyaring on our expected
revenues and earnings.

27. Our Company has taken unsecured loans that may beafled by the lenders at any time and our Compangy not have
adequate working capital to make timely paymentsaall.

Our Company has availed unsecured loans which magdalled by its lenders at any time. As on M&th2024, such loans amounted
to Rs. 287.65 Lakhs. In the event that any lendeks a repayment of any such loan, our Companydvoeesd to find alternative
sources of financing, which may not be availableommercially reasonable terms, or at all. As alteany such demand may affect
our business, cash flows, financial condition aegliits of operations. For further details, ple&sethe section entitlestatement of
Financial Indebtednesson page 185 of the Red Herring Prospectus.

28. Changes in technology may render our current techogies obsolete or require us to make substantislaéstments.

Modernization and technology up gradation is esakttt reduce costs and increase the output. Qimtdogy and machineries may
become obsolete or may not be upgraded timely, bamgpour operations and financial conditions aredmay lose our competitive
edge. Although we believe that we have installedatpd technology, we shall continue to strive tepkeur technology, plant and
machinery in line with the latest technologicalnstards. In case of a new found technology in tHeesb extraction and refining

business, we may be required to implement new tdolgg or upgrade the machineries and other equipmemployed by us. Further,

the costs in upgrading our technology and modergithe plant and machineries are significant witichld substantially affect our

finances and operations.

29. Activities involving our recycling process can causnjury to people or property in certain circumstaes. A significant
disruption at any of our recycling facilities maydwersely affect our production schedules, costdesaand ability to meet
customer demand.

Although we employ safety procedures in the openatif our recycling facilities and maintain what badieve to be adequate insurance,
there is a risk that an accident may occur at dmuorecycling facilities. An accident may resultpersonal injury to our employees,
destruction of property or equipment, environmedgahage, or delivery delays, or may lead to susperaf our operations and/or
imposition of liabilities. Any such accident maystgt in litigation, the outcome of which is diffitdo assess or quantify, and the cost
to defend such litigation can be significant. Aesgult, the costs to defend any action or the piatidiability resulting from any such
accident or death or arising out of any otherditign, and any negative publicity associated thighewnay have a negative effect on
our business, financial condition, results of ofiers, cash flows and prospects.

In particular, if operations at our recycling fittéls were to be disrupted as a result of any fgant workplace accident, equipment
failure, natural disaster, power outage, fire, esfn, terrorism, adverse weather conditions, lalwspute, obsolescence or other
reasons, our financial performance may be advesestdgted as a result of our inability to meet oustr demand or committed delivery

schedules for our products. While we have not égpeed any interruption in our recycling activitiesthe past on account of any

workplace accident, any future interruptions indarction may also increase our costs and reducsabes, and may require us to make
substantial capital expenditures to remedy theasdn or to defend litigation that we may becomeoimed in as a result, which may

negatively affect our profitability, business, firegal condition, results of operations, cash flamsl prospects.

30. The average cost of acquisition of Equity Shargsdur Promoters, is lower than the face value of ity Share.

The average cost of acquisition of Equity SharesusfPromoters is lower than the face value of g8hares i.ex 10/-. For further
details regarding the average cost of acquisitioBouity Shares by our Promoters in our Company lauittl-up of Equity Shares of
our Promoters in our Company, please see Chaflest‘tCapital Structure” beginning on page 61 of this Red Herring Prospsectu

31. We have issued Equity Shares in the last 12 moraha price which could be lower than the Issue Ryic

Our Company has during the preceding one year fle@rdate of this Red Herring Prospectus has maldevbeentioned allotments
which could be at a price lower than the IssueePric

e Bonus issue of 1,03,65,240 shares of face vallRsofl0/- each was made on March 05, 2024 in tie 0&116:10 i.e., 16 Equity
shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each for everduiity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each.

e Preferential allotment was made on October 25, 26289,23,075 equity shares of face value of Rsd#ich at a premium of Rs.
3/- each by way of conversion of warrants into ggshares.
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For details, please refer to section titl€zhpital Structuré on page 61 of this Red Herring Prospectus. Thed$rice may not be an
indicative of the price that will prevail in the @p market following listing of the Equity Shares.

32. Dependence upon third party transportation servicks supply and transportation of our products amgubject to various
uncertainties and risks, and delays in delivery m@gult in rejection of products by customer.

We do not have an in-house transportation facitg we rely on third party transportation and otbgistic facilities at every stage of
our business activity including for procurementesfvaste materials from our suppliers and for trartspion of products to our

customers. For this purpose, we hire servicesaoffrortation companies. However, we have not ehtate any definitive agreements
with any third-party transport service providersl @mgage them on a needs basis. Additionally, @viitly of transportation solutions

in the markets we operate in is typically fragmenfehe cost of our goods carried by such thirdypaetinsporters is typically much

higher than the consideration paid for transpartgtdue to which it may be difficult for us to reeps compensation for damaged,
delayed or lost goods.

Our operations and profitability are dependent ugimnavailability of transportation and other Ildigisacilities in a time and cost
efficient manner. Accordingly, our business is arlble to increased transportation costs, trarsgantstrikes and lock-outs, shortage
of labour, delays and disruption of transportaiervices for events such as weather-related prabdem accidents. Further, movement
of goods encounters additional risks such as actsdpilferage, spoilage, shrinkage and our inghiiti claim insurance may adversely
affect our operations, results of operations amarfcial condition. Although we have not experienaeyg material logistics and transport
related disruptions in the past, any prolongedugison or unavailability of such facilities in artely manner could result in delays or
non-supply or may require us to look for alternatsources which may not be cost-effective, theeslwersely affecting our operations,
results of operations, cash flows and financialditon.

33. The Promoters (including Promoter Group) and Direxs hold almost 93.67% of the Equity Shares of ddompany and are
therefore interested in the Company's performanceaiddition to their remuneration and reimbursemeat expenses.

Our Promoters and Directors are interested in aung@any, in addition to regular remuneration or figh@nd reimbursement of
expenses, to the extent of their shareholding mGampany or their relatives, dividend entitlememnt/oans advanced by them to the
Company, and benefits deriving from the directgrshiour Company. There can be no assurance th&tromoters will exercise their
rights as shareholders to the benefit and begesttef our Company. Our Promoters will continuexercise significant control over
us, including being able to control the compositddour Board of Directors and determine decisi@ugiiring simple or special majority
voting of shareholders, and our other shareholaerng be unable to affect the outcome of such votiug.further information, please
refer to the chapters/section titlé@ur Business”, “Our Promoters and Promoter Group™and “Annexure W - Related Party
Transactions”, beginning on pages 100, 139 and 180 respectdfehlyis Red Herring Prospectus.

34. We cannot assure you that we will be able to secatdlequate financing in the future on acceptable ites. Our failure to obtain
sufficient financing could result in delay or abarmhment of our business plans and this may have atverse effect on our
growth and operations.

We may require additional funds in connection waitin future business operations. In addition toNbBéProceeds of this Issue and our
internal accruals, we may need other sources dfifigrnto meet these requirements, which may incrdering into new debt facilities
with lending institutions. Our ability to obtaintexnal financing in the future is subject to a gayiof uncertainties. Our ability to obtain
additional financing on favourable terms, if at allll depend on a number of factors, including future financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows, the amount and tefmasir existing indebtedness, general market camditand market conditions for
financing activities and the economic, politicatasther conditions in the markets where we opetatge decide to raise additional
funds through the issuance of debt, our interelggatons will increase, and we may be subjectdditonal covenants. Such financing
could cause our debt to equity ratio to increasequire us to create charges or liens on ouragséavour of lenders.

We cannot assure you that we will be able to seadegjuate financing in the future on acceptablagein time, or at all. Our failure
to obtain sufficient financing could result in dgler abandonment of our business plans and thishaag an adverse effect on our
future growth and operations.

35. Any variation in the utilization of the Net Procesdas disclosed in this Red Herring Prospectus shadl subject to certain
compliance requirements, including prior approvaf the shareholders of our Company.

We propose to utilize the Net Proceeds towards FRgn@apital Expenditure requirements of our sulasidii.e. Techeco Waste

Management LLP, towards setting up of a new factont at Nashik, to meet working capital requireiseand general corporate

purposes. For further details of the proposed ¢bjetcthe Issue, se@®bjects of the Issuebeginning on page 73 of this Red Herring

Prospectus. However, these objects of the Issue matvbeen appraised by any bank, financial intiituor other independent agency.

Further, we cannot determine with any certaintwé would require the Net Proceeds to meet any akpenditure or fund any
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exigencies arising out of the competitive environmbéusiness conditions, economic conditions oeiofactors beyond our control. In
accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and thel 8EIBR Regulations, we cannot undertake any vammain the utilization of the
Net Proceeds as disclosed in this Red Herring leaigp without obtaining the approval of shareh@dsrour Company through a
special resolution. In the event of any such cirstamces that require us to vary the disclosedzatitin of the Net Proceeds, we may
not be able to obtain the approval of the sharedisldf our Company in a timely manner, or at aflyAlelay or inability in obtaining
such approval of the shareholders of our Company adaersely affect our business or operations.heurtour Promoters would be
required to provide an exit opportunity to the sfaiders of our Company who do not agree with eapgsal to modify the objects
of the Issue, at a price and manner as prescrip&EBI. Additionally, the requirement to provide@xit opportunity to such dissenting
shareholders of our Company may deter our Promérams agreeing to the variation of the proposetization of the Net Proceeds,
even if such variation is in the interest of oum@any. Further, we cannot assure you that the Reormagll have adequate resources
at their disposal at all times to enable them tjole an exit opportunity. In light of these factowe may not be able to vary the objects
of the Issue to use any unutilized proceeds ofdbge, if any, even if such variation is in theehesst of our Company. This may restrict
our Company’s ability to respond to any changeunhlwsiness or financial condition, if any, whiclyradversely affect our business
and results of operations.

36. We have incurred indebtedness which exposes uatmus risks which may have an adverse affect orr business and results
of operations

Our ability to borrow and the terms of our borrogsnwill depend on our financial condition, the ditibof our cash flows, general
market conditions, economic and political condiion the markets where we operate and our captcigrvice debt. As on March
31, 2024, our total outstanding indebtedness wad R53.24 lakhs.

Our significant indebtedness in future may resukubstantial amount of debt service obligationgiould lead to:

increasing our vulnerability to general adversenetoic, industry and competitive conditions;
limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reaatig to, changes in our business and the industry;
affecting our credit rating;

limiting our ability to borrow more money both n@md in the future; and

increasing our interest expenditure and adverdégting our profitability.

aohrwONE

If the loans are recalled on a short notice, we bwyequired to arrange for funds to fulfil the @ggary requirements. The occurrence
of these events may have an adverse effect onasitr flow and financial conditions of the compangr further details regarding our
indebtedness, se&tatement of Financial Indebtednessn page 185 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

37. Loans availed by Our Company has been secured orsqaal guarantees of our Director. Our businessnéincial condition,
results of operations, cash flows and prospects nb@yadversely affected in case of invocation of gmgrsonal guarantees
provided by our Directors.

Our Promoters & Directors, namely Akshay Jain, Rachain and Ujjwal Kumar has provided personal @utae to secure a significant
portion of our existing borrowings taken from thenks and may continue to provide such guaranteksther security post listing. In
case of a default under our loan agreements, arlyeopersonal guarantees provided by the aforemaidbe invoked which could
negatively impact their reputation and net wortlsoAwe may face certain impediments in taking sieos in relation to our Company,
which in turn would result in a material adversieeff on our financial condition, business, resoftsperations and prospects and would
negatively impact our reputation. We may also r@sbccessful in procuring alternate guaranteesfrate security satisfactory to the
lenders, as a result may need to repay outstamaiagints under such facilities or seek additionates of capital, which could affect
our financial condition and cash flows. For furtbetails regarding loans availed by our Comparsag# referStatement of Financial
Indebtedness”on page 185 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

38. We could be harmed by employee misconduct or ertbed are difficult to detect and any such incidesee could adversely affect
our financial condition, results of operations anekputation.

Employee misconduct or errors could expose us &inkss risks or losses, including regulatory sanstiand serious harm to our
reputation. There can be no assurance that webeiible to detect or deter such misconduct. Moredlre precautions we take to
prevent and detect such activity may not be affedti all cases. Our employees may also commit&that could subject us to claims
and proceedings for alleged negligence, as wakgslatory actions on account of which our businésancial condition, results of
operations and goodwill could be adversely affected

39. We have not identified any alternate source of fung and hence any failure or delay on our part toahilize the required
resources or any shortfall in the Issue proceedsyntielay the implementation schedule.
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The proposed fund requirement for setting up of festory unit and funding working capital requirame as detailed in the section
titted "Objects of the Issue'is to be funded from the proceeds of this Issue.HAve not identified any alternate source of fagdind
hence any failure or delay on our part to mobilire required resources or any shortfall in the dsptoceeds may delay the
implementation schedule. We therefore, cannot asthat we would be able to execute our future péarsdegy within the given
timeframe. For details, please refer to the Chajited “Objects of the Issue’beginning on page 73 of this Red Herring Prospectus

40. We may not be able to sustain effective implemeotabf our business and growth strategy.

The success of our business will largely dependuwrability to effectively implement our businesglagrowth strategy. In the past we
have generally been successful in execution obosiness but there can be no assurance that wbendble to execute our strategy
on time and within the estimated budget in therkutif we are unable to implement our businessgrodith strategy, this may have an
adverse affect on our business, financial condiind results of operations.

41. We are subject to the restrictive covenants of bauik respect of the Loans/ Credit Limits and otheanking facilities availed
from them.

Our financing arrangements contain restrictive caves whereby we are required to obtain approwah our lender, regarding, among
other things such as major changes in share capitalagement, changes in fixed assets, creatianyobther charge, undertake any
guarantee obligation etc. There can be no assuthatsuch consents will be granted or that welvélable to comply with the financial
covenants under our financing arrangements. levieat we breach any financial or other covenamsatoed in any of our financing
arrangements, we may be required under the tersisctiffinancing arrangements to immediately repayporrowings either in whole
or in part, together with any related costs. This/radversely impact our results of operations asth dlows. For further details on the
Cash Credit Limits and other banking facilitiesegde seeStatement of Financial Indebtednesen page 185 of the Red Herring
Prospectus.

42. Relevant copy of educational qualification of oné @ur promoter i.e. Rachna Jain is not traceable.

Relevant copy of the educational qualification né@f our Promoter i.e. Rachna Jain, is not trdee#ibaccordance with the disclosure
requirements in respect of brief biographies of Bmemoter, we have relied on affidavit provided Bxypmoter for the purpose of
disclosure in the section entitle®ur Promoters and Promoter Grouipn page 139 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

43. Any Penalty or demand raised by statutory authaegiin future will affect our financial position othe Company.

We are an E-waste Recycling Company that offersprehensive, complete and responsible servicesefiycling of electrical and
electronic equipment (EEE), which attracts taxilibbsuch as Goods and Service tax and Incomesager the applicable provisions
of Law. We are also subject to the labour laws tikpositing of contributions with Provident Fundidamployee state insurance. Any
demand or penalty raised by the concerned authiorifiyture for any previous year and current yedr vave an additional liability.
For instance, our company in the past had delajied bf GST Returns due to operational reasons asubrdingly, late fees and
penalties were paid on the same. Any demand orltyenagsed by the concerned authority for such fditeg may affect the financial
position of the company.

44. Industry information included in this Red Herring Bspectus has been derived from industry sourcebefg can be no
assurance that such third-party statistical, finaiat and other industry information is complete, tieble or accurate.

This Red Herring Prospectus includes informationrmtustry in which we operate from various souréas. further details, please see
“Industry Overview” beginning on page 90 of this Red Herring Prosgedbe data has been furnished by independent ggeribeir
websites and has no relationship with our Comp#siygromoters, Directors, or the Book Running Lb&hager as on the date of this
Red Herring Prospectus. The data used in thesee®uray have been reclassified by us for the pagokpresentation and may also
not be comparable. Industry sources and publicatgemerally state that the information containeztdim has been obtained from
sources generally believed to be reliable, butttheit accuracy, completeness and underlying assongpare not guaranteed and their
reliability cannot be assured. Industry sourcesputiications are also prepared based on informasof specific dates and may no
longer be current or reflect current trends. Indusburces and publications may also base thedrimdition on estimates, projections,
forecasts and assumptions that may prove to berawo Accordingly, investors must rely on theidépendent examination of, and
should not place undue reliance on, or base the@stment decision solely on this information. Téeipient should not construe any
of the contents in this report as advice relatm@usiness, financial, legal, taxation or investtrmaatters and are advised to consult
their own business, financial, legal, taxation, attter advisors concerning the transaction.

45. Technology failures or Cyber-attacks or other seitutbreaches could have a material adverse effatbaor business, results of
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operation or financial condition.

IT systems are critical to our ability to manage operations. Our IT systems enable us to coordinat operations, from planning,
production scheduling, invoicing, delivery, custamelationship, management and decision supportvdfdo not allocate and

effectively manage the resources necessary to bhaidsustain the proper IT infrastructure, we cdiddsubject to transaction errors,
processing inefficiencies, customer service disomgtand, in some instances, loss of customers.

We face cyber threats, threats to the physicalriggaf our facilities and employees, the potenf@l business disruptions associated
with IT failures, natural disasters, or public Hearises. We have installed anti-virus softwarprevent our systems and infrastructure
from being infected and crippled by computer visus#ll our internet facing servers installed atall data centres as well as at all our
offices are also secured with firewalls and intoaspreventions systems to prevent hacking. If we warable to protect sensitive

information, our customers could question the adeywf our threat mitigation and detection procesaad procedures. Due to the
evolving nature of these security threats, the ichphany future incident cannot be predicted

46. Information relating to our production capacitiesral the historical capacity utilization of our produion facilities included in
this Red Herring Prospectus is based on certainuaaptions and has been subjected to rounding offdduture production and
capacity utilization may vary.

Information relating to our production capacitiegldhe historical capacity utilization of our pradion facilities included in this Red
Herring Prospectus is based on various assumpéindsestimates of our management, including propogedations, assumptions
relating to availability and quality of e-waste ea@dls and assumptions relating to operationatiefficies. Actual production levels
and utilization rates may differ significantly frothe estimated production capacities or historestimated capacity utilization
information of our facilities. Undue reliance shdbtiherefore not be placed on our production capacihistorical estimated capacity
utilization information for our existing facilitieimcluded in this Red Herring Prospectus. For frtinformation, see the section titled
“Our Business” on page 100 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

47. Our ability to pay any dividends will depend upautdire earnings, financial condition, cash flows, wking capital requirements
and capital expenditures.

We may retain all our future earnings, if any, @iee in the operations and expansion of our busidesa result, we may not declare
dividends in the foreseeable future. Any futureedmination as to the declaration and payment atldivds will be at the discretion of
our Board of Directors and will depend on factdrattour Board of Directors deem relevant, includamgong others, our results of
operations, financial condition, cash requiremebtsiness prospects and any other financing armaeges. Accordingly, realization
of a gain on shareholder’s investments may lardelyend upon the appreciation of the price of ouritgdShares. There can be no
assurance that our Equity Shares will appreciateine. For details of our Dividend history refertihhe Sectiori Dividend Policy” on
page 143 of the Red Herring Prospectus.

48. There is no monitoring agency appointed by Our Coang to monitor the utilization of the Issue procezd

As per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, as amendeg@pimtment of monitoring agency is required only fssue size above Rs.
10,000.00 Lacs. Hence, we have not appointed amjtaring agency to monitor the utilization of Issp®ceeds. However, the audit
committee of our Board will monitor the utilizatioof Issue proceeds in terms of SEBI (Listing Oliligas and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Further, our Compshall inform about material deviations in thdization of Issue proceeds to
the stock exchange and shall also simultaneouskertfee material deviations / adverse commentsetidit committee public.

49. Our Promoters and the Promoter Group will jointlyoatinue to retain majority shareholding in our Congmy after the issue,
which will allow them to determine the outcome difet matters requiring the approval of shareholders.

Our promoters along with the promoter group wilhtioue to hold collectively 93.67% of the Equityas@ capital of the company. As

a result of the same, they will be able to exersiggificant influence over the control of the autee of the matter that requires approval
of the majority shareholders vote. Such a conctotraf the ownership may also have the affectalfging, preventing or deterring
any change in the control of our company. In addito the above, our Promoters will continue toehthe ability to take actions that
are not in, or may conflict with our interest oetinterest of some or all of our minority shareleot] and there is no assurance that such
action will not have any adverse effect on our ffatiinancials or results of operations.

50. We may be subject to surveillance measures, sucthasidditional Surveillance Measures (ASM) and tBraded Surveillance
Measures (GSM) by the Stock Exchanges which mayeadely affect trading price of our Equity Shares.
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SEBI and Stock Exchanges in order to enhance mantegrity and safeguard interest of investors,enbeen introducing various
enhanced pre-emptive surveillance measures. The abgéctive of these measures is to alert and aduigestors to be extra cautious
while dealing in these securities and advice mapketicipants to carry out necessary due diligembie dealing in these securities.
Accordingly, SEBI and Stock Exchanges have provideda) GSM on securities where such trading patsuch securities does not
commensurate with financial health and fundamergiath as earnings, book value, fixed assets, netiarice per equity multiple
and market capitalization; and (b) ASM on secusitigth surveillance concerns based on objectivarpaters such as price and volume
variation and volatility.

On listing, we may be subject to general marked@@mns which may include significant price and wale fluctuations. The price of
our Equity Shares may also fluctuate after the IGffee to several factors such as volatility in ithedian and global securities market,
our profitability and performance, performance af competitors, changes in the estimates of odopaance or any other political
or economic factor. The occurrence of any of thevamentioned factors may trigger the parameterstifited by SEBI and the Stock
Exchanges for placing securities under the GSM 8MAframework such as net worth and net fixed assktecurities, high low
variation in securities, client concentration afabe to close price variation.

In the event our Equity Shares are subject to puetemptive surveillance measures implemented pyéthe Stock Exchanges, we
may be subject to certain additional restrictiansonnection with trading of our Equity Shares sasHimiting trading frequency (for
example, trading either allowed once in a week oroath) or freezing of price on upper side of trgdivhich may have an adverse
effect on the market price of our Equity Sharemay in general cause disruptions in the developmkah active trading market for
our Equity Shares.

51. Certain key performance indicators for certain lestl industry peers included in this Red Herring Ppesctus have been sourced
from public sources and there is no assurance tkath financial and other industry information is coplete.

Pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board dif I(issue of Capital and Disclosure Requireme(fEsurth Amendment)
Regulations, 2022 dated November 21, 2022, we inelieded certain key performance indicators, cosipg financial and operational
information, for certain listed industry peerstlie “Basis for Issue Pricébeginning on page 82 of this Red Herring ProsgediVhile
our business comprises of the IT industry, thestedi industry peers are related to associated tiydudthough this information is
sourced from and relied upon on the audited fir@rstatements of the relevant listed industry pésras available on the websites of
the Stock Exchanges, including the offer documental reports of the respective companies submitte€stock Exchanges, there is
no assurance that this information with respetdastry peers is either complete. There are d@iffemethodologies and formulas used
to compute the various ratios. See “Basis for |$atiee” for more information.

52. The Equity Shares have never been publicly tradadd, after the Issue, the Equity Shares may expece price and volume
fluctuations, and an active trading market for thequity Shares may not develop. Further, the pricktbe Equity Shares may
be volatile, and you may be unable to resell theulbg Shares at or above the Issue Price, or at all.

Prior to the Issue, there has been no public mdokeéhe Equity Shares, and an active trading nmaskethe Stock Exchanges may not
develop or be sustained after the Issue. Listirdygamotation do not guarantee that a market forEtpaity Shares will develop, or if
developed, the liquidity of such market for the Egshares. The Issue Price of the Equity Shargsdposed to be determined in
accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and malybre indicative of the market price of the EquBkares at the time of
commencement of trading of the Equity Shares angttime thereafter. The market price of the Eq&@hares may be subject to
significant fluctuations in response to, among otiaetors, variations in our operating results af €@ompany, market conditions
specific to the industry we operate in, developmeatating to India, volatility in securities mat&en jurisdictions other than India,
variations in the growth rate of financial indicegtovariations in revenue or earnings estimategbgarch publications, and changes in
economic, legal and other regulatory factors.

53. There is no guarantee that the Equity Shares issymotisuant to the Issue will be listed on the SMEafbrm of National Stock
Exchange of India Limited in a timely manner or atl.

In accordance with Indian law and practice, perioisfor listing and trading of the Equity Sharesuisd pursuant to the Issue will not
be granted until after the Equity Shares have z=sered and allotted. Approval for listing and traglivill require all relevant documents
authorizing the issuance of Equity Shares to ben#ttdd. There could be a failure or delay in ligtithe Equity Shares on the SME
Platform of National Stock Exchange of India LinditeAny failure or delay in obtaining the approvabwld restrict your ability to
dispose of your Equity Shares.

54. We may require further equity issuance, which widlad to dilution of equity and may affect the maikgrice of our Equity
Shares or additional funds through incurring debbtsatisfy our capital needs, which we may not bdeato procure and any
future equity offerings by us.
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Our growth is dependent on having a strong balaheet to support our activities. In addition to HB® Proceeds and our internally
generated cash flow, we may need other sourcemanfiding to meet our capital needs which may ingledtering into new debt
facilities with lending institutions or raising atidnal equity in the capital markets. We may nézdaise additional capital from time
to time, dependent on business conditions. Theifsthat would require us to raise additional agidbuld be business growth beyond
what the current balance sheet can sustain; additmapital requirements imposed due to changesgulatory regime or significant
depletion in our existing capital base due to uausperating losses. Any fresh issue of share®overtible securities would dilute
existing holders, and such issuance may not be dbotems and conditions, which are favourablénéothen existing shareholders of
our Company. If our Company decides to raise aalti funds through the incurrence of debt, ourr@geobligations will increase,
and we may be subject to additional covenants, wbauld further limit our ability to access casbwik from our operations. Such
financings could cause our debt to equity ratimtwease or require us to create charges or lisrmioassets in favour of lenders. We
cannot assure you that we will be able to secuegjaate financing in the future on acceptable term8me, or at all. Our failure to
obtain sufficient financing could result in the agbr abandonment of our expansion plans. Our basiand future results of operations
may be affected if we are unable to implement apaasion strategy.

Any future issuance of Equity Shares by our Compaxay dilute shareholding of investors in our Compaand hence affect the
trading price of our Company’s Equity Shares asalfiility to raise capital through an issue os#surities. In addition, any perception
by investors that such issuances or sales mighira@ould also affect the trading price of our Compa Equity Shares. Additionally,
the disposal, pledge or encumbrance of Equity Shayeany of our Company’s major shareholders, erghrception that such
transactions may occur may affect the trading poicihe Equity Shares. No assurance may be givenotlr Company will not issue
Equity Shares or that such shareholders will ngpaise of, pledge or encumber their Equity Sharésaruture.

55. The Issue price of our Equity Shares may not be icative of the market price of our Equity Sharestaf the Issue and the
market price of our Equity Shares may decline beltive issue price and you may not be able to selin@quity Shares at or
above the Issue Price.

The issue price of the equity shares has been lmsathny factor and may not be indicative of theke@price of our Equity Shares
after the Issue. For further information, pleaderrthe section titletiBasis for Issue Price”beginning on page 82 of the Red Herring
Prospectus. The market price of our Equity Shamefide subject to significant fluctuations aftee tssue, and may decline below the
Issue Price. We cannot assure you that you witllide to sell your Equity Shares at or above thedl$¥ice.

56. Investors other than retail (including non-institudnal investors and Corporate Bodies) are not petted to withdraw or lower
their Bids (in terms of quantity of Equity Shares the Amount) at any stage after submitting an Apgation.

Pursuant to the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Investongiothan retail (including non-institutional inveist and Corporate Bodies) are not
permitted to withdraw or lower their Applicatiom(ierms of quantity of Equity Shares or the Amowattany stage after submitting an
Application. While our Company is required to coetpl Allotment pursuant to the issue within six WiogkDays from the issue
Closing Date, events affecting the Applicants deaiso invest in the Equity Shares, including matexdverse changes in international
or national monetary policy, financial, political economic conditions, our business, results ofatmm or financial condition, may
arise between the date of submission of the Apjiticaand Allotment. Our Company may complete thiatshent of the Equity Shares
even if such events occur, and such events limitgiplicant’s ability to sell the Equity Sharesotiéd pursuant to the issue or cause
the trading price of the Equity Shares to declindisting.

57. Certain data mentioned in this Red Herring Prospasthas not been independently verified.

We have not independently verified data from indugtublications contained herein and although wiebe these sources to be
reliable, we cannot assure that they are completel@able. Such data may also be produced onfardiit basis from comparable
information compiled with regard to other countriéherefore, discussions of matters relating tadrahd its economy are subject to
the limitation that the statistical and other dafon which such discussions are based have not \mrédied by us and may be
incomplete or unreliable.

58. QIBs and Non-Institutional Bidders are not permitteto withdraw or lower their Bids (in terms of quéity of Equity Shares or
the Bid Amount) at any stage after submitting a Bahd Retail Individual Investors are not permitted withdraw their Bids
after Bid/Issue Closing Date.

Pursuant to the SEBI ICDR Regulations, QIBs and-Nstitutional Bidders are not permitted to withdrar lower their Bids (in terms

of quantity of Equity Shares or the Bid Amount)aaily stage after submitting a Bid. Retail Individ@adlders can revise their Bids

during the Bid/Issue Period and withdraw their Bidiil Bid/Issue Closing Date. While we are reqdite complete Allotment, listing

and commencement of trading pursuant to the Isstinérveix (6) Working Days from the Bid/ Issue Cilog Date, events affecting the

Bidders’ decision to invest in our Equity Sharegluding adverse changes in international or natiemonetary policy, financial,

political or economic conditions, our businessulissof operations, cash flows and financial caonditmay arise between the date of
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submission of the Bid and Allotment, listing andrcoencement of trading. We may complete the Allotiyiesting and commencement
of trading of our Equity Shares even if such evestaur and such events may limit the Bidders’ abibt sell our Equity Shares Allotted
pursuant to the Issue or may cause the trading pfiour Equity Shares to decline on listing. Rdtadividual Investors can revise
their Bids during the Bid/Issue Period and withdtheir Bids until Bid/Issue Closing Date. While diompany is required to complete
all necessary formalities for listing and commeneanof trading of the Equity Shares on all Stocklianges where such Equity Shares
are proposed to be listed including Allotment parguto the Issue within six Working Days from thiellBssue Closing Date, events
affecting the Bidders’ decision to invest in theulfg Shares, including material adverse changest@rnational or national monetary
policy, financial, political or economic conditigrsur business, results of operations or finanmaldition may arise between the date
of submission of the Bid and Allotment. Our Compamgy complete the Allotment of the Equity Sharesrei¥ such events occur, and
such events limit the Bidders’ ability to sell tRequity Shares Allotted pursuant to the Issue oseate trading price of the Equity
Shares to decline on listing.

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

59. A slowdown in economic growth in India may advergelffect our business, financial condition, castofls, results of operations
and prospects.

The performance and growth of our business aressacéy dependent on economic conditions prevaferindia, which may be
materially and adversely affected by centre oegpalitical instability or regional conflicts, amgral rise in interest rates, inflation, and
economic slowdown elsewhere in the world or othsewi here have been periods of slowdown in thegoangrowth of India. India’s
economic growth is affected by various factors udahg domestic consumption and savings, balandeadke movements, namely
export demand and movements in key imports (oil aihghroducts), global economic uncertainty anduidity crisis, volatility in
exchange currency rates and annual rainfall whftdctes agricultural production. Any continued ottute slowdown in the Indian
economy or a further increase in inflation coulgdia material adverse effect on the price of owaste materials and demand for our
products and, as a result, on our business anddi@aresults. The Indian financial market and thdian economy are influenced by
economic and market conditions in other countnesticularly in emerging market in Asian countri€&nancial turmoil in Asia,
Europe, the U.S. and elsewhere in the world inrregears has affected the Indian economy. Altheaginomic conditions are different
in each country, investors’ reactions to developimiémone country can have adverse affects oneabersies of companies in other
countries, including India. A loss in investor cidefnce in the financial systems of other emergiragk®ts may cause increased
volatility in Indian financial markets and, inditgg in the Indian economy in general. Any worldeifinancial instability, including
the financial crisis and fluctuations in the stoslirkets in China and further deterioration of dredinditions in the U.S. or European
markets, could also have a negative impact onrttiash economy. Financial disruptions may occurmagad could harm our business
and financial results.

60. Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal umtagnties in India, including adverse applicationféax laws and regulations,
may adversely affect our business and financial femance.

Our business and financial performance could ber@ly affected by changes in law or interpretatiofrexisting, or the promulgation
of new, laws, rules and regulations in India aggilie to us and our business. For further detaglagd refer to the chapt&dvernment
and Other Statutory Approvalon page 203 for details of the laws currentlylaggble to us. The governmental and regulatory &ésdi
in India and other jurisdictions where we operatg motify new regulations and/or policies, whichymaquire us to obtain approvals
and licenses from the government and other regyldtodies, or impose onerous requirements and tiondion our operations, in
addition to those which we are undertaking curgemthy such changes and the related uncertaintigsrespect to the implementation
of new regulations may have a material adverseefie our business, financial condition, resultepérations and cash flows.

In addition, unfavourable changes in or interpietet of existing, or the promulgation of new, lawdes and regulations including
foreign investment laws governing our businessratmns and investments in our Company by non-eggg] could result in us being
deemed to be in contravention of such laws and&y raquire us to apply for additional approvalsx @ad other levies imposed by
the central and state governments in India thatatiur tax liability include central and statedsand other levies, income tax, turnover
tax, goods and services tax, stamp duty and opfemial taxes and surcharges which are introducesltemporary or permanent basis
from time to time. The final determination of oaxtliabilities involves the interpretation of lodalx laws and related regulations in
each jurisdiction as well as the significant usesifmates and assumptions regarding the scopeuréfoperations and results achieved
and the timing and nature of income earned andredipges incurred. We are involved in various digguwith tax authorities. For
details of these disputes, se@utstanding Litigation and Material Developmeriton page 198. Moreover, the central and state tax
scheme in India is extensive and subject to ch&noge time to time.

Any change in Indian tax laws could have an eféecour operations. For instance, the Taxation LgAmsendment) Ordinance, 2019,

a new tax ordinance issued by India’s Ministry afahce on September 20, 2019, prescribes a nunfiltdraoges to the income tax

rate applicable to companies in India. Accordinghie new ordinance, companies can henceforth vatiy opt for a concessional tax

regime (subject to no other special benefits/exeamptbeing claimed), which would ultimately redube effective tax rate for Indian
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companies. Any such future amendments may afféetr dienefits such as an exemption for income edgegay of dividend from
investments in other domestic companies and ufitsutual funds, exemption for interest receivedanpect of tax-free bonds, and
long-term capital gains on equity shares if withdnaby the statute in the future, and the same naalpmger be available to us. Any
adverse order passed by the appellate authotttieshals/ courts would influence our profitability

The Finance Act, 2022 (“Finance Act”), has, amorgihers things, provided a number of amendmentiealirect and indirect tax
regime, including, without limitation, a simplifiealternate direct tax regime and that dividendrittigtion tax (“DDT”), will not be
payable in respect of dividends declared, disteédubdr paid by a domestic company after March 3202@nd accordingly, such
dividends would not be exempt in the hands of tieeholders, both resident as well as nonresidehtee likely to be subject to tax
deduction at source. The Company may or may nait ghe benefit of a tax treaty (where applicabdeq hon-resident shareholder for
the purposes of deducting tax at source from sugtehd. Investors should consult their own taxiadrs about the consequences of
investing or trading in the Equity Shares. Furtltee, Government of India has notified the Financg 2023, which has introduced
various amendments to taxation laws in India. Thero certainty on the impact that the Finance ialy have on our business and
operations or on the industry in which we operbigcertainty in the applicability, interpretationianplementation of any amendment
to, or change in, governing law, regulation or gglincluding by reason of an absence, or a linitedy, of administrative or judicial
precedent may be time consuming as well as costlyd to resolve and may impact the viability of ourrent business or restrict our
ability to grow our business in the future.

61. Financial instability in both Indian and internatiamal financial markets could adversely affect ourgelts of operations and
financial condition.

The Indian market and the Indian economy are infteel by economic and market conditions in othent@s, including conditions
in the United States, Europe and certain emergiog@mies in Asia. Financial turmoil in Asia, Rusarad elsewhere in the world in
recent years has adversely affected the IndiancgspnAny worldwide financial instability may causereased volatility in the Indian
financial markets and, directly or indirectly, adsely affect the Indian economy and financial seetod us. Although economic
conditions vary across markets, loss of investarfidence in one emerging economy may cause incadeegkatility across other
economies, including India. Financial instabilityather parts of the world could have a globaldefice and thereby negatively affect
the Indian economy. Financial disruptions coulderiatly and adversely affect our business, prospdictancial condition, results of
operations and cash flows. Further, economic deveémts globally can have a significant impact ongrincipal markets. Concerns
related to a trade war between large economies lesy to increased risk aversion and volatility inbgl capital markets and
consequently have an impact on the Indian econdtegent developments in the ongoing conflict betwiRaasia and Ukraine has
resulted in and may continue to result in a peoibslustained instability across global financiakkess, induce volatility in commodity
prices, increase borrowing costs, cause outflogapftal from emerging markets and may lead to dv&lavdown in economic activity
in India. In addition, China is one of India’s majoading partners and there are rising concerrmspaissible slowdown in the Chinese
economy as well as a strained relationship withadndhich could have an adverse impact on the tratlgions between the two
countries.

62. Natural calamities could have a negative impact the Indian economy and cause Our Company’s busin&ssuffer.

India has experienced natural calamities suchraisqeeaakes, tsunami, floods etc. In recent yeaesetent and severity of these natural
disasters determine their impact on the Indian esgn Prolonged spells of abnormal rainfall or othatural calamities could have a
negative impact on the Indian economy, which coatdidersely affect our business, prospects, finarmadition and results of
operations as well as the price of the Equity Share

63. If certain labour laws become applicable to us, goofitability may be adversely affected.

India has stringent labour legislations that protke interests of workers, including legislatitwatt sets forth detailed procedures for
dispute resolution and employee removal and leipsiahat imposes certain financial obligationseamployers upon retrenchment.
Any change or modification in the existing laboawk may affect our flexibility in formulating labotelated policies.

64. Our business and results of operations could beaely affected by disruptions in global economitdageo political conditions.

As substantially all of our operations are depehdarour customers who have their head officesapeqt companies situated outside
India, our financial performance and growth areassarily dependent on economic conditions prevajleially. The global economy
may be materially and adversely affected by pad@litinstability or regional conflicts; a generalkrim interest rates; inflation; exchange
rate fluctuations; changes in tax, trade, and naoggdolicies; occurrence of natural or man-madagess; downgrade in debt rating;
and adverse economic conditions occurring elsewingte world, such as a slowdown in economic ghowtChina, the repercussions
of the United Kingdom exit from the European Unamd other matters. While the Indian economy has/grsignificantly in recent
years, it has experienced economic slowdowns ip#st due to global economic and geo political ¢ats. The Indian economy in
particular could be adversely impacted by inflatignpressures, currency depreciation, the pooopegnce of its large agricultural
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and manufacturing sectors, trade deficits, recaeitifives by the Indian government and other fextd&nfavorable changes in the
above factors or in other business and economiditions affecting our customers could result incaresponding decline in our
business.

65. We are exposed to risks associated with fluctuat@rshortages in supply of electric components.

Our recycling activities depend on fluctuation upply of electric components. Changes in macroeciniconditions generally impact
these industries and could negatively impact ousirt@ss or profitability. Accordingly, our busindgssighly dependent on the state of
development of the Indian economy and the macragoimenvironment prevailing in India. Changes ingmment policies that may
have adverse effect on the development associatdedtries, may have an adverse impact on our kasine

66. Government regulation of foreign ownership of Indisecurities may have an adverse effect on the @€ the Equity Shares.

Foreign ownership of Indian securities is subjecgdvernment regulation. Under foreign exchangellegpns currently in affect in
India, transfer of shares between non-residentsesidents are freely permitted (subject to cemaireptions) if they comply with the
pricing guidelines and reporting requirements dpxtiby the RBI. If the transfer of shares, whick aought to be transferred, is not
in compliance with such pricing guidelines or rejmay requirements or fall under any of the excemgiceferred to above, then the prior
approval of the RBI will be required. Additionallshareholders who seek to convert the rupees piledemm the sale of shares in India
into foreign currency and repatriate that foreigrrency from India will require a no objection/ telearance certificate from the Income
Tax authorities. There can be no assurance thaagprpval required from the RBI or any other goweent agency can be obtained.

67. An outbreak of other infectious or virulent diseaseif uncontrolled, may have an adverse effect arr operations.

An outbreak of other infectious or virulent disegssuch as severe acute respiratory syndrome,@hEE19 virus, the HIN1 virus,
avian influenza (bird flu), the Zika virus or théda virus, if uncontrolled, may have a materiaderde effect on the economies of
certain countries and our operations. If any of@mployees or the employees of our suppliers amdisiomers are infected with such
diseases or if a signification portion of our warnide refuses to work for fear of contracting areatious disease, our Company, our
suppliers and/or our customers may be requiredubdown operations for a period of time, and ¢tloisld adversely affect our business,
results of operations and financial condition.
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SECTION IV — INTRODUCTION

THE ISSUE

PRESENT ISSUE IN TERMS OF THIS RED HERRING PROSPECTUS

Equity Shares Offered through Public Issue of upto 60,24,000 Equity Shareszab each for cash at a price fe]
Issueb@ (including a Share premium &fe] per Equity Share) per share aggregatird] &
Lakhs.

Out of which:
Issue Reserved for the Market Makers

Upto 3,02,400 Equity Shares 310 each for cash at a price ¥#®] (including a
Share premium o[ e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating fe] Lakhs
Upto 57,21,600 Equity Shares 30 each for cash at a price¥®] (including a
Share premium o¥[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating#d Lakhs

Net Issue to the Public

Out of which*
A. QIB Portion®®

Not more than 28,59,200 Equity Shared® each for cash at a price fe]
(including a Share premium ®fe] per Equity Share) per share aggregatirg] &
Lakhs

Of which
i)  Anchor Investor Portion

Upto 17,15,200 Equity Skan€X10 each for cash at a priceg®] (including a
Share premium o¥[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating#d Lakhs
rupto 11,44,000 Equity Shares 30 each for cash at a price¥®] (including a
Share premium o¥[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating#j Lakhs

ii) Net QIB Portion (assuming Anchd
Investor Portion is fully subscribed)

Of which

(@) Available for allocation to Mutua
Funds only (5% of the Net QIB Portiof

Upto [e] Equity Shares 010 each for cash at a price®fe] (including a Share
npremium ofR[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[#«j Lakhs

(b) Balance of QIB Portion for all QIB

5 Upto [e] Equity Shares 0¥10 each for cash at a pricefe] (including a Share

including Mutual Funds
B. Non-Institutional Portion

premium oRR[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[#j Lakhs

Not less than 8,59,200ulg Shares oR10 each for cash at a price df[e]
(including a Share premium dfe] per Equity Share) per share aggregatirg] &
Lakhs

Not less than 20,03,200 Equity Skat 10 each for cash at a price Y]
(including a Share premium dfe] per Equity Share) per share aggregatirg] &
Lakhs

C. Retail Portion

Pre and Post — Issue Equity Shares
Equity Shares outstanding prior to the Issue
Equity Shares outstanding after the Issue

1,68,43,515 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.th.ea
Upto 2,28,67,515 Equity Shares of face value Redkdh.

Please see the chapter titl&bjects of the Issue’onpage73 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Subiject to finalisation of the Basis of Allotmexiimber of shares may need to be adjusted fordetigion determination of issue price.

Use of Net Proceeds by our Company

Notes:
1) The Issue is being made in terms of Chapter DhefSEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, as amended fiora to time. This Issue
is being made by our company in terms of Regulatio?29(2) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with BdI9(2)(b)(i) of SCRR
wherein not less than 25% of the post — issue ppi@quity share capital of our company are beirigredl to the public for
subscription.

2) The Issue has been authorized by the Board of Direwide a resolution passed at its meeting hel@otober 25, 2023 and by
the Shareholder of our Company, vide a specialuiea passed pursuant to Section 62(1)(c) of then@anies Act, 2013 at the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on November2D23.

3) The SEBI (ICDR) Regulations permit the issue olsiies to the public through the Book Building Pess, which states that, not
less than 15% of the Net Issue shall be availadii@focation on a proportionate basis to Non-tngtnal Bidders and not less

than 35% of the Net Issue shall be available flacation on a proportionate basis to Retail IndisitBidders and not more than
50% of the Net Issue shall be allotted on a praopoate basis to QIBs, subject to valid Bids beiageived at or above the Issue
Price. Accordingly, we have allocated the Net Isseienot more than 50% of the Net Issue to QIB aodless than 35% of the
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4)

5)

Net Issue shall be available for allocation to Rétalividual Investors and not less than 15% & Net Issue shall be available for
allocation to Non-institutional bidders.

Subject to valid Bids being received at or abowe I8sue Price, under subscription, if any, in aategory, except in the QIB
Portion, would be allowed to be met with spill-ofem any other category or combination of categmdf Bidders at the discretion
of our Company in consultation with the Book Rumniread Managers and the Designated Stock Exchanggct to applicable
laws.

Our Company may, in consultation with the Book RuognLead Manager, allocate up to 60% of the QIBtiBorto Anchor
Investors on a discretionary basis in accordantie tive SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. One-third of thechor Investor Portion shall
be reserved for domestic Mutual Funds, subjechtinl\Bids being received from domestic Mutual Fuatier above the Anchor
Investor Allocation Price. In the event of undebseription in the Anchor Investor Portion, the rémrag Equity Shares shall be
added to the QIB Portion. Further, 5% of the N&B @brtion shall be available for allocation on agwrtionate basis to Mutual
Funds only, and the remainder of the QIB Porticalldye available for allocation on a proportionbssis to all QIB Bidders (other
than Anchor Investors), including Mutual Funds, jeabto valid Bids being received at or above sk Price. However, if the
aggregate demand from Mutual Funds is less thanfi¥e Net QIB Portion, the balance Equity Shaneslable for allotment in
the Mutual Fund Portion will be added to the NeB®lortion and allocated proportionately to the @iBders (other than Anchor
Investors) in proportion to their Bids. For furthietails, please refer section titlddsue Procedure’beginning on page 234 of
this Red Herring Prospectus.
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SUMMARY OF RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANNEXURE | - RESTATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABI LITIES

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at
Consolidated Standalone
PARTICULARS March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022
A) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 1684.35 455,52 455,52
(b) Reserves & Surplus 1841.82 2109.24 1871.69
(c) Money received against share warrants - 250.00 250.00
3526.17 2814.76 2577.21
2. Minority Interest 0.00 - -
3 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 316.96 303.47 552.61
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 21.95 7.58 5.05
(c) Long Term Provisions 7.41 4.50 3.42
346.32 315.54 561.09
4. Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 1136.29 41.26 45.49
(b) Trade Payables 822.15 521.18 667.69
0] total outstanding dues of micro enterprises simal| 378.54 38.55 -
enterprises; and
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other timaicro enterprises 443.61 482.63 667.69
and small enterprises.
(c) Other Current Liabilities 201.40 121.79 253.95
(d) Short Term Provisions 242.41 97.74 68.90
2402.25 781.97 1036.04
Total 6274.74 3912.26 4174.34
B) ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asse
i) Tangible Assets
(i) Gross Block 2471.62 925.85 899.37
(ii) Depreciation 317.34 168.79 123.99
(iii) Net Block 2154.28 757.06 775.38
i) Intangible Assets
(i) Gross Block - - -
(ii) Depreciation - - -
(iiif) Net Block - - -
i) Capital Work in Progress - 1242.09 1071.60
2154.28 1999.15 1846.98
(b) Non-Current Investment
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - - -
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 121.99 370.86 8865.
(e) Other Non-Current Assets
121.99 370.86 355.88
2. Current Assets
(a) Current Investments
(b) Inventories 1852.41 820.34 1185.28
(c) Trade Receivables 1460.22 481.69 296.97
(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 72.08 17.19 26.48
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 86.68 103.69 4310.
(f) Other Current Assets 527.09 119.33 152.34
3998.47 1542.25 1971.48
Total 6274.74 3912.26 4174.34
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ANNEXURE I

RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the Year ended
Consolidated Standalone
PARTICULARS March 31, March 31, | March 31,
2024 2023 2022
1 Revenue From Operation 10093.18 5844.60 A477.72
2 Other Income 14.44 11.47 31.28
3 | Total Income (1+2) 10107.62 5856.07 4509.00
4 Expenditure
(a) | Cost of Material Consumed 7671.33 4224.41 4480.46
(b) | Purchases of Stock in Trade
(c) | Changes in inventories of finished goods, wiorprogress and Stock-in- 45.59 656.33 (743.27)
Trade
(d) | Employee Benefit Expenses 319.71 194.22 146.54
(e) | Finance Cost 117.07 34.41 17.62
(f) | Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 117.06 44.80 34.06
(g) | Other Expenses 922.93 379.07 331.73
5 | Total Expenditure 4(a) to 4(d) 9193.69 5533.24 4267.15
6 Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional & extraordinatgms & Tax (3-5) 913.93 322.83 241.85
7 Exceptional item - - -
8 Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (6-7) 913.93 322.83 241.85
9 Tax Expense:
(a) | Tax Expense for Current Year 216.65 78.75 56.78
(b) | Deferred Tax 14.37 2.52 4.19
Net Current Tax Expenses 231.03 81.27 60.96
10 | Profit/(Loss) for the Year (8-9) 682.91 241.56 180.89
11 | Profit/(loss) attributable to minority interest 0.00 - -
12 | Profit/(Loss) for the Year (10-11) 682.90 241.56 180.89
13 | Earnings Per Equity Share (EPES)
Basic EPS (in INR) 4.33 1.62 1.24
Par value of equity shares (in INR) 10.00 10.00 10.00
Weighted average number of equity shares considerealculating basic 15,755,874 14,920,440 14,642,741
and diluted EPS after considering Bonus Issue afé&h
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ANNEXURE Il
RESTATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the Year ended
Consolidated Standalone
PARTICULARS March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022

A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities :

Net Profit before tax 913.93 322.83 241.85
Adjustment for :

Depreciation 117.06 44.80 34.06
Interest Paid 117.07 30.32 14.62
Provision of Gratuity 2.98 1.74 1.57
Provision of Leave Encashment 0.59

Interest Income (7.24) (3.50) -
Adjustment with the Retained earnings

Operating profit before working capital changes 144.39 396.19 292.11
Changes in Working Capital

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (1032.07 364.94 (649.81)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (978.52) (184.72) 99.13
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & AdvaaoesProvision 17.01 206.72 (260.00)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 1807 33.01 79.73
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 300.98 Haue 612.67
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 79.62 (132.16) 187.53
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 6.12 6.20 3.26
Cash generated from operations (870.24) 543.65 64362
Less: - Income Taxes paid (81.10) (60.80) (58.69)
Net cash flow from operating activities A (951.34 482.85 305.93
B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities :

Increment in Fixed Assets including CWIP (3®.1 (196.97) (820.03)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 150.86 - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Loans and Adwance 248.87 (14.98) (14.03)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-Current Assets - - -
Interest Income 7.24 3.50 -
Net cash flow from investing activities B 14.79 208.46) (834.06)
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities :

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital - - 56.00
Proceeds from Securities Premium - - 1204.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 510® (4.22) (1231.55)
Interim Dividend and Dividend Distribution Tax Bai - - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 93.4 (249.14) 490.34
Interest Paid (117.07) (30.32) (14.62)
Net cash flow from financing activities C 991.44 (283.68) 504.16
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 54.89 (9.29) (23.97)
Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 110 26.48 50.44
Cash equivalents at the end of the year 72.08 A9 26.48
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Notes: -

Particulars For the Year ended

Sr. March 31, | March 31, | March 31,

No. 2024 2023 2022

1. | Component of Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand 5.90 2.87 5.48
Balance With banks 66.18 14.32 21.00
Other Bank Balance 0.00 - -

Total 72.08 17.19 26.48

Cash flows are reported using the indirect nmasthdiereby profit before tax is adjusted for theets of transactions of a no
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of paftture cash receipts or payments. The cash flioars regular revenu

generating, financing and investing activitiestted tompany are segregated.

11%
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Brief Summary:

Our Company was originally incorporated as “Namoast¥ Management Limited” a public limited compamger the Companies

Act, 1956 at Delhi, pursuant to a certificate afarporation dated January 13, 2014 issued by thyisRar of Companies, National

Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana. We commeahcemmercial operations pursuant to a Certificat&&ommencement of Business
dated January 29, 2014 issued by the Registraroofip@nies, National Capital Territory of Delhi andrifana. Our Company’s

Corporate Identity Number is U74140DL2014PLC263441.

For further details please refer to chapter titlédistory and Corporate Structure”beginning on pagd?21 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Registered Office:

Namo eWaste Management Limited

B-91, Private No. A-6, Basement, Main Road,
Kalkaji, South Delhi, New Delhi-110019, Delhi, ladi
Tel. No.: +91-11-4362 9508

Email: cs@namoewaste.com

Website www.namoewaste.com

CIN: U63000MH2003PLC143614

Registration No.: 143614

Corporate Office:

Namo eWaste Management Limited
14/1, Main Mathura Road,
Faridabad 121003, Haryana, India.
Tel. No.: +91-129-4315187

Email: cs@namoewaste.com
Website www.namoewaste.com

Address of the Registrar of Companies:

Registrar of Companies, Delhi

4th Floor, IFCI Tower, 61, Nehru Place,
New Delhi 110019, India.

Tel No: 011-26235703/26235708
Email id: roc.delhi@mca.gov.in

Website: www.mca.gov.in

Board of Directors:

The following table sets out details regarding Baard as on the date of filing of this Red Herrifhrgspectus consists of:

Sr. | Name of Directors Designation DIN Address

No.

1. | Akshay Jain Chairman & 06763819 | 10 Anupam Garden, CC/36 Country Club R8adhik Farms,

Managing Director Maidan Garhi, South Delhi 110068, Delhi, India.
2. | Parikshit Satish Whole Time 08264308 | A/1103, Aloha Building, Aurum Estate SerdWeadows,
Deshmukh Director Anandvalli, Gangapur Road, Nashik 422013, Maharasht
India.

3. | Ujjwal Kumar Non-Executive 08151157 | H. NO. 91/147, Rajpur Khurd Extn., Ign@gquth Delhi-
Director 110068, Delhi, India.

4. | Rojina Thapa Independent 10362834 | H-30 1st Floor, Gali No-1, East DelhiQ9®, Delhi, India.
Director

5. | Saurabh Shashwat Independent | 10074130 | House No-31, Road No-1, Indira Nagarr@e8chool Postal
Director Park, Patna 800001, Bihar, India.
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For further details in relation to our Directors/gase refer to chapter titletOur Management” on pagel26 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Compliance Officer | Chief Executive Officer

Sandeep Agarwal Sarita Sanjeev Kumar Srivastava

Namo eWasteManagement Limited | Namo eWasteManagement Limited Namo eWasteManagement Limited
14/1, Main Mathura Road, 14/1, Main Mathura Road, 14/1, Main Mathura Road,
Faridabad 121003, Haryana, India. | Faridabad 121003, Haryana, India. Faridabad 121003, Haryana, India.
Tel. No.: +91-129-4315187 Tel. No.: +91-129-4315187 Tel. No.: +91-129-4315187

Email: cflo@namoewaste.com Email: cs@namoewaste.com Email: sanjeevs@namoewaste.com
Website www.namoewaste.com Website www.namoewaste.com Website www.namoewaste.com

Investor Grievances:

Investors may contact our Company Secretary and Copliance Officer and/or the Registrar to the Issue ad/or the Book
Running Lead Manager, in case of any pre-issue omgst-issue related problems, such as non-receiptletters of allotment, credit
of allotted Equity Shares in the respective benefiary account or refund orders, etc.

All grievances in relation to the application thgbuASBA process may be addressed to the Registthetissue, with a copy to the
relevant Designated Intermediary with whom the ASB#&m was submitted, giving details such as therfaine of the sole or First
Applicant, ASBA Form number, Applicants’ DP ID, €lit ID, PAN, number of Equity Shares applied fatedof submission of ASBA

Form, address of Bidder, the name and addressakthvant Designated Intermediary, where the AFBAN was submitted by the
Bidder, ASBA Account number in which the amountigglent to the Bid Amount was blocked and UPI IRdiby the Retail Individual

Investors. Further, the Bidder shall enclose thendevledgment Slip from the Designated Intermedgiteaddition to the documents
or information mentioned hereinabove.

For all Issue related queries and for redressaloofiplaints, Applicants may also write to the BoolinRing Lead Manager. All
complaints, queries or comments received by Stoch&nge/ SEBI shall be forwarded to the Book Rugthiead Manager, who shall
respond to the same.

All grievances relating to the Anchor Investors niieyaddressed to the Registrar to the Issue, gfulhdetails such as name of the
sole or first Applicant, Bid cum Application Fornumber, Applicants DP ID, Client ID, PAN, date oétAnchor Investor Application
Form, address of the Applicant, number of Equitsr®k applied for, Bid Amount paid on submissiothefAnchor Investor Application
Form and the name and address of the relevant BRhkre the Anchor Investor Application Form was sitted by the Anchor
Investor. For all Issue related queries and forasshl of complaints, investors may also writheoBRLM.

Details of Key Intermediaries pertaining to this Isue and our Company:

Book Running Lead Manager to the Issue Legal Advisor to the Issue
Hem Securities Limited Vedanta Law Chambers
Address 904, A Wing, Naman Midtown, Senapati Bapat Mar@ddress: Ist Floor, SSK House, B-62, Sahakar Marg,
Elphinstone Road, Lower Parel, Mumbai-400013, Maslatra,| LalKothi, Jaipur-302015 Rajasthan, India
India. Tel: +91- 141 -2740911, 4014091
Tel No.: +91-22-4906 0000 Fax: +91- 141 -2740911
Email: ib@hemsecurities.com Website: www.vedantalawchambers.com
Investor Grievance Email: redressal@hemsecurities.com | Email: vedantalawchambers@gmail.com
Website www.hemsecurities.com Contact Person:Advocate Nivedita Ravindra Sarda
Contact Person Ajay Jain Designation Partner
SEBI Reg. No.:INM000010981

Registrar to the Issue Statutory Auditor

Maashitla Securities Private Limited M/s. Arun K Agarwal & Associates
Address: 451, Krishna Apra Business Square, Netaji Chartered Accountants,
Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi, 110034, India Address 105, First Floor, South Ex-Plaza-1, 389A, Masyidth,
Tel No: +91-11-45121795 South Extension Part-1l, New Delhi-110049, Delhilib.
Email: ipo@maashitla.com Tel No.: +91 11-40529067
Investor Grievance Email: investor.ipo@maashitla.com Email: arun1960@gmail.com
Contact Person:Mukul Agrawal Website: www.akaca.net
Website: www.maashitla.com Firm Registration No.: 003917N
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SEBI Registration No.:INRO00004370 Peer Review Certificate Number 013991
CIN: U67100DL2010PTC208725 Contact Person: Lokesh Kumar Garg
Expiry Date of Reg: Permanent Designation: Partner
Membership No: 413012

Peer Review Auditor* Bankers to our Company
M/s. S.R. Goyal & Co. ICICI Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants, Address: G-94, Vegas Mall, Sector-14, Dwarka, Delhi-110078,
Address: ‘'SRG HOUSE' Plot No. 2, M.l. Road, Opp. GanpdtiDelhi, India.
Plaza, Jaipur — 302001, Rajasthan, India. Tel. No.: +91-8655377044
Tel No.: + 0141-4041300 Email: pritpal.singh2@icicibank.com
Email: info@srgoyal.com Website: www.icicibank.comError! Hyperlink reference not
Website: www.srgoyal.com valid.
Firm Registration No.: 001537C Contact Person:Pritpal Singh

Peer Review Cert?ficate Number:013596 Designation: Branch Manager
Contact Person:Ajay Atolia
Designation: Partner
Membership No: 077201
Bankers to the Issue/ Refund Banker/Sponsor Bank* Syndicate Member*
HDFC Bank Limited Hem Finlease Private Limited

Address FIG-OPS Department, Lodha - | Think TechhéAddress 203, Jaipur Tower, M. |. Road, Jaipur-302001,
Campus, O-3 Level, Next to Kanjurmarg Railway Stati Rajasthan, India.

Kanjurmarg (East), Mumbai — 400042 Maharashtraialnd Tel No.: +91-141-4051000

Tel: +91-22-30752929/28/14 Email Id: ashoks@hemsecurities.com
Email: siddharth.jadhav@hdfcbank.com Website www.hemsecurities.com
eric.bacha@hdfcbank.cqsachin.gawade @hdfcbank.com | Contact Person Ashok Soni
tushar.gavankar@hdfcbank.cppnavin.teliz@hdfcbank.com | SEBI Registration Number. INZ000167734
Contact Person:Eric Bacha/ Sachin Gawade/ Pravin Teli/
Siddharth Jadhav/ Tushar Gavankar

Website www.hdfcbank.com

SEBI Registration Number. INBIOO000063

*In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,hage appointed M/s. S.R. Goyal & Co. Charteredofiotants, (FRN: 001537C)
as Peer Review Auditor vide Board Resolution dategust 10, 2024 for restatement of financial statets for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Designated Intermediaries:
Self-Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSB’s)
The list of banks that have been notified by SEBhtt as SCSBs for the ASBA process is providedhenwebsite of the SEBI

(https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActiar?doRecognised=yeand updated from time to time. For details onifested
Branches of SCSBs collecting the Bid-cum-Applicatieorms, refer to the above-mentioned SEBI link.

Further, as notified by SEBI vide its circular &EBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/85 dated July 26, 201t# applications through UPI
in IPOs can be made only through the SCSBs/ maipifdications whose name appears on the SEBI weligite.sebi.gov in at the
following path: Home>> Intermediaries/Market Infrastructure Institutions Recognized intermediaries Self Certified Syndicate
Banks eligible as Issuer Banks for UPI.

Investor shall ensure that when applying in IPO\gidiPI, the name of his Bank appears in the lisSGEBs displayed on the SEBI
website which are live on UPI. Further, he/shelsdiab ensure that the name of the app and thehdiRlle being used for making the
application is also appearing in the aforesaid list

Syndicate SCSB Branches

In relation to ASBA Bids submitted to a member e Syndicate, the list of branches of the SCSRBReaSpecified Locations named
by the respective SCSBs to receive deposits ofcBitt Application Forms from the members of the Sgat# is available on the
website of the SEBhttp://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActiori?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=%&d updated from time
to time. For more information on such brancheseotihg Bid-cum-Application Forms from the SyndicateSpecified Locations, refer
to the above-mentioned SEBI link.
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Registered Brokers

Bidders can submit Bid cum Application Forms in thsue using the stock brokers network of the Steadhanges, i.e., through the
Registered Brokers at the Broker Centres. Thefishe Registered Brokers eligible to accept ASBAnfs, including details such as
postal address, telephone number and email addrass, provided on the website of the SEBI at
(https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActiardoRecognised=yggespectively, as updated from time to time.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents

The list of the Registrar to Issue and Share Tean&fents (RTAs) eligible to accept Applicationsre at the Designated RTA
Locations, including details such as address, Ielee number and e-mail address, are provided at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActicszdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=1@s updated from time to time.

Collecting Depository Participants (CDP’s)

The list of the Collecting Depository Participati@DPs) eligible to accept Application Forms at tesignated CDP Locations,
including details such as name and contact details, are provided at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActiaszdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=19 for  NSDL CDPs and at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActicszdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=¥8r CDSL CDPs, as updated from time to
time. The list of branches of the SCSBs named byé¢kpective SCSBs to receive deposits of the &id Application Forms from the
Designated Intermediaries will be available onwbsite of the SEBIvww.sebi.gov.if and updated from time to time.

Brokers to the Issue

All members of the recognized stock exchanges wbaldligible to act as Brokers to the Issue.

Experts Opinion

Except for the reports in the sectitBtatement of Special Tax Benefits*Financial Information of the Company” “Statement of
Financial Indebtedness”on page 87, 144nd 185respectively of this Red Herring Prospectus from Freer Review Auditor, our
Company has not obtained any expert opinions. We heceived written consent from the Statutory Aardior inclusion of their name
in this Red Herring Prospectus, as required unadengainies Act read with SEBI (ICDR) RegulationsBspert”, defined in section
2(38) of the Companies Act and such consent habe®t withdrawn as on the date of this Red Hefirggpectus. However, the term
“expert” shall not be construed to mean“arpert” as defined under the U.S. Securities Act, 1933.

Inter-se Allocation of Responsibilities

Since, Hem Securities Limited is the sole Book Rugi.ead Manager to this Issue, a statement of ggeallocation of responsibilities
among Book Running Lead Manager is not applicable.

Monitoring Agency

As per regulation 262(1) of SEBI ICDR Regulatiotige requirement of monitoring agency is not mangaifothe Issue size is up to
Z10,000 Lakh. Since the Issue size is befkd,000 Lakh, our Company has not appointed any tmdng agency for this Issue.
However, as per section 177 of the Companies AetAudit Committee of our Company, would be mornitgrthe utilization of the
proceeds of the Issue.

Green Shoe Option

No Green Shoe Option is applicable for this Issue.

Appraising Entity

None of the objects for which the Net Proceedspanposed to be utilized have been financially algpthby any banks or financial
institution.

Credit Rating
As this is an issue of Equity Shares, there israditrating for the Issue.
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IPO Grading

Since the issue is being made in terms of Chapterf the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 there israquirement of appointing an
IPO Grading agency.

Trustees

As the Issue is of Equity Shares, the appointmétrustees is not required.

Debenture Trustees

As this is an issue of Equity Shares, the appointroéDebenture trustees is not required.
Filing of Offer Document with the Designated StockExchange/SEBI/ROC

The Red Herring Prospectus is being filed with SRIEtform of National Stock Exchange of India LinditeExchange Plaza, C-1,
Block-G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumt@0051, Maharashtra, India.

The Draft Red Herring Prospectus will not be filgith SEBI, nor will SEBI issue any observation tie Offer Document in terms of
Regulation 246(2) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 20P8rsuant to Regulation 246(5) of SEBI (ICDR) Regjohs, 2018 and SEBI
Circular Number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2018/011 édtlanuary 19, 2018, a copy of Red Herring Proapétospectus will be
filed online through SEBI Intermediary Portalrdtps://siportal.sebi.gov.in

A copy of the Red Herring Prospectus, along with ritaterial contracts and documents required tdlda dnder Section 26 & 32 of
the Companies Act, 2013 was filed to the RoC andpy of the Prospectus to be filed under SectionfZe Companies Act, 2013
will be filed to the RoC through the electronic @bathttp://www.mca.gov.in.

Book Building Process

Book Building, with reference to the Issue, refiershe process of collection of Bids on the ba$ihe Red Herring Prospectus within
the Price Band. The Price Band shall be deterntigexiir Company in consultation with the Book Rumgniread Manager in accordance
with the Book Building Process, and advertisednili editions of the English national newspapesiBeiss Standard, all editions of
Hindi national newspaper Business Standard andiHidiiion of Regional newspaper Pratah Kiran wheauwe registered office is
situated at least two working days prior to the/Bgsue Opening date. The Issue Price shall berdigted by our Company, in
consultation with the Book Running Lead Manageadgordance with the Book Building Process afterBit# Issue Closing Date.
Principal parties involved in the Book Building Bess are: -

Our Company;

The Book Running Lead Manager in this case being [Securities Limited,

The Syndicate Member(s) who are intermediariessteggd with SEBI/ registered as brokers with Natid®tock Exchange of
India Limited and eligible to act as UnderwritéFae Syndicate Member(s) will be appointed by thelBRunning Lead Manager;
The Registrar to the Issue and;

The Designated Intermediaries and Sponsor bank

The SEBI (ICDR) Regulations have permitted the éssfusecurities to the public through the Book Binity Process, wherein allocation
to the public shall be made as per Regulation 238e0SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The Issue is being made through the Book BuildiracBss wherein not more than 50% of the Net Iskak Ise available for allocation
on a proportionate basis to QIBs, provided that@oumpany may in consultation with the Book Runnliegd Manager allocate upto
60% of the QIB Portion to Anchor Investors on acdisionary basis in accordance with the SEBI (ICBRyulations (theAnchor
Investor Portion”), out of which one third shall be reserved fomustic Mutual Funds, subject to valid Bids beingereed from
domestic Mutual Funds at or above the Anchor Irareltsue Price. 5% of the QIB Portion shall be ladé for allocation on a
proportionate basis to Mutual Funds only, and &mainder of the QIB Portion shall be availableditocation on a proportionate basis
to all QIB Bidders, including Mutual Funds, subjéetvalid Bids being received at or above the I93tiee. Further, not less than 15%
of the Net Issue shall be available for allocationa proportionate basis to Non-Institutional Biddand not less than 35% of the Net
Issue shall be available for allocation to Retadlividual Bidders, in accordance with the SEBI Rations, subject to valid Bids being
received at or above the Issue Price. All poteidtlers may participate in the Issue through aBA®rocess by providing details of
their respective bank account which will be blockgdhe SCSBs. All Bidders are mandatorily requit@dtilize the ASBA process to
participate in the Issue. Under-subscription if @nyany category, except in the QIB Category, widae allowed to be met with spill
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over from any other category or a combination dégaries at the discretion of our Company in camsioin with the Book Running
Lead Manager and the Designated Stock Exchange.

All Bidders, except Anchor Investors, are mandatolly required to use the ASBA process for participatig in the Issue. In
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, QIBs lgding in the QIB Portion and Non-Institutional Bid ders bidding in the
Non-Institutional Portion are not allowed to withdraw or lower the size of their Bids (in terms of thegquantity of the Equity
Shares or the Bid Amount) at any stage. Retail Indidual Bidders can revise their Bids during the Bidlssue Period and
withdraw their Bids until the Bid/Issue Closing Date. Further, Anchor Investors cannot withdraw their Bids after the Anchor
Investor Bid/Issue Period. Allocation to the Anchorinvestors will be on a discretionary basis.

Subject to valid Bids being received at or abowe ldsue Price, allocation to all categories in et Issue, shall be made on a
proportionate basis, except for Retail Portion wehatotment to each Retail Individual Bidders siait be less than the minimum bid
lot, subject to availability of Equity Shares intRié Portion, and the remaining available Equitya&s, if any, shall be allotted on a
proportionate basis. Under — subscription, if anyny category, would be allowed to be met witl spover from any other category
or a combination of categories at the discretionwf Company in consultation with the Book Runniread Manager and the Stock
Exchange. However, under-subscription, if anyhim QIB Portion will not be allowed to be met withilsover from other categories
or a combination of categories.

In terms of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/®2D15 dated November 10, 2015 and the SEBI (Is$u€apital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, allitivestors (except Anchor Investors) applying ipublic issue shall use only
Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) pess for application providing details of the bankaunt which will be blocked
by the Self Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSBs) fohe t same. Further, pursuant to SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2018/138 dated November 2018, Retail Individual Investors applying in pubissue may use either
Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) fityi for making application or also can use UPlaggayment mechanism with
Application Supported by Blocked Amount for makaggplication. For details in this regards, spedfiention are invited to the chapter
titled “Issue Procedure”beginning on page 234 of this Red Herring Prospsect

The process of Book Building under the SEBI (ICR®gulations is subject to change from time to tand the investors are advised
to make their own judgment about investment thrathighprocess prior to making a Bid or applicatiothe Issue.

For further details on the method and procedurddfdding, please see section entitléssue Procedure”on page 234 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

lllustration of the Book Building and Price Discovey Process: For an illustration of the Book Building Proceswdahe price
discovery process, please refer to the chaptedtittsue Procedure’on page 234f this Red Herring Prospectus.

Bid/ Issue Program:

Event Indicative Dates

Bid/ Issue Opened Ddte Wednesday, September 04, 2024
Bid/ Issue Closed Date Friday, September 06, 2024
Finalization of Basis of Allotment with the Desidad Stock Exchange (T+1) On or about Monday, Sep¢zr9, 2024

Initiation of Allotment/ Refunds/ Unblocking of Fda from ASBA Account or UP| On or about Monday, September 09, 2024
Id Linked Bank Account* (T+2)
Credit of Equity Shares to Demat Accounts of Abef$ (T+2) On or about Tuesday, September 10, 2024
Commencement of Trading of The Equity Shares orSthek Exchange (T+3) On or about Wednesday, Sdyaefil, 2024
L Our Company in consultation with the Book Runriegd Manager, may consider participation by Anchestors in accordance
with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The Anchor Inme&id/Issue Period shall be one Working Day priorthe Bid/Issue Opening
Date in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations

20ur Company in consultation with the Book Runnirgd_Manager, consider closing the Bid/Issue PefiwsdIBs one Working Day
prior to the Bid/Issue Closing Date in accordandéwthe SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The above timetable is indicative and does nottioits any obligation on our Company or the BookiRing Lead Manager. Whilst
our Company shall ensure that all steps for theptetion of the necessary formalities for the ligtand the commencement of trading
of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange arentakthin three working days of the Bid/ Issue ClgsiDate, the timetable may
change due to various factors, such as extensitimdBid/Issue Period by our Company, revisionhef Price Band or any delays in
receiving the final listing and trading approvadrfr the Stock Exchange. The Commencement of tradfitige Equity Shares will be
entirely at the discretion of the Stock Exchange imraccordance with the applicable laws.
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Bid Cum Application Forms and any revisions to siane will be accepted only between 10.00 A.M. 6D F.M. (IST) during the
Issue Period (except for the Bid/ Issue Closingedddn the Bid/ Issue Closing Date, the Bid Cum ligapion Forms will be accepted
only between 10.00 A.M. to 3.00 P.M. (IST) for iietand non-retail Bidders. The time for applying fRetail Individual Bidder on
Bid/Issue Closing Date maybe extended in consaltatiith the Book Running Lead Manager, RTA and N&#ng into account the
total number of applications received up to theuie of timings.

Due to the limitation of time available for uploadithe Bid Cum Application Forms on the Bid/Issuedihg Date, Bidders are advised
to submit their applications one (1) day priortie Bid/ Issue Closing Date and, in any case, rtet taan 3.00 P.M. (IST) on the Bid/
Issue Closing Date. Any time mentioned in this Ridring Prospectus is IST. Bidders are cautionat] th the event a large number
of Bid Cum Application Forms are received on thd/Bisue Closing Date, as is typically experiencegublic Issue, some Bid Cum
Application Forms may not get uploaded due to #uk lof sufficient time. Such Bid Cum ApplicationrAts that cannot be uploaded
will not be considered for allocation under thisus. Applications will be accepted only on WorkiDgys, i.e., Monday to Friday
(excluding any public holidays). Neither our Companor the Book Running Lead Manager is liable foy &ailure in uploading the
Bid Cum Application Forms due to faults in any se@fte/hardware system or otherwise.

In accordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, QIBd &on-Institutional Bidders are not allowed to witaw or lower the size of their
Application (in terms of the quantity of the Equiyares or the Application amount) at any stag&iRedividual Bidders can revise
or withdraw their Bid Cum Application Forms priar the Bid/Issue Closing Date. Allocation to Retadividual Bidders, in this Issue
will be on a proportionate basis.

In case of discrepancy in the data entered inld@renic book vis-a-vis the data contained inghgsical Bid Cum Application Form,
for a particular Bidder, the details as per the fitceived from Stock Exchange may be taken agirtakdata for the purpose of
Allotment. In case of discrepancy in the data estten the electronic book vis-a-vis the data comdiin the physical or electronic Bid
Cum Application Form, for a particular ASBA Biddéhe Registrar to the Issue shall ask the rele@@%Bs/ RTAs / DPs / stock
brokers, as the case may be, for the rectified. data

Underwriting

The Company and the Book Running Lead Manager @ddbue hereby confirm that the Issue will be 10086lerwritten by the
Underwriter Hem Securities Limited in the capadfyJnderwriter to the issue.

Pursuant to the terms of the Underwriting Agreenueted July 29, 2024 and addendum to the Undengrigreement dated August
14, 2024 entered into by Company, Underwriter,a¢bkgations of the Underwriter are subject to dertaonditions specified therein.
The Details of the Underwriting commitments araiader:

No. of shares | Amount Underwritten % of Total Issue

Deils e dhdle i underwritten (R in Lakhs) Size Underwritten

Hem Securities Limited
Address - 904, A Wing, Naman Midtown, Senapati Bapat
Marg, Elphinstone Road, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400043ia
Tel No.: +91-22-4906 0000

Email: ib@hemsecurities.com

Investor Grievance Emait redressal@hemsecurities.com
Website www.hemsecurities.com

Contact Person Rohit Sharma

SEBI Registration Number. INM000010981

*Includes 3,02,400, Equity Shares of the Market &taReservation Portion which are to be subscribgdhe Market Maker, Hem
Finlease Private Limited in its own account in arde claim compliance with the requirements of Ratjon 261 of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2018, as amended.

60,24,000

° 0,
Equity share [*] 100%

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of our Qmamny, the resources of the above mentioned Undemaie sufficient to enable
them to discharge their respective obligationsiih f

Change in Auditors during the last three (3) years:

Except as stated below, there have been no chamges Company’s auditors in the last three (3)rgea
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Details of Auditors Date of Change Reason for Change
M/s. Santosh Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants,

Address SCF-30P, Part-1 Market, Sector -16A, Faridabaid02,
Haryana, India.

Tel No.: +91 129-079111/2226310 August 12, 2024 Retirement of Auditors at
Email: santoshguptaca@gmail.com ' Annual General Meeting due to
Firm Registration No.: 009713N completion of tenure
Peer Review Certificate Number 015022

Contact Person:CA Manoj Kumar Nijhawan

Designation: Partner

Membership No: 512659

M/s. Arun K Agarwal & Associates

Chartered Accountants,

Address 105, First Floor, South Ex-Plaza-I, 389A, Masjidth, South
Extension Part-1l, New Delhi-110049, Delhi, India.

Tel No.: +91 11-40529067

Email: arun1960@gmail.com

Website: www.akaca.net August 12, 2024
Firm Registration No.: 003917N

Peer Review Certificate Number 013991
Contact Person:Lokesh Kumar Garg
Designation: Partner

Membership No: 413012

Appointment of Statutory
Auditors in place of retiring
auditors

Details of the Market Making arrangement for this Issue

Our Company has entered into a Market Making Agesgrdated July 29, 2024 and addendum to the Matk&ing agreement dated
August 14, 2024 with the following Market Maker forlfilling the Market Making obligations under thissue:

Name Hem Finlease Private Limited

Correspondence Address: 203, Jaipur Tower, M | Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan 8@2Mhdia
Tel No.: +91 -141-4051000

E-mail: ib@hemsecurities.com

Website: www.hemsecurities.com

Contact Person: Ashok Soni

SEBI Registration No.: INZ000168034

Market Maker Registration No. | SMEREG2020090906741

In accordance with Regulation 261 of the SEBI (Ig¥gulations, we have entered into an agreemeahttieé Book Running Lead
Manager and the Market Maker (duly registered W8E to fulfill the obligations of Market Making) tkd July 29, 2024 and addendum
to the Market Making agreement dated August 1442@2ensure compulsory Market Making for a minimpariod of three years
from the date of listing of equity shares offeredhis Issuer.

Hem Finlease Private Limited, registered with SM&tférm of NSE‘NSE Emerge” will act as the Market Maker and has agreed to
receive or deliver of the specified securitieshia market making process for a period of threesy@am the date of listing of our
Equity Shares or for a period as may be notifieciivyy amendment to SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The Market Maker shall fulfill the applicable oldijons and conditions as specified in the SEBI IGR&Rjulations, as amended from
time to time and the circulars issued by NSE anBISizthis matter from time to time.

Following is a summary of the key details pertainig to the Market making arrangement:
» The Market Maker(s) (individually or jointly) shdtle required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% eftilme in a day. The same

shall be monitored by the stock exchange. FurtherMarket Maker(s) shall inform the exchange inaate for each and every
black out period when the quotes are not beingedfdy the Market Maker(s).
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>

The prices quoted by Market Maker shall be in coamgle with the Market Maker Spread Requirementsahdr particulars as
specified or as per the requirements of the NatiSteck Exchange of India Limited (SME platformM$E) and SEBI from time
to time.

The minimum depth of the quote shall be Rs.1,00;08bwever, the investors with holdings of valesd than Rs. 1,00,000/-
shall be allowed to offer their holding to the MariMaker(s) (individually or jointly) in that scriprovided that he sells his entire
holding in that scrip in one lot along with a dealion to the effect to the selling broker.

The Market Maker shall not sell in lots less thiaa minimum contract size allowed for trading on 8ME platform of NSE (in
this case currently the minimum trading lot siz¢jsquity shares; however, the same may be clthbgehe SME platform of
NSE from time to time).

After a period of three (3) months from the manketking period, the Market Maker would be exempteg@rovide quote if the
Shares of Market Maker in our company reaches % @b6lssue Size. Any Equity Shares allotted to MaMaker under this Issue
over and above 25% of Issue Size would not be takemconsideration of computing the threshol@%% of Issue Size. As soon
as the Shares of Market Maker in our Company resltwe24% of Issue Size, the Market Maker will resupnoviding 2 way
quotes.

There shall be no exemption/threshold on downsidevever, in the event the Market Maker exhaust&visntory through market
making process, NSE may intimate the same to SE& due verification.

Execution of the order at the quoted price and tityamust be guaranteed by the Market Maker(s)tHerquotes given by him.

There would not be more than five Market Makersaa@cript at any point of time and the Market Makexay compete with other
Market Makers for better quotes to the investors.

On the first day of the listing, there will be pppening session (call auction) and there aftertridding will happen as per the
equity market hours. The circuits will apply frohvetfirst day of the listing on the discovered pdeceing the pre-open call auction.

The Market maker may also be present in the operafiguuction, but there is no obligation on hindtwso.

There will be special circumstances under which\vliaeket Maker may be allowed to withdraw temposgfillly from the market
— for instance due to system problems, any ottaslpms. All controllable reasons require prior aal from the Exchange, while
force-majeurewill be applicable for non-controllable reason$eTdecision of the Exchange for deciding contrédadmnd non-
controllable reasons would be final

The Market Maker(s) shall have the right to ternénsaid arrangement by giving a six months’ noticen mutually acceptable
terms to the Merchant Banker, who shall then bpaesible to appoint a replacement Market Maker(g) execute a fresh
arrangement.

In case of termination of the above-mentioned Mikkaking agreement prior to the completion of thenpulsory Market Making
period, it shall be the responsibility of the Bd®knning Lead Manager to arrange for another Maviaker in replacement during
the term of the notice period being served by ttaxkdt Maker but prior to the date of releasingekisting Market Maker from
its duties in order to ensure compliance with gguirements of regulation 261 of the SEBI (ICDRyRations, 2018, as amended.
Further our Company and the Book Running Lead Manegserve the right to appoint other Market Maledttser as a replacement
of the current Market Maker or as an additional kéaMaker subject to the total number of Designatteaket Makers does not
exceed five or as specified by the relevant laws rgulations applicable at that particulars pointime. The Market Making
Agreement is available for inspection at our officn 10.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on working days.

Risk containment measures and monitoring for MarketMakers: NSE Emerge Exchange will have all margins which are
applicable on the NSE Main Board viz., Mark-to-MatrkValue-At-Risk (VAR) Margin, Extreme Loss Margifipecial Margins
and Base Minimum Capital etc. NSE can impose ahgranargins as deemed necessary from time-to-time.

Punitive Action in case of default by Market Makers The Exchange will monitor the obligations on a téak basis and punitive
action will be initiated for any exceptions andhan-compliances. Penalties / fines may be impogdatidExchange on the Market
Maker, in case he is not able to provide the dddiqiidity in a particular security as per the gfied guidelines. These penalties
/ fines will be set by the Exchange from time todi The Exchange will impose a penalty on the Makkaker in case he is not
present in the market (offering two-way quotes)dbleast 75% of the time. The nature of the pgnwill be monetary as well as
suspension in market making activities / tradingnhership. The Department of Surveillance and Sugierv of the Exchange
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would decide and publish the penalties / finesspsuasion for any type of misconduct/ manipulatiothier irregularities by the
Market Maker from time to time.

» Price Band and SpreadsThe price band shall be 20% and the market makendgdifference between the sell and the buy quote
shall be within 10% or as intimated by Exchangenftome to time.

» Pursuant to SEBI Circular number CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2@fated November 27, 2012, limits on the upper fidenarket makers
during market making process has been made apfdidadsed on the Issue size and as follows:

Issue Size Buy quote exemption threshold (including Re-Entry threshold for buy quote (including
mandatory initial inventory of 5% of the mandatory initial inventory of 5% of the Issue
Issue Size) Size)
Up toZ20 Crore 25% 24%
%20 to%50 Crore 20% 19%
%50 to80 Crore 15% 14%
Abovez80 Crore 12% 11%

The Market Making arrangement, trading and othlatted aspects including all those specified abdnad e subject to the applicable
provisions of law and/or norms issued by SEBI / N&iEn time to time.

All the above-mentioned conditions and systemsraigg the Market Making Arrangement are subjeattiange based on changes or
additional regulations and guidelines from SEBI &tock Exchange from time to time.

The SEBI Circular bearing reference no: CIR/MRD/DR/2012 dated January 20, 2012, has laid dowrfahésue size up 13250
crores, the applicable price bands for the first slaall be:

i. In case equilibrium price is discovered in the @alkttion, the price band in the normal trading s@sshall be 5% of the
equilibrium price.

. In case equilibrium price is not discovered in @al Auction, the price band in the normal tradgession shall be 5% of
the issue price.

Withdrawal of the Issue

Our Company in consultation with the Book Runnirgatl Manager, reserve the right to not to proce#utive Issue at any time before
the Bid/ Issue Opening Date without assigning aason thereof.

If our Company withdraws the Issue anytime afterBid/ Issue Opening Date but before the allotneéfiquity Shares, a public notice
within 2 (two) working days of the Bid/ Issue ClogiDate, providing reasons for not proceeding whithIssue shall be issued by our
Company. The notice of withdrawal will be issuedtie same newspapers where the pre- Issue adwegtite have appeared and the
Stock Exchange will also be informed promptly. Bwok Running Lead Manager, through the Registrainédssue, will instruct the
SCSBs to unblock the ASBA Accounts within 1 (on@yking Day from the day of receipt of such instromt

If our Company withdraws the Issue after the Bedule Closing Date and subsequently decides to gulogith an Issue of the Equity
Shares, our Company will have to file a fresh DRdéd Herring Prospectus with the stock exchangeevtiee Equity Shares may be
proposed to be listed.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Issue is subfjeabbtaining (i) the final listing and trading appals of the Stock Exchange with
respect to the Equity Shares issued through theHedng Prospectus, which our Company will apmly énly after Allotment; and
(ii) filing of Red Herring Prospectus/ ProspectuthviRegistrar of Companies.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Set forth below are the details of the Share Chpitaur Company as on the date of this Red HerAngspectus.

(Rs. in Lakhs, except share data)

Sr. | Particulars Aggregate Aggregate
No. Value at Face | Value at Issue
Value Price

Authorized Share Capital

A 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares having face value oflB&.each 2500.00 )

B Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital prior tahe Issue 1684.35 i
1,68,43,515 Equity Shares having face valugldf- each ’
Present Issue in terms of this Red Herring Prospeat*

C | Upto 60,24,000 Equity Shares having face valug d®/-each at a Premium df[e] per 602.40 P

share

Which comprises of:

Reservation for Market Maker Portion

D | 3,02,400 Equity Shares &10/- each at a price @ e] per Equity Shares Share reserved 30.24 o]

as Market Maker Portion

Net Issue to Public

E | NetIssue to Public of 57,21,600 Equity ShareZldf/- each at a price &f e] per Equity 572.16 J

Shares Share to the Public

Of which:

i. Atleast 20,03,200 Equity Shares aggregating upstde] lakhs will be available for

allocation to Retail Individual Investors

ii. Atleast 8,59,200 Equity Shares aggregating upsto[®} lakhs will be available for
allocation to Non-Institutional Investors

iii. Not more than 28,59,200 Equity Shares aggregatmdouRs. p] lakhs will be
available for allocation to Qualified InstitutionBlyers, five per cent. of which shal
be allocated to mutual funds.

F | Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity Shares ShaiCapital after the Issue*

Upto 2,28,67,515 Equity Shares of face valugldf/- each 2286.75

G | Securities Premium Account

Before the Issue (as on date of this Red Herrimg@actus) 225.17

After the Issue [o]

*The Present Issue of upto 60,24,000 Equity Sharesms of this Red Herring Prospectus has be¢haized pursuant to a resolution
of our Board of Directors dated October 25, 2028 &y special resolution passed under Section 6€(b)(the Companies Act, 2013
at an extra ordinary general meeting of the memhetd on November 17, 2023.

200.32 3

85.92 3

285.92 3

Classes of Shares: -

Our Company has only one class of share capitdEgaity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each.ohllythe issued Equity Shares
are fully paid-up. Our Company has no outstandmgvertible instruments as on the date this RedifteiProspectus.

Notes to the Capital Structure:

1. Changes in Authorised Share Capital of our Company:

Sr. | Particulars of Changes Cumulative Face Cumulative Date of Whether
No. No. of Equity | Value of Authorized Shareholders’ | AGM/
Shares Equity Share Capital Meeting EGM
Shares | (Rs. in lakhs)
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1. | Upon incorporation 1,00,000 10/- 10.00 On _ N A,
Incorporation
2. | Increase in the authorized share capital of the
Company from?10.00 Lakhs divided intg January 17
1,00,000 Equity Shares ¢f10/- each to  20,00,000 10/- 200.00 201;’ ' EGM
200.00 Lakhs divided into 20,00,000
Equity Shares o¥10/- each.
3. | Increase in the authorized share capital of the
Company fronR200.00 Lakhs divided into November 10
20,00,000 Equity Shares @fl0/- each tg 1,02,03,000 10/- 1020.30 2018 ' EGM
21020.30 Lakhs divided into 10,203,000
Equity Shares o¥10/- each.
4. | Increase in the authorized share capital of the
Company fron®1020.30 Lakhs divided intp
. November 17,
10,203,000 Equity Shares &L0/- each to 2,50,00,000 10/- 2500.00 2023 EGM
¥2500.00 Lakhs divided into 2,50,00,000
Equity Shares o¥10/- each.
2. Share Capital History of our Company:
a) Equity Shares capital
The following table sets forth details of the higtof the Equity Shares capital of our Company:
Date of No. of Face | Issue Price Nature of Nature of Allotment | Cumulative | Cumulative
Allotment Equity Value | (including Consideration No. of Paid up
Shares ® Premium if Equity Capital ()
allotted applicableR) Shares
Upon 50,700 10 10 Cash Subscription to MOA| 50,700 5,07,000
Incorporation
Janary30.1 944500 | 10 10 Cash Private Placenfént| 9,95200 |  99,52,000
January 041 3000000 | 10 10 Cash Private Placené®nt | 3,995,200 | 3,99,52,004
Conversion of 15%
Unsecured Optionally
September Other than | Convertible Debentures
29 2021 5,60,000 10 225 Cash into Equity Shares by 45,55,200 4,55,52,000
way of Private
Placemen{¥
Conversion of Warrants
October 25, | 1993075 | 10 13 Otherthan | %0 Equity Shares on| 64,78.275 |  6,47,82,750
2023 Cash 4 i
Preferential Basi¥)
March 05, Other than | Bonus Issue in the ratip
2024 1,03,65,240 10 - Cash of 16-10M) 1,68,43,515| 16,84,35,15

All the above mentioned shares are fully paid mgesithe date of allotment.

(i)

Initial Subscribers to the Memorandum of Associasabscribed 50,700 Equity Shares of face valuRsofLO/- each, details of
which are given below:

Sr. | Name of Subscribers Number of Equity
No. Shares Subscribed
1 Naresh Kumar Jain 20,100

2. | Neeraj Kumar Jain 20,100

3. | Akshay Jain 10,100

4 Rachna Jain 100
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5. Nikita Jain 100

6. Shobha Jain 100

7. | Achal Jain 100
Total 50,700

(il  Details of the Private placement of 944,90quity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each ashgedetails given below:

Sr. | Name of Allottee Number of Equity

No. Shares Allotted
1. | Raghupati Goods Private Limited 9,44,500

9,44,500

Total

(i)  Details of the Private placement of 30,00,@xuity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each ashgedetails given below:

Sr. | Name of Allottee Number of Equity
No. Shares Allotted

1. Naresh Kumar Jain 15,00,000
2. Rachna Jain 5,00,000
3. Nikita Jain 10,00,000

Total 30,00,000

Allotment of 5,60,00&quity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each atanprm of Rs. 215/- each by way of conversion of 15%
unsecured optionally convertible debentures intoitygshares by way of Private Placemehthe company. (refer point no. 4
below for allottees list):

(iv)

(v)  Allotment of 19,23,07Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each atanprm of Rs. 3/- each by way of conversion of wdsra
into equity shares on Preferential basisthe company. (refer point no. 4 below for adlet list):

Bonus issue of 1,03,65,240 Equity Shares of falce vd Rs. 10/- each in the ratio of 16:10 i.et&kx (16) Bonus Equity Shares
for every Ten (10) Equity Shares held by sharehsldesfer point no. 4 below for allottees list):

(vi)
b) Preference Share Capital:As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus,Gampany does not have any issued Preference
Share Capital.
3. Details of Allotment made in the last two years preeding the date of Red Herring Prospectus

Except as mentioned in point number 2(a)(v) and(Zjeabove, the Company has not issued any Ediligre in the last two years
preceding the date of the Red Herring Prospectus.

4. Issue of Equity Shares for consideration other tharcash:

Except as set out below, we have not issued E@lityres for consideration other than cash:

Date of Number of | Face | Issue | Reasons for Benefits Name of Allottee No. of
Allotment Equity Value | Price Allotment Accrued to Shares
Shares (Rs.) | (Rs.) our Company Allotted
Conversion of Nokia Shared Services India 150,000
15% Private Limited
Unsecured Lo Energec Operation and 150,000
September 5 60.000 10 295 Optionally Rgdblicnfot?] | Maintenance Services
29, 2021 oY Convertible Ceomoan € | Private Limited
Debentures pany Samriddhi Mega Structures 260,000
into Equity Limited
Shares Total 5,60,000
Conversion of| ncrease in paid Naresh Kumar Jain 7,69,230
October 25, 19,23.075 10 13 | warrantsinto| UP capital of | Akshay Jam 3,84,615
2023 Equity Share the Rachna Jain 7,69,230
Company Total 19,23,075
1,03,65,240 10 - Capitalization | Naresh Kumar Jain 9,43,08
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March 05,

of Reserves & | Akshay Jain 51,02,424
Surplus Rachna Jain 36,62,928
Bonus Issue in Parikshit Satish Deshmukh 2,18,560
2024 the ratio of Bhushan Sharad Kapase 2,18,560
16:10 Sanjeev Kumar Srivastava 2,19,200
Jyotsna Chotrani 480
Total 1,03,65,240

No Equity Shares have been allotted pursuant tcssahgme approved under sections 230-234 of the @oiep Act, 2013 or
under the erstwhile corresponding provisions ofGlenpanies Act, 1956.

Our Company has not issued any shares pursuantBEmaloyee Stock Option Scheme.

Except for Conversion of Warrants into Equity Shawade on October 25, 2023 and Bonus Issue madeaochND5, 2024 our
Company has not issued Equity Shares at price b#lewssue price within last one year from the ddtéhe Red Herring
Prospectudrefer point no. 2(a)(v) and 2(a)(v@bove for allottees list)

We have not revalued our assets since inceptiomawnel not issued any Equity Shares (including behases) by capitalizing
any revaluation reserves.

Shareholding Pattern of the Company

The table below represents the shareholding patteour Company in accordance with Regulation 3thef SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@d15, as on the date of this Red Herring Praspec
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I. Our Shareholding Pattern:-

Sr Category of No | No. of | No. | No. of Total Shareho Number of Voting Rights No. of Shareholding, | Number Number of | Numb
. shareholder s. | fully of shares nos. Iding as held in each class of Shares as a % of Locked Shares er of
N of | paid | Partl | underl shares a % of securities* Underlyi assuming full | in shares | pledged or | Equit
0. sh up \ ying held total no. ng conversion otherwise y
ar | Equit | paid | Deposi of Outstand | of convertible encumbere | Share
e y -up tory shares ing securities (as a d s held
ho | Share | Equi | Receip (calcula | No of Voting Rights | Total | convertib | percentage of [No.| Asa [No.| Asa in
Id | sheld| ty ts ted as Class [la| Tot as a le diluted share |(a)| % of | (@) | % of | demat
er Shar per Equity |s al % of | securities capital) total total | erializ
S es SCRR, | Shares Egg: (A+B | (includin As a % of Share Share | ed
held 1957) of y +C) g (A+B+C2) s held sheld | form
Asa% | Rs.10/- Warrants) (b) (b)
of each”
(A+B+C
2)
I Il I v Y, VI VIl = VI IX X XI=VII+X Xl X1I XV
IV+V+V
I
(A) | Promoter & 1,57,7 1,57,76,9 1,57,76, 1,57,7 1,57,7
Promoter Group 4 6,995 | ) 95 93.67 995 | | 6,995 93.67 i i i i 6,995
(B) |Public 10,66, 10,66,52 10,66, 10,66,
3 520 - - 10,66,520 6.33 0 - 520 6.33 - - - - 520
(C) [Non-Promoter-
Non Public i ) i i i i i i i i i i ) i i
(C1)| Shares
underlying DRs | ~ ) i i i i i i i i i i i i i
(C2)| Shares held by
Emp. Trusts i ) i i i i i i i i i i ) i i
1,68,4 1,68,43,5 1,68,43, 1,68,4 | 100.0 1,68,4
Total " | 3515 - ) 15 10000 | 7515 | - | 3515 | 0 - - - - 3,515

The term “Encumbrance” has the same meaning agaesi under regulation 28(3) of SEBI (Substantiajuisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations1201

Notes

e As on date of this Red Herring Prospectus 1 Ecgligre holds 1 vote.

e We have only one class of Equity Shares of faceevafl Rs. 10/- each.

e We have entered into tripartite agreement with CIBSNSDL.

e Our Company will file the shareholding pattern lretformat prescribed under Regulation 31 of the ISEBting Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenfggulations,
2015, one day prior to the listing of the Equitya&s. The shareholding pattern will be uploadedtmm Website of the NSE before commencement ofigradlisuch Equity

Shares.
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10. List of Shareholders of the Company holding 1% or rore of the paid up Share Capital of the Company:-

a) As on the date of filing of this Red Herring Prosus: -

Sr. Names of Shareholders Equity Shares held % Pre Issue paid up
No. (Face Value of Rs. 10 Share Capital
each)
1. Akshay Jain 82,91,439 49.23
2. Rachna Jain 59,52,258 35.34
3. Naresh Kumar Jain 15,32,518 9.10
4, Sanjeev Kumar Srivastava 356,200 2.11
5. Parikshit Satish Deshmukh 355,160 2.11
6. Bhushan Sharad Kapase 355,160 2.11
Total 1,68,42,735 100.00
b) Ten days prior to the date of filing of this Redri®y Prospectus: -
Sr. Names of Shareholders Equity Shares held % Pre Issue paid up
No. (Face Value of Rs. 10 Share Capital
each)
1. Akshay Jain 82,91,439 49.23
2. Rachna Jain 59,52,258 35.34
3. Naresh Kumar Jain 15,32,518 9.10
4, Sanjeev Kumar Srivastava 356,200 2.11
5. Parikshit Satish Deshmukh 355,160 2.11
6. Bhushan Sharad Kapase 355,160 2.11
Total 1,68,42,735 100.00
c) One Year prior to the date of filing of this Redrkieg Prospectus: -
Sr. | Names of Shareholders Equity Shares held % Pre Issue paid up
No. (Face Value of Rs. 10 Share Capital
each)
1. Rachna Jain 15,20,100 33.37
2. Naresh Kumar Jain 13,20,200 28.98
3. Akshay Jain 11,54,600 25.35
4. Samriddhi Mega Structures Limited 2,60,000 5.71
5. Nokia Shared Services India Private Limited 1080 3.29
6. Energec Operation and Maintenance Servicesterivimited 1,50,000 3.29
Total 45,54,900 99.99

*Details of shares held on August 28, 2023 andgrgage held has been calculated based on the pagpital of our Company

as on August 28, 2023.

d) Two Years prior to the date of filing of this Re@ting Prospectus: -

Sr. | Names of Shareholders Equity Shares held % Pre Issue paid up
No. (Face Value of Rs. 10 Share Capital
each)

1. Rachna Jain 15,20,100 33.37

2. Akshay Jain 11,54,600 25.35

3. Nikita Jain 11,50,100 25.25

4. Samriddhi Mega Structures Limited 2,60,000 5.71

5. Naresh Kumar Jain 1,70,100 3.73

6. Nokia Shared Services India Private Limited 1060 3.29

7. Energec Operation and Maintenance ServicestBrivimited 1,50,000 3.29
Total 45,54,900 99.99

*Details of shares held on August 28, 2022 andgr@age held has been calculated based on the pa#pital of our Company
as on August 28, 2022.

11. Our Company has not made any Initial Public Offesgecified securities in the preceding two yeassfthe date of filing of
this Red Herring Prospectus.
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12. There will be no further issue of capital, whethgrway of issue of bonus shares, preferential mkoitt, Right issue or in any
other manner during the period commencing fromdate of the Red Herring Prospectus until the EqgBinares of our
Company have been listed or application money wkeld on account of failure of Issue. Further, oom@any does not intend
to alter its capital structure within six montherfr the date of opening of the offer, by way of glbnsolidation of the
denomination of Equity Shares. However, our Comparay further issue equity shares (including issfiesexurities
convertible into Equity Shares) whether preferéndiaotherwise after the date of the listing of i#gshares to finance an
acquisition, merger or joint venture or for regatgtcompliance or such other scheme of arrangeoreay other purpose as
the Board of Directors may deem fit, if an oppoityiof such nature is determined by the Board afebBlors to be in the
interest of our Company.

13. Capital Build-up in respect of Shareholding of ourPromoters

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus,Rdamoters, Akshay Jain and Rachna Jain hold 1,494Fquity Shares of our
Company. None of the Equity Shares held by our Btera are subject to any pledge.

Set forth below is the build-up of the shareholdifigur Promoters in our Company since incorporatio

Date of No. of Face Issue/ Consideration Nature of Pre-Issue Post-Issue

Allotment Equity Value | Acquisition/ Acquisition Shareholding | Shareholding

and paid Shares Per Transfer % (adjusted % (adjusted

up/ Share Price as per face as per face

Transfer ) ®) value) value)

(A) Akshay Jain
January 13, Subscriber to o o
2014 10,100 10 10 Cash MOA 0.06% 0.04%
Mav 15 Acquisition by
Y2 | 944,500 10 10 Cash | way of Transfer 5.61% 4.13%
2015
of share®)
Acquisition of
March 10, | 5 50,000 | 10 - Otherthan | o\ res by way off  1.19% 0.87%
2021 Cash Gift ®
Conversion of
October 25,1 384,615 | 10 13 Otherthan | arrant into 2.28% 0.54%
2023 Cash .
Equity Share
Acquisition of
November | 15 55000 | 10 - Otherthan | o\ res by wayoff  8.91% 0.12%
29, 2023 Cash Gift ©
Acquisition by
February 02,1, a0 10 40 Cash way of Transfer 0.16% 1.68%
2024
of share¥)
Acquisition by
February 12,1 53 600 10 40 Cash | way of Transfer 0.73% 6.56%
2024
of share®)

March 05, Other than | Bonus Issue in the o o
2024 51,02,424 10 - Cash ratio of 16:10 30.29% 22.31%
Total 82,91,439 49.23% 36.26%

(B) Rachna Jain

January 13, Subscriber to o o
2014 100 10 10 Cash MOA 0.00% 0.00%

December Acquisition by

20,000 10 10 Cash way of Transfer 0.12% 0.09%

04, 2018

of share9
January 04, Private o o
2019 5,00,000 10 10 Cash Placement 2.97% 2.19%
Acquisition of
March 10, | 1460000 | 10 - Otherthan | o res by way off  5.94% 4.37%
2021 Cash :
Gift @
Conversion of
October 25,1 7 69,230 | 10 13 Otherthan | arrant into 4.57% 3.36%
2023 Cash .
Equity Share

March 05, Other than | Bonus Issue in the o o
2024 36,62,928 10 - Cash ratio of 16:10 21.75% 16.02%
Total 59,562,258 35.34% 26.03%
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Grand

Total 1,42,43,697

(A+B)

84.57% 62.29%

Note: None of the Shares has been pledged by our Prosnote

a) Details of acquisition by Akshay Jain by way of trasfer of 9,44,500 Equity Shares dated May 15, 2015.

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. May 15, 2015 Raghupati Goods Private Limited 44900
Total 9,44,500

b) Details of acquisition by Akshay Jain by way of Gifof 2,00,000 Equity Shares dated March 10, 2021.

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. March 10, 2021 Naresh Kumar Jain 2,00,000
Total 2,00,000

c) Details of acquisition by Akshay Jain by way of Gifof 15,00,000 Equity Shares dated November 29, 2023.

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. November 29, 20: Naresh Kumar Jai 15,00,001
Total 15,00,000

d) Details of acquisition by Akshay Jain by way of trasfer of 26,800 Equity Shares dated February 02, 2@.

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. Nokia Shared Services India Private Limited 13,400
February 02, 2024 Energec Operation and Maintenance Services Private
2. A 13,400
Limited
Total 26,800

e) Details of acquisition by Akshay Jain by way of trasfer of 1,23,000 Equity Shares dated February 12024.

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. February 12, 2024 Samriddhi Mega Structures teidhi 1,23,000
Total 1,23,000

f) Details of acquisition by Rachna Jain by way of trasfer of 20,000 Equity Shares dated December 04,18)

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. December 04, 2018 Neeraj Kumar Jain 20,000
Total 20,000

g) Details of acquisition by Rachna Jain by way of Gtfof 10,00,000 Equity Shares dated March 10, 2021.

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. March 10, 2021 Naresh Kumar Jain 10,00,000
Total 10,00,000

14. The average cost of acquisition of or subscriptionf shares by our Promoters is set forth in the talel below:

Sr. No. | Name of the Promoters No. of Shares held Average cost of Acquisition (irR)
1. Akshay Jain 82,91,439 2.48
2. Rachna Jain 59,52,258 2.55

15. Shareholding of Promoter & Promoter Group

Following are the details of pre and post Issuedt@ding of persons belonging to the catedg&®yomoter and Promoter

Group”:
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Sr. Names Pre IPO Post IPO
No Shares Held | % Shares Held | Shares Held | % Shares Held
Promoters
1. | Akshay Jain 82,91,439 49.23 82,91,439 36.26
2. | Rachna Jain 59,52,258 35.34 59,52,258 26.03
Sub Total (A) 1,42,43,697 84.57 1,42,43,697 62.29
Promoter Group
3. | Naresh Kumar Jain 15,32,518 9.10 15,32,518 6.70
4. | Jyotsna Chotrani 780 0.00 780 0.00
Sub Total (B) 15,33,298 9.10 15,33,298 6.70
Grand Total (A+B) 1,57,76,995 93.67 1,57,76,995 68.99
16. Except as provided below, no Equity Shares werehased/ sold by the Promoter and Promoter Groupgciirs and their
immediate relatives within six months immediatetgqeding the date of filing of this Red Herring §vectus.
Date of Name of No. of Equity % of Pre Purchase/ Sale of Category of Allottee
Transfer Shareholders Share issue Capital Equity Share (Promoters/ Promoter Group/
Director)
Acquisition by way
Febzrlég;y 21, é%g?g& 100 0.00 of Transfer of Promoter Group
shares
17. None of our Promoter, Promoter Group, our Direcemd their relatives has entered into any finaneirrgngement or
financed the purchase of the Equity Shares of @miany by any other person during the period ofrginths immediately
preceding the date of filing of the Red Herring $frectus.
18. Details of Promoter’ Contribution Locked-in for Thr ee Years

Pursuant to Regulation 236 and 238 of SEBI (ICDRy®Rations, 2018, an aggregate of 20.00% of theipsge capital held
by our Promoters shall be considered as Promd@ergribution(“Promoter Contribution”) and shall be locked-in for a period
of three years from the date of allotment of Eq@hares issued pursuant to this Issue. The look fromoter’s Contribution
would be created as per applicable law and proeeall details of the same shall also be providéuet&tock Exchange before
listing of the Equity Shares.

As on the date of this Red Herring ProspectusPsamoters hold 1,42,43,697 Equity Shares consigui2.29% of the Post —
Issued, subscribed and paid up Equity Shares Stapital of our Company, which are eligible for thie@moter’ contribution.

Our Promoters, Akshay Jain and Rachna Jain, has gwitten consent to include 48,30,000 Equity 8hdreld by them as part
of Promoter Contribution constituting 21.12% of past issue Equity Shares of our Company. Furthey, have agreed not to
sell or transfer or pledge or otherwise disposm @iny manner, the Promoter contribution, for aqekof three years from the
date of allotment in the Issue.

Date of Allotment/ | No. of Equity | Face Value| Issue/ Acquisition/ Nature of Post-Issue | Lock in
Transfer and Shares Per Share | Transfer Price transaction Shareholding | Period
made fully Paid locked-in* R# R)# %

Up

Akshay Jain
March 05, 2024 |  11,00,000 | 10 | - |  Bonus Issue (16:10) 4.81 | 3years

Rachna Jain
March 05, 2024 |  37,30,000 | 10 | - | Bonuslssue (16:10) 16.31 | 3years

*Assuming full subscription to the Issue.

The minimum Promoter’s contribution has been brouigho the extent of not less than the specifigdimum lot and from
persons defined d@¥romoter” under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. All Equity Sésrwhich are being locked in are not
ineligible for computation of Minimum Promoters Gobution as per Regulation 237 of the SEBI (ICOR)gulations, 2018
and are being locked in for 3 years as per Reguié2B8(a) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 fice.a period of three
years from the date of allotment of Equity Sharethis issue.

The entire pre-issue shareholding of the Promot¢hgr than the Minimum Promoters contribution whig locked in for three
years, shall be locked in for a period of one yeamn the date of allotment in this Issue.

Eligibility of Share for “Minimum Promoters Contrib ution in terms of clauses of Regulation 237(1) ofEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2018
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Reg. No. Promoter’ Minimum Contribution Conditions

Eligibility Status of Equity Shares forming
part of Promoter's Contribution

237(1)(a) (i) | Specified securities acquired duttimg preceding three yearsThe minimum Promoter’s contribution does not

if they are acquired for consideration other thashcand consist of such Equity Shardsence Eligible
revaluation of assets or capitalization of intalgibssets is
involved in such transaction

237(1)(a)(ii) | Specified securities acquired durihg preceding three yearsThe minimum Promoter’s contribution does not

resulting from a bonus issue by utilization of renaion | consist of such Equity Shardsence Eligible
reserves or unrealized profits of the issuer omflnus issue
against Equity Shares which are ineligible for mmnm
Promoter’ contribution

237(1)(b) Specified securities acquired by pronsteturing the| The minimum Promoter’s contribution does not

preceding one year at a price lower than the paiceshich| consist of such Equity Sharddence Eligible
specified securities are being offered to publidhia initial
public offer

237(1)(c) | Specified securities allotted to promoters durimg preceding The minimum Promoter’s contribution does not

one year at a price less than the issue pricenstgéinds| consist of such Equity Sharddence Eligible
brought in by them during that period, in case ofissuer
formed by conversion of one or more partnershipdirwhere
the partners of the erstwhile partnership firms &he
promoters of the issuer and there is no changeh| t
management: Provided that specified securitiesttad to
promoters against capital existing in such firmsad@eriod of
more than one year on a continuous basis, shalligiele

237(1)(d) Specified securities pledged with anyditoe. Our Promoters have not Pledged any shares

with any creditors. Accordingly, the minimum
Promoter’s contribution does not consist |of
such Equity Sharesience Eligible

Details of Promoter’ Contribution Locked-in for One Year

In terms of Regulation 238(b) and 239 of the SEEBIDR) Regulations, 2018, in addition to the Minimupnomoters
contribution which is locked in for three years,spgcified above, the entire pre-issue Equity Shahare capital constituting
1,20,13,515 Equity Shares shall be locked in fpedod of one year from the date of allotment ofiilsgShares in this Issue.

In terms of Regulation 241 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regigdns, 2018, the Equity Shares which are subgetidk-in shall carry
inscription‘non-transferable’ along with the duration of specified non-transféegieriod mentioned in the face of the security
certificate. The shares which are in dematerialipedh, if any, shall be locked-in by the respectilepositories. The details of
lock-in of the Equity Shares shall also be provittethe Designated Stock Exchange before the djsifrthe Equity Shares.

Other requirements in respect of lock-in:

1.

19.

In terms of Regulation 242 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regidns, 2018 the locked in Equity Shares held leyRhomoters, as
specified above, can be pledged with any schedctedmercial bank or public financial institution arsystemically
important non-banking finance company or a hou§imgnce company as collateral security for loamged by such bank
or institution provided that the pledge of Equityages is one of the terms of the sanction of the.l®rovided that securities
locked in as minimum promoter contribution may tedged only if, in addition to fulfilling the abowequirements, the
loan has been granted by such bank or instituf@rthe purpose of financing one or more of theeoty of the Issue.

In terms of Regulation 243 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regigns, 2018 the Equity Shares held by personsr dhian the
Promoters prior to the Issue may be transferreghtoother person holding the Equity Shares whiehlacked in as per
Regulation 239 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 28L8ject to continuation of the lock-in in the hamd the transferees
for the remaining period and compliance with theBSESubstantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeov&sgulations,
2011, as applicable.

Further in terms of Regulation 243 of the SEBI (R)CRegulations, 2018 the specified securities Ihgldhe promoters
and locked-in as per regulation 238 may be traresfieto another promoter or any person of the premgtoup or a new
promoter or a person in control of the issuer stthje continuation of the lock-in in the hands loé transferees for the
remaining period and compliance with SEBI (Substhmicquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulajd?011, as
applicable.

Neither, we nor our Promoters, Directors and thelBRo this Issue have entered into any buyback amdétandby
arrangements and/ or similar arrangements for tinehase of our Equity Shares from any person.
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34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

. As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectusefitiee Issued Share, Subscribed and Paid-up StagieaCof our Company
is fully paid up. Since the entire issue priceaspect of the issue is payable on applicationthallsuccessful applicants
will be allotted fully paid- up Equity shares.

The BRLM i.e., Hem Securities Limited and their@gates do not hold any Equity Shares in our Com@anon the date
of filing of this Red Herring Prospectus.

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, waat have any Employees Stock Option Scheme / &mapk Stock
Purchase Scheme and we do not intend to allot hases to our employees under Employee Stock OSiireme/
Employee Stock Purchase Plan from the proposee.igssi and when, options are granted to our empioyeeler the
Employee Stock Option Scheme, our Company shalptpmith the SEBI (Share Based Employee BenefiesyRations,
2014.

We have 7 (Seven) shareholders as on the daténgf éf this Red Herring Prospectus.
As on the date of filing of this Red Herring Prosjus, there are no outstanding warrants, optionsghis to convert

debentures, loans or other instruments which wentile Promoters or any shareholders or any qibeson any option to
acquire our Equity Shares after this Initial Puliifer.

Our Company has not raised any bridge loan agtiagiroceeds of the Issue as on the date of tlddHRering Prospectus.

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, mdtiee shares held by our Promoters/ Promoter Gaoe subject to any
pledge.

We here by confirm that there will be no furthesus of capital whether by way of issue of bonuseshapreferential
allotment, rights issue or in any other mannerrmuthe period commencing from the date of the Rediklg Prospectus
until the Equity Shares offered have been listedpplication money unblocked on account of failoféssue.

An over-subscription to the extent of 1% of theussubject to the maximum post issue paid up dagifas. 25 cr. can be
retained for the purpose of rounding off to therastinteger during finalizing the allotment, sudje minimum allotment,
which is the minimum application size in this Iss@Gensequently, the actual allotment may go up maaimum of 1% of
the Issue, as a result of which, the post-issue ppicapital after the Issue would also increaséhbyexcess amount of

allotment so made. In such an event, the Equityedhiaeld by the Promoters and subject to 3-ye#&r lacshall be suitably
increased; so as to ensure that 20% of the past [s3id-up capital is locked in.

Under-subscription, if any, in any category, exdaghe QIB Portion, would be allowed to be methwspill over from any
other category or a combination of categories atdiscretion of our Company, in consultation wite BRLM and the
Designated Stock Exchange. Such inter-se spill,aiany, would be effected in accordance with &zlile laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines. Under-subscriptioany, in the QIB Category will not be allowed to imet with spill over
from any category or combination thereof.

In case of over-subscription in all categoriesdHtecation in the issue shall be as per the reqmergs of Regulation 253
of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 and its amendméuot® time to time.

At any given point of time there shall be only at@omination of the Equity Shares, unless otherpgsenitted by law.

Our Company shall comply with such disclosure aadoanting norms as may be specified by NSE, SEBI @ther
regulatory authorities from time to time.

There are no Equity Shares against which depositmgipts have been issued.

Other than the Equity Shares, there is no othessabé securities issued by our Company.
There are no safety net arrangements for this pigsie.

As per RBI regulations, OCBs are not allowed tdipgate in this issue.

Our Promoters and Promoter Group will not partitégda this Issue.

This Issue is being made through Book Building Meth

Our Company has not made any public issue or rightge of any kind or class of securities sincéniterporation.
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40. In terms of Rule 19(2)(b)(i) of the Securities Qauts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended, (tiRR3@he Issue is being
made for at least 25% of the post-issue paid-uptE@hare capital of our Company. Further, thisiésgs being made in
terms of Chapter 1X of the SEBI (ICDR) RegulatioB818, as amended from time to time.

41. No person connected with the Issue shall offer siwgntive, whether direct or indirect, in the natwf discount,
commission, and allowance, or otherwise, whetheash, kind, services or otherwise, to any Applican

We shall ensure that transactions in Equity Shiayakie Promoters and members of the Promoter Gibapy, between the date

of filing the Red Herring Prospectus with the Ra@ @he Issue Closing Date are reported to the SExckanges within 24 hours
of such transactions being completed.
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The Issue includes a fresh Issue of upto 60,24Hfty Shares of our Company at an Issue Pricq &f per Equity Share. We
intend to utilize the proceeds of the Issue to rteefollowing objects:

1. Funding the Capital Expenditure requirements ofsulysidiary i.e. Techeco Waste Management LLP, idsvaetting up
of a new factory unit at Nashik.

2. To Meet Working Capital Requirement

3. General Corporate Purpose
(Collectively referred as th®bjects”)
We believe that listing will enhance our corporgege and visibility of brand name of our CompaWwe also believe that our
Company will receive the benefits from listing afiity Shares on the SME Platform of NSE$E Emerge”). It will also provide
liquidity to the existing shareholders and will@akseate a public trading market for the Equityr8kaf our Company.
Net Proceeds

The details of the Net Proceeds are set forth below

(R in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Gross Proceeds of the Issue [o]
Less: Issue related expenses in relation to Issue [o]
Net Proceeds [o]
Requirement of Funds and Utilization of Net Proceesl
The Net Proceeds are proposed to be used in acuaradth the details as set forth below:
(R in Lakhs
S. No. | Particulars Amount
1. Funding the Capital Expenditure requirements ofsulpsidiary i.e. Techeco Waste Management 1120.00
LLP, towards setting up of a new factory unit atsNik. )
2. To Meet Working Capital Requirement 2200.00
3. General Corporate Purpose [e]
Total [e]

Our fund requirements and deployment thereof asedvan internal management estimates of our cupegsihess plans and have
not been appraised by any bank or financial insitu These are based on current conditions andubject to change in light of
changes in external circumstances or costs othierdinancial conditions, business strategy, asudised further below.

Means of Finance

We intend to finance our Objects of Issue through INsue Proceeds which is as follows:

(R in Lakhs)
Sr. No | Particulars Amount
1. Net Issue Proceeds [e]
Total [o]

Since, the entire fund requirement is to be fundéwm the proceeds of the Issue, there is no requient to make firm
arrangements of finance under Regulation 230(1)@)the SEBI ICDR Regulations through verifiable mea towards at least
75% of the stated means of finance, excluding threaunts to be raised through the proposed Issue.

Subject to applicable law, if the actual utilizatitowards the Objects is lower than the proposgtbgienent, such balance will be
used for general corporate purposes to the extanthe total amount to be utilised towards genevgborate purposes will not
exceed 25% of the Gross Proceeds in accordanceRetjlation 230(2) of the SEBI ICDR Regulationscése of a shortfall in
raising the requisite capital from the Net Procemdan increase in the total estimated cost ofdbgects, business considerations
may require us to explore a range of options inalgiditilizing our internal accruals and seeking iiddal debt from existing
and/or future lenders. We believe that such alteraarangements would be available to fund any shohtfalls. Further, in case
of variations in the actual utilisation of fundsrmarked for the purpose set forth above, incredseding requirements for a
particular purpose may be financed by surplus fuiidsy, available in respect of other purposesabich funds are being raised
in the Fresh Issue. Any variation in the utilisatiof the Net Proceeds as disclosed in this RedifteRrospectus shall be subject
to certain compliance requirements, including papproval of the shareholders of our Company. Thie€s may be varied in the
manner provided ifObjects of the Issue — Variation in Objectsin page 73 of this Red Herring Prospectus. Howeverconfirm
that no bridge financing has been availed as o, adtich is subject to being repaid from the IsBugceeds.
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As we operate in competitive environment, our Conypaay have to revise its business plan from tiongnte and consequently
our fund requirements may also change. Our Comgahmgtorical expenditure may not be reflective af éuture expenditure
plans. Our Company may have to revise its estimatets, fund allocation and fund requirements owingarious factors such as
economic and business conditions, increased cotigquetind other external factors which may not bthiwithe control of our
management. This may entail rescheduling or regigie planned expenditure and funding requiremémthkjding the expenditure
for a particular purpose at the discretion of tlwenpany’s management.

For further details on the risks involved in ouisimgss plans and executing our business stratgréase see the section titled
“Risk Factors” beginning on page 25 of this Red Herring Prosgectu

Details of Utilization of Net Proceeds
The details of utilization of the Net Proceeds sekforth herein below:

1. Funding the Capital Expenditure requirements of ourSubsidiary i.e. Techeco Waste Management LLP, tawds setting
up of a new factory unit at Nashik.

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectustiegisactory unit of our subsidiary company is ltezhat Gat No. 155B/2, Village
Dhakambe, Tal. Dindori, Dist. Nashik 422004, Malsatea, India, admeasuring the total area of 800@nsig We hold 99.99% of
the capital contribution in Techeco Waste Managerh&PR, which is primarily engaged in the busine§g-avaste recycling. For
further details, setHistory and Certain Corporate Matters — Our Subsaty” on page 121 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

As a part of our strategy we intend to expand @arations, through our subsidiary Techeco Wasteadament LLP, we therefore
intend to utilize a part of the Net Proceeds amiogrib Rs. 1120.00 Lakhs towards setting up ofva faetory unit at Nashik. The
infusion of funds by our Company in Techeco Wastanhjement LLP is proposed to be undertaken indha bf capital
contribution or debt or a combination of both oaimy other manner as may be decided by our Comfdryactual mode of such
deployment has not been finalized as on the datiei®Red Herring Prospectus.

Techeco Waste Management LLP had entered into dieledse dated July 29, 2024, with Sagar Ravsalwehd® and Priyanka
Sagar Borade, for the period of 15 years for sgttip of proposed factory unit, admeasuring thd area of 10300 sqg. mtr. The
proposed factory unit is envisaged to be set u@att No. 155B/1, Village Dhakambe, Tal. Dindori, Didlashik 422004,

Maharashtra, India.

The fund requirements, the deployment of fundsthadntended use of the Net Proceeds, for set{imf factory unit, as described
herein are based on our current business plangrduand valid quotations from suppliers, and ottenmercial and technical
factors. However, such total estimated cost andtedl fund requirements have not been appraisedhpybank or financial
institution or any other independent agency.

Estimated Costs

A brief description of the estimated cost involvegrovided below:

(Zin Lakhs)
Particulars Estimated Amount | Expenditure till | Funding from IPO
13.08.2024

Building and Civil Works 520.09 - 520.09
Machinery 446.84 43.84 403.00
Electrical Installation 148.78 - 148.78
Furniture and miscellaneous 27.13 - 27.13
Government approvals, permissions and clearances .0021 - 21.00

Total 1163.84 43.84 1120.00

The total cost involved in setting up of factoryt tias been estimated by our management and iglb@Es¢he quotations received
from third party suppliers/ contractors and cewifi by Vayam Valuers and Advisors (OPC) Private teidyiChartered Engineers,
vide their certificate dated August 19, 2024.

Building and Civil Works

Building and civil works for the proposed factonyitmainly includes all Building and civil work witOpen Wall, Sheeting Skylight
Panel — Polycarbonate Full strip, Roof Monitor &tee total estimated cost for Building and civilnk® amounts t&520.09 Lakhs.
Our Company has received quotations from variomsloes but we are yet to place order. The detaitedksup is hereunder:

(Zin lakhs)
Date of Specification of Work Supplier Name Estimated | Valid up to
Quotation Cost
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August 02, | Building and allied civil works Icon Infrastructige 328.28 Valid upto 60
2024 days
August 02, | Basic Supply of Pre-Fabricated Steel Buildin B§tgel Industries 97.97 Valid for 60
2024 Erection Charges (PEB). Limited 6.79 days
August 02, | Fire Safety PGS Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 62.63 Vafitb 60
2024 days
July 25, Gabion Wall work K K Wires 24.42 Valid for 60
2024 days
Total 520.09

The said Building and allied civil work are expett® be commenced from September 2024 and expézted completed by
January 2025.

Our company undertakes to file necessary applieatisith the relevant authorities to obtain all aqyals, as applicable at the
relevant stages, including but not limited to thosentioned below:

S. | Nature of License/ Applicable Laws Name of Authority Expected
No.| Approval/ NOCs timeline to make
the Application
1. | Consent to Establish as “EU/s 25 of the Water (Prevention &  Regional Officer, (HQ), Received on May
Waste Dismantler” Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and Nashik/ SRO Nashik, MPCB 27, 2024.

U/s 21 of the Air (Prevention &
Control of Pollution) Act,1981
2. | Authorization for Storagg, E- Waste Management Rules, 2016 Regional Offi¢#@)( By end of August
Dismantling & Recycling Nashik/MPCB 2024

of E waste by Collection),
Segregation, Dismantling
Refurbishing & Recycling
3. | NOC stipulating  firel Maharashtra Fire Prevention and Director, Maharashtra Fire By end of
protection and fire-fighting Life Safety Measures Services September 2024
requirements for Electronig
Waste Recycling Plant

4. | Consent to Operate: E- Waste Management RU4s 2 Regional Officer, (HQ), By end of October
Nashik/ MPCB 2024
5. | Factory License Factories Act, 1948 Joint-Diwetndustrial Safety By end of

and Health, Maharashtra, November 2024

Machinery

Company proposes to acquire machinery at an estihtatst 0R446.84 Lakhs, of which it has already placed tlikegralong with
an advance paid of Rs. 43.84 Lakhs. The detailedamhinery to be acquired by Company is providddve

(% in lakhs)
Date of Name of Machinery Use of Machinery Supplier Name No of Estimated
Quotation/ Machinery Cost*
Performa
Invoice
March 04, Lithium Battery Used to recycle waste lithium Henan 1 446.84
2024 Recycling Plant batteries, such as cellphone laptop Zhengyang
(1000kg/h) (with battery, cylindrical battery, EV Machinery
RCO + Nitrogen battery, soft battery pouch, scrap| Equipment Co.,
Injection System + | leftover material of cathode etc. and Ltd.
Negative pressure | finally to get black mass, copper and
vacuum aggregate Aluminium
Total 446.84

As per Quotation received from Supplier
The Quotation was received in US$ (Source — (1 £/83%.52 INR)www.xe.condated April 18, 2024)

The company will require "Authorization for BatteRecycling" for setting up the Lithium battery retigg plant for which the
first stage of permission i.e. Consent to Estab{iSRE) has already been obtained from Maharashtut®n Control Board
(MPCP) via by application n0.0000209965/CE/2405@02@ated 27th May 2024. With this consent (i.e. L Tikstallation of plant
and machinery is to be started along with trailsruiollowing which MPCB shall make necessary insipes for providing the
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Authorisation for Battery Recycling. Hence, finaltlorization for battery recycling shall be obtainenly after setting up of
complete Plant & machinery, for which consent isereed.

Electrical Installation
The estimated cost towards the electrical instaltats 148.78 Lakhs which includes, inter alia, internaégernal electrification

work of the factory shed and transformer substatiork. A detailed break-up of such estimated cosgrds electrical installation
which is proposed to be funded from the Net ProsegdoI148.78 Lakhs is set forth below:

(R in lakhs)
Date of Electrical Works Supplier Cost Valid up to
Quotation Name Estimated*
May 24, | Transformer Substation Work Urja Electrical 43.43 Valid upto 6
2024 Internal & External Electrification Work of the Racy shed Systems 105.35 months
Total 148.78

* As per Quotation received from Suppliers
Furniture and miscellaneous

The total estimated cost for furniture and miscelaus work for the Proposed factory un&2§.13 Lakhs by vendor named Meuble
Craftsman Co., as per quotation dated August 024 2@alid up to 60 days. Our Company proposes itseaifunds from IPO
proceeds to finance such expense which includésy, alia, furniture of office such as Rack Server, Operp8ystem, Chairs,
cabinet etc.

Government approvals, permissions and clearances

The total estimated cost for obtaining governmempravals, permissions and clearances for the Pempdactory unit is
approximately ¥21.00 Lakhs, which includesinter alia, Pre-Establishment approvals/permissions/cleasrmed Post-
Establishment approvals/permissions/clearances.

Notes:

a) Quotation received from the vendor mentioned ab®wvalid as on the date of this Red Herring Prospediowever, we have
not entered into any definitive agreements with afithe vendor and there can be no assurancehagime vendor would be
engaged to eventually civil work and supply the Naery or other works at the same costs. If therany increase in the
costs, the additional costs shall be paid by oungamy from its internal accruals séRisk Factor— “If there is delay in
setting up of proposed factory unit or if the cogtEsetting up and the possible time or cost oversuelated to the Proposed
factory unit or the purchase of machinery are highthan expected, it could have a material adveréeet on our financial
condition, results of operations and growth prospet on page 26 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

b) The Capital Expenditure requirements of our Subsydi.e. Techeco Waste Management LLP, towardsgeatp of a new
factory unit at Nashik are based on the preseithatts of management. The Management shall haviettibility to revise
such estimates (including but not limited to chaafigachinery or change of vendor or any modifmataddition/deletion) at
the time of actual placement of the order. In stabe, the Management can utilize the surplus afgads, if any, arising at
the time of actual placement of the order, to nfeetcost of such other equipments or utilitiegeagired. Furthermore, if any
surplus from the proceeds remains after meetingdtas cost for the aforesaid purpose, the samkbgilused for general
corporate purposes, subject to limit of 25% ofdh@unt raised by our Company through this Issue.

c) We are not acquiring any second-hand machinery.

d) The quotations relied upon by us in arriving at éheve estimated cost (which is excluding appliedakes) are valid for a
specific period of time and may lapse after theirgxpf the said period. Consequent upon which,ehsyuld be a possible
escalation in the cost of machinery proposed tadmpiired by us at the actual time of purchase Jtiegun increase in the
estimated cost. Further, cost could be escalateatoount of freight expenses, installation chargaskaging & forwarding,
exchange rate fluctuations, custom duty etc. Soshe&scalation would be met out of our internalaais.

Other confirmations relating to the proposed expams:
Estimation of the cost of setting up of new factanit has been derived and provided by the cedtifig Vayam Valuers and
Advisors (OPC) Private Limited, Chartered Enginedde their certificate dated August 19, 2024. Agsgalation in Building &

Civil Work along with escalation in the cost of rhaeery to be purchased, will be met from InternacAials of our Company.
Machinery is to be imported from outside India, &yt of which will be made by our Company in IndiRupee.
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Our Promoters, Directors and Key Managerial Persbdo not have any interest in the proposed coctitu of building civil
works, acquisition of the machinery or in the @asitfrom whom we have obtained quotation in refatio such activities. Our
Company has confirmed that such entities do nohfeart of our Promoter Group or Group Company.

The proposed Schedule of Implementation for settip@f a new factory unit is as follows:

Estimated month of
Commencement Completion
August, 2024 January, 2025
November, 2024
December, 2024
January, 2025

Particular

Building and Civil Works
Order of Machinery
Delivery of Machinery
Installation of Machinery
Trial Run February, 2025
Commercial Operation March, 2025
As certified by Vayam Valuers and Advisors (OPGyd&e Limited, Chartered Engineers, vide their diate dated August 19,
2024.

2. To Meet Working Capital Requirement

Our business requires working capital majorly foreistment in trade receivables, inventories andngay to trade payables and
funding day to day operations. The Company will tribe requirement to the extent®2200.00 Lakhs from the Net Proceeds of
the Issue and balance from borrowings at an apjatepime.

With the expansion of the business the companywiliebe in the need of additional working capitalquirements. The major
capital will be invested in the trade receivablagentories and payment to trade payables and figndiay to day operations. The
Company will meet the requirement to the exter2#00.00 Lakhs from the Net Proceeds of the Issdédalance from borrowings
at an appropriate time as per the requirement.iBetBEstimation of Working Capital requiremenears follows:

Amount in Lakhs

Sr. Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
No. 2022 2023 2024 2025
Restated (based on Standalone) Estimated
| Current Assets
Inventory 1,185.28 820.34 1,592.22 4,131.51
Trade Receivables 296.97 481.69 1,270.62 1,610.96
Cash & Bank Balances 26.48 17.19 14.20 22.00
Short term loans and advances 310.41 103.69 12.08 148.18
Other Current Assets 152.34 119.33 416.26) 379.11
Total - Current Assets-A 1,971.48 1,542.25 3,308.3 6,291.76
Il | Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 667.69 521.18 420.74 837.57
Other Current Liabilities 253.95 121.79 138.33 £20
Short term Provisions 68.90 97.74 200.69 260.74
Total - Current Liabilities-B 990.55 740.70 759.76 1,519.28
Il | Total Working Capital Requirement-(A-B) 980.93 801.55 2,545.62 4,772.48
IV | Funding Pattern
Short Term borrowings & Internal accrual 980.93 1855 2,545.62 2572.48
IPO Proceeds 2200.00

Assumptions for working capital requirements

The following table sets forth the details of tldding period (with days rounded to the nearestle/mamber) consideredr the
financial years ended March 31, 2024, March 313282d March 31, 2022, as well as estimated fomfire year ended March
31, 2025.

Particulars March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2025
Audited Audited Audited Estimated
Average Debtors Turnover days 28 24 42 38
Average Creditors Turnover days 30 48 27 20
Average Inventory Turnover de 84 75 80 104

Justification:
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The historical holding days of trade receivables b@en ranging between 24 days to 42 days durs@aFyear
2022 to 2024. As per the current credit terms anarder to expand company’s operations, the holtiugl for
Debtors debtors is anticipated at 38 days of total revenoim operations during Fiscal 2025. The projectattéase in
trade receivables days is a strategic decisioncimbdostering higher sales growth. By offeringstfiexibility,
we expect to stimulate increased sales volume @stdif stronger customer relationships.

Past trend of Trade payables holding days hasibdbe range of 27 days to 48 days approximatetinduFiscal
2022 to 2024. However, with additional working d¢apfunding, our Company intends to reduce tradeabte to
Creditors 20 days during Fiscal 2025 respectively to avaihpetitive purchase price to increase overall pabflity of our
Company. By reducing the time, to settle our pagse aim to negotiate more favourable terms anditons
with our suppliers, enabling us to access competitricing for the goods we procure.

Inventories include raw material and finished goddse historical holding days of inventories hasrb@ range
of 75 days to 84 days during Fiscal 2022 to 2024h\Whe perspective to increase business operatibes
Inventories | Company estimates inventories holding days to loeirat 104 days in Fiscal 25 respectively. As busines
operations are expected to increase in fiscal 2i2%|l additionally require higher levels of inméory to meet
the required demand and achieve operational efifigie

e Justification for decrease in working capital requrement in F.Y 2022-23 in comparison to F.Y 2021-22:

In F.Y. 2022-23, such decrease in working compaayg due to clearance of company’s excess inventaym(Rs. 1185.28
lakhs in F.Y. 2021-22 to Rs. 820.34 lakhs in F.822-23) which resulted into decrease in workingitedypequirement and
accordingly decrease in working capital ratio irdgzeriod.

e Justification for increase in working capital requirement in F.Y 2023-24 in comparison to F.Y 2022-23

Company maintained sufficient level of inventoriesneet its required demand in lieu of increaséekssa FY ending March
31, 2024. Increase in sales from Rs. 5844.60 lakiky 2022-23 to Rs. 7548.78 lakhs in FY 2023-24 e an increase in
inventory, which in turn resulted into an increasthe working capital requirements and workingitapatio of the company.

e Justification for working capital requirement for e stimated period i.e. FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25:

The company foresees a rise in working capital séedFY 2024-25 on account of continuous incréagbe revenue of the
company.

As per the current credit terms and in order tcaebcompany’s operations, the holding level fortdebis anticipated to 38
days in F.Y. 2024-25 involving more funds gettingdked in Trade Receivables.

Also, as business operations are expected to selieariscal 2025, it will additionally require higy levels of inventory to
meet the required demand and achieve operatiofigieety, resulting into increase in inventory hiolglperiod from 80 days
to 104 days in F.Y. 2024-25.

Hence, retaining the trade receivable turnover @ayser current credit policy along with increaséientory in F.Y. 2024-
25 justifies the anticipated rise in working caprequirements and working capital ratios of thenpany in comparison to
F.Y. 2023-24.

3. General Corporate Purpose

Our management, in accordance with the policiesuoBoard, will have flexibility in utilizing theqpceeds earmarked for general
corporate purposes. We intend to deploy the balknegh Issue proceeds aggregatieigtpwards the general corporate purposes
to drive our business growth. In accordance wighgblicies set up by our Board, we have flexibilityapplying the remaining Net
Proceeds, for general corporate purpose includirignbt restricted to, meeting operating expensesali development costs for
projects other than the identified projects, areldtiengthening of our business development an#tatiag capabilities, meeting
exigencies, which the Company in the ordinary cewfdusiness may not foresee or any other purssapproved by our Board
of Directors, subject to compliance with the neaeggrovisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

We confirm that any issue related expenses shab@considered as a part of General CorporatedBarg-urther, we confirm that
the amount for general corporate purposes, as amsttiin the Red Herring Prospectus, shall not ek2&86 of the amount raised
by our Company through this Issue.

Public Issue Expenses
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The total expenses for this Issue are estimatdu tapproximately Rse] Lakhs, which is ¢] % of the Issue Size. All the Issue
related expenses shall be proportionately metroat proceeds of the Issue as per applicable lates bfeak-up of the same is as
follows:

Particulars Estimated As a % of total | As a % of the

expenses (Rs.| estimated Issue | total Issue
in Lakhs)* related expenses Size

Book Running Lead Manger fees [o] [o] [e]

Fees Payable to Registrar to the Issue [o] [o] [e]

Fees Payable for Advertising and Publishing Expgnse [e] [o] [e]

Fees Payable to Regulators including Stock Exclsinge [e] [o] [e]

Payment for Printing & Stationery, Postage, etc. o] | [o] [e]

Fees Payable to Auditor, Legal Advisors and othiefdé3sionals 4] [o] [e]

Others, if any (Fees payable for Marketing & dimition expenses, [o] [o] [e]

Sponsor Bank/Banker(s) to the Issue, Selling Corsios Brokerage

depositories, secretarial, advisors, consultanegr peview auditors,

Processing Fees*, Underwriting fiand Miscellaneous Expens

Total Estimated Issue Expenses [o] [o] [e]

*Issue expenses will be finalized on determinatbmssue Price and incorporated at the time ohféliof the Prospectus. Issue
expenses are estimates and are subject to change.

@ Amounts will be finalised and incorporated in theo$pectus on determination of Issue Price. Issye®eses include
applicable taxes, where applicable. Issue expeaseestimates and are subject to change.

@ Selling commission payable to the SCSBs on thédopoftr Retail Individual Bidders. Non-InstitutionBidders, which
are directly procured by the SCSBs, would be dsvisl

Portion for Retail Individual Bidders* 0.10 % ofgbAmount Allotted* (plus applicable taxes)
Portion for Non-Institutional Bidders* 0.10 % ofglAmount Allotted* (plus applicable taxes)
*Amount allotted is the product of the number ofilBgShares Allotted and the Issue Price. Thergpltiommission payable to the
SCSBs will be determined on the basis of the bidirminal ID as captured in the Bid Book of BSENGE

@) No uploading/ processing fees shall be payableuryGmmpany to the SCSBs on the applications dirgeticured by them.
Processing fees payable to the SCSBs on the pdidiofRetail Individual Bidders and Non-InstitutidnBidders which are
procured by the members of the Syndicate/ sub-SytediRegistered Broker/ CRTAs/ CDPs and subntitt&CSB for blocking,
would be as follows:

Portion for Retail Individual Bidders Rs. 10/- pelid Bid cum Application Form (plus applicable &}
Portion for Non-Institutional Bidders Rs. 10/- palid Bid cum Application Form (plus applicable &}

Notwithstanding anything contained above the t@acessing fee payable under this clause will nateed Rs.1 Lakh (plus
applicable taxes) and in case if the total procegdees exceeds Rs.1 Lakh (plus applicable takkes)drocessing fees will be paid
on pro-rata basis.

#)  The processing fees for applications made by Rietdividual Bidders using the UPI Mechanism wouddds follows:
Members of the Syndicate/ RTAs/ COHBs. 10/- per valid application (plus applicable ¢ax

(uploading charges)
Sponsor Bank - HDFC Bank Limited NIL up to 0.40hklkapplications free and post th&t6/- per valid Bid cum
Application Form* (plus applicable taxes)

The Sponsor Bank shall be responsible for makiygneats to the third parties such
as remitter bank, NPCI and such other parties aguieed in connection with th
performance of its duties under the SEBI circulatlse Syndicate Agreement and
other applicable laws.
*For each valid application by respective SponsanB

1%

Notwithstanding anything contained above in thausk the total Uploading charges/ Processing fegslge to Members of the
Syndicate/ RTAs/ CDPs for applications made by RIB$0<200,000), Non-Institutional Bidders (for an amourdre thar200,000
and up to?500,000) using the UPI Mechanism and in case itdied uploading charges/ processing fees exceasd4 Rakh (plus
applicable taxes) then uploading charges/ procesies using UPI Mechanism will be paid on pro-rassis.

) Selling commission on the portion for Retail Indival Bidders and Non-Institutional Bidders whicle aprocured by members
of the Syndicate (including their sub-Syndicate Mers), Registered Brokers, CRTAs and CDPs or fangu3-in-1 type accounts-
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linked online trading, demat & bank account providey some of the Registered Brokers which are Mesydfehe Syndicate
(including their Sub-Syndicate Members) would bé#sws:

Portion for Retail Individual Bidders 0.10 % of tAenount Allotted* (plus applicable taxes)
Portion for Non-Institutional Bidders 0.10 % of tAenount Allotted* (plus applicable taxes)

*Amount Allotted is the product of the number ofil8qShares Allotted and the Issue Price

Uploading charges payable to Members of the Symeli¢@acluding their sub-Syndicate Members), CRTAd €DPs on the
applications made by RIBs using 3-in-1 accountsiad-Institutional Bidders which are procured bgtinand submitted to SCSB
for blocking or using 3-in- 1 accounts, would bd@kws: Rs. 10/- plus applicable taxes, perdalpplication bid by the Syndicate
(including their sub-Syndicate Members), CRTAs @BdPs.

Bidding charges payable to the Registered BrokeRSTAs/ CDPs on the portion for RIBs and Non-Instihal Bidders which are
directly procured by the Registered Brokers or CRBA CDPs and submitted to SCSB for processingdvbelas follows:

Portion for Retail Individual Bidders* Rs. 10/- pealid application (plus applicable taxes)
Portion for Non-Institutional Bidders* Rs. 10/- pealid application (plus applicable taxes)
* Based on valid applications

Notwithstanding anything contained above the tofdbading/ bidding charges payable under this ctawdll not exceed Rs. 1 Lakh
(plus applicable taxes) and in case if the totdbading/ bidding charges exceeds Rs. 1 Lakh (phplieable taxes) then uploading
charges will be paid on pro-rata basis.

The Selling Commission payable to the Syndicate/SSmdicate Members will be determined on the liidlee Bid cum Application
Form number/ series, provided that the applicatisnalso bid by the respective Syndicate/ Sub-Sgteidember. For
clarification, if a Syndicate ASBA application tve Bid cum Application Form number/ series of ad®yate/ Sub-Syndicate Member,
is bid by an SCSB, the Selling Commission willdyaple to the SCSB and not the Syndicate/ Sub<&adilember. Bidding Charges
payable to members of the Syndicate (including théi-Syndicate Members), CRTAs and CDPs on tht@pdor RIBs and Non-
Institutional Bidders which are procured by thendaubmitted to SCSB for blocking, would be asyicdldRs.10/- plus applicable
taxes, per valid application bid by the Syndicatel(ding their sub-Syndicate Members), CRTAs abD@ €

The selling commission and bidding charges paytabRegistered Brokers the CRTAs and CDPs will keraiéned on the basis
of the bidding terminal ID as captured in the Bidd& of BSE or NSE

All such commissions and processing fees set avieaghall be paid as per the timelines in termbefSyndicate Agreement and/or
Escrow and Sponsor Bank Agreement. Further, theqasing fees for applications made by UPI Biddemgithe UPI Mechanism
may be released to the remitter banks (SCSBspdtelysuch banks provide a written confirmatiorcompliance with SEBI Circular
No: SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/P/CIR/2021/570 dated June 2, 022 read with SEBI Circular No:
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/2480/1/M dated March 2621.

Proposed Schedule of Implementation:

The proposed year wise break up of deploymentrdg$iand Schedule of Implementation of Net Issued¥ds is as under:

(X In Lakhs)
Sr. | Particulars F.Y. 2024-25
No.
1. | Funding the Capit&xpenditure requirements of our subsidiary i.e Beo Waste Management LL|
. . . 1120.00

towards setting up of a new factory unit at Nashik.
2. | To Meet Working Capital Requirement 2200.00
3. | General Corporate Purpose [o]

Total [o]

To the extent our Company is unable to utilize pastion of the Net Proceeds towards the Objectpeashe estimated schedule
of deployment specified above, our Company shallalethe Net Proceeds in the subsequent Finana&aftsrtowards the Objects.

Appraisal

None of the Objects have been appraised by any tiditkancial institution or any other independtnitd-party organization. The
funding requirements of our Company and the depkntof the proceeds of the Issue are currentlydbareavailable quotations
and management estimates. The funding requireroéioisr Company are dependent on a number of fagtbish may not be in
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the control of our management, including but n@itiéd to variations in interest rate structuresgrgies in our financial condition
and current commercial conditions of our Businegsare subject to change in light of changes ieres circumstances or in our
financial condition, business or strategy.

Shortfall of Funds
Any shortfall in meeting the fund requirements Wil met by way of internal accruals and or unsetuoans.
Bridge Financing Facilities

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, awe ot entered into any bridge finance arrangesrtdat will be repaid from
the Net Proceeds. However, in case of delay inRi@ and consequent delay in accessing the net gusagf the Issue, we may
draw down such amounts, as may be required, froovardraft arrangement / cash credit / term loa&ilif with our lenders or
through unsecured loans to finance setting up @lities as described in the section ‘Objects & tssue’ until completion of the
Issue. Any amount that is drawn down from suchifsg@vailed from any Bank/NBFC or Financial Instibn or through unsecured
loans during this period to finance ‘Objects of tbgue’ will be repaid from the Net Proceeds ofldmie.

Monitoring Utilization of Funds

As the size of the Issue will not exce&tl0,000 Lakhs, the appointment of Monitoring Agemeguld not be required as per
Regulation 262(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. @aard and the management will monitor the utilamatof the Net Issue

Proceeds through our audit committee. PursuanteguRation 32 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, owngpany shall on half-

yearly basis disclose to the Audit Committee theligation of the proceeds of the Issue. On an anpasis, our Company shall
prepare a statement of funds utilized for purpagher than stated in this Red Herring Prospectdspdace it before the Audit

Committee. Such disclosures shall be made only sunth time that all the proceeds of the Issue heen utilized in full.

Interim Use of Proceeds

Pending utilization of the Issue proceeds of tiseidsfor the purposes described above, our Compéingeposit the Net Proceeds
with scheduled commercial banks included in schedubf the RBI Act.

Our Company confirms that it shall not use the Rtetceeds for buying, trading or otherwise dealinghiares of any listed company
or for any investment in the equity markets or Btirgg in any real estate product or real estatetimproducts.

Variation in Objects

In accordance with Section 27 of the Companies 2013, our Company shall not vary the objects ef ildsue without our
Company being authorized to do so by the Sharet®ldg way of a special resolution. In addition, thatice issued to the
Shareholders in relation to the passing of suchiapeesolution shall specify the prescribed detad required under the Companies
Act and shall be published in accordance with tben@anies Act and the rules there under. As pectinent provisions of the
Companies Act, our Promoters or controlling Shalddrs would be required to provide an exit oppdtiuto such shareholders
who do not agree to the proposal to vary the objedtsuch price, and in such manner, as may senied by SEBI, in this regard.

Other confirmations

There are no material existing or anticipated @atisns with our Promoters, our Directors and oomPany’s key Managerial
personnel, in relation to the utilization of thetNeoceeds.
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BASIS FOR ISSUE PRICE

Investors should read the following summary wite #ection titled'Risk Factors”, the details about our Company under the
section titled“Our Business” and its financial statements under the sectideditFinancial Information of the Company”
beginning on page 25, 100 and 144 respectivehhisfRed Herring Prospectus. The trading price & Equity Shares of Our
Company could decline due to these risks and thestor may lose all or part of his investment.

Price Band/ Issue Price shall be determined byGmumpany in consultation with the Book Running Lé#ahager on the basis of
the assessment of market demand for the EquityeShharough the Book Building Process and on theslmighe qualitative and
guantitative factors as described in this secfidre face value of the Equity Shareg19/- each and the Issue Priced$fimes of
the face value at the lower end of the Price Bartti[e] times of the face value at the upper end of thieeFBand.

QUALITATIVE FACTORS

We believe the following business strengths all@esasuccessfully compete in the industry:

a) A dedicated service provider for collection, mamagat and recycling of E-waste material through dnide factory unit.

b) Stringent quality control mechanism ensuring stagidad product quality

c) Diversified revenue from multiple geographies
d) Synergy of young and experienced management team

For a detailed discussion on the qualitative factenich form the basis for computing the pricegpkerefer to sections titlé@ur
Business”beginning on page 1G1f this Red Herring Prospectus.

QUANTITATIVE FACTORS

The information presented below relating to our @any is based on the Restated Financial Statenfemtsletails, please refer
section titled'Financial Information of the Company” on page 144f this Red Herring Prospectus.

Some of the quantitative factors which may formlsis for calculating the Issue Price are asvialo
1. Basic & Diluted Earnings per share (EPS) (Face vakiofZ10 each):

As per the Restated Financial Statements: -

Sr. No | F.Y./Period Basic & Diluted ) Weights

1 Financial Year ending March 31, 2024 4.33 3

2 Financial Year ending March 31, 2023 1.62 2

3 Financial Year ending March 31, 2022 1.24 1
Weighted Average 2.91 6

Notes:

i. The figures disclosed above are based on the Resknancial Statements of the Company.

ii. The face value of each Equity Shar€18.00.

iii. Earnings per Share has been calculated in accordamith Accounting Standard 20 — “Earnings per Shard@ssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

iv. The above statement should be read with Signifidéanbunting Policies and the Notes to the RestBiedncial Statements
as appearing in Annexure IV.

v. Basic Earnings per Share = Net Profit/(Loss) aftex, as restated attributable to equity sharehoddeWeighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the Apariod

vi. Diluted Earnings per Share = Net Profit/(Loss) aftax, as restated attributable to equity sharetertd/ Weighted average
number of diluted potential equity shares outstagdiuring the year/ period.

2. Price Earning (P/E) Ratio in relation to the PriceBand ofZ[e] to ¥[e] per Equity Share of Face Value oR10/- each fully
paid up:

Particulars

(P/E) Ratio at the
Floor Price  [e])

(P/E) Ratio at the
Cap Price R [e])

P/E ratio based on the Basic & Diluted EPS, astedtfor period ending March [e] [e]
31, 2024

P/E ratio based on the Weighted Average EPS, tseds p] [o]
Industry P/E Ratio* (P/E) Ratio
Industry Average 95.79
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* For the purpose of industry, we have considetezsé companies which are engaged in the similardinbusiness segment as of
our Company, however, they may not be exactly coabpein terms of product portfolio or the sizeafr Company. The peers
have been included for the purpose of broad corspati

Note:

i) The P/E ratio of our Company has been computedJiging Issue Price with EPS.

i) P/E Ratio of the peer company is based on the AddResults for the F.Y. 2023-24 and stock exchalagee dated August 14,
2024.

3. Return on Net worth (RONW)

Sr. No | Period RONW (%) Weights
1 Period ending March 31, 2024 19.37% 3
2 Period ending March 31, 2023 8.58% 2
3 Period ending March 31, 2022 7.02% 1
Weighted Average 13.72% 6

Note:
i. The figures disclosed above are based on the ResEahancial Statements of the Company.
ii. The RoNW has been computed by dividing restateproft after tax (excluding exceptional items)iwiestated Net worth
as at the end of the year/period
iii. Weighted average = Aggregate of year-wise weighiteNW divided by the aggregate of weights i.e. (RoNMéight) for
each year/Total of weights.

4. Net Asset Value (NAV) per Equity Share:

Sr. No. | NAV per Equity Share (Amount in ¥)
1. As at March 31, 2022 17.60
2. As at March 31, 2023 18.87
3. As at March 31, 2024 22.38
4. NAV per Equity Share after the Issue
a) at Floor Price [o]
b) at Cap Price [o]
5 Issue Price [o]

*The above NAV has been calculated based on weighteber of shares outstanding at the end of thpastive year.

Notes:
i. The figures disclosed above are based on the ResEmancial Statements of the Company.
. NAV per share=Restated Net worth at the end ofyda/period divided by weighted average numbergofitg shares
outstanding at the end of the year/period
iii. Net worth is computed as the sum of the aggredateid-up equity share capital, all reserves createit of the profits,
securities premium account received in respectjaftg shares and debit or credit balance of prafid loss account.
iv. Issue Price per Equity Share will be determineably Company in consultation with the Book Runniegd Manager.

5. Comparison of Accounting Ratios with Industry Peers

Current Face EPS PE RoNW Book Total Income
Name of Company x‘ﬁ:ll(?;) Value Basic/Diluted (%) V:(a;l;;e ( In lakhs)
Namo E-Waste Management Limited o] [ 10 4.33 p] 19.37% 22.38 10107.62
Peer Group
Eco recycling Limited 904.25 10 9.44 95.719  27.68%34.11 3,527.00
Cerebra Integrated Technologies Ltd. 10.62 10 2-4.3 - -23.02%| 18.75 5,335.44
Notes:

0] Source — All the financial information for listediustry peers mentioned above is sourced from timu@ Reports of the
aforesaid companies for the year ended March 32428nd stock exchange data dated August 14, 2024rtpute the
corresponding financial ratios. Further, P/E Ratfobased on the current market price of the respedcrips.

(i)  The EPS, NAV, RoNW and total Income of our Compamyaken as per Restated Financial StatementhferRinancial
Year 2023-24.

(i)  NAV per share is computed as the closing net wdixticled by the weighted average number of paidquptg shares as on
March 31, 2024.

(iv) RoNW has been computed as net profit after taxelivby closing net worth.

(v)  Networth has been computed in the manner as ggeaifRegulation 2(1) (hh) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulas, 2018.

(vi) The face value of Equity Shares of our CompariL@- per Equity Share and the Issue pricesistimes the face value of
equity share.
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6. Key Performance Indicators

The KPIs disclosed below have been used histoyibgllour Company to understand and analyze thenbssiperformance, which
in result, help us in analyzing the growth of oampany.

The KPIs disclosed below have been approved bgauton of our Audit Committee dated August 1022@&nd the members of
the Audit Committee have verified the details dKdPls pertaining to our Company. Further, the merslof the Audit Committee
have confirmed that there are no KPIs pertaininguo Company that have been disclosed to any iokesit any point of time
during the three years’ period prior to the datélimfg of this Red Herring Prospectus. Furtheg KPIs herein have been certified
by M/s S.R. Goyal & Co., Chartered Accountantsthgjr certificate dated August 10, 2024.

The KPIs of our Company have been disclosed is¢lotions titledOur Business” and“Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operationskey Performance Indicators’bn pages 10@nd 188, respectively. We have
described and defined the KPIs as applicab®gfinitions and Abbreviations”on page Dbf this Red Herring Prospectus.

Our Company confirms that it shall continue to ttise all the KPIs included in this section on aiguéic basis, at least once in a
year (or any lesser period as determined by thedBokour Company), for a duration of one yearrafte date of listing of the
Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange or till thelete utilization of the proceeds of the Freshésasi per the disclosure made in
the Objects of the Issue, whichever is later osfarh other duration as may be required underffid 8£DR Regulations. Further,
the ongoing KPIs will continue to be certified byn@mber of an expert body as required under thel 8EBR Regulations.

Key Performance Indicators of our Company
@In Lakhs except percentages and ratios)

For the Year ending
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22
Consolidated Standalone
Revenue from operatiofis 10093.18 5844.60 4477.72
EBITDA(2) 1117.77 386.48 259.26
EBITDA Margin® 11.07% 6.61% 5.79%
PAT® 682.90 241.56 180.89
PAT Margir® 6.77% 4.13% 4.04%
RoE(%}® 21.54% 8.96% 9.73%
RoCE (%" 20.71% 11.31% 8.17%
Net WortH® 3526.17 2814.76 2577.21
Notes:

WRevenue from operation means revenue from saledcs@nd other operating revenues

@EBITDA is calculated as Profit before tax + Depodn + Interest Expenses - Other Income

GEBITDA Margin’ is calculated as EBITDA divided Revenue from Operations

“PAT is calculated as Profit before tax — Tax Exgsns

G*PAT Margin’ is calculated as PAT for the periodéyedivided by revenue from operations.

® Return on Equity is ratio of Profit after Tax anslekage Shareholder Equity

(M Return on Capital Employed is calculated as EBNidtid by capital employed, which is defined as shalders’ equity plus
total borrowings {current & non-current}.

(8) Net Worth = Equity Share Capital + Reserve &uplus (including surplus in the Statement of Ri&fLoss) - Preliminary
Expenses to the extent not written-off.

Explanation for KPI metrics:

KPI Explanations

Revenue  from Revenue from Operations is used by our manageroéradak the revenue profile of the business artdrim
Operations helps to assess the overall financial performamo@ioCompany and volume of our business

EBITDA EBITDA provides information regarding the eqational efficiency of the business

EBITDA Margin | EBITDA Margin (%) is an indicator of the operatidpeofitability and financial performance of ourdiness
(%)

PAT Profit after tax provides information regarditng overall profitability of the business.

PAT Margin (%) | PAT Margin (%) is an indicator ofetloverall profitability and financial performanckawur business.
ROE(%) ROE provides how efficiently our Company gertes profits from shareholders’ funds.

ROCE (%) RoCE provides how efficiently our Compamnerates earnings from the capital employed ittisiness

Net worth is used by the management to ascertaitothl value created by the entity and providesasgpshot

Net Worth of current financial position of the entity.
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7. Set forth below are the details of comparison of keperformance of indicators with our listed industry peer:
(@In Lakhs except percentages and ratios)

Namo eWaste Management Limited Eco Recycling Limited Cerebra Integrated Technologies Limited

Particulars FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operatiofts 10093.18 5844.60 4477.72 2801.00 1774.00 1,529.00 5198.09 8620.33 23107.67
EBITDA® 1117.77 386.48 259.26 1644.00 390.00 281.00 -8359. 364.49 3819.93
EBITDA Margin (%)® 11.07% 6.61% 5.79% 58.69% 21.98% 18.38% -97.34% 23%. 16.53%
PAT® 682.90 241.56 180.89 1822.00 619.00 1269.00 -2332. 251.43 2741.42
PAT Margin (%) 6.77% 4.13% 4.04% 65.059 34.89% 83.00% -92.97% 298.9 11.86%
ROE(%}® 21.54% 8.96% 9.73% 32.63% 12.97% 31.19% -20.64% 98%. 10.11%
RoCE (%" 20.71% 11.31% 8.17% 34.19% 14.29% 23.34% -19.94% .25% 14.77%

Notes:

(MRevenue from operation means revenue from saledces@nd other operating revenues

@EBITDA is calculated as Profit before tax + Depradn + Interest Expenses - Other Income
G*EBITDA Margin’ is calculated as EBITDA divided Revenue from Operations
“PAT is calculated as Profit before tax — Tax Exgsns
GXPAT Margin’ is calculated as PAT for the periodéyedivided by revenue from operations.

® Return on Equity is ratio of Profit after Tax anslekage Shareholder Equity

(M Return on Capital Employed is calculated as EBMidtid by capital employed, which is defined as shalders’ equity plus total borrowings {current &m-current}.
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8. Weighted average cost of acquisition
a) The price per share of our Company based on the pmary/ new issue of shares (equity/ convertible seqties)

There has been no issuance of Equity Shares dtherEquity Shares issued pursuant to a bonus assiarch 05, 2024 and
Conversion of Warrants into Equity Shares on Pesfeal Basis on October 25, 2023, during the 18th®preceding the date
of this Red Herring Prospectus, where such issuasnegqual to or more than 5% of the fully dilutegigpup share capital of
the Company (calculated based on the pre-issugatdmfore such transaction(s) and excluding emggostock options
granted but not vested), in a single transactiomualtiple transactions combined together over a gge80 days.

. Face Issue Price Amount of
Date of No. of equity . X . Nature of Nature of ) .
Allotment | Shares allotted value (|n_clud|n_g I Consideration Allotment conS|_derat|on
®) if applicable(%) (Rs. in lakhs)
Conversion of
October Other than Warrants into
25, 2023 19,23,075 107- 13/- Cash Equity Shares on 250.00
Preferential Basis

b) The price per share of our Company based on the sedary sale/ acquisition of shares (equity shares)

There have been no secondary sale/ acquisitioEgjoity Shares, where the promoters, members optbmoter group or

shareholder(s) having the right to nominate dingsjdn the board of directors of the Company apagy to the transaction
(excluding gifts of shares), during the 18 monttecpding the date of this certificate, where eideuisition or sale is equal
to or more than 5% of the fully diluted paid up heapital of the Company (calculated based ompthédssue capital before
such transaction/s and excluding employee stodkmpgranted but not vested), in a single transacir multiple transactions
combined together over a span of rolling 30 days.

Weighted average cost of acquisition & Issue price

Weighted average cost of Issue price* |lssue price* (i.e.
Types of transactions acquisition (i.e.X [eo]) T [e])
(X per Equity Shares)

Weighted average cost of acquisition of primaryelvr
issue as per paragraph 8(a) above.
Weighted average cost of acquisition for secondaty /
acquisition as per paragraph 8(b) above.
Note:
~There were no secondary sales / acquisition ofeshaf shares (equity/ convertible securities) othan Shares transfer on in last 18
months from the date of this Red Herring Prospectus
* To be updated at Prospectus stage.

2.03 [®] times [e] times

NAA NAA NAA?

This is a Book Built Issue and the price band far $ame shall be published 2 working days befoemiog of the Issue in all editions
of the English national newspaper Business Standdirdditions of Hindi national newspaper Busin8ssndard and Hindi edition of
Regional newspaper Pratah Kiran where the regisiaffece of the company is situated each with wédteulation.

The Price Band/ Floor Price/ Issue Price shall &erminined by our Company in consultation with tHeLR1 and will be justified by
us in consultation with the BRLM on the basis of #bove information. Investors should read the almentioned information along
with “Our Business”, “Risk Factors” and “Restated Finanal Statements”’on pages 100, 2&hd 144respectively, to have a more
informed view. The trading price of the Equity Sé&of our Company could decline due to the faateeationed ir'Risk Factors”

or any other factors that may arise in the futur@ wou may lose all or part of your investments.
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STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS

To,

The Board of Directors,

Namo eWasteManagement Limited

B-91, Private No. A-6, Basement, Main Road, Kalk&puth Delhi, New Delhi-110019, Delhi, India.

Re: Statement of Special Tax Benefits (“The Statemé) available to Namo eWasteManagement Limited (the “Company”)
pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of Indiglssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regations, 2018 (“SEBI
ICDR Regulations”) and the Companies Act, 2013, aamended (the “Act”).

Dear Sirs/ Madam,

We hereby report that the enclosed annexure prégréhe management of Namo eWaste Managementddpstates the special tax
benefits available to the Company and the sharemoldf the Company under the Income-Tax Act, 196&,Central Goods and
Services Tax Act, 2017, the Integrated Goods amdices Tax Act, 2017, the Union Territory Goods &etvices Tax Act, 2017,
respective State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2€dlie¢tively the"GST Act” ) presently in force in India. Several of theseddia
are dependent on the Company or its shareholdHitkrfg the conditions prescribed under the relevprovisions of the Act. Hence,
the ability of the Company or its shareholders ¢oivi the tax benefits is dependent upon fulfillswgh conditions which, based on
business imperatives which the Company may fatedriuture, the Company may or may not chooselfil.fu

The benefits discussed in the enclosed AnnexureraaMy special tax benefits available to the Comypand do not cover any general
tax benefits available to the Company. Further pitleparation of enclosed statement and the corgéated therein is the responsibility
of the Company’s management. We are informed thet,Statement is only intended to provide genieffarmation to the investors
and is neither designed nor intended to be a sutesfor professional tax advice. In view of thdiindual nature of the tax consequences
and the changing tax laws, each investor is advisednsult his or her own tax consultant with extgo the specific tax implications
arising out of their participation in the proposeitial public offering of Equity sharesthe Issue”) by the Company.

We do not express any opinion or provide any assearas to whether:
a) The Company or its shareholders will continue ttaobthese benefits in future; or
b) The conditions prescribed for availing the bendfdase been/would be met.

The contents of the enclosed statement are basedosmation, explanations and representationsinétafrom the Company and on
the basis of our understanding of the businessitieti and operations of the Company.

Limitations:

Our views are based on facts and assumptions iedi¢a us and the existing provisions of tax lawt @s interpretations, which are
subject to change or modification from time to tilmesubsequent legislative, regulatory, administeabr judicial decisions. Any such
changes, which could also be retrospective, coale lan effect on the validity of our views stateden.

We assume no obligation to update this statemerdnynevents subsequent to its issue, which may hawveterial effect on the
discussions herein. This report including enclomedexure are intended solely for your informatiod &r the inclusion in the Draft
Offer Document/ Offer Document or any other isselated material in connection with the proposetihpublic offer of the Company
and is not to be used, referred to or distributedahy other purpose without our prior written camts

This statement has been prepared solely in commeutith the Proposed Issue by the Company undeBé&wairities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure legments) Regulations, 2018, as amended.

For, S.R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 001537C

Sd/-

A.K. Atolia

Partner

M. No. 077201

Place: Jaipur, Rajasthan

Date: April 18, 2024

UDIN: 24077201BKEQCV5056
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ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS

The information provided below sets out the speaiabenefits available to the Company and thetig@hareholders under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 presently in force in India. It istrexhaustive or comprehensive and is not intenddakta substitute for professional
advice. Investors are advised to consult their taxconsultant with respect to the tax implicatiofign investment in Equity Shares
particularly in view of the fact that certain retigrenacted legislation may not have a direct lggakedent or may have a different
interpretation on the benefits, which an investm avail.

A. SPECIAL DIRECT AND INDIRECT TAX BENEFITS TO THE COM PANY:
The Company is not entitled to any special tax fiesnender the Income Tax Act, 1961 and GST Act.
B. SPECIAL DIRECT AND INDIRECT TAX BENEFITS TO THE SHA REHOLDERS:
The Shareholders of the Company are not entitlehyospecial tax benefits under the Income Tax 2@61 and GST Act.

NOTES:

1. The above Annexure of special tax benefits setsrmprovisions of Tax Laws in a summary manney @mid is not a complete
analysis or listing of all potential tax consequesof the purchase, ownership and disposal of share

2. The above Annexure covers only the special taxfiitsnender the Act, read with the relevant ruléssudars and notifications and
does not cover any benefit under any other lawiod in India. This Annexure also does not dis@ugstax consequences, in the
country outside India, of an investment in the ebaf an Indian company.

3. The above Annexure of special tax benefits is aghmecurrent direct tax laws relevant for the asseent year 2023-24. Several
of these benefits are dependent on the Company sihareholders fulfilling the conditions prescdhmder the relevant provisions
of the Tax Laws.

4. In respect of non-residents, the tax rates andezpret taxation mentioned above will be furtheljestttto any benefits available
under the relevant Double Taxation Avoidance Agrestnif any, entered into between India and thentrguin which the non-
resident has fiscal domicile.

5. A new Section 115BAA has been inserted by the Tamdtaws (Amendment) Act, 2019 (‘the Amendment Af119’) with effect
from Financial Year 2019-20 granting an option tongstic companies to compute corporate tax at acestirate of 25.168%
(22% plus surcharge of 10% and cess of 4%), prov&deh companies do not avail specified exemptimeghtives. The option
under section 115BAA of the Act once exercised cabe subsequently withdrawn for any future finahgear. The Amendment
Act, 2019 further provides that domestic compamiesiling such option will not be required to payrilum Alternate Tax
(‘MAT’) under Section 115JB. The CBDT has furthesuied Circular 29/2019 dated October 02, 2019fyilagi that since the
MAT provisions under Section 115JB itself would agiply where a domestic company exercises optidavedr tax rate under
Section 115BAA, MAT credit would not be available.

In such a case, the Company is not allowed to ctaignof the following deductions/ exemptions uniter Act: -

Deduction under the provisions of Section 10AA.

Deduction under clause (iia) of sub- section (1peé€tion 32 (additional depreciation).
Deduction under section 32AD or Section 33AB ort®ec33ABA

Deduction under section 35AD or Section 35CCC

Deduction under section 80G

ANANENENEN

Lower corporate tax rate under Section 115BAA ef fitt and Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT") credit urrdgection 115JAA of
the Act which are in general available and hencg nod be treated as special tax benefits.

The Company has evaluated and decided to exefwseption permitted under Section 115BAA of the Awtthe purpose of
computing its income-tax liability

6. This Annexure is intended only to provide genarédimation to the investors and is neither desigradntended to be a substitute
for professional tax advice. In view of the indiva nature of tax consequences, each investowiseatito consult his or her tax
advisor with respect to specific tax consequenédgs¢her investment in the shares of the Company.
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7. For the purpose of reporting here, we have notidensd the general tax benefits available to thepmany or shareholders.

8. The above statement covers only certain relevaattiax law benefits and indirect tax law bendjitbenefit.

9. No assurance is given that the revenue authori@sts will concur with the views expressed heré&ime views are based on the
existing provisions of law and its interpretatiovhich are subject to changes from time to time.d@aot assume responsibility
to update the views consequent to such changesshale not be liable to any claims, liabilities otpenses relating to this
assignment except to the extent of fees relatinbisoassignment, as finally judicially determirtechave resulted primarily from
bad faith or intentional misconduct. We will notlible to any other person in respect of thisestent.

For, S.R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 001537C

Sd/-

A.K. Atolia

Partner

M. No. 077201

Place:Jaipur, Rajasthan

Date: April 18, 2024

UDIN: 24077201BKEQCV5056
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SECTION V — ABOUT THE COMPANY

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The information in this section has been extradtedh various websites and publicly available docatadrom various industry

sources. The data may have been re-classified igrube purpose of presentation. Neither we noy ather person connected with
the issue has independently verified the infornrmapoovided in this section. Industry sources andligations, referred to in this

section, generally state that the information caméd therein has been obtained from sources gelydralieved to be reliable but their
accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptioasiet guaranteed and their reliability cannot bssared, and, accordingly,
investment decisions should not be based on stetmiation.

WORLD ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Global growth is projected at 3.1 percent in 2084 3.2 percent in 2025, with the 2024 forecastp@iZentage point higher than that
in the October 2023 World Economic Outlook (WEQ)amtount of greater-than-expected resilience iflhiéed States and several
large emerging market and developing economiesieisas fiscal support in China. The forecast f622-25 is, however, below the
historical (2000—19) average of 3.8 percent, wiglvated central bank policy rates to fight inflati@ withdrawal of fiscal support amid
high debt weighing on economic activity, and lowdarlying productivity growth.

Inflation is falling faster than expected in mosgions, in the midst of unwinding supply-side issaed restrictive monetary policy.
Global headline inflation is expected to fall t8 percent in 2024 and to 4.4 percent in 2025, thigh2025 forecast revised down. With
disinflation and steady growth, the likelihood ohard landing has receded, and risks to global gr@are broadly balanced. On the
upside, faster disinflation could lead to furthasi@g of financial conditions. Looser fiscal polityan necessary and then assumed in
the projections could imply temporarily higher gtowbut at the risk of a more costly adjustmergrain.

Stronger structural reform momentum could bolstedpctivity with positive cross-border spillove€n the downside, new commaodity
price spikes from geopolitical shocks—includingntioued attacks in the Red Sea—and supply dismptor more persistent

underlying inflation could prolong tight monetargralitions. Deepening property sector woes in Cbima&lsewhere, a disruptive turn
to tax hikes and spending cuts could also causetgrdisappointments. Policymakers’ near-term cimajéeis to successfully manage
the final descent of inflation to target, calibrgtimonetary policy in response to underlying indiatdynamics and—where wage and
price pressures are clearly dissipating—adjusting kess restrictive stance. At the same time,anyrcases, with inflation declining

and economies better able to absorb effects dlftgghtening, a renewed focus on fiscal consoiateto rebuild budgetary capacity to

deal with future shocks, raise revenue for new gjpenpriorities, and curb the rise of public debheeded.

Targeted and carefully sequenced structural refowosld reinforce productivity growth and debt susadility and accelerate
convergence toward higher income levels. More iefficmultilateral coordination is needed for, amantiger things, debt resolution,
to avoid debt distress and create space for negessastments, as well as to mitigate the effaftglimate change. The global
economic recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic, Raissnvasion of Ukraine, and the cost-of-livingsisiis proving surprisingly
resilient. Inflation is falling faster than expedtéom its 2022 peak, with a smaller-than-expedtddon employment and activity,
reflecting favorable supply-side developments agliténing by central banks, which has kept inflatexpectations anchored. At the
same time, high interest rates aimed at fightirflation and a withdrawal of fiscal support amid idebt are expected to weigh on
growth in 2024.

Growth resilient in major economieSconomic growth is estimated to have been strotigar expected in the second half of 2023 in
the United States, and several major emerging rharke developing economies. In several cases, goment and private spending
contributed to the upswing, with real disposabt®mme gains supporting consumption amid still-tigiiteugh easing—Ilabor markets
and households drawing down on their accumulatedgraic-era savings. A supply-side expansion alsk bwld, with a broad-based
increase in labor force participation, resolutidnpandemic-era supply chain problems, and declimetivery times. The rising
momentum was not felt everywhere, with notably sigatigrowth in the euro area, reflecting weak coresusentiment, the lingering
effects of high energy prices, and weakness irésterate-sensitive manufacturing and businessstnvent. Low-income economies
continue to experience large output losses compaithdheir prepandemic (2017-19) paths amid elvdiorrowing costs.

Inflation subsiding faster than expectédnid favorable global supply developments, inflativas been falling faster than expected,
with recent monthly readings near the prepanderecage for both headline and underlying (core)indh. Global headline inflation
in the fourth quarter of 2023 is estimated to hlagen about 0.3 percentage point lower than pretiiotéhe October 2023 WEO on a
guarter-over-quarter seasonally adjusted basis.
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Diminished inflation reflects the fading of relagiyprice shocks—notably those to energy prices—thaidassociated pass-through to
core inflation.1 The decline also reflects an egqdim labor market tightness, with a decline in jedicancies, a modest rise in
unemployment, and greater labor supply, in somescassociated with a strong inflow of immigrantsag®' growth has generally
remained contained, with wage-price spirals—in Wwhicices and wages accelerate together—not tdiofdy Near-term inflation
expectations have fallen in major economies, vatigtterm expectations remaining anchored.

Figure 1. Global Inflation: Rise and Fall
(Month-over-month annualized percent change, seasonally adjusted)

——Global ~ ——AEs EMDEs

16 1. Headline Inflation 16  2.Core Inflation

8 | gl

4 “\ \ ‘ W
WMA b PN "
4 o . . . ; , 4 : . s s s 1

Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov. Nov.
2017 18 19 2 21 2 2 217 18 19 20 21 2 3

I

Sources: Haver Analytics; and IMF staff calculation

Note: The figure plotsthe median of a sample o&€&@nomies that accounts for 78 percent of WorldhBouc Outlookworld GDP (in
weighted purchasing-power-parity terms) in 2023cti¢al axes are cut off at —4 percent and 16 perdére bands depict the 10th to
90th percentiles of inflation across economies.réGoflation” is the percent change in the consupniere index for goods and services,
excluding food and energy (or the closest availatdasure). AEs = advanced economies; EMDEs = emgergarket and developing
economies.

High borrowing costs cooling demantb reduce inflation, major central banks raisedgyahterest rates to restrictive levels in 2023,
resulting in high mortgage costs, challenges fondi refinancing their debt, tighter credit availéypj and weaker business and
residential investment. Commercial real estate besn especially under pressure, with higher bomgwiosts compounding
postpandemic structural changes. But with inflagasing, market expectations that future policggatill decline have contributed to
a reduction in longer-term interest rates and gigiquity markets (Box 1). Still, long-term borrogioosts remain high in both advanced
and emerging market and developing economies ydagttause government debt has been rising.

In addition, central banks’ policy rate decisiome hecoming increasingly asynchronous. In some tciesnwith falling inflation—
including Brazil and Chile, where central bank$taned policy earlier than in other countries—derates have been declining since
the second half of 2023. In China, where inflath@s been near zero, the central bank has easedanopelicy. The Bank of Japan
has kept short-term interest rates near zero.

Fiscal policy amplifying economic divergenc&avernments in advanced economies eased fiscalypali2023. The United States,
where GDP had already exceeded its prepandemicgssd policy more than did euro area and ottwrogaies in which the recovery
was incomplete. In emerging market and developiognemies, in which output has on average fallemefuether below the
prepandemic trend, on average the fiscal stanestimated to have been neutral.

The exceptions include Brazil and Russia, whemafigolicy eased in 2023. In low-income countriiggiidity squeezes and the elevated
cost of interest payments—averaging 13 perceneoeal government revenues, about double the lévgkars ago—crowded out
necessary investments, hampering the recoveryrgé lautput losses compared with prepandemic trdnd®024, the fiscal policy
stance is expected to tighten in several advanoedemerging market and developing economies toilcebudgetary room for
maneuver and curb the rising path of debt, andsttii$ is expected to slow growth in the near term.

Source: https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO/Issues/2@430/world-economic-outlook-update-january-
2024#:~:text=The%20forecast%20for%202024%E2%80%23218620low%20underlying%20productivity%20growth
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THE INDIAN ECONOMY: A REVIEW

It now appears very likely that the Indian economily achieve a growth rate at or above 7% for FYa@dgd some predict it will achieve
another year of 7% real growth in FY25 as wellthié prognosis for FY25 turns out to be right, thvilt mark the fourth year post-
pandemic that the Indian economy will have groworabver 7 per cent. That would be an impressieeaement, testifying to the
resilience and potential of the Indian economyugurs well for the future.

Some economists argue, with considerable merit,ribisall growth is equal. They are right. It iseathing for India to grow at 8-9 per
cent when the world economy is growing at 4 pet,daut it is another thing to grow at or above ¥ @ent when the world economy is
struggling to grow at 2 per cent. One unit of glowt the latter circumstance is qualitatively sueto the former. The marginal utility
of growth in the second scenario is much higher.

The global economy is struggling to maintain itsovery post-Covid because successive shocks hdfetdaliit. Some of them, such

as supply chain disruptions, have returned in 202#ey persist, they will impact trade flows, misportation costs, economic output
and inflation worldwide. India will not be exempb it, but having faced and seen off COVID andéhergy and commodity price

shocks of 2022, India is quietly confident of wesathg the emerging disturbances.

f Investment
vings

)

At least three trends will be with us in the comyears. The era of hyper-globalisation in globahofacturing is over. It does not
mean that de-globalisation will be upon us any tsoen, as countries are only now discovering th@raaus integration of global
supply chains that have taken place in the lastfesades. So, an alternative to the globalisafismoply chains will take much longer
to emerge if it ever does. However, that will netat governments from pursuing onshoring and frgmaring of production with a
consequent impact on transportation, logisticsss@std, hence, the final prices of products.

Recent events in the Red Sea may have broughtdmamderns over reliance on global supply chainghéuraggravating the slower
growth in global trade in 2023. In other words, @ting one’s way to growth will not be easy. Tregforces the need to lower logistics
costs and invest in product quality to hold onrnd axpand market share in areas where India hadantage. Closely related to this
challenge is the advent of Artificial Intelligeneéth the profound and troubling questions it poi®sgrowth in services trade and
employment since technology might remove the acgmbf cost competitiveness that countries exppdigital services enjoy.

Third and arguably the most important is the enérgysition challenge. Concerns over rising temipees have led to a single-minded
focus on reducing carbon emissions amidst the ehation that the emission of greenhouse gasesicplarly carbon, is the most
significant causal factor. This has led to persistiemands from international organisations anéacded nations on developing nations
to wean themselves off fossil fuels and switch t@eger energy even as technological and resoustaades remain and are not on
offer from developed countries. It is a realityttha the short run, there is a trade-off betwesmnemic growth and energy transition.

In a growth-challenged post-Covid global econonoyrtries can ill afford to sacrifice the former the latter. India is walking the
fine line between the two more skilfully than otimations, with installed non-fossil fuel-based pogeneration capacity running ahead
of targets. Importantly, India’s unwavering commaimh to ensuring steady economic growth is geneyatsources for investment
needed for climate change adaptation, buildindieesie, and mitigating emissions.

The Indian economy is better placed than everke ta these three key challenges because of thegsohdopted and implemented
in the last decade. The Union government has infilistructure at a historically unprecedented,ratg it has taken the overall public
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sector capital investment frodb.6 lakh crore in FY15 t&18.6 lakh crore in FY24, as per budget estimatbat s a rise of 3.3X.
Whether the total length of highways, freight cdoris, number of airports, metro rail networks @ ttans-sea link, the ramp-up of
physical and digital infrastructure in the last y@ars is real, tangible and transformative.

The pursuit of inclusive development finds Indiasubeholds in good financial health. Fifty-one crbamk accounts under Jan Dhan
Yojana now have total deposits of o1 lakh crore. Over 55 per cent of them are worlreec. 2019, household financial assets
were 86.2 per cent of GDP; liabilities were 33.4 gant of GDP. In March 2023, these numbers weB11per cent and 37.6 per cent,
respectively. So, Net Financial Assets of househuldre 52.8 per cent of GDP in Dec. 2019, and bycMa023, it had improved to
65.5 per cent of GDP.

The economy has created jobs; the unemploymenheateeclined considerably from the peaks duringdCiames. The labour force
participation rate has increased, especially thatamen. Net new subscribers to the Employee PentidFund (EPF) have steadily
risen post-Covid, especially among the younger fadjmn. Women are also enrolling more than eveeitiary education. The Eleventh
Edition of the ClI-Wheebox India Skills Report bdsm the National Employability Test conducted bliabox2 shows India’s youth
employability at 51.3 per cent, up from 33 per a@iecade ago. Institutional births are widely ptent, and the infant mortality rate
has declined, as has stunting. More remains tawbe,chowever.

Two things must be singled out here. The governim&@®VID management and the vaccination record leean instrumental in the
quick recovery staged by the economy. Similarlg, deft management of the crude oil supply at reglslerprices in the last two years
is noteworthy. Humans are not capable of appregjdlie unseen - the mistakes not made and theanvslided - but the counterfactuals
are all around us.

They cannot be missed. Today, many young Indiah®nly aspire to a better life but are also coniidinat it will happen in their
lifetime. They feel that they have a better lifartttheir previous generations and that succeedingrgtions will do better than them.
Nations and people have to believe in themselvesrportant changes to happen. Now, India does iagidns do.

Safeguarding Macroeconomic stability

Macroeconomic stability built on an economic enmirent with strong output growth, price stabilitpdarobust external account are
important goals of the government and the Researsk®f India. Considering the multiple challengiés® government of India has
committed to an institutional architecture thatéos macro stability.

Reigning in inflation with flexible targeting: The period between FY09 and FY14 was marked by &ighage retail inflation of 10
per cent and high levels of macro-vulnerabilitync® the advent of flexible inflation-targeting witlthe band of 4 +/- 2 per cent under
the Monetary Policy Framework Agreement in FY 16aiténflation averaged 4.2 per cent till FY20. TReace Stabilization Fund (PSF)
set up in 2014-15 has been effective in tacklingepvolatility in important agri-horticultural conudities. Concurrently, the fiscal
balance of the general government and the counéxtsrnal balance improved, progressively reduchagro-vulnerabilities and
generating buffers for turbulent times ahead.

Macro-vulnerability Index and Retail Inflation (per cent)
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Note: Retail Inflation from FYQ09 to FY12 is based GPI-Industrial Workers released by the LaboureBur, FY13 to FY24 (April-
December) is based on CPI-Combined released by MoSP

*Gross fiscal deficit data for FY23 is a RevisedilBate, and for FY24 is a Budget Estimate, Curfgtount Deficit data for FY24
is up to H1 (April-September)

Keeping inflation within the 2 to 6 per cent rangas a formidable task during the Covid-19 pandeitscaftermath, and subsequent
fragility in the global economy and polity. Repehteneven weather conditions complicated the tBsknomic challenges imposed
by massive dislocations in production, supply chaimd trade during the pandemic affected the fisalnce. Supply disruptions led
to elevated food prices. Global financial markedgsezienced extreme volatility, and internationald® oil prices tumbled in FY21.

Post-pandemic, FY22 saw a revival of the econonitjy growth gaining momentum and inflation comingaaio However, by the end
of FY22, the global economic environment worseneidhgain with the escalation of geopolitical cartfliand accompanying sanctions.
Global commaodity prices shot up substantially astb& board amidst heightened volatility, and croidi@rices jumped to a 10-year
high in June 2022. This spurred inflation globallfhich affected India’s external account and psiteation. Supply chain pressures,
which were set to ease after the pandemic, wergragain.

Elevated edible oil prices due to global supplyictdisruptions and higher vegetable prices duenevan weather conditions led to
high food inflation. Thus, the beginning of FY23pented fresh, multi-frontal challenges to keepiragro vulnerabilities in check.
However, India managed to keep its retail inflati@how the levels of several other countries. Theiw Ukraine and US sanctions led
to supply disruptions and price volatility. To itete the domestic economy from the vulnerabilitiesxisting supplies of crude oil and
natural gas and to reduce dependency on OPECotleFrgnent diversified the supply sources over &isé few years and ensured the
availability of energy supply at reasonable pridéss, in no small measure, contributed to Indg'swth revival.

Inflationary pressures moderated in FY24 (Apriled@mber), with average retail inflation easing.tger cent. The decline was driven
by benign trends in core (non - food, non - fuefjation, which gradually declined to a 49 - moiakv of 3.8 per cent in December
2023. The overall retail inflation is now stabledamithin the notified tolerance band of 2 to 6 pent.

Persistence food inflation is a global challengeluding in several developed economies. In Intlia,prices of specific food items
were pressured by untimely rains, leading to cogsés and weather-driven supply chain disruptidnimely focus on supply - side
initiatives, based on meticulous price monitoriisggiving credibility to anti - inflationary polies. Measures like strengthening buffers
of key food items and making periodic open markétases, trade policy measures aimed at improvangedtic availability of food,
preventing hoarding through imposition and revisidrstock limits, and channelling supplies of sekeod items through designated
retail outlets helped to keep inflationary presswe the check, amidst adversities. Consequemitifalhas managed to keep its food
inflation at moderate levels and lower than mamgdaeconomies.

Global Food Price Inflation (per cent)
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Source: MoSPI for India and OECD for other coustrie

Supportive monetary policy helped greatly. The RBreased the policy repo rate under the liquiddjustment facility progressively
from 4 per cent in April 2022 to 6.5 per cent E#bruary 2023 and kept it unchanged thereaftensare that inflation aligns with the
target while supporting growth. RBI has projecteat tinflation would average 5.4 per cent in FY2#him the notified tolerance level.

94



Namo eWaste Management Limited

With likely improvements in the fiscal balance b¢tgeneral government and the external currenuatd@lance, macro vulnerabilities
are again slated to moderate.

Source: https://dea.qgov.in/sites/default/files/The%20IndiE0Economy-A%20Review Jan%202024.pdf?app=true

ELECTRONIC WASTE AND INDIA

What is e-waste?

E-waste is any electrical or electronic equipméat’s been discarded. They are electronic prodhetisare unwanted, not working,
and nearing or at the end of their “useful lifedr@puters, televisions, VCRs, stereos, copiersfanthachines are everyday electronic
products.

E-waste is the fastest growing waste stream iralmdih 3.2 million tonnes of e-waste generatedar yéird highest after China and
USA (According to ‘Global E-waste Monitor 2020")agt growing ICT sector is one of the prominent dbators to this increasing

number of e-wastes. Upgradation and faster obsaescof electronic products make consumers digbaidproducts quickly, which

in turn accumulate huge e-waste to the solid wastsam. Another challenge is that major recyclifige-avaste is handled by the
informal sector. The methods used for recyclingmimitive and hazardous. This adds to the proldéelimate change and pollution
in India. These prevailing challenges make e-wasttor a major focal point for both government enaltiistry.

Ecosystem
Waste management rules were introduced in Ind20itl, keeping in mind the dominant role of inforreattor and the health and
safety challenges that come along with informaldhiag of e-waste. These rules came into effect floiMay 2012. Later, e-waste
management rules were notified in 2016 in resptm@mplementation issues and other shortcoming0afl rules. These rules came
into effect from October 2016. These rules weréhemramended in March 2018.
Objectives

1. Environmentally sound and safe management of eewast

2. Promote sustainable technologies through authodmadantlers and recyclers.

3. Implement Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR)rfeentioned in 2016 rules). The EPR mechanism dayshasis on
producers’ responsibility for environmentally soundnagement of e-waste.

4. Control and minimize e-waste handling and recycbgghe informal sector.

5. Promote the establishment of an efficient e-wastiection mechanism, through buy-back and take-lsyskems.
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Stakeholders

The Rules specifies various stakeholders and thspective responsibilities and activities thatheatthem needs to perform, right
from seeking authorization to maintaining recordd ling annual returns.

1. Producers
2. Dismantlers, recyclers, manufacturers and refudssh
3. Dealers

E-waste recycling process and role of technology
The process of e-waste recycling primarily involtee stages —

1. Manual collection and processing — sorting, sepagatleaning, emptying, dismantling and segregnatio
2. Mechanical processing — shredding, grinding etd. selective treatment

Given that e-waste recycling involves many suclyegaand processes, role of technologies in thisespacomes crucial to ensure
sustainable and timely recycling of e-waste.

Many public R&D labs in India such as CIPET, CSIRMN C-MET Hyderabad, CSIR-NEERI etc. are workinglis space and have
also developed various technologies focusing omalgling and segregation, processing of printecudiboards, recovery of rare earth
metals, plastic recycling etc.

One of the premier research institutions, Bhabhami¢ Research Centre (BARC) has developed sevighlyhenergy efficient and
cost-effective e-waste recycling technologies, mgkhem commercially viable. Some of these techgielinclude separation of high
purity individual rare earths from primary as wadl secondary resources, production of rare-ealtiesaalded products such as RE
metals, alloys and phosphorous and several techiesl@or recovery of REEs from recycling of elecimwaste.

Many of these technologies by BARC are ready fandfer to any organization/company operating inethigaste management space.
This endeavor aims to fulfill our ambitious e-wasteycling goals and contribute towards an ‘Atmiinar Bharat'.

Source: https://www.investindia.gov.in/team-india-blogs/@ste-management-india-and-role-technology

E- WASTE (MANAGEMENT) RULES, 2022

RESPONSIBILITIES

Responsibilities of the manufacturer. -All manufacturer shall have to, -
1. register on the portal;

2. collect e-waste generated during the manufactuaeypglectrical and electronic equipment and enissirecycling or disposal;

3. file annual and quarterly returns in the laid ddiarm on the portal on or before end of the monttceeding the quarter or
year, as the case may be, to which the returreelat

Responsibilities of the producer- The producer of electrical and electronic equépiristed in Schedule | shall be responsible for -
1. registration on the portal;

2. obtaining and implementing extended producer resipdity targets as per Schedule-Ill and SchedMéhrough the portal:
Provided that the producer having extended produesponsibility plan under the provisions of thetehile E-Waste
(Management) Rules, 2016 shall migrate under theles as per the procedure laid down by the CeRtwdlltion Control
Board with approval of Steering Committee;

3. creating awareness through media, publicationsridements, posters or by any other means of coruation;

4. file annual and quarterly returns in the laid ddarm on the portal on or before the end of the manicceeding the quarter
or year, as the case may be, to which the retlatese
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Responsibilities of the refurbisher-All refurbisher shall have to, -
1. register on the portal;

2. collect e-waste generated during the process afrbishing and hand over the waste to registeregictexc and upload
information on the portal;

3. ensure that the refurbished equipment shall beeasCpmpulsory Registration Scheme of the MinistiyEtectronics and
Information Technology and Standards of Bureawndfdn Standards framed for this purpose;

4. file annual and quarterly returns in the laid ddemm on the portal on or before the end of themautceeding the quarter
or year, as the case may be, to which the retlatese

Responsibilities of bulk consumer- Bulk consumers of electrical and electronic pquent listed in Schedule | shall ensure that e-
waste generated by them shall be handed over oithetregistered producer, refurbisher or recycler.

Responsibilities of the recycler-
1. register on the portal;

2. ensure that the facility and recycling processesimtaccordance with the standards or guidelinieisdawn by the Central
Pollution Control Board in this regard from timetime;

3. ensure that the fractions or material not recyateits facility is sent to the respective registerecyclers;
4. ensure that residue generated during recyclinggsis disposed of in an authorised treatmentgaalsposal facility;

5. maintain record of e-waste collected, dismantledycled and sent to registered recycler on theapand make available all
records for verification or audit as and when reepi

6. file annual and quarterly returns in the laid ddarm on the portal on or before the end of the manicceeding the quarter
or year, as the case may be, to which the retlatess

7. accept waste electrical and electronic equipmenborponents not listed in Schedule-I for recyclangvided that they do not
contain any radioactive material and same shaligd@aded on the portal;

8. create awareness through media, publications, fsements, posters or by such other means of corneation;

9. account for and upload information about any nayckable e-waste or any quantity which is not réeg@nd disposed of;

10. take help of dismantlers for recycling purposes:
Procedure for storage of e-waste- Every manufacturer, producer, refurbisher angeler may store the e-waste for a period not
exceeding one hundred and eighty days and shatitamaia record of sale, transfer and storage oast®s and make these records
available for inspection and the storage of theastershall be done as per the applicable rulesidelines for the time being in force:
Provided that the Central Pollution Control Boaraynextend the said period up to three hundred ixbdféve days in case the e-waste

needs to be specifically stored for developmera pfocess for its recycling or reuse.

EPR PORTAL FOR E-WASTE MANAGEMENT

Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) of produaegsegulated through grant of Registration edié and issue Recycling Targets
/ EPR obligation. For Registration Certificate @Relcycling Targets / EPR Obligation producers uritlese Rules (definition given
below) are required to apply on the EPR PortahatdRL eprewastecpch.in to CPCB. This E-Waste E&faPis an online E-Waste
Management System, where applicant producers galy apline for grant of Registration CertificatedaRecycling Targets / EPR
obligation. All the stakeholders like Producer, Reers, Refurbishers and Manufacturers are requeegister themselves on this
system. The CPCB shall generate Extended ProduegydRsibility Registration Certificate of Productmough the portal in favour
of a Producer on receiving the required informationthe portal as per the SOP. The producer shidill their extended producer
responsibility through online purchase of extengemtiucer responsibility certificate from registeredyclers only and have to submit
it online by filing quarterly return. ‘Producer’ raes any person who, irrespective of the sellingriepie used such as dealer, retailer,
e-retailer, etc. (i) manufactures and offers to slelctrical and electronic equipment and their ponents or consumables or parts or
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spares under its own brand or (ii) offers to setler its own brand, assembled electrical and @eictequipment and their components
or consumables or parts or spares produced by otheufacturers or suppliers or (iii) offers to sedported electrical and electronic
equipment and their components or consumablesrts paspares.

SCHEDULE Il
Sr.No. | Year (Y) E-Waste Recycling Target (by weight)
i 2023-2024 60% of the quantity of an EEE placed in the market in year Y-X, where ‘X' is the average life of that product.
il 2024-2025 60% of the quantity of an EEE placed in the market in year Y-X, where ‘X' is the average life of that product.
il 2025-2026 70% of the quantity of an EEE placed in the market in year Y-X, where 'X'is the average life of that product.
iv. 2026-2027 70% of the quantity of an EEE placed in the market in year Y-X, where ‘X' is the average life of that product.
V. 2027-2028 80% of the quantity of an EEE placed in the market in year Y-X, where ‘X' is the average life of that product.
Vil 2028-2029 onwards 80% of the quantity of an EEE placed in the market in year Y-X, where ‘X' is the average life of that product.
Note:

1. E-waste recycling target shall be reviewed and beaincreased after the end of year 2028- 2029.

2. The importers of used electrical and electronid@gent shall have 100% extended producer respditgibbligation for the
imported material after end of life, if not re-expea.

3. E-Waste recycling targets shall not be applicabierfaste generated from solar photovoltaic modoigzanels or cells.

SCHEDULE - IV
Extended Producer Responsibility targets for predsicwho have started sales operations recentglynumber of years of sales

operations is less than average life of their pet&glmentioned in the guidelines issued by the @e/wollution Control Board from
time to time.

Sr. No. Year E-Waste Collection Target (Weight)

. 2023-2024 15% of the sales figure of financial year 2021-22.

i, 2024-2025 20% of the sales figure of financial year 2022-23.

il 2025-2026 onwards 20% of the sales figure of the financial year two years back.
Note:

1. Once the number of years of sales operation edhalaverage life of their product mentioned in gluidelines issued by
Central Pollution Control Board, their extendeddarcer responsibility obligation shall be as peresthe-I111.
2. E-Waste recycling targets shall not be applicabterMaste generated from solar photo-voltaic modatgsanels or cells.

Source: https://eprewastecpcb.in/#/target

Waste Management

E-Waste: There are 569 authorized dismantlers/ recyclets-@faste in the country having annual processingcipof 17,90,348
TPA. There are 3430 Producers and 124 Recyclers, dve been granted registration at E-Waste EPRa porder E-Waste
(Management) Rules, 2022.

Hazardous Waste As per the inventory, about 12.35 Million MT adzardous waste is generated, out of which abo@tMiion MT

i.e. 61.4% of overall hazardous waste generatethdas either recycled or utilized. Out of 7.59 Mitl MT, about 1.64 Million MT of

hazardous waste has been recycled, 2.45 Milliond¥HIW has been Co-processed and about 3.51 MiMdrof hazardous waste was

utilized. CPCB has issued 84 Nos of Standard Oiper&rocedure (SOP) for utilization of about 55aymf hazardous waste under
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Rule 9 of HOWM Rules, 2016. During the year the BFRtas prepared 07 new SoPs for wastes namely $heminum Chloride,
Calcium Hypochloride, Ammonia Liquor, Spent Sulghwacid, Caffeine Liquor, ETP sludge of Ceramicustty & Galvanizing units)
and revised 05 existing SoPs.

Apart from the above, CPCB has also prepared tl@xfimg 02 guidelines during the year 2022-23:
1. Guidelines for Handling and Management of Flaes Gesulphurisation (FGD) Gypsum
2. Guidelines for Environmentally Sound Facilittes Handling and Scrapping of End-of-life (ELVs)d&ised)

Plastic Waste There are 2232 Brand-Owners (BO), 3639 Prodwral®25472 Importers have been issued registrativimgy Extended
Producer’s Responsibility (EPR) target of 32.84H.dlkons for FY 2022-23. CPCB has framed the Stan@@etating Procedure (SOP)
and developed the online portal for certificatidnrcompostable Manufacturers/Sellers. As per prowigt (h) of PWM Rules, 2016,
certificates have been issued to 305 compostabteufdaturers / Sellers. The certified capacity mesdased substantially, from nil in
2016 to approx. 3.6 Lakhs.

Battery Waste: Battery Waste Management (Amendment) Rules, 2@&3been notified on 25th Oct., 2023. Accordin@IiCB has
developed Registration Modules for Producers & Rirg of waste batteries. CPCB has granted retjistréo 1,635 producers and
10 Recyclers till date.

https://moef.gov.in/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/AalrBeport-English-2023-24.pdf
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OUR BUSINESS

Some of the information contained in the followdtigcussion, including information with respect to plans and strategies, contain
forward-looking statements that involve risks amtertainties. You should read the section “Forwambking Statements” for a
discussion of the risks and uncertainties relatedhbse statements and also the section “Risk Fgtfor a discussion of certain
factors that may affect our business, financialditian, or results of operations. Our actual resuthay differ materially from those
expressed in or implied by these forward-lookirgesnents. Our fiscal year ends on March 31 of egdr, so all references to a
particular fiscal are to the Twelve-month periodled March 31 of that year. In this section, a refere to the “Company” or “we”,
“us” or “our” means Namo eWaste Management Limited.

All financial information included herein is based our” Financial information of the Company”included on pagé44 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

OVERVIEW

We are an E Waste collection, disposal and reayatiompany that offers comprehensive services foyalng of electrical and
electronic equipment (EEE) waste like Air Conditgos, Refrigerator, Laptop, Phones, Washing MacHhtams etc. We are an ISO
9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, ISO 27001:2022 & 1SO045P018 certified company, complying with stricvgonmental regulations
regarding handling hazardous products and dispdkam safely to keep our environment green. Weanemitted towards managing
large volume of electrical and electronic equipmeaste and able to extract all of the componentaroélectrical item including
precious and semi-precious metals like Copper, Adium, Iron etc. Electrical and electronic equipmeomprises of many complex
materials like batteries, plastics, glass, anadfegand non-ferrous metals. These materials mystdoessed carefully to avoid releasing
harmful chemicals into the environment. We takpst® safely recover valuable commodities withiwaste for recycling and reuse.
Additionally, we organize awareness campaigns,ectthn drives, and events to collect waste and pterpublic consciousness
regarding its safe disposal.

As authorized recyclers we enter into procurementise contracts with these manufacturers and memuto pick up e-waste from
their service centres, warehouses and retail guthgiart from this E-waste is also sourced throwglste aggregators who collect e-
waste from consumers by going door to door. We leangmaged aggregators across various places inwididorm a support for our
e-waste collection for EPR. We reach out to ouye¢arudience for procurement of e-waste througlowarinitiatives and marketing
strategies like participation in various Events &Bs, conducting awareness campaigns at schoottiaMioverage like featuring in
clean India Journal, Economic times, Dainik Bhasklivering talks like speech Jitopreneurs, Lon@ébn After procurement and
processing the E-waste, we also issue a certifafatecycling/certificate of dismantling or greegrtificate (to producers/manufacturers
who require to manage their obligation under E-edgianagement Rule) which is authorized from theteSRollution Control
Board(SPCB) and Central Pollution Control Board(®P.C

Our Service Portfolio includes:

R/

% Electronic Recycling The Electronic Products that cannot be refurlisisech as those that are obsolete or irreparatyaded
are channelized to the dismantling unit, which Imes collecting, sorting, dismantling and recyclilgctronic products to recover
useful materials like copper, Aluminium, Iron, RlasZinc & Brass Scrap etc. along with safe digpad the hazardous elements
recovered during recycling.

Further, we provide Data destruction services dnédset Disposition services through Data Degagssiiard disk Shredding &
Software Data destruction to ensure security ofidential information on devices of the customedata stored on IT assets must
be securely erased to prevent unauthorized accesgtabreaches

« Refurbishment- The Electronic Products that are still functiobakt outdated and require minor repairs are refhgas This
involves testing, repairing, and cleaning the desito bring them back to a usable condition. Varibrtands for which we have
undertaken such service includes IT products ofi&dgP, Lenovo, Dell etc. Refurbished electromios then packaged and made
available for sale through various channels.

« Extended Producer Responsibility Services (EPR)EPR is a policy approach where producers angoresble to disclose the
entire lifecycle of their products, including theind-of-life disposal according to environmentajulations. This may involve
partnering with recycling facilities, refurbishmecgnters, or waste management companies to proo#iested materials in an
environmentally responsible manner. We assist ousts to meet their EPR targets as stated abovedicgao the E-waste
Management Rules 2022. This service offers compéiauditing and reporting, return filing and awassrelated to safe disposal
of E-waste.
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We have one factory at 14/1, Mile Stone, Main MathRoad, Faridabad-121003, Haryana, India, takereot) spreading in an area
of 2566 sqg. mtr. along with one Storage & DismaugtlUnit on rent in K. No. 24, Musttil No. 6, Mileste 54, Main Mathura Road,
Agwanpur, Palwal, Haryana-121102, India, spreadiran area of 16,010 sq. mtr. Our factory is eqeipwith requisite infrastructure
including machineries and other handling equipnteri&cilitate smooth recycling process.

In April 2023, to expand business operations, wpiaied Techeco Waste Management LLP, which wayicarion the business of e-
waste recycling as partnership firm since Octol8 In April 2023, the designated partners i.eutan Sharad Kapase, Parikshit
Satish Deshmukh and Akshay Naresh Jain transf@@8e&9% of their capital contribution and profit-ging ratio to us. Techeco Waste
Management LLP operates a factory in an area dd 8g0mtr. and is located at Gat No. 155B/2, Vél&thakambe, Tal. Dindori, Dist.
Nashik 422004, Maharashtra, India.

Our Company is managed by one of our Promoter, &kshin, who has over 09 years of experience ifiglteof E-Waste Management
Industry and has been instrumental in taking mpicy decision of the Company. He is playing vitale in formulating business
strategies and effective implementation of the sateels responsible for the expansion and overatiagement of the business of our
Company. He is supported by our Whole Time DirecRarikshit Shah Deshmukh, who has approx. 5 yelaexperience in same
industry and taking care of business developmesmiel administration & operations of the CompaFiyeir understanding of the
consumer difficulty, intuitive entrepreneurship aingolvement in key aspects of our business hagedehccelerate and drive our
profitable growth. We believe that the sector-sfie@xperience and expertise of our promoter hagrdmted significantly in the
growth of our Company.

The following table sets forth certain key perfonoe indicators for the years indicated:
@n Lakhs except percentages and ratios)

As of and for the year ended
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22
Consolidated Standalone
Revenue from Operatiofis 10093.18 5844.60 4477.72
EBITDA® 1117.77 386.48 259.26
EBITDA Margin® 11.07% 6.61% 5.79%
PAT® 682.90 241.56 180.89
PAT Margir® 6.77% 4.13% 4.04%
ROE (%) 21.54% 8.96% 9.73%
RoCE (%)" 20.71% 11.31% 8.17%
Net WortH®) 3526.17 2814.76 2577.21
Notes:

D Revenue from operation means revenue from satbstaer operating revenues

2 EBITDA is calculated as Profit before tax + Depision + Interest Expenses - Other Income

%) ‘EBITDA Margin’ is calculated as EBITDA divided Revenue from Operations

4PAT is calculated as Profit before tax — Tax Exjgsns

5 ‘PAT Margin’ is calculated as PAT for the year idied by revenue from operations.

6)Return on Equity is ratio of Profit after Tax angekage Shareholder Equity

(M Return on Capital Employed is calculated as EBMidtid by capital employed, which is defined as shalders’ equity plus total
borrowings {current & non-current}.

® Net Worth = Equity Share Capital + Reserve andoBis (including surplus in the Statement of Pr&fitoss) - Preliminary Expenses
to the extent not written-off.

(
(
(
(
(
(

Our Competitive Strengths

A dedicated service provider for collection, managent and recycling of E-waste material through imhse factory unit

We are an E-waste Recycling Company that offerspgehensive services for recycling of electrical atettronic equipment (EEE)
waste which includes various services like e-wastiéection, transportation, data destruction, ITsésDisposition services, EPR
services etc. The e-waste material is procured myafmm IT companies, banks, MNC's etc. to man#ugr obligation under the E-
Waste (Management) Rules, 2022, to safely recoadeiable commodities within e-waste for recycling aause. Some of such vendors
are Samsung, Phillips, Paytm, Jonnes, Phonepe etc.

We carry out all our recycling operations throughr ¢actory located at Faridabad in Haryana for pesing of extract all of the
components of an electrical item including preciansl semi-precious metals like Copper, Aluminiuronletc. Apart from this we
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have one Storage & Dismantling Unit, which is utmddismantling of e-waste. Our infrastructurehe factory gives us the flexibility
to process various types of E-waste and scrap hanlfacture alloys in line with the required conipos and also enables us to
process and utilize various types of scrap. Thhomse recycling operations enable us to streamifinentory management and
production process resulting into maintenance ddlitgu production standards, minimizing productiamé and bringing cost
effectiveness. We believe, our technological experand the availability of adequate equipmentwiges us a cost competitive
advantage which in turn provides us an advantagecdnring purchase orders from customers acrosadbstries.

Stringent quality control mechanism ensuring standbized product quality

We employ an extensive and stringent quality cdrtrechanism at each stage of the recycling as agebur recycling process of
extracting e-waste from electronic components likptops, mobile phones etc. which includes funetiotesting, repair, data
destruction, dismantling, segregation of electrotaenponents etc. to ensure that our finished prtodanoforms with the exact
requirement of our customers and successfully gaalevalidations and quality checks. Further, asegification of the quality
assurance, our Company has received 1SO 9001:2060%Qtiality Management System, ISO 14001:2015 fowil@nmental
Management System, 1SO 27001:2022 for informatieauity Management System & 1SO 45001:2018 for pational health and
safety management systems. We believe that ous foeuguality of products has enabled us to sustaiihgrow our business model to
benefit our customers.

Diversified revenue from multiple geographies

Our Company has diversified revenue from multiegraphical locations from various states in Inéiar. the F.Y ending 2023-24,
2022-23 & 2021-22 we have generated around 95.B@88% and 71.79% of our total revenue from sale®p 05 geographical
regions in India. In this period, we had sold otwducts to around 20 states & Union Territoriesnidia. Our presence in multiple
geographies not only helps us in expanding oulocnst base but also helps us by keeping ourselveséwith the latest technological
advancements and help us to mitigate risk for arigreseen circumstances in the domestic markeéapand our business operations.

Our revenue from top five geographies in India is a follows:

Z (In Lakhs)
for the year ended
Name of States Consolidated Standalone
FY 2023-24 % to Total FY 2022-23 % to Total FY 2021- 22 | % to Total
Sales Sales Sales

Haryana 4,447.28 44.06 2,558.07 43.7 294614 28.95
Maharashtra 2,411.42 23.89 869.78 14.8 139.10 3.11
Delhi 1,468.36 14.55 1,062.75 18.18 8,15 25.88
Rajasthan 843.64 8.36 1,192.47 20.4 412.66 9.22
Tamil Nadu 433.52 4.30 13.20 0.21 7.83 0.17

Synergy of young and experienced management team

Our Company is managed by one of our Promotersh#@kslain, who has over 09 years of experience anfigild of E-Waste
Managemenindustry and has been instrumental in taking magdicy decision of the Company. He is playing vitale in formulating
business strategies and effective implementatidheofame. He is responsible for the expansiomaerhll management of the business
of our Company. Over the time, he has received naavgrds, delivered talks and also published agtitclanagazines and newspapers.
His sector-specific experience and expertise hagibated significantly in the growth of our Compate is supported by our Whole
Time Director, Parikshit Shah Deshmukh, who hasr@pp5 years of experience in same industry anéhgakare of business
development, general administration & operationthefCompany. For details regarding the Key MariagPersonnel, please refer to
chapter titled'Our Management" on page 126f this Red Herring Prospectus.

Our Business Strategies

Expand our Domestic presence in existing and newrkeds

For the Fiscal Year 2023-24, 2022-23 & 2021-22 rewenue from operations were Rs. 10,093.18 laRks5,844.60 lakhs and Rs.
4,477.72 lakhs respectively. Currently, we markat products to around 20 states & Union Territoiie$ndia of which majority
portion of the revenue comes from the state of biaay Delhi and Maharashtra. The other states iaciamil Nadu, Uttar-Pradesh,
Rajasthan, Gujarat, West-Bengal, Punjab, Uttaratkh@handigarh etc. We plan to continue our stratégiiversifying and expanding
our presence in these regions for the growth oboginess. We further seek to identify markets wiveg believe we can provide cost
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advantages to our clients and distinguish oursefvesy other competitors. Through further diversfion of our operations
geographically, we hope to hedge against riskspefrations in only specific areas and protectiomfrituctuations resulting from
business concentration in limited geographical afgsus, we intend to focus on current markets ¢oeimse our customer base and to
tap new market to increase our geographical reach.

Setup of new integrated factory unit through our Issidiary i.e. Techeco Waste Management LLP

In order to increase recycling capabilities, werently are in process of Funding the Capital Exjiteinel requirements of our subsidiary
i.e. Techeco Waste Management LLP, towards setfingf a new factory unit at Nashik, whereby LithiBattery Recycling Plant is
proposed to be set up which will be used to recyaste lithium batteries, such as cellphone lafatpery, cylindrical battery, EV
battery, soft battery pouch, scrap leftover materfizathode etc. and finally to get black masgp=r and Aluminium. The Proposed
land on which the said unit is being constructeshgases of over 10,200 sq. mtr. area which is takelease. The total cost for setting
up new factory unit is estimated to be Rs. 11638hs which includes civil construction to be cadriout on said land and purchase
of machineries to be installed. Out of this ta@s$t, Rs. 1120.00 Lakhs is expected to be funded the proceeds of IPO, for further
details, see Objects of the Issueon page 73of this Red Herring Prospectus. We believe thatethigre activity will lead to higher
efficiency and production output.

Focus on consistently meeting quality standards

Our goal is to consistently provide products of desired quality, which is essential for buildimgst with our customers, fostering
long-lasting relationships, and encouraging bramalty. Hence, our Company intends to focus on adbeto the quality of our
products. Continuous quality review of products &intkly corrective measures in case of quality diian are keys for maintaining
quality standards of the products. This is necgssaas to make sure that we maintain the highiyusthndards for our offerings and
get repeat orders from our customers. This with alisl us in enhancing our brand value and furtheneiase the business. Elevating our
quality standards through this strategy sets ug &@am our competitors, making us a trusted chaiod gaining us more recognition
in the market.

Scale up branding and promotional activities

Our wide spread presence and scale of operatitmgsalis to increasingly focus on branding and priiwnal activities to enhance our
visibility in E-waste management industry. We seekcontinue to enhance brand awareness and custoyaty through our
promotional and marketing efforts. Our businessrrion and Advertisement expenses has increased Re. 11.02 lakhs in F.Y
2021-22 to Rs. 20.02 lakhs & Rs. 27.84 lakhs in2022-23 & FY 2023-24. respectively.

We also conduct awareness campaigns, events aiodén to encourage citizens to be more environatigntonscious. As a part of
our marketing and promotional strategy, we emplasious marketing techniques such as participatiomarious Events & Expos,
conducting awareness campaigns at schools, Mediar@ge like featuring in clean India Journal, Ecoimtimes, Dainik Bhasker,
Delivering talks like speech Jitopreneurs, Londtm @/e believe all these promotional activities\ypde us with a platform to create
awareness and demand for our e~waste managemeineseand we seek to continue to enhance the same.

OUR PRODUCT PORTFOLIO:

We are engaged in the business of recycling ofréddetand electronic equipment waste to extrdadfathe components of an electrical
item including precious and semi-precious metds [Copper, Aluminium, Iron etc. Product-wise reverof the company for the
financial years ending March 31, 2024, March 323and March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Amt. in Rs. Lakhs

Sr Product name F.Y 2023-24| % to Total | F.Y 2022-23 | % to Total | F.Y 2021-22| % to Total

No. Sales Sales Sales

1. Electronic Recycling 7,089.73 70.25 5,203.84 .089 3,797.20 84.80
Service Charges Like EPR

2. | Consultancy, Disposal Service | 1,716.20 17.00 99.6 1.70 303.98 6.79
Charges Etc.

3. Refurbished Electronic ltem 1,287.25 12.75 581.1 9.26 376.54 8.41
Total 10,093.18 100.00 5,844.60 100.00 4,477.72 .amo
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Below is the brief description of our Products:

» Electronic Recycling: Electronic recycling, also known as e-cycling owaste recycling, is the process of repurposing
electronic devices and components rather than siisgoof them in landfills. With the rapid advancerhef technology,
electronic devices become obsolete at an everasirg pace, leading to a growing amount of ele@traaste. The Electronic
Products that are obsolete or irreparably damagedeaycled, which involves collecting, sortingsmiantling and recycling
electronic products to recover useful materials.

Recycling electronics serves several purposeslikéronmental preservation, resource conservaginergy efficiency etc. It
involves processing of electronic components anternas to extract valuable metals like gold, capgerap, Aluminium
scrap, iron scrap, plastic scrap etc., which arthén used in various industries like Steel prouunctfoundries & casting,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure & Construction, Autotive Industry etc.

IR,
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‘Shredded opper ' ~ Shredded PC
» Refurbished Electronics:

The Electronic Products that are still functionat butdated and require minor repairs are refudgslitt involves replacing
defective components, updating software, and thgirlyucleaning the device to remove any signs ofrveeadamage, for
which we have an in-house dedicated team. Oncebished, these items are often sold at a loweep@ampared to brand
new products, making them a popular choice for kbtidgnscious consumers. We refurbish items likéolagy Desktops etc.
We have refurbished 7279 products, 9375 produals24i184 products in F.Y. 2021-22, F.Y. 2022-23 &nd. 2023-24

respectively.

L1
Refurbished Desktops

Rerbished Lahtops

» Extended Producer Responsibility Services (EPR) andther Consultancy Services

Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) is a popgproach in waste management where manufacturerdugers, or
importers of products are obligated to take resibdiig for the management of the products theyadtice into the market,
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especially after those products which become w&R& programs typically involve the collection, yeling, and disposal of
products at the end of their useful life.

Further, we also provide other services like dastrdiction services. In order to protect data fl®img compromised, before
loading the E-waste components for transportingutorecycling facility for recycling, our facilitats make sure to do all data
destruction at customer’s site only. This is esplgcimportant for devices like computers, smartpés, and storage devices.

DETAILS OF OUR BUSINESS

Currently we are operating from the following:

Registered Office

B-91, Private No. A-6, Basement, Main Road, Kalk§puth Delhi, New Delhi-110019, Delki,

India.

Corporate Office & Factory

14/1, Main Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003, Harybmha.

Storage & Dismantling Unit

K. No. 24, Musttil No. 6, Milestone 54, Main MatlauRoad, Agwanpur, Palwal, Haryana-1211p2,

India.

Branch Office

Ground Floor, Tower A, Golf View Corporate Towegctor 42, Golf Course Road, Gurugram

122002, Haryana, India.

Warehouse

Site No. 36/2, Dhawan Complex, Opp. Balaji Elec@ontrol, Madanayakanahalli, Dasanap
Hobli, Bangalore- 562162, Karnataka, India.

Ura

Details of location of our subsidiary unit:

Existing Factory Unit

Gat No. 155B/2, Village Dhakambe, Tal. Dindori, Diashik 422004, Maharashtra, India.

Proposed Factory Unit

Gat No. 155B/1, Village Dhakambe, Tal. Dindori, Diashik 422004, Maharashtra, India.

OUR RECYCLING PROCESS:

The process for managing electronic waste (e-wagtally involves several steps to ensure prajigposal, recycling, or repurposing

of electronic devices. Set forth

below is a bdescription of the process carried out for recycliwaste equipments:

Collection of Electronic-waste.

Onsite Data-Destruction

Sorting and Dismantling
Shredding and segregation
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We have created a comprehensive process from begitmend that will successfully ensure the cditet, transportation, reuse, and
recycling of e-waste product

The process described through above diagram isiexas$ follows:

1. Collection of Electronic-waste:When the e-waste is arranged at customer’s siteefiyrcling, our facilitators will schedule a
pick-up of the waste from customer’s place of besm

2. Onsite Data-Destruction: Concern regarding the security of confidentiéimation on devices is utmost when it comes to
e-waste management. Hence, in order to protectfdatabeing compromised, before loading the E-wast@ponents for
transporting to our recycling facility for recyatinour facilitators make sure to do all data deston at customer’s site only.
This is especially important for devices like corgya, smartphones, and storage devices.

After Data destruction, the same is loaded on VeHlar transporting the same securely to our reogdacility to carry out
the recycling and e-waste disposal process.

3. Sorting and Dismantling: Once collected, e-waste is sorted into diffeategories based on the type of product/device and

its components. The first step in processing e-vimstblves sorting and dismantling to extract sfieitems, such as batteries,
plastics, glass, and ferrous and non-ferrous méaltheir reuse or further processing as the casg be. During this stage,
certain items may be dismantled manually to recoaérable materials or components.

4. Shredding and segreqgationAfter dismantling, it gets segregated in terma/bét may be reused and what has to be recycled.

The products which cannot be reused or refurbistredorocessed for recycling by destroying themugihomachines like
Shredder Machines, Furnaces etc. To extract fermaials like iron and steel, the e-waste is subgett magnetic separation,
while non-ferrous metals are separated using eddygts. These metals are then sent for smeltiggt@recious and semi-
precious metals like Copper, Aluminium, Iron etsing machines like Radiator Cutting Machine, Cabie¢ Recycling
Machine, Electrolysis process etc. We ensure tfatyst is disposed off in the most environmentritig way.

Some of the products like laptops, desktops etictwéire repairable or reusable can be refurbishedhich all the damaged
components are swapped out for better-quality, é&pensive spares. Following that, a thorough Quélheck is performed
on each of these products to ensure their effigiesatisfaction, and safety.

5. Owner Certificate: An owner certificate refers to a certificatere€ycling/certificate of dismantling or green ciectte which
is authorized from the State Pollution Control B{&PCB) and Central Pollution Control Board(CPCR)ch certificate is
issued by us i.e. the recycler to the e-waste genafter successful recycling of the E-waste.

QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Our Company is committed to provide high-qualityveste management services to our customers andwrde maintain a quality
system, which provides products and services imaly manner and at competitive prices. Procesgajcling is carried out under
controlled conditions & suitable working environniénprovided. We have adopted standard operatiogeglures from beginning to
end that will successfully ensure the collectioansportation, reuse, and recycling of e-wasteysrbith order to fulfill our commitment
to improve the environment, ensure product qualitg customer satisfaction. We are also certifietth W8O 9001:2015 for Quality
Management System, ISO 14001:2015 for Environménéadagement System, ISO 27001:2022 for informaBeourity Management
System & ISO 45001:2018 for occupational health saféty management systems.

PLANT AND MACHINERY
Some of the major machineries installed in ourdacincludes Radiator Cutting Machine, Cable/Wieziling Machine, CRT Cutting
Machine, Shredder Machine, P.C.B components didmgmnhachine etc. which are owned by the companytHer, certain items are

dismantled manually to recover valuable materialsoanponents like Iron, Plastic, Zinc & Brass S¢naypbile & others.

PRODUCTION AND INSTALLED CAPACITY

Particulars | FY2021-22 | FY2022-23 | FY 2023-24
Metal Scrap (Copper scrap, Aluminium Scrap etc.)
Installed Capacity per annum (Kg) 44,20,000 4420,0 44,20,000
Actual Production per annum (Kg) 10,01,000 11,96,00 33,54,000
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| Capacity Utilization (in %) | 22.65% | 27.05% | 75.88% |
The information related to the installed capac#ybased on the certificate received from Vayam &faland Advisors (OPC) Private
Limited, Chartered Engineers, vide their certifieatated August 19, 2024.

COLLABORATIONS/TIE UPS/ JOINT VENTURES

Except as disclosed in this Red Herring Prospemtassin the normal course of business, we do not laay Collaboration/Tie Ups/
Joint Ventures as on date.

EXPORT OBLIGATION
As on date of the Red Herring Prospectus our compar no outstanding export obligation.
COMPETITION:

The E-waste recycling industry is competitive whitiekey factors of competition primarily compréfgoroduct quality, cost, delivery,
development and management. In this competitivestrgl, we compete with other E-waste managemewicegproviders and suppliers
in the world and in India. Some of our competitoase better penetration in some of the geographications that we operate in. We
believe that our cost effective and integratedlifgciour focus on customer satisfaction and oliabglity combined with our quality
consciousness provides us with competitive advantagnany of our products. Some of our significemtpetitors in the organized
segment includes Eco Recycling Ltd and Cerebraytated Technologies Limited. We believe that thenetition in this industry is
likely to further intensify in view of the contimug awareness for environment safety.

INFRASTRUCTURE & UTILITIES:

e E-waste Materials:We are engaged in the business of recycling oftradat and electronic equipment (EEE) waste like Ai
Conditioners, Refrigerator, Laptop, Phones, WasMaghine, Fans etc. We procure e-waste materiaihs frarious states in India
like Haryana, Uttar-Pradesh, Maharashtra, Tamil i\dokelhi etc. for which we enter into procuremeetvice contracts with
manufacturers and producers to pick up e-waste fhain service centres, warehouses and retail tsutdart from this E-waste
is also sourced through waste aggregators whoot@tevaste from consumers by going door to door.

Further, apart from sourcing e-waste material, om@s we procure non-ferrous material like Alumimiérom outside India which
is processed in our storage and dismantling urftalwal, Haryana and is sold as scrap to respefctivedries. While there were
no import purchases in FY 2023-24, we had importipases in FY 2021-22 & 2022-23 which forms 17.549@ 23.04% of total
purchases of the company.

e Power: The requirement of power for our operations, atregistered office in Delhi, Corporate office aractory in Faridabad,
Storage & Dismantling Unit in Palwal and Branchi€dt in Gurugram is met through State ElectricibaRl. We also have a DG
sets of 320 KVA at our factory in Faridabad, whishused in case of need/shortage or requiremesddifional power

e Water: Our water requirement is fulfilled through localsoes in registered office, Factory unit, StoragBi&mantling Unit and
Branch Office.

HUMAN RESOURCES

We believe that our employees are key contributoosir business success and thus we focus ontattrand retaining the best possible
talent. We aim towards recruiting the talent thatnged, facilitating the integration of our empleg@to the Company and encouraging
the development of skills in order to support cerfprmance and the growth of our operations. Ad4anch 31, 2024, our Company
has employed around 48 employees (including seiti¢dlstaff) at various levels of the Organizatioe also employ manpower on
contractual basis.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RELATED APPROVALS:

S. Brand name/ Logo Class ™ Owner Application Issuing Date of Status
No. | Trademark/Copyright Category No. Authority | Application
1. . Namo Registrar April 25, Formalities
39 Device eWaste ™ of 2024 chk pass
Application | Trademark P
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Management No.:
'i@otgt? Limited 6405102
2.
Namo ™ .
NAMO . eWaste Application Registrar April 25, Formalities
eWaste 40 Device of
Management No.: Trademark 2024 chk pass
Limited 6413488
INSURANCE

Our operations are subject to accidents whichrdrerent to any manufacturing/recycling process ssalisks of machinery/equipment
failure, worker accidents, fire, earthquakes, flaodl other force majeure events, acts of terroasthexplosions including accidents
that may cause injury and loss of life, severe dpmta and the destruction of property and equipraadtenvironment. We have Taken
Bharat Laghu Udyam Suraksha Policy Schedule andl8uyrInsurance Policy from Bajaj Allianz Genenaslirance Company Limited
for our factory unit and storage & dismantling umftich covers building, machines & stock insurafioen loss due to Fire, Earthquake,
Storm, Flood etc. along with Marine insurance tgezdoss in transit from Kotak General Insurancghll Liability Insurance from
The New India Assurance Co. Ltd and various Vehlolgurance policies from Oriental Insurance Comphamyited, Tata AlIG
Insurance & IFFCO Tokio General Insurance Compamyjited. For further details, please refer to Resgtbr*Our insurance coverage
may not be adequate to protect us against all ptitdriosses to which we may be subject and this rhaye a material effect on our
business and financial conditiondn page31 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES

The following table sets forth the locations anldentdetails of the properties of our Company:

Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India.

(Buyer) vide agreement dated March 13, 2019.

Sr. | Details of the Property Purpose of Owned/ Description

No Use Leased/Rented

1. | B-91, Private No. A-6, Basemerjt, Registered Rented The said property has been obtained from Mrs. Ram

; o Office Dulari Mishra on rent vide rent agreement dateceJun
Main Ranj' Kalkaji, SOUt.h Dglh ' 11, 2024 for a period of 11 months w.e.f. July2124
New Delhi-110019, Delhi, India. to May 31, 2025.

2. | 14/1, Main Mathura Road, Corporate Rented The said property has been obtained from Naresh
Faridabad-121003, Haryanp, Office & Kumar Jain on rent vide rent agreement dated March
India. Factory 05, 2024, for a period of 11 months w.e.f. March p5

2024

3. | K. No. 24, Musttli No. 6] Storage & Leased The said property has been obtained on lease frosn|M
Milestone 54, Main Mathura Dismantling Rachna Jain vide Lease deed dated April 01, 2@21, f
Road, Agwanpur, Palwal, Unit a period of 05 Years commencing from April 01, 20p1
Haryana-121102, India.

4. | Ground Floor, Tower A, Golf Branch Leased The said property has been obtained on lease frésr} M
View Corporate Tower, Sector 42,  Office God Gift Properties Private Limited vide Lease deed
Golf Course Road, Gurugram dated December 14, 2022, for a period of 108 months
122002, Haryana, India. commencing from November 01, 2022.

5. | Site No. 36/2, Dhawan Complex, Warehouse Rented | The said property has been obtained from Mr. Dharma
Opp. Balaji Electro Control Singh on rent vide rent agreement dated October 30,
Madanayakanahalli, Dasanapura 2023, for a period of 11 months commencing from
Hobli, Bangalore- 562162, October 28, 2023.

Karnataka, India.

6. | Khata No. 150, Survey No. 22, Land and Owned Agreement of sale executed between Vinodhhai
Old Survey No 27, Sub Distrigt Building Ranchhodbhai Patel & Rahul Mahendrabhai Pgatel
Mandal, Anandpura-382120, (Seller) and M/s Namo eWaste Management Limijted
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KEY REGULATIONS AND POLICIES

The following description is a summary of the ralgwegulations and policies as prescribed by thev&nment of India, and the
respective bye laws framed by the local bodiesadhers incorporated under the laws of India. Tifeimation detailed in this Chapter
has been obtained from the various legislationgluiding rules and regulations promulgated by thgulatory bodies and the bye laws
of the respective local authorities that are avhiain the public domain. The statements producddvb are based on the current
provisions of Indian law, and the judicial and adistrative interpretations thereof, which are suitjo change or modification by
subsequent legislative, regulatory, administrativgudicial decisions and may not be exhaustival are only intended to provide
general information to investors and is neitherigesd nor intended to be a substitute for professitegal advice. We are subject to
a number of Central and State legislations whidjutate substantive and procedural aspects of tlsniess. Additionally, the business
activities of our Company require sanctions, appieylicenses, registrations etc. from the concdraethorities, under the relevant
Central and State legislations and local bye-laws.

For details of Government and Other Approvals aledi by the Company in compliance with these reguist see section titled
“Government and Other Approvalsbeginning on page 203 of this Red Herring Prospect

This chapter has been classified as under:

Core Business Laws

Corporate and Commercial laws
Labour and employment Laws
Environment protection laws
Tax Laws

Foreign Trade Regulations
Intellectual Property Laws

OMmMoUOow»

A. CORE BUSINESS LAWS

Environment Protection Act, 1986 (“Environment Act”)

The Environment Act provides a framework for therbnation of activities of various state and cah&uthorities established under

previous environmental laws by the Central Govemmimiehe Environment Act states that no person aagrgn any industry, operation

or process shall discharge or emit or permit taliseharged or emitted any environment pollutantsxoess of prescribed standards.

Further, it empowers the Central Government to males for various purposes, including prescrikasdelow:

(i) the standards of quality of air, water or soil¥arious areas;

(i) the maximum allowable limits of concentration ofieas environmental pollutants for different areas;

(iii) the procedures and safeguards for the preventianaifients which may cause environmental pollugiot remedial measures for
such accidents.

Environment (Protection) Rules, 1986 (“EnvironmentRules”)

The Environment Rules were notified by the CerBavernment, in exercise if its powers under theiimment Act. Pursuant to the
Environment Rules, every person who carries onndnsdtry, operation or process requiring conseneumater (Prevention and
Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 or Air (Preventi@md Control of Pollution) Act, 1981, shall subnaitthe concerned Pollution Control
Board (“PCB”) an environmental statement for thiaaificial year in the prescribed form.

Hazardous and other Wastes (Management and Transbodary Movement) Rules, 2016 (“HW Rules”)

The HW Rules impose an obligation on every occupiem establishment generating hazardous wasteyele or reprocess or reuse
such wastes through a registered recycler or podisof such hazardous wastes in an authorizedddibfacility. Every person engaged,
inter alia, in the generation, processing, treatnmackage, storage and disposal of hazardous vsasiguired to obtain an authorization
from the relevant state PCB for collecting, reayglireprocessing, disposing, storing and treatieghazardous waste. The new HW
Rules as compared to the Rules of 2008 have enldtgescope of regulated wastes by including ‘othastes’ in its ambit. Other
wastes include: Waste tyre, paper waste, metgbsaszd electronic items, etc. and are recognigedrasource for recycling and reuse.
These resources supplement the industrial procesgeeduce the load on the virgin resource otthtry.

E-waste Management Rules, 2016 (Amended on 01.0£23(&s E-waste Management Rule, 2022)
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These rules shall apply to every manufacturer, yeed refurbisher, dismantler and recycler involuednanufacture, sale, transfer,
purchase, refurbishing, dismantling, recycling gndcessing of e-waste or electrical and electregjgipment listed in Schedule |
including their components, consumables, partsspades which make the product operational butafersles will not apply to waste
batteries, packaging plastics, radio-active waasethey are covered under their respective rulesrately.

It is mandatory for all the entities to get regisibn under the category of Manufacturer, produoefiyrbisher or recycler. All the
refurbishers shall have the responsibility to aille-waste generated during the process of refrigsand hand over the waste to
registered recyclers and upload information orpitigal and they are required to file annual andtguly returns in the laid down form
on the portal. All the refurbishers shall ensurat tte refurbished equipment shall be as per casopylregistration scheme of the
Ministry of Electronics and Information Technologgd Standards of Bureau of Indian Standards fraforetthis purpose.

Any person, who provides incorrect information riegd under these rules for obtaining extended predtesponsibility certificates,
uses or causes to be used false or forged extgmdeddcer responsibility certificates in any mannitifully violates the directions
given under these rules or fails to cooperate énvitrification and audit proceedings, may be prasetunder section 15 of the Act,
1986 and this prosecution shall be in additiorhtaénvironmental compensation levied under rule 22

Battery Waste Management Rules, 2022

These rules shall apply to, —(i) Producer, deaensumer, entities involved in collection, segremattransportation, refurbishment
and recycling of Waste Battery; all types of bat¢teregardless of chemistry, shape, volume, weighterial composition and use but
it doesn’t apply to battery used in equipment cateed with the protection of the essential secunitgrest including arms, ammunitions,
war material and those intended specifically folitexly purposes All refurbisher shall register witte State Pollution Control Board
on the centralized portal. The certificate of r&gison shall be issued using the portal in For)2(t is the responsibility of all the
refurbishers to ensure that it carries out anyagtin accordance with the guidelines prescribgdlentral Pollution control Board and
it should ensure that hazardous waste generateddny activity of the entity is managed as pergitwvisions under Hazardous and
other Wastes (Management and Transboundary MoveiRerds, 2016.

They should ensure that the Waste Battery is rethéreen collected appliances if Battery is incorgethin equipment and refurbishers
shall furnish quarterly returns in Form 4 regardthg information on quantity of used Battery caket or received from various
producers or entities, refurbished quantities, tjiaaf hazardous waste.

Plastic Waste Management Rules, 2022

The Plastic Waste Management Rules 2022 Indiahaie a far-reaching impact on the environment. i rules will prohibit the
use of certain types of plastic including rigid gilas and mandate the recycling of others. Thelalslo establish standards for the
collection and disposal of plastic waste. The salds mandate the generators of plastic wastekiodteps to minimize generation of
plastic waste, not to litter the plastic waste,ueesegregated storage of waste at source & hagdsegregated waste in accordance
with rules. Under this act, it shall be ensured gtandard biodegradable plastic, other than cotaptesplastics, undergoes complete
degradation by biological processes under ambievit@ament (terrestrial or in water) conditions,specified time periods, without
leaving any micro plastics, or visible, distinguabke or toxic residue, which has adverse envirotirimepacts, following appropriate
standards developed by Bureau of Indian Standardgertified by Central Pollution Control Board.

Solid Waste Management Rules, 2016

The Solid Waste Management Rules, 2016 shall appdyery authority responsible for collection, sggtion, storage, transportation,
processing and disposal of solid wastes. The opeodta facility involved in collecting, segregatinstoring, transporting, processing
and disposal solid wastes and any other agencyirmtpdofor the management and handling of solid @s&$t required to obtain
authorizations from the State Pollution Control BbaAny solid waste generated is required to beagad and handled in accordance
with the procedures specified in the Solid Wastele®

Information Technology Act, 2000 and the rules madéhereunder (“IT Act”)

The IT Act creates liability on a body corporateiethis negligent in implementing and maintainingsenable security practices and
procedures, and thereby causing wrongful loss angful gain to any person, while possessing, dgatinhandling any sensitive
personal data or information in a computer resoorred, controlled or operated by it but affordstection to intermediaries with
respect to third party information liability. Th& Act also provides for civil and criminal liabjitincluding compensation, fines and
imprisonment for various computer related offencBsese include offences relating to unauthorizetese to computer systems,
damaging such systems or modifying their conteritbomt authorization, unauthorized disclosure ofifaential information and
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committing fraudulent acts through computers. InilAp011, the Department of Information Technolagyder the then Ministry of
Communications and Information Technology notified Information Technology (Reasonable Securitgfraes and Procedures and
Sensitive Personal Data or Information) Rules, 2Q&é& “IT Personal Data Protection Rules”) undect®®a 43A of the IT Act and
notified the Information Technology (Intermediar&sidelines) Rules, 2011 and Information Technol®gasonable security practice
and procedure and sensitive personal data or ifiiom) Rules, 20211 (the “IT Intermediaries Rulesiider Section 79(2) of the IT
Act. The IT Personal Data Protection Rules prescdirections for the collection, disclosure, tramsind protection of sensitive
personal data. The IT Intermediaries Rules reqo@esons receiving, storing, transmitting or provgdiany service with respect to
electronic messages to not knowingly host, pubtigimsmit, select or modify any information proléai under the Intermediaries Rules
and to disable such information after obtainingwlsalge of it.

Information Technology (Reasonable Security Practies & Procedure & Sensitive Personal Data or Inform&on) Rules, 2011

Information Technology (Reasonable security prastiand procedures and sensitive personal datdoomattion) Rules, 2011 came
into effect on 11th April, 2011. It provides rulfes collection, disclosure, transfer and securitylata. The Personal Data Protection
Rules further require the Body Corporate to prowdprivacy policy for handling and dealing on pedoinformation, including
sensitive personal data. Such policy is requirdoetpublished on the website of the Body Corpomigclosure of information to any
third party is mandate to be permitted by the comee authority and from the provider of that infaton. The security standards are
to be certified and audited on a regular basis.

The Digital Personal Data Protection Act, 2023

An Act to provide for the processing of digital penal data in a manner that recognises both ti aigindividuals to protect their
personal data and the need to process such pedsatador lawful purposes and for matters connethiecewith or incidental thereto.
Since the company is involved in providing the s&s of destruction of data which includes dataadeging, hard disk shredding and
software data destruction, the company needs toddkquate measures to prevent any leakage oé#itrged data. One of the major
principles of this new act is the principle of asntability and also imposes obligation on fiduaarfor “data processing”. The word
“processing” is explained as collection, storagary other operation on personal data. The actstilsolates the provision for financial
penalties for the breach of rights of the datagipies and breach of duties and obligations ot fiduciaries.

Legal Metrology Act, 2009(“Legal Metrology Act”)

The Legal Metrology Act came into effect on Janubdy 2010 and has repealed and replaced the SteEnditWeights and Measures
Act, 1976 and the Standards of Weights and Meagkr@srcement) Act, 1985. The Legal Metrology Aeeks to establish and enforce
standards of weights and measures, regulate tratleammerce in weights, measures and other gooithahe sold or distributed by
weight, measure or number and for matters connedwith or incidental thereto. The Legal MetmldAct provides for prescribed
specifications for all weights and measures usearbgntity to be based on a metric system onlyhSugights and measures are
required to be verified and re-verified periodigatlefore usage. Under the provisions of the LegatrMogy Act, pre-packaged
commodities are required to bear statutory dedtaratand entities are required to obtain a redisttaof the instruments used before
import of any weight or measure. Approval of moidetequired before manufacture or import of anygheior measure. Without a
license under the Legal Metrology Act, weights aasures may not be manufactured, sold or repaired.

National Non-Ferrous Metal Scrap Recycling Framewdk, 2020

The National Non-Ferrous Metal Scrap Recycling Framark, 2020, as amended (the “Non-Ferrous Metaly8eg Framework”)
issued by the Ministry of Mines, Government of Bndénvisages bringing both product and processagasdship to enhance Non-
Ferrous Metal recycling. Its objectives includdgemalia, promotion of a formal and well- organizedycling ecosystem; adoption of
data-based analysis and policy making at all stageke recycling chain; production of high qualggrap for quality secondary
production whilst minimizing the dependency on imppachieving technological leadership in sciéntifiethodology; bettering the
quality of scrap produced; and to promote the GiReiples of Reduce, Reuse, Recycle, Recover, Rgnasd Remanufacture through
scientific handling, processing and disposal oftglles of non-ferrous scrap, through authorizedresr facility. The Non-Ferrous
Metal Recycling Framework aims to achieve its gifdlaving a sustainable non-ferrous metal recyatiogrsystem in the long run by,
inter alia, setting up a central authority for relayg of metals which may be called as Metal ReiegcAuthority; placing obligations
on the stakeholders involved in the process; gpttman institutional mechanism for carrying ouid#s and advance research in the
field of recycling of metal; and by having the govaent encourage and provide support to researdev&lopment in metal scrap
recycling. It also aims to develop specified metalycling zones with facility for collection, segedion, dismantling etc. Of metal
scrap and ensure quality control by fixing miniminfrastructure requirement for recycling units witlear minimum standards and
criteria for the processing of recyclables to praloonsistent, high quality streams of recyclabdg¢emial.
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Steel Scrap Recycling Policy, 2019

The Steel Scrap Recycling Policy, 2019, as ame(ttedSteel Recycling Policy”) was introduced bg tMinistry of Steel, Government
of India, envisaging a framework to facilitate gmmote the establishment of metal scrapping ceritréndia. The policy aims to
ensure scientific processing & recycling of ferrsasap generated from various sources and a varfigiyducts. The policy framework
provides standard guidelines for collection, distiiag and shredding activities in an organizedesand environmentally sound
manner. The policy aims to achieve the objectiirger alia, to promote circular economy in the bgsetor; to promote a formal and
scientific collection; dismantling and processirggiaties for end of life products that are sourcésecyclable (ferrous, non-ferrous
and other non-metallic) scraps which will lead@saurce conservation and energy savings and settin§an environmentally sound
management system for handling ferrous scrap; psing and recycling of products in an organizete aad environment friendly
manner; to evolve a responsive ecosystem by invglall stakeholders; to produce high quality fesrearap for quality steel production
thus minimizing the dependency on imports; to dgeshthe Indian cities from end of life vehicleEI(Vs") and reuse of ferrous scrap;
to create a mechanism for treating waste streamsesidues produced from dismantling and shredthniities in compliance to
Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management and Tramd#guMovement) Rules, 2016 issued by Ministry ofiEonment, Forest and
Climate Change; and to promote 6Rs principles dfice, reuse, recycle, recover, redesign and remetuné through scientific
handling, processing and disposal of all typeseofclable scraps including nonferrous scraps, tiit@uthorized centres / facility.

B. CORPORATE AND COMMERCIAL LAWS

The Companies Act, 2013

The Companies Act primarily regulates the formatiimancing, functioning and restructuring of segiarlegal entity as companies.
The Act provides regulatory and compliance mechaniggarding all relevant aspects including orgaional, financial and
managerial aspects of companies. The provisionkeoct state the eligibility, procedure and exemufor various functions of the
company, the relation and action of the managearhthat of the shareholders. The law lays dowrsfrarency, corporate governance
and protection of shareholders & creditors. The Games Act plays the balancing role between th@secompeting factors, namely,
management autonomy and investor protection.

Sale of Goods Act, 1930

The law relating to the sale of goods is codifiadhie Sale of Goods Act, 1930. It defines sale agjréement to sell as a contract
whereby the seller transfers or agrees to tratiséeproperty in goods to the buyer for a price pravides that there may be a contract
of sale between part owner and another and thatathieact of sale may be absolute or conditional.

Consumer Protection Act, 1986 (“COPRA")

COPRA aims at providing better protection to thteriests of consumers and for that purpose makessjoos for the establishment of
authorities for the settlement of consumer dispuibe COPRA provides a mechanism for the consuméleta complaint against a
trader or service provider in cases of unfair trpdectices, restrictive trade practices, defectgdads, deficiency in services, price
charged being unlawful and goods being hazardolifetand safety when used or being offered foe $althe public.

Competition Act, 2002

The Competition Act, 2002 came into effect on Jun2011 and has been enacted to “prohibit anti-peiitive agreements, abuse of
dominant positions by enterprises” and regulatesritzinations” in India. The Competition Act also addished the Competition
Commission of India (th&CCI” ) as the authority mandated to implement the CoitipetAct. The Act prohibits Combinations which
are likely to cause an appreciable adverse effecbmpetition in a relevant market in India. Thel @@y enquire into all combinations,
even if taking place outside India, or betweeniparbutside India, if such combination is likelyitave an appreciable adverse effect
on competition in India.

Indian Contract Act, 1872
Indian Contract Act codifies the way we enter iatocontract, execute a contract, implementatiorr@fipions of a contract and effects
of breach of a contract. The Act consists of lingtfactors subject to which a contract may be enterto, executed and breach enforced

as amended from time to time. It determines theuanstances in which a promise made by the padi@sdontract shall be legally
binding on them.
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Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881

In India, any negotiable instruments such as chegwe governed by this Act, Section 138 of the Awkes dishonor of cheques a
criminal offence if the cheque is dishonored ongheund of insufficiency of funds in the accountintained by a person who draws
the cheque which is punishable with imprisonmenwel as fine.

The Registration Act, 1908 (“Registration Act”)

The Registration Act was passed to consolidatetiatments relating to the registration of docusiéhlhe main purpose for which
the Registration Act was designed was to ensu@nmdtion about all deals concerning land so thateod land records could be
maintained. The Registration Act is used for prapeording of transactions relating to other immaeagroperty also. The Registration
Act provides for registration of other documentoalwhich can give these documents more authgntRégistering authorities have
been provided in all the districts for this purpose

Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (the “Stamp Act”)

Under the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (the “Stamp Aditdmp duty is payable on instruments evidencingaasfer or creation or

extinguishment of any right, title or interest mmovable property. Stamp duty must be paid onnaliriments specified under the
Stamp Act at the rates specified in the schedoléiset Stamp Act. The applicable rates for stamy datinstruments chargeable with
duty vary from state to state. Instruments charigembduty under the Stamp Act, which are not dsihmped, are incapable of being
admitted in court as evidence of the transactiomaioed therein and it also provides for impoundaignstruments that are not
sufficiently stamped or not stamped at all.

The Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996

This act was enacted by Parliament in the FortestvYear of the Republic of India to consolidabel amend the law relating to
domestic arbitration, international commercial agtion and enforcement of foreign arbitral awaadsalso to define the law relating
to conciliation.

The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016-

The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (the “€pdevers Insolvency of individuals, unlimited ligiby partnerships, Limited
Liability partnerships (LLPs) and companies.

The IBC 2016 has laid down a collective mechanisnrésolution of insolvencies in the country by ntaining a delicate balance for
all stakeholders to preserve the economic valukeoprocess in a time bound manner. The code emp@mg creditor of a Corporate
Debtor (CD), irrespective of it being a Financiak@itor (FC) or Operational Creditor (OC) or seclcg unsecured creditor, or the
Corporate Debtor itself, to make an applicationobefthe Adjudicating Authority (AA) to initiate Cporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP) against a Corporate Debtor, atdmgretion, in the event of there being a defaylthe Corporate Debtor in payment
of their dues for an amount as specified from timéme.

C. INDUSTRIAL LAWS, LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT LAWS

Industrial (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951

This Act has been liberalized under the New IndaisRolicy dated July 24 1991, and all industrial undertakings have beewlan
exempt from licensing except for certain industgash as distillation and brewing of alcoholic #sncigars and cigarettes of tobacco
and manufactured tobacco substitutes, all typegledtronic aerospace and defense equipment, imglusttplosives including
detonating fuses, safety fuses, gun powder, niitdose and matches and hazardous chemicals aséd tieserved for the small scale
sector. An industrial undertaking, which is exerfnpin licensing, is required to file an Industriaittepreneurs Memorandum ("IEM")
with the Secretariat for Industrial Assistance, &ment of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Minjstsf Commerce and Industry,
Government of India, and no further approvals arpiired.

Factories Act, 1948 (“Factories Act”)

The Factories Act, 1948 defines a “factory” to aoaay premises which employs 10 or more workers ianghich manufacturing
process is carried on with the aid of power and@eynises where there are at least 20 workers,ednharanufacturing process is being
carried on without the aid of power. State Govemtnéhave the authority to formulate rules in respEcmatters such as prior
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submission of plans and their approval for thetldistament of factories and registration and licegsof factories. The Factories Act
provides that the person who has ultimate contvel the affairs of the factory and in the case cbmpany, any one of the directors,
must ensure the health, safety and welfare of alkkers. It provides such safeguards for workerthenfactories as well as offers
protection to the exploited workers and improvesrtivorking conditions. The penalties for contratem of the Factories Act include

fine and imprisonment for the ‘occupier’ or ‘mandges defined under the Factories Act, and enhapeslties for repeat offences
and contravention of certain provisions relatingise of the hazardous materials.

Guijarat Factories Rules, 1963

The Factories Act is a social legislation that besn enacted for occupational safety, health, aithme of workers at workplace. The
State of Gujarat has formulated its rules as egedaunder the Act and they are known as The Gufaetories Rules, 1963. The
Guijarat Labour and Employment Department issued@bgrat Factories (Amendment) Rules, 2021 to &rrlimend the Gujarat
Factories Rules, 1963.

The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmen#ct, 2006

The Act provides for facilitating the promotion addvelopment and enhancing the competitivenessiaofomsmall and medium
enterprises. The Central Government is empowerethsify by notification, any class of enterprigeduding inter-alia, a company,
a partnership, firm or undertaking by whatever naraked, engaged in the manufacture or productiogoods pertaining to any
industry specified in the First Schedule to theulstdes (Development and Regulation) Act, 195(iast micro enterprise, (ii) a small
enterprise, or (iii) a medium enterprise, as péega mentioned in the said Act. The MSMED Actentlia stipulates that any person
who intends to establish, a micro or small entegpdr a medium enterprise engaged in renderingreices, may at his discretion and
a medium enterprise engaged in the manufactureootuption of goods as specified hereinabove, filreamorandum of micro, small
or medium enterprise, as the case may be, witpriscribed authority.

Guijarat Industrial Policy 2020

New Gujarat Industrial Policy 2020 is being introdd with key thrust sectors, strengthening integtatalue chains, innovation and
research. The initiative ZED (Zero Defect in Marat€aing and Zero Effect to Environment) was laurtth® enhance the quality of
the manufactured goods with the end goal of pasitip India as the “World’s Manufacturing Hub”. Grga Industrial Policy 2020 is
offering land on lease, de-linking of incentivesrir tax structure and replacing it with capital sdpsvithout any upper ceiling will
attract many souls to take the entrepreneurial. path

Guijarat Shops and Establishments (Regulation of Empyment and Conditions of Service) Act, 2019

The Gujarat Shops and Establishments (Regulati@myfloyment and Conditions of Service) Act is ahthat regulates the working
conditions of employees in shops and commercialbdishments in the Indian state of Gujarat. The mowides guidelines and

regulations for payment of wages, terms of serwiemk hours, leave, holidays, and more to ensugetbtection of employee rights.
The act also prohibits hawking before and aftesiclg hours of shops and allows commercial estatléstis to operate for 24 hours in
a day. The act has undergone reforms in the padtaanew version called the Gujarat Shops and Estiaients (Regulation of

Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 2019 woduced to bring about further changes andrne$o

The Gujarat State Tax on Professions, Traders, Catigs and Employments Rules, 1976

The professional tax is charged on the income di¥viduals, profits of business or gains in vocasiohhe professional tax is charged
as per the List Il of the Constitution. The tax @lhlg under the State Acts by any person earniradgaysor wage shall be deducted by
his employer from the salary or wages payable th qerson before such salary or wages is paidng and such employer shall,

irrespective of whether such deduction has beeremadot when the salary and wage is paid to secbops, be liable to pay tax on
behalf of such person and employer has to obt&indpistration from the assessing authority inptesscribed manner. Every person
liable to pay tax under this Act (other than a parsarning salary or wages, in respect of whontdkés payable by the employer),

shall obtain a certificate of enrolment from thesessing authority.

Guijarat Fire Prevention and Life Safety Measures At 2013

The state legislatures have also enacted fire aloantid safety rules and regulations such as thar@ufrire Prevention and Life Safety
Measures Act, 2013 and its Rules and Regulatioighwils applicable to our manufacturing units. Tegislation includes provisions
in relation to provision of fire safety and lifevsiag measures by occupiers of buildings, licengngvisions and penalties for non-
compliance.
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Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986

This statute prohibits employment of children belbdwears of age in certain occupations and presesmsd provides for regulation of
employment of children in all other occupations gmdcesses. Under this Act, the employment of clatibur in the building and
construction industry is prohibited.

Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) At§70 and the Contract Labour (Regulation and Aiool) Central Rules, 1971
came into force on 10.02.1971.

The Objective of the Contract Labour (Regulatiod @folition) Act, 1970 is to prevent exploitatiof contract labour and also to
introduce better conditions of work. A workman &edhed to be employed as Contract Labour when tieeid in connection with the
work of an establishment by or through a Contractbe Act states that a work is deemed to be efinittent nature if it is performed
for less than 120 days in the preceding twelve ot it is of non-seasonal character and is peddrfor less than 60 days in a year.

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevéion, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“SHWW At”)

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (PtiewerProhibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 provifiteghe protection of women
at work place and prevention of sexual harassmembik place. The Act also provides for a redressathanism to manage complaints
in this regard. Sexual harassment includes oneaoe wf the following acts or behaviour namely, pbgscontact and advances or a
demand or request for sexual favours or makingaxaoloured remarks, showing pornography or atheounwelcome physical,
verbal or non-verbal conduct of sexual nature. Abiemakes it mandatory for every employer of a vpdake to constitute an Internal
Complaints Committee which shall always be presiggah by a woman. It also provides for the manmertane period within which

a complaint shall be made to the Internal Compta@®dmmittee i.e. a written complaint is to be madidin a period of 3 (three)
months from the date of the last incident. If thablishment has less than 10 (ten) employees thigecomplaints from employees of
such establishments as also complaints made agh@employer himself shall be received by the L@amplaints Committee. The
penalty for non-compliance with any provision oé tBHWW Act shall be punishable with a fine extegdio Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees
Fifty Thousand Only).

The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Prisions Act, 1952 (“EPF Act”) and the schemes formaked there under
(“schemes”)

The Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneousifons Act, 1952 ("EPF Act") was introduced withetobject to institute
compulsory provident fund for the benefit of empes in factories and other establishments. TheA®provides for the institution
of provident funds and pension funds for employeesstablishments where more than 20 (twenty) persoe employed and factories
specified in Schedule | of the EPF Act. Under thHeFEAct, the Central Government has framed the "Bygss Provident Fund
Scheme", "Employees Deposit-linked Insurance Seleand the "Employees Family Pension Scheme". liipli$ imposed on the
employer and the employee to contribute to the$undntioned above, in the manner specified intitate. There is also a requirement
to maintain prescribed records and registers dimg) fof forms with the concerned authorities. THeFEAct also prescribes penalties
for avoiding payments required to be made undeabimye mentioned schemes.

The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948

All the establishments to which the Employees Stiaéerance (ESI) Act applies are required to bésteged under the Act with the
Employees State Insurance Corporation. The Actieppbd those establishments where 20 or more pe@@employed. The Act
requires all the employees of the factories andbdishments to which the Act applies to be insurethe manner provided under the
Act. Further, employer and employees both are redubd make contribution to the fund. The returthefcontribution made is required
to be filed with the ESI department. The Employestate Insurance Rules, 1950 ensure implementafidhe provisions of the
Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948.

The other labour laws applicable to the Company are
» Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Payment of Wages Act, 1936

Employees’ Compensation Act, 1923

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

vV V V V VY
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The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 And Equal Remuiwer&ules, 1976
The Child and Adolescent Labour (Prohibition AncdgRiation) Act, 1986
Apprentices Act, 1961

vV V V VY

The Government of India has consolidated 29 centrdlabour laws into four Codes Namely Code of Waged029, The Code on
Social Security, 2020, The Industrial Relations Cogl 2020 and Occupational Safety, Health and Workingonditions Code,
2020. All these codes have received the assenth# President of India but none of them has been madeffective till date. Brief
descriptions of each of the codes are given below:

Code of Wages, 2019

The Code aims to consolidate the laws relatingdges and bonus and matters connected therewititidiental thereto. It received
the assent of the President of India on August2089. The Code contains procedures for fixing mumimwvage, limit for fines and
deductions in wages, minimum and maximum bonussutation of allocable and available surplus, aslvasl gender neutral
consideration in fixing wages. The Code has gitempower to the Central Government to fix a “fla@ge” and the State governments
cannot fix any minimum wage less than the “flooge/a It amalgamates and subsumes four imperathveulalaws - the Payment of
Wages Act, 1936; the Minimum Wages Act, 1948; tagrikent of Bonus Act, 1965 and the Equal Remunaraiict, 1976. The date
of implementation of the Code is yet to be notified

The Code on Social Security, 2020

This Code received the assent of the Presidentdifilon September 28, 2020 though the implementatiche same is yet to be
notified. The Code aims to provide better socigusigy benefits such as provident fund, insuranu gratuity to workers. It extends
the reach of the Employees' State Insurance Cdiporand the Employees' Provident Fund Organizdtidnich regulate benefits such
as provident fund, insurance, pension, etc.) tombekers in the unorganized sector and the platfmnohgig workers. The Code further
stipulates gratuity benefit for fixed term emplogegithout any condition for minimum service periasl envisaged under the current
regime. The Code subsumes nine (9) labour lawsingl#o social security, namely, the Employees' @ensation Act, 1923, the
Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948, the Employ@ewident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions A8§2, the Employment
Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies),A®59, the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, the Papingf Gratuity Act, 1972, the
Cine-Workers Welfare Fund Act, 1981, the BuildingdaOther Construction Workers' Welfare Cess Ac86L8nd the Unorganized
Workers Social Security Act, 2008.

The Industrial Relations Code, 2020

This Code received the assent of the Presidentdifilon September 28, 2020 though the implementatiche same is yet to be
notified. The Code aims to streamline the laws lating industrial disputes and trade unions in &ndhor the benefit of the employers,
the Code has introduced various aspects such @asing the threshold of workers to three hund8@@) for obtaining the consent of
the concerned government in case of lay off, retierent or closure of the establishment, noticehafhge not required to be given
subject to the conditions stipulated in the Coderdasing the wage threshold to INR 18,000 (InéRapees Eighteen Thousand) for
exclusion from the definition of worker, etc. Thedustrial Relations Code also introduces the canoépleemed certification of
standing orders. The Code subsumes three labosr&ating to industrial relations, namely, thedg&nions Act, 1926, the Industrial
Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 and the $tdi Disputes Act, 1947

Occupational Safety, Health and Working ConditionsCode, 2020

The Occupational Safety, Health and Working CoondgiCode, 2020 (OSH Code) is one of three new laddes that will consolidate
the bulk of labor legislation in India and streamaliabor compliance besides expanding the soaialrisg net for workers. This Code
received the assent of the President of India qieBaber 28, 2020 though the implementation of #maesis yet to be notified. Rules
to implement the Code are expected to be finalingbe next few weeks.

New establishments covered by the OSH Code muisteeghemselves (within 60 days of commencemetit@Code) with registering
officers appointed by the appropriate governmestallishments already registered under any otloeré law will not be required to
register again.

Every employer is directed to undertake the folloywbbligations by the OSH Code:
> Ensure that the workplace is free from hazardsceause injury or occupational disease to the emp®wnd comply with the
OSH Code and the government’s directions on theesam
> Provide free annual health examination or tesfireg of cost, to certain classes of employees;
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> Provide and maintain, as reasonably practical, &iwg environment that is safe and without riskite health of the employees;

> Issue letters of appointments to employees; and

> Ensure that no charge is levied on any employesfintenance of safety and health at the workpiackjding the conduct of
medical examination and investigation for the psgof detecting occupational diseases.

Further, the Code directs employers with respetadtories, mines, dock work, building and othemstouction work, or plantations to
ensure: (i) safety arrangements in the workpladesdasence of risk to health in connection withube, storage, and transport of articles
and substances; (ii) provision of such informatiostruction, training, and supervision as are seagy to ensure the health and safety
of all employees at work, etc. This Code shall sois more than 10 labour laws including Factories #8418, Contract Labour
(Regulation and Abolition) Act 1970 and Mines A&5R.

The Public Liability Insurance Act, 1991
An Act to provide for public liability insurance fahe purpose of providing immediate relief to thersons affected by accident
occurring while handling any hazardous substandefanmatters connected therewith or incidentatdt@ This act came into force

on 1st April, 1991, vide notification No. G.S.R 2%ated 27th March, 1991.

D. ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS

National Environmental Policy, 2006

The dominant theme of this policy is that while servation of environmental resources is necessasgdture livelihoods and well-
being of all, the most secure basis for consermatdo ensure that people dependent on particetsnurces obtain better livelihoods
from the fact of conservation, than from degradatibthe resource.

The Noise Pollution (Regulation & Control) Rules 200 (“Noise Regulation Rules”)

The Noise Regulation Rules regulate noise levelisdustrial, commercial and residential zones. Noése Regulation Rules also
establish zones of silence of not less than 10@metear schools, courts, hospitals, etc. The aifgsassign regulatory authority for
these standards to the local district courts. Reffial non-compliance with the Noise Regulation &ushall be under the provisions of
the Environment (Protection) Act, 1986.

Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 (“Air Act”)

The Air Act mandates that any individual, industnyinstitution responsible for emitting smoke oisga by way of use as fuel or
chemical reactions, obtains consent from the POBr o commencing any activity. The consent maycbeditional on certain
specifications like installation of pollution coatrequipment.

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 (“Water Act”)

Under the provisions of the Water Act, any induad industry or institution discharging industriad domestic wastewater or
establishing any treatment or disposal systemeu#ing of any new or altered outlet for the disghaf sewage is required to obtain
the consent of the applicable state PCB, whiclmigavered to establish standards and conditionsateatequired to be complied with.
The consent to operate is granted for a specifiogafter which the conditions stipulated at timeet of granting consent are reviewed
by the state PCB. Even before the expiry of theseahperiod, the state PCB is authorized to cartyandom checks on any industry
to verify if the standards prescribed are beingmoad with by the industry. In the event of non-q@iance, the state PCB after serving
notice to the concerned industry may withdraw watguply to the industry or cause magistrates t@ pganctions to restrain such
polluters.

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Cess At 1977
The Water Cess Act is a legislation providing foe fevy and collection of a cess on local authesitind industries based on the

consumption of water by such local authorities imadistries so as to enable implementation of théevWact by the regulatory agencies
concerned.
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E. TAXLAWS
Income Tax Act, 1961

The Income Tax Act, 1961 deals with the taxatiomaividuals, corporate, partnership firms and othés per the provisions of this
Act the rates at which they are required to payigasalculated on the income declared by them sessed by the authorities, after
availing the deductions and concessions accordddrutme Act. The maintenance of Books of Accoumd eelevant supporting
documents and registers are mandatory under theF#icly of returns of Income is compulsory for alisesses.

Customs Act, 1962

The provisions of the Customs Act, 1962 and ruladerthereunder are applicable at the time of ingfagbods or services i.e. bringing
into India from a place outside India or at thediof export of goods or services i.e. taken oundfa to a place outside India. Any
Company required to import or export any goodseovises is first required to get it registered aithin an IEC (Importer Exporter
Code).

The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017

The Act received assent of the President dhAg@ril 2017 and came into force fronit July 2017. Goods and Service Tax (GST) is
an indirect tax levied on the supply of goods agmises. This law has replaced many indirect taslehat previously existed in India
such as Service tax, Central Excise Act, Entry T@otroi, Additional customs duty and other dracaniadirect taxes. The company
has the GST registration for the state of Haryamh@ujarat. There are 3 taxes applicable undesgstem- CGST, SGST, IGST.

CGST: is collected by the Central Government on an igtede sale;
SGST: Collected by the State Government on an intreesale;
IGST: Collected by the Central Government for interestle.

F. Foreign Trade Regulations
The Foreign Trade (Development & Regulation) Act, 292

The Foreign Trade (Development & Regulation) A&92 [herein after FTA], provides for the developmand regulation of foreign
trade by facilitating imports into and augmentingerts from India and for matters connected thetfewr incidental thereto. As per
the provisions of the FTA, the Government: (i) nmagke provisions for facilitating and controllingréign trade; (ii) may prohibit,
restrict and regulate exports and imports, in apecified cases as well as subject them to exenwt(iii) is authorised to formulate
and announce an export and import policy and atsenal the same from time to time, by natificatiorthe Official Gazette; (iv) is
also authorised to appoint a 'Director Generalaklgn Trade' for the purpose of the Act, includfagmulation and implementation
of the Export-Import Policy. FTA read with the ladi Foreign Trade Policy inter-alia provides thakrport or import can be made by
a company without an Importer-Exporter Code numb#ess such company is specifically exempt. Aniappibn for an Importer-
Exporter Code number has to be made to the offitkeoJoint Director General of Foreign Trade, Miny of Commerce.

Foreign Trade Policy

The Foreign Trade Policy provides that no expoibgrort can be made by a person without an IECasndeich person is specifically
exempted. The policy provides for fast track cleagafacility for certain units, and permits the ring of infrastructure facilities, inter

unit transfer of goods and services, setting upvafehouses near the port of export and the useitgffcee equipment for training

purposes.

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (“the FEMA”and Rules and Regulations thereunder

Export of goods and services outside India is goeeiby the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Manant Act, 1999 (“FEMA”),
read with the applicable regulations. The ForeignHange Management (Export of goods and serviceghlRtions, 2000 have been
superseded by the Foreign Exchange Management (ffofp@oods and Services) Regulations, 2015 ("Expboods and Services
Regulations 2015") issued by the RBI on January2026 [last amended on September 10, 2021]. Theh@Blalso issued a Master
Circular on Export of Goods and Services. The expgogoverned by these Regulations which make uarjorovisions such as
declaration of exports, procedure of exports a$ agexemptions.
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Foreign Exchange Management (Mode of Payment and Rerting of Non-Debt Instruments) Regulations, 2019

In exercise of the powers conferred by section ftfi@ Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42980) and consequent to the
Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instrumenig$ 2019, the Reserve Bank makes the followigglegions relating to mode
of payment and reporting requirements for investnreindia by a person resident outside India

Importer-Exporter Code

Under the Indian Foreign Trade Policy, 2004, nocepr import can be made by a person or compattyowt an Importer Exporter
Code number unless such person/company is spdigifice@mpted. An application for an Importer Exgor€ode number has to be
made to the office of the Joint Director GeneralFofeign Trade, Ministry of Commerce. An Importetpgrter Code number
allotted to an applicant is valid for all its bréwes/divisions/ units/factories.

G. Intellectual Property Laws

The Trademarks Act, 1999 (“Trademarks Act”)

Under the Trademarks Act, a trademark is a marllgi@pof being represented graphically and whiatajzable of distinguishing the
goods or services of one person from those of sth&ed in relation to goods and services to indiaatonnection in the course of trade
between the goods and some person having theagghtoprietor to use the mark. Section 18 of ttel@marks Act requires that any
person claiming to be the proprietor of a tradekmesed or proposed to be used by him, must applyefgistration in writing to the
registrar of trademarks. The right to use the neark be exercised either by the registered proprarta registered user. The present
term of registration of a trademark is 10 (ten)rgeahich may be renewed for similar periods onnpant of a prescribed renewal fee.
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HISTORY AND CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Brief history of our Company:

Our Company was originally incorporated as “Namoast¥ Management Limited” a public limited compamger the Companies

Act, 1956 at Delhi, pursuant to a certificate afdrporation dated January 13, 2014 issued by tlygsRar of Companies, National

Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana. We comme&hcemmercial operations pursuant to a Certificat&&ommencement of Business
dated January 29, 2014 issued by the Registraroofip@nies, National Capital Territory of Delhi andrifana. Our Company’s

Corporate Identity Number is U74140DL2014PLC263441.

Naresh Kumar Jain, Neeraj Jain, Akshay Jain, Radhimg Nikita Jain, Shobha Jain and Achal Jain wheeenitial subscribers to the
Memorandum of Association of our Company.

For information on our Company’s profile, activitjeproducts, market, growth, technology, managedahpetence, standing with
reference to prominent competitors, major Vendassuppliers, please refer the sections titt@dr Business”, “Industry Overview”,
“Our Management”, “Financial information of the Conpany” and “Management's Discussion and Analysis Binancial Condition
and Results of Operationsdn pages 100, 90, 126, 144 and t&8pectively of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Our Locations:

Registered Office B-91, Private No. A-6, Basement, Main Road, Kalkdputh Delhi, New Delhi-110019, Delhi, India.

Corporate Office & 14/1, Main Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003, Haryhmha.

Factory

Storage & . . . .

. . . K. No. 24, Musttil No. 6, Milestone 54, Main MatleuRoad, Agwanpur, Palwal, Haryana-121102, India.

Dismantling Unit

Branch Office Ground Floor, Tower A, Golf View Corporate Toweecor 42, Golf Course Road, Gurugram 122002,
Haryana, India.

Warehouse Site No. 36/2, Dhawan Complex, Opp. Balaji Eled@ontrol, Madanayakanahalli, Dasanapura Habli,
Bangalore- 562162, Karnataka, India.

Changes in the Registered Office of the Company sia Incorporation:

Except as mentioned below, there has not been lagyge in our Registered Office since inceptionttié# date of the Red Herring
Prospectus.

Effective From To Reason for Change
Date
Upon A-3, Freedom Fighter Enclave, Ignou Road, Southt\@ethi - 110068, Delhi, India.
Incorporation
August 01, | A-3, Freedom Fighter Enclave, IgnauB-91, Private No. A-6, Basement, MajnTo increase Operational
2023 Road, South West Delhi - 110068, DelhiRoad, Kalkaji, South Delhi, New Delhi Efficiency
India. 110019, Delhi, India.

Main Objects of our Company as per the Memorandum bAssociation:
The main objects of our Company, as set forth inN@morandum of Association, are as follows:

1. To carry on the business as re-cyclers, manufastuassemblers, processors, distributors, selersjce providers, inventors,
traders, founders, smelters, refiners, collect@fsirbishers, recyclable material processors, devMasiterial handlers and dealers
of all kinds of e-Waste Scrap Management. Thisudek but not limited to handling of various typésiged Electronics products
such as T.V, Laptops, Refrigerators, fans (inclgdiir circulator fans, exhaust fans), inverterstewaurifiers, vacuum cleaners,
cables, wires, cable network, electrical and eteits items and products, cooler kits, switchesonsy starter/delta starter, relay,
condensers, tools, motor starter, regulators, foamers, lamps, stabilizers, power plants, genesatesistances, battery, elements,
control panels, magnetic amplifiers, reactors, tedeic control unit, chokes, light fittings, andrfg| as well as engaging in the
business of refurbishment, repairs, sorting, digtimgnand recycling of various electronic items amy other activities related to
e-waste Scrap Management.
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2. To carry on the business of re-cycle, manufaciomgort, export, buy, sell, distribute, electricabgneers, electricians, contractors,
suppliers of and dealers in electrical and deallirtype of electrical goods and items and to doo#ier activities as may be
necessary for the purpose of attainment of its rabjacts as mentioned in point no 1 above.

Amendments to the Memorandum of Association:

Except as stated below there has been no charnlje Memorandum of Association of our Company siteécorporation:

Date of Type of
Meeting Meeting Nature of Amendments
January 17 Alteration in Clause V by increase in the authatizbare capital of the Company fr@i0.00 Lakhs

EGM divided into 100,000 Equity Shares Tf0/- each t&200.00 Lakhs divided into 20,00,000 Equity
Shares 0f10/- each.

Alteration in Clause V by increase in the authatizhare capital of the Company fr&@200.00
EGM Lakhs divided into 20,00,000 Equity Sharegdd/- each t&1020.30 Lakhs divided into 10,203,000
Equity Shares o10/- each.

Alteration in Clause V by increase in the authatishare capital of the Company fr&h020.30
EGM Lakhs divided into 10,203,000 Equity Share€dd/- each t&2500 Lakhs divided into 2,50,00,000
Equity Shares 0%10/- each.
To alter the existing Sub Clause 1 and 2 of cldlié®) of the main objects of the Company was

deleted and substituted with the following new Sllduse 1 and 2 as under:

2015

November 10,
2018

November 17,
2023

1. To carry on the business as re-cyclers, manufastuessemblers, processors, distributors,
sellers, service providers, inventors, traderspélaus, smelters, refiners, collectors, refurbishers
recyclable material processors, e-waste materiafilees and dealers of all kinds of e-Waste
Scrap Management. This includes but not limitelsletodling of various types of used Electronjcs
products such as T.V, Laptops, Refrigerators, {arduding air circulator fans, exhaust fans),
inverters, water purifiers, vacuum cleaners, cableges, cable network, electrical and
electronics items and products, cooler kits, sweischmotors, starter/delta starter, relay,

EGM condensers, tools, motor starter, regulators, foamers, lamps, stabilizers, power plants,

generators, resistances, battery, elements, comtaokls, magnetic amplifiers, reactors,

electronic control unit, chokes, light fittings,daparts, as well as engaging in the business of
refurbishment, repairs, sorting, dismantling anclycting of various electronic items and any
other activities related to e-waste Scrap Managémen

November 17,
2023

2. To carry on the business of re-cycle, manufactiumpprt, export, buy, sell, distribute, electrigal
engineers, electricians, contractors, supplieranof dealers in electrical and deal in all type of
electrical goods and items and to do all othewdiets as may be necessary for the purposg of
attainment of its main objects as mentioned in fpainl above.

November 17, EGM Adoption of new set of Memorandum of Associatiorpas Companies Act, 2013.
2023

Major Key Events, Milestone and Achievements of ouCompany:

The Table below sets forth some of the major evientise history of our company:

Year/F.Y. | Key Events / Milestone / Achievements/ Awards/ Regaitions/ Accreditations
2014 Incorporation of the Company.
2023-24 | Techeco Waste Management LLP (Formerly kna# Techeco Ewaste Namo LLP) become the subsidiaour
Company.

Other details about our Company:

For details of our Company’s activities, produgr@wth, awards & recognitions, capacity, technolaggrketing strategy, competition
and our customers, please refer section tii&ar Business”, “Management’s Discussion and Analigsof Financial Conditions and
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Results of Operations” and “Basis for Issue Pricejh pages 100, 18&hd 82 respectively of this Red Herring Prospectus. Fedaits
of our management and managerial competence ardkfails of shareholding of our Promoters, plea$errto sections titletiOur
Management”’and"Capital Structure" beginning on page 12fhd 61of the Red Herring Prospectus respectively.

Capital Raising (Debt / Equity):

For details in relation to our capital raising sittes through equity, please refer to the chaptied “Capital Structure”beginning on
page 61of the Red Herring Prospectus. For details of oom@any’s debt facilities, se&tatement of Financial Indebtednessn
page 18%f the Red Herring Prospectus.

Changes in activities of our Company during the lasfive (5) Years:

There has not been any change in the activity ofGampany during the last five (5) years precedhng date of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Our Holding Company:

As on the date of the Red Herring Prospectus, amngany is not a subsidiary of any company.

Our Subsidiary Company

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, awe lone Subsidiary Company, the details of whiehaargiven below:
Techeco Waste Management LLRFormerly known as Techeco Ewaste Namo LLP)

Brief Information:

Techeco Waste Management LLP was originally forraed registered as a Limited Liability Partnershigler the Limited Liability
Partnership Act, 2008 (“LLP Act”) in the name argles of “Techeco Ewaste Namo LLP” (LLPIN: AAN-466@nd received a
certificate of incorporation issued by the Registvh Companies, Central Registration Centre, ManesaOctober 24, 2018. The
constitution and capital Contribution of the Lindteiability partnership was changed pursuant tqpsempentary agreement modifying
the Limited Liability Partnership Agreement datect@ber 28, 2018, October 30, 2020, January 21, 28@2 18, 2023, February 01,
2024 and March 07, 2024. Further, the name of LiaB ehanged from “Techeco Ewaste Namo LLP” to “Teoh#&/aste Management
LLP” and a fresh certificate of incorporation coggent upon change of name was issued by the RagafttCompanies, Central
Registration Centre, Manesar vide letter dated aanlo, 2022.

LLPIN AAN-4669

PAN AAOFT3744N
Unit No 2A, 2nd Floor, Building 11/12, Raghuvanshills Compound Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Pafel,
Mumbai City, Mumbai 400013, Maharashtra, India.

Registered Office

Nature of Business:

Techeco Waste Management LLP is engaged in thedssiwhether within or outside India, of collestisegregation, transportation,
trading, processing, composting, recycling, treatirend disposal of electronic waste (e-waste) (ldresolid, liquid or gaseous
substances) and construction and demolition deiosmedical waste, hazardous waste, sewage, wader etc undertake use. sale,
marketing and/or distribution of all products andgvoducts that are generated in the process afnvent or disposal of waste and
waste products (such as compost, energy avid referseed fuel generated form waste to energy psmEsesuch as biomethanation etc.
methane gas from landfill, processing, electromizdpcts suitable for re-use with or without re-fisting paper, metals and other
materials including chemicals obtained from treaihwd wastes) and to develop, construct, operadéoamaintain/manage processing
facilities for all types of electronic, waste andste products including composting plants, larslfithd sewages treatment plants., waste
water treatment plants, Incineration, refuse defriield plants, electronic waste processing plants.

Capital Contribution:

The capital contribution of Techeco Waste ManagerheR as on the date of this Red Herring Prospeistusentioned below:

| Sr. No. | Name of Partners | Capital contribution (in %) |
123




Namo eWaste Management Limited

1. Namo eWaste Management Limited 99.99
2. Akshay Jain 0.01
Total 100.00

Designated Partners:

Following are the Designated Partners of Techecst®dlanagement LLP as on the date of this Red htpRrospectus: -

Sr. No. | Name of Designated Partners DPIN
1. Akshay Jain 06763819
2. Ujjwal Kumar 08151157

Accumulated profits or losses:

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectusgethes no accumulated profits or losses of Techeast®Wanagement LLP that have
not been accounted for or consolidated by our Camypa

Significant Notes of Auditor:

There are no significant notes of the auditorselation to the aforementioned financial statemesten the date of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Our Associates Company:

Our Company does not have any Associate Compaaoy 8 date of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Joint Ventures:

The Company has not formed any joint ventures ab®@ulate of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Details regarding Acquisition of Business/Undertakigs, Mergers, Amalgamation, Revaluation of Assetd@

Except as disclosed below, our Company has not raagiematerial acquisitions or divestments of angimess or undertakings,
mergers, amalgamation or revaluation of assetsanatst 10 years preceding the date of this RedndeProspectus.

Techeco Waste Management LLRFormerly known as Techeco Ewaste Namo LLP):

The company has acquired 99.99% of the Capitakoch&co Waste Management LLP via Supplementary ofidleld® dated April 18,
2023 for a total consideration of Rs. 99,990/-.

Injunction or Restraining Order:

Except as disclosed in the section titl&@utstanding Litigation and Material Developmentsbeginning on page 198f this Red
Herring Prospectus, there are no injunctions/resirg orders that have been passed against the &omp

Number of shareholders of our Company:

Our Company has 7 (Seven) shareholders as on te®fithis Red Herring Prospectus. For further iteetan the shareholding pattern
of our Company, please refer to the chapter titeapital Structure” beginning on page 6df the Red Herring Prospectus.

Changes in the Management:
For details of change in Management, please sqaahitled ‘Our Managemerit on page 12®f the Red Herring Prospectus.
Agreement with key managerial personnel or Directos or Promoters or any other employee of the Company

There are no agreements entered into by key mamhgersonnel or Directors or Promoters or any ogimeployee, either by themselves
or on behalf of any other person, with any shamdrodr any other third party with regard to compeios or profit sharing in connection

124



Namo eWaste Management Limited

with dealings in the securities of the Company.
Shareholders Agreements:

There are no subsisting shareholder’'s agreemerga@our shareholders in relation to our Companwtiiwh our Company is a party
or otherwise has notice of the same as on theaddte Red Herring Prospectus.

Collaboration Agreements:
As on date of this Red Herring Prospectus, Our Gomjs not a party to any collaboration agreements.
Material Agreement:

Our Company has not entered into any subsistingmahtagreements including with strategic partngrsit venture partners and/or
financial partners, entered into, other than indtdinary course of business of the Company.

Strategic or Financial Partners:

Except as disclosed in this Red Herring Prospe@us Company does not have any strategic or fipeirtners as on the date of this
Red Herring Prospectus.

Time and Cost Overruns in Setting up Projects:
There has been no time / cost overrun in settingrapects by our Company.
Defaults or Rescheduling of Borrowings with Finana@l Institutions/Banks:

There have been no defaults or rescheduling ofobangs with any financial institutions/banks asthe date of the Red Herring
Prospectus.

Other Agreements:
i. Non-Compete Agreement:
Our Company has not entered into any No- competeéxgent as on the date of filing of this Red Herfmospectus.
ii. Joint Venture Agreement:

Our Company has not entered into any Joint Vengreement as on the date of filing of this Red kheriProspectus.
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OUR MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors:

The following table sets forth the details regagdine Board of Directors of our Company as on thie af filing of this Red Herring
Prospectus:

Name, Designation, Age, Date of Birth, Address, Exgrience, Occupation,| Other directorships
Qualification, Current term, Period of Directorship and DIN

Akshay Jain Companies:

Designation: Chairman & Managing Director e Planet Namo Private Limited
Age: 35 years

Date of Birth: January 01, 1989 LLP’s:

Address: 10 Anupam Garden, CC/36 Country Club Road, Sairdknfs,| ¢ Techeco Waste Management LLP
Maidan Garhi, South Delhi 110068, Delhi, India.

Experience:9 years

Occupation: Business

Nationality : Indian

Qualification: Master of Arts

Current Term: Change in designation as Managing Director of tben@any
for a period of 5 years, w.e.f. November 01, 202@ shall not be liable to retire
by rotation, Further, designated as Chairman whafch 05, 2024.
Period of Directorship: Since incorporation

DIN: 06763819

Parikshit Satish Deshmukh Companies:
Designation: Whole Time Director e Tantravana Upholstry Works Private Limited
Age: 34 years e Techeco Infra Private Limited

Date of Birth: June 01, 1990

Address: A/1103, Aloha Building, Aurum Estate Serene Meadodwsandvalli,
Gangapur Road, Nashik 422013, Maharashtra, India.

Experience:5 years

Occupation: Business

Nationality : Indian

Qualification: Master of Arts

Current Term: Appointed as Whole Time Director of the Companye..
November 01, 2023 for a period of 5 years and $fedlilable to retire by rotatio
Period of Directorship: w.e.f. October 25, 2023

DIN: 08264308

Ujjwal Kumar

Designation: Non-Executive Director

Age: 28 years

Date of Birth: September 27, 1995

Address: H. NO. 91/147, Rajpur Khurd Extn., Ignou, South 10068,
Delhi, India.

Experience:8 years

Nationality : Indian

Occupation: Business

Qualification: Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.)

Current Term: Appointed asNon-Executive Director of the Company, w.q.f.
March 04, 2024 and shall be liable to retire byation.
Period of Directorship: w.e.f. March 04, 2024

DIN: 08151157

-

Nil
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Rojina Thapa

Designation:Independent Director

Age: 30 Years

Date of Birth: October 19, 1993

Address: H-30 1st Floor, Gali No-1, East Delhi 110092, Delhtia.
Experience:4 Years

Nationality : Indian

Occupation: Professional

Qualification: Practicing Chartered Accountant

Current Term: Appointed as Independent Director of the Companwy feeriod
of 5 years, w.e.f. November 17, 2023 and shalbediable to retire by rotatio
Period of Directorship: 5 years

DIN: 10362834

Company.

Glocal Consultants And KPO Private Limite

xd

Saurabh Shashwat

Father's Name: Ramnandan Prasad Singh

Designation:Independent Director

Age: 33 years

Date of Birth: November 14, 1990

Address: House No-31, Road No-1, Indira Nagar, Central StRostal Park,
Patna 800001, Bihar, India.

Experience:7 years

Nationality : Indian

Occupation: Professional

Qualification: Practicing Company Secretary

Current Term: Appointed as Independent Director of the Companyfeeriod
of 5 years, w.e.f. November 17, 2023 and shalbediable to retire by rotatio
Period of Directorship: 5 years

DIN: 10074130

Company:.

Titan Securities Limited

Integrated Industries Limited
Glocal Consultants And KPO Private Limite
Nurture Well Foods Private Limited

2d

Brief Profile of Directors:

1. Akshay Jain, is our Promoter and Managing Director of our Compare has been associated with the Company since
incorporation. He has completed his Master of Artgternational Business from University of Greéchy London in 2013. He
has a work experience of more tiapears in the field of E-Waste Managemiewtustry. He has been instrumental in taking major
policy decision of the Company. He is playing vitale in formulating business strategies and effecimplementation of the
same. He is responsible for the expansion and bweamagement, Secretarial & legal, accounts &riteg customer Relationship

Management of the business of our Company.

2. Parikshit Satish Deshmukh,is a Whole Time Director of our Company. He hampteted his Master of Arts in international
Business from Teesside university, United Kingdarg016. He has a work experience of more thgears in the field of recycling
Industry. He looks after the sales & marketing, HnnRResource Administration of the company.

3. Ujjawal Kumar, is a Non-Executive Director of our Company. He hampleted his Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.) from
Maharshi Dayanand University Rohtak2016. He has a work experience of over 8 yaatheé E-Waste Recycling Industry and
is responsible for handling procurement of E-waséterial, General Administration of the company.

4. Rojina Thapa is an independent director of our Company. Sheggadified member of the Institute of Chartered duactants of
India since year 2023. She holds a post qualiicativork experience of more thanyears in the field of Finance, Taxation,
Statutory Compliances. She is currently engaged@stner in a CA practicing firm.

5. Saurabh Shashwatjs an independent Director of our Company. Hegsiaified member of the Institute of Company Stamies
of India since year 2016. He has a work experiefdeyears in the Corporate and Secretarial CompéiaHe is currently engaged

as Proprietor in a Proprietorship firm, Saurabhs8lz and Associates.
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Confirmations:
As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus:

a) None of our Directors is or was a director of aisyeld company during the last five years precethiegdate of this Red Herring
Prospectus, whose shares have been or were sudp&ode being traded on the BSE or the NSE, durimg term of their
directorship in such company.

b) None of our Directors is or was a director of aisjeld company which has been or was delisted fnaynstock exchange during
the tenure of their directorship in such company.

c) None of our Directors are categorized as a wilkfadlter or a fraudulent borrower, as defined urRlegulation 2(1)(lll) of SEBI
(ICDR) Regulation 2018 .

d) None of our Directors are fugitive economic offends defined under Regulation 2(1)(p) of SEBI (IQB¥gulation 2018.

e) None of our Directors have been debarred from aaogscapital markets by the Securities and ExchaBgard of India.
Additionally, none of our directors are or weres@sated with any other company which is debarrethfaccessing the capital
market by the Securities and Exchange Board oflndi

Arrangements with major Shareholders, Customers, Sppliers or Others:

We have not entered into any arrangement or uratetistg with our major shareholders, customers, Igangpor others, pursuant to
which any of our Directors were selected as Dineotanember of the senior management.

Service Contracts:

The Directors of our Company have not entered amg service contracts with our company which presidor benefits upon
termination of their employment.

Details of Borrowing Powers of Directors

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at an esdmaary general meeting of our Company held oré¥iaber 17, 2023 and pursuant
to provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other aile provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2@b8 rules made thereunder, the
Board of Directors of the Company have been authdrio borrow monies from time to time, any sunswms of money on such
security and on such terms and conditions as tleedBmay deem fit, notwithstanding that the monelpedorrowed together with the
money already borrowed by our Company may exce#tkiaggregate, its paid up capital and free reseamd security premium (apart
from temporary loans obtained / to be obtained fb@mkers in the ordinary course of business), pgexvthat the outstanding principal
amount of such borrowing at any point of time shall exceed in the aggregatezd25.00 Crores (Rupees One Hundred Twenty-Five
Crores only)

Compensation of our Managing Director & Whole-timeDirector

The compensation payable to our Managing Direatdr\Whole-time Director will be governed as per tdans of their appointment
and shall be subject to the provisions of Sect(3¢), 2(94), 188, 196, 197, 198 and 203 and ahgraipplicable provisions, if any
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule théoCompanies Act, 2013 and the rules made theteryimcluding any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof or anyhaf provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for theetbeing in force).

The following compensation has been approved for Meging Director & Whole time Director

Akshay Jain: Chairman & Managing Director

Pursuant to the resolutions passed by our Sharefsofdeeting held on November 17, 2023, Akshay@amappointed as Managing
Director for a period of five years with effect fndNovember 01, 2023 at a remuneration, which betgiven by way of salary, dearness

allowance, perquisites and other allowances or @hgr combination thereof which shall not exc&&d50 lakhs p.m. Further,
designated as Chairman w.e.f. March 05, 2024.
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Parikshit Satish Deshmukh: Whole Time Director

Pursuant to the resolutions passed by our Sharefsofdeeting held on November 17, 2023, Parikshisis®eshmukh was appointed
as Whole Time Director for a period of five yearishweffect from November 01, 2023 at a remuneratiamich is to be given by way
of salary, dearness allowance, perquisites and atlwvances or any other combination thereof wisicall not exceed&50,000 p.m.

Payments or benefits to Directors

The remuneration paid to our Directors for FY 202324 is as follows:

Name of Director Remuneration (Rs. In lakhs)
Akshay Jain 24.00

Bonus or Profit-Sharing plan for our Directors:

We have no bonus or profit sharing plan for ourebiors.

Sitting Fees:

Our Board of Directors have resolved in their megtilated October 25, 2023 for payment of sittingsféo Directors (including
independent directors) of the Company, such sumaas be decided by the Board of Directors which Ishad exceed1,00,000/-
(Rupees One Lakh Only) per meeting of the Boar€Cammittee thereof, attended by such director. CoarB of Directors have
resolved at their meeting held on October 25, 2fd23he payment of sitting fees to Independent &@woes of the Company in the
following manner: A) Rs. 8,000/- for attending Bddvleeting. B) Rs. 5,000/- for attending Committeeg¥ing.

Shareholding of our Director as on the date of thiRed Herring Prospectus: -

Sr. No. | Name of the Directors No. of Shares held Holding in %
1. Akshay Jain 82,91,439 49.23
2. Parikshit Satish Deshmukh 3,55,160 2.11
Total 86,46,599 51.34

None of the Independent Directors of the Comparyshany Equity Shares of Company as on the datéRed Herring Prospectus.

For details of our subsidiary Company as definedearsection 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 andildeof the directorship held
in the Subsidiary Company refer chapter titlelistory and Corporate Matters’beginning on page 121 this Red Herring Prospectus.

Our Articles of Association do not require our Riters to hold any qualification Equity Shares ia bompany.
INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

All the Directors may be deemed to be interestetthéoextent of remuneration and reimbursement péeges payable to them under
the Articles, and to the extent of remuneratiordpgaithem for services rendered as an officer grleyee of the Company. For further
details, please refer to Chapter titl&ir Management” beginning on page 12 this Red Herring Prospectus.

Our Directors may also be regarded as interestélet@xtent of their shareholding and dividend pégdhereon, if any, and to the
extent of Equity Shares, if any held by them in @ampany or held by their relatives. Further oureBiors are also interested to the
extent of unsecured loans, if any, given by themouo Company or by their relatives or by the conigsinfirms in which they are
interested as directors/Members/Partners. FurttieDoectors are also interested to the extenbahs, if any, taken by them or their
relatives or taken by the companies/ firms in whiody are interested as Directors/Members/Partmedsfor the details of Personal
Guarantee given by the Directors towards Finarfailities of our Company please refer“®tatement of Financial Indebtedness”
on page 18%f this Red Herring Prospectus.

Except as stated otherwise in this Red Herringgtratsis, our Company has not entered into any Czinkgreements or Arrangements
during the preceding two years from the date ofRkd Herring Prospectus in which the Directorsiaterested directly or indirectly
and no payments have been made to them in resfibet contracts, agreements or arrangements wiéchraposed to be entered into
with them.
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Except as stated in this secti®@ur Management" or the section titledFinancial information of the Company — Annexure -W
Related Party Disclosurebeginning on page 12&nd 180 respectively of this Red Herring Prospeans except to the extent of
shareholding in our Company, our Directors do raatehany other interest in our business.

Interest in the property of Our Company:

Our Directors do not have any other interest in pimgperty acquired/rented by our Company in a pkobtwo years before filing of
this Red Herring Prospectus or proposed to be eedjbly us as on date of this Red Herring Prospectus

Changes in Board of Directors in last 3 Years:

(1]

(1]

Sr. | Name of Directors Date of Appointment / Re— appointment/ Cessation/ iiange in Reasons for Change
No. designation
1. Akshay Jain Originally appointed as Director.fv.ganuary 13, 2014, Further, designated To ensure better
as Managing Director w.e.f. November 01, 2023. Corporate Governanc
2. Parikshit Satish Appointment as Whole Time Director w.e.f. Novembér 2023. and compharpe with
Deshmukh the Companies Act,
2013
3. Naresh Kumar Jain|  Appointed as additional Naedttive Director w.e.f July 26, 2023 and Personal Reason
regularized on September 30, 2023. Further, detgdras Chairman w.e.f.
October 25, 2023 and then resigned from the Dirship on March 02, 2024
4, Rojina Thapa Appointed as Independent Diresterf. November 17, 2023. To ensure better
5. Saurabh Shashwat Appointed as Independent Direce.f. November 17, 2023. Corporate Governanc
and compliance with
the Companies Act,
2013
6. Sumit Jain Appointed as Additional IndependBirector w.e.f. May 31, 2018 and Due to other
regularized as Independent Director in the AGM d&eptember 29, 2018 professional
and then resigned from the Directorship on Janliéry023. commitments
7. Rachna Jain Appointed as Director w.e.f. Apfl, @018 and then resigned from the
Directorship on October 01, 2023. Personal Reason
8. Ujjwal Kumar Appointed as Additional Independddirector w.e.f. May 31, 2018 and
regularized as Independent Director in the AGM d&eptember 29, 2018 Personal Reason
and then resigned from the Directorship on Novenil8e2023
9. Ujjwal Kumar Appointed as Non-Executive Directose.f March 04, 2024. To ensure better

Corporate Governanc
and compliance with
the Companies Act,

2013

(1]
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MANAGEMENT ORGANISATION STRUCTURE

The following chart depicts our Management OrgativzaStructure: -
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COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In addition to the applicable provisions of the Qm@mies Act, 2013, provisions of the SEBI (Listindgli@ations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended and@EBR) Regulations, 2018 in respect of corporatesgnance will be applicable
to our Company immediately upon the listing of @ampany’s Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges. Wénactempliance with the
requirements of corporate governance with resgecvmposition of Board and constitution of the catters of the Board, including
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneratiorm@uttee and Stakeholder Relationship Committeepbly Company and
formulation and adoption of policies, as prescribeder the SEBI Listing Regulations. Our Board utalees to take all necessary
steps to continue to comply with all the requiretsanf Listing Regulations and the Companies Acf,20

Our Board has been constituted in compliance wighGompanies Act, the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. Bbard of Directors function
either as a full board or through various comméteenstituted to oversee specific operational areas

Our Board of Directors consist of five (5) Directaf which two (2) are Independent Directors, amdhave one women Independent
Director on the Board. In compliance with Secti&2 bf the Companies Act, 2013, not less than twadslof the Directors (excluding
Independent Directors) are liable to retire by tiota

Committees of the Board:

The Board of Directors functions either as a fuldld or through various committees constitutedviergee specific operational areas.
In addition to the Committees detailed below, oaail of Directors may, from time to time constitG@mmittees for various functions.

Details of the Committees as on the date of thid Rerring Prospectus are set forth below

1. Audit Committee

Our Company has formed an Audit Committee, viderBdzesolution dated November 24, 2023 as per thkcaple provisions of the
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read wilk 8uof the companies (Meeting of board and itsguules, 2014 and Regulation

18 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (hiptObligations and Disclosure Requirements) Rempuiaf 2015. The Audit
Committee comprises following members:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
Rojina Thapa Chairman Independent Director
Saurabh Shashwat Member Independent Director
Akshay Jain Member Managing Director

The Company Secretary of the Company shall acGexeetary to the Audit Committee. The scope andtian of the Audit Committee
and its terms of reference shall include the follay

A. Tenure:

The Audit Committee shall continue to be in funotels a committee of the Board until otherwise ne=bby the Board, to carry out
the functions of the Audit Committee as approvedhsyBoard.

B. Meetings of the Committee:

The committee shall meet at least four times iraryand not more than one hundred and twenty datsedapse between any two
meetings. The quorum for the meeting shall be ettie members or one third of the members of tharodtee, whichever is higher,
with at least two independent directors. The Chairrof the Audit Committee shall attend the anneslegal meeting of the Company
to furnish clarifications to the shareholders oy amatter relating to accounts.

C. Role and Powers:

The Role of Audit Committee together with its poses per Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI Listing Ratjan, 2015 and Companies
Act, 2013 shall be as under:

The Audit Committee shall have powers, including tk following:
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a) to investigate any activity within its terms of eeénce;

b) to seek information from any employee;

c) to obtain outside legal or other professional aglvic

d) to secure attendance of outsiders with relevanémtige, if it considers necessary as may be ptestrnder the Companies Act,
2013 (together with the rules thereunder) and SERing Regulations; and

e) To have full access to information contained irords of Company.

The role of the Audit Committee shall include the éllowing:

1) oversight the Company’s financial reporting procass disclosure of its financial information to eresthat its financial statements
are correct, sufficient and credible;

2) Recommending to the Board for the appointment,pmantment, replacement, remuneration and termappbintment of the
statutory auditors of the Company;

3) Reviewing and monitoring the statutory auditor'deépendence and performance, and effectivenesslifaocess;

4) Approving payments to the statutory auditors foy ather services rendered by the statutory auditors

5) Reviewing, with the management, the annual findrst@ements and auditor’s report thereon befobensssion to the Board for
approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Directorssponsibility Statement to be included in the Bardport in terms of
clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of thenBanies Act;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and prastignd reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates basedhe exercise of judgment by management;

Significant adjustments made in the financial stests arising out of audit findings;

Compliance with listing and other legal requirensereiating to financial statements;

Disclosure of any related party transactions; and
g. Qualifications and modified opinions in the drafidé report.

6) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly,-kiairly and annual financial statements before ssdion to the Board for
approval,

7) Reviewing, with the management, the statement e$/ugpplication of funds raised through an issuibl{p issue, rights issue,
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funitiged for purposes other than those stated iroffexr document/ prospectus/ notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agenoyitoring the utilization of proceeds of a publicr@ghts issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to tak&teyps in this matter. This also includes moniptime use/application of the
funds raised through the proposed initial publieoby the Company;

8) Approval or any subsequent modifications of tratieas of the Company with related parties and omgidpproval for related
party transactions proposed to be entered inth@ybmpany subject to such conditions as may kpbed;

9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Compatmgrever it is necessary;

11) Evaluation of internal financial controls and rislanagement systems;

12) Establishing a vigil mechanism for directors anctayees to report their genuine concerns or griegan

13) Reviewing, with the management, the performancsaifitory and internal auditors, and adequacyefriternal control systems;

14) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functibmany, including the structure of the internal dudkpartment, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the departmeeparting structure coverage and frequency of iateandit;

15) Discussing with internal auditors on any significndings and follow up thereon;

16) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigaoby the internal auditors into matters where ghisrsuspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal control systs of a material nature and reporting the mattéhédBoard;

17) Discussing with statutory auditors before the aodinmences, about the nature and scope of auditlaas post-audit discussion
to ascertain any area of concern;

18) Looking into the reasons for substantial defaultthe payment to the depositors, debenture holdbesgholders (in case of non-
payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

19) Reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower rhaaism;

20) Approving the appointment of the chief financiaficér or any other person heading the finance foncor discharging that
function after assessing the qualifications, exgreré and background, etc. of the candidate;

21) Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advanfresn/investment by the holding company in any #diasy exceeding1,000
million or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiarigichever is lower including existing loans / adwas / investments;

22) Considering and commenting on the rationale, cesefits and impact of schemes involving merger,efger, amalgamation etc.,
on the Company and its shareholders;

23) Such roles as may be delegated by the Board aptéscribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SERIhg Regulations or
other applicable law; and

~0ooo
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24) Carrying out any other functions as is mentionethanterms of reference of the audit committeeomtaining into SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015.

Further, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily eavithe following information:

1) management discussion and analysis of financiadion and results of operations;
2) statement of significant related party transacti@ssdefined by the audit committee), submittedriaypagement;
3) management letters / letters of internal contrahkresses issued by the statutory auditors;
4) internal audit reports relating to internal contn@aknesses;
5) the appointment, removal and terms of remuneratfahe chief internal auditor shall be subjectawiew by the audit committee;
and
6) statement of deviations:
a. quarterly statement of deviation(s) including remdmonitoring agency, if applicable, submittedstock exchange(s) in terms
of Regulation 32(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations;
b. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposeseotinan those stated in the offer document/prospéuitice in terms of
Regulation 32(7) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Our Company has formed Nomination and Remuner&iommittee vide Board Resolution dated November2B23 & subsequent
amendment thereof on March 05, 2024 as per thécaibfe provisions of the Section 178, Schedule & ahother applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of@lmenpanies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Ri644 and Regulation 19 of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listingi@dilons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@df45. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprises following members:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
Saurabh Shashwat Chairman Independent Director
Rojina Thapa Member Independent Director
Ujjwal Kumar Member Non-Executive Director

The scope and function of the Committee and itasesf reference shall include the following:
A. Tenure:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shalftinae to be in function as a committee of the Baantll otherwise resolved by
the Board.

B. Meetings:

The committee shall meet as and when the needsassbject to at least one meeting in a year. Tioeuwm for the meeting shall be
either two members or one third of the membersiefctommittee, whichever is greater, including astene independent director in
attendance. The Chairperson of the nomination andineration committee may be present at the amamaral meeting, to answer
the shareholders' queries; however, it shall bupe chairperson to decide who shall answer tiszies.

C. Scope and terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Rematien Committee as per Regulation 19 and Part Scbedule Il of SEBI Listing
Regulations and Companies Act, 2013 shall be asrund

1) formulating the criteria for determining qualificats, positive attributes and independence of ectir and recommend to the
Board a policy relating to the remuneration of directors, key managerial personnel and other eyepl

2) For the appointment of an independent director ctiramittee shall evaluate the balance of skillgvdedge and experience on
the Board and on the basis of such evaluation,goee@ description of the role and capabilities ireglof an independent director.
The person recommended to the board of directotheofCompany for appointment as an independenttdireshall have the
capabilities identified in such description. Foe furpose of identifying suitable candidates, then@ittee may:
a. use the services of external agencies, if required,;
b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgreumalving due regard to diversity; and
c. Consider the time commitments of the candidates.
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3) formulation of criteria for evaluation of the pemfiaance of independent directors and the Board;

4) devising a policy on diversity of our Board;

5) identifying persons, who are qualified to becomedtbrs or who may be appointed in senior managemetcordance with the
criteria laid down, recommending to the Board trepointment and removal and carrying out evaluatib every director’s
performance;

6) determining whether to extend or continue the tefnappointment of the independent director, onlihsis of the report of
performance evaluation of independent directors;

7) recommending remuneration of executive directois @my increase therein from time to time within timeit approved by the
members of our Company;

8) recommending remuneration to non-executive dirschorthe form of sitting fees for attending meesirgf the Board and its
committees, remuneration for other services, comigison profits;

9) recommending to the Board, all remuneration, intetrer form, payable to senior management;

10) performing such functions as are required to béopmed by the compensation committee under the $EB&re Based Employee
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, asnaied;

11) engaging the services of any consultant/profeskiamaother agency for the purpose of recommendiognmensation
structure/policy;

12) analyzing, monitoring and reviewing various humeasource and compensation matters;

13) reviewing and approving compensation strategy ftiome to time in the context of the then currentifmdmarket in accordance
with applicable laws;

14) framing suitable policies and systems to ensurligse is no violation, by an employee of any agafile laws in India or overseas,
including:

a. The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulais) 2015, as amended; or
b. The SEBI (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair TeaBractices relating to the Securities Market) Ramns, 2003, as
amended; and

15) Performing such other functions as may be deleghtedhe Board and/or prescribed under the SEBIlingsRegulations,
Companies Act, each as amended or other applitable

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Our Company has formed Stakeholders Relationshimr@ittee vide Board Resolution dated November 242328 subsequent
amendment thereof on March 05, 2024 as per thecajppe provisions of the Section 178(5) and alkothapplicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framedetieder and Regulation 20 of Securities and Exch&uged of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@015.The Stakeholders Relationship Committegpcises the following:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
Ujjwal Kumar Chairman Non-Executive Director
Saurabh Shashwat Member Independent Director
Parikshit Satish Deshmukh Member Whole time Doec

The scope and function of the Stakeholder RelatipnS@ommittee and its terms of reference shalludelthe following:

A. Tenure:
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee shall catito be in function as a committee of the Boariil otherwise resolved by the
Board, to carry out the functions of the StakehoHRelationship Committee as approved by the Board.

B. Meetings:

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee shall mekaest once in a year, and shall report to ther@oa a quarterly basis regarding
the status of re-dressal of the complaints recefinad the shareholders of the Company. The quonurthie meeting shall be one third
of the total strength of the committee or two mersp@hichever is higher. The Chairperson of th&&talders Relationship Committee
shall be present at the annual general meetingsswer queries of the security holders.

C. Scope and terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Stakeholders RelglipnCommittee as per Regulation 20 and Part Dcog8ule Il of SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 shadishender:

1) Consider and resolve grievances of security holofttse Company, including complaints related émgfer/transmission of shares,
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non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of demdadividends, issue of new/duplicate certificatgs)eral meetings, etc.;

2) Review of measures taken for effective exerciseotihg rights by shareholders;

3) Review of adherence to the service standards adibgtthe Company in respect of various servicesgugndered by the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent;

4) Review of the various measures and initiativesnidiethe Company for reducing the quantum of unwdal dividends and ensuring
timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual repaitetiutory notices by the shareholders of the Comypan

5) Formulation of procedures in line with the statytguidelines to ensure speedy disposal of vari@eests received from
shareholders from time to time;

6) To approve, register, refuse to register transféramsmission of shares and other securities;

7) Toissue duplicate share or other security(ied)fate(s) in lieu of the original share/securigg) certificate(s) of the Company;

8) To approve the transmission of shares or othergiesuarising as a result of death of the solejamyt shareholder;

9) To dematerialize or rematerialize the issued shares

10) Ensure proper and timely attendance and redretsalastor queries and grievances;

11) Carrying out any other functions contained in tt@mpanies Act, 2013 and/or equity listing agreeméiftapplicable), as and
when amended from time to time; and

12) To perform such functions as may be delegateddBtard and to further delegate all or any of @&@r to any other employee(s),
officer(s), representative(s), consultant(s), pssienal(s), or agent(s).

13) Such terms of reference as may be prescribed uhdeCompanies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulation other applicable
law

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Our Company is supported by a team of professidmaéng exposure to various operational aspectsuobusiness. A brief detalil
about the Key Managerial Personnel of our Compamyavided below:

Name, Designation, Educational Qualification &| Age Year of Compensation Overall Previous
Term of office (Years) | joining paid for F.Y. experience | employment
ended 2023-24 | (in years)
(in Rs. Lakh)
Akshay Jain

Designation: Managing Director

Educational Qualification: Master of Arts

Term of office: 5 years w.e.f. November 01, 2023
Parikshit Satish Deshmukh

Designation: Whole Time Director 33 2023

35 2014 24.00 9 years -

Educational Qualification: Master of Arts S years

Term of office: 5 years w.e.f. November 01, 2023

Sandeep Agarwal Prasu
Designation: Chief Financial Officer 48 2023 8.77 27 years | Infrabuild Pvt.
Educational Qualification: Chartered Accountant Ltd.
Sanjeev Kumar Srivastava

Designation: Chief ExecutiveOfficer 60 2023 22.90 24 years -
Educational Qualification: Master of Science

Sarita Saraya
Designation: Company Secretary and Complian Renewable
Officer 35 2023 0.76 8 years Energy
Educational Qualification - Company Secretary Private

Limited

BRIEF PROFILE OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Akshay Jain - Please refer to sectioBrief Profile of our Directors” beginning on page 126 of this Red Herring Prosysefur
details.

Parikshit Satish Deshmukh -Please refer to sectidBrief Profile of our Directors” beginning on page 126 of this Red Herring
Prospectus for details.
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Sandeep Agarwalis the Chief Financial Officer of our Company. ldea qualified member of the Institute of Chartefatountants
of India since year 1997 and has been appointéthas Financial Officer in our Company with effdodbm November 08, 2023. He
has an experience of 27 years in the field of actsoand finance. He is currently responsible fagregeing the overall accounts and
finance of our Company.

Sanjeev Kumar Srivastavais the Chief Executiv©fficer of our Company. He has completed his Masfescience from University
of Lucknow in 1985. He has a work experience ofy2drs in the field of sales and marketing. He loaltsr the business planning
development of the Company.

Sarita is the Company Secretary and Compliance Officeowsf Company. She is a qualified Company Secretadyam associate
member of the Institute of Company Secretariesdifd since year 2015 and has been appointed as&@yn3zcretary and Compliance
Officer in our Company with effect from November, @023. She has an experience of 8 years in thetaeal matters. She looks after
the overall corporate governance and secretaritbrsaof our Company.

We confirm that:

a. Allthe persons named as our Key Managerial Peeabove are the permanent employees of our Company

b. There is no understanding with major shareholdristomers, suppliers or any others pursuant tolwdmy of the above mentioned
Key Managerial Personnel have been recruited.

c. None of our KMPs except Akshay Jain and ParikshiisB Deshmukh are also part of the Board of Danesct

d. Inrespect of all above-mentioned Key Manageriak&enel there has been no contingent or deferragpensation accrued for
the year ended March 31 2024.

e. Except for the terms set forth in the appointmettels, the Key Managerial Personnel have not etiteto any other contractual
arrangements or service contracts (including nestinet and termination benefits) with the issuer.

f.  Our Company does not have any bonus/profit shaniaug for any of the Key Managerial Personnel.

g. None of the Key Managerial Personnel hold any shafeour Company as on the date of filing of thedRHerring Prospectus
except as under.

Sr. No. | Name of the KMPs No of shares held
1. Akshay Jain 82,91,439
2. Parikshit Satish Deshmukh 3,55,160
3. Sanjeev Kumar Srivastava 3,56,200
Total 90,02,799

h. Presently, we do not have Employee Stock Option EE&OP)/ Employee Stock Purchase Scheme (ESP8)f@mployees.
Nature of any family relationship between our Diretors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Except as detailed below, none of our Key Managémersonnel or Directors are related to each othiénin the meaning of section
2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013

Sr. No. | Name of the Director/KMPs Relationship
1. Akshay Jain Son of Rachna Jain

Payment of benefits to officers of Our Companyr(on-salary relatedl

Except as disclosed in this Red Herring Prospemtdsany statutory payments made by our Comparty tifficers, our Company has
not paid any sum, any non-salary related amoubeaefit to any of its officers or to its employaesluding amounts towards super-
annuation, ex-gratia/rewards.

Except statutory benefits upon termination of ergpient in our Company or superannuation, no offafesur Company is entitled to

any benefit upon termination of such officer’s eayphent in our Company or superannuation. Contrimgtiare made by our Company
towards the Provident fund, Gratuity fund and Emgpko State Insurance

Changes in the Key Managerial Personnel in last tlee years:

There have been no changes in the Key Managerniab®eel of our Company during the last 3 (thre@y wxcept as stated below:
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4. | Sarita Company Secretary & Compliance Officee.fw Appointment
November 01, 2023
5. | Sanjeev Kumar Chief Executive Officer w.e.f. December 01, 2023 ppAintment
Srivastava

Sr. | Name of Designation and period Appointment/ Reasons
No. | Directors/ KMP’s Cessation/Re-
designation
1. | Akshay Jain Designated as Managing DirectorfwhN®mvember Change in
01, 2023. designation
2. | Parikshit Satish Appointment as Whole Time Director of the  Appointment To comply with the
Deshmukh Company w.e.f. November 01, 2023 provisions  of  the
3. | Sandeep Agarwal Chief Financial Officer w.blévember 08, 2023 Appointment

Companies Act 2013
and to ensure bette
Corporate Governance

=

Interest of our Key Managerial Personnel

Apart to the extent of remuneration allowed anchimirsement of expenses incurred by them for oredralf of the Company, none of
our Key Managerial Personal is interested in oum@any. For details, please refer section titlethancial information of the
Company — Annexure W - Related Party Disclosurdgginning on page 180 of this Red Herring Prospectu

Interest in the property of our Company

Our KMPs do not have any interest in any propedyuired by our Company in a period of two yearsobethe filing of this Red

Herring Prospectus or proposed to be acquired asws the date of filing the Red Herring Prospg@xospectus with RoC.

Details of the Service Contracts of the Key Managél Personnel

Except for the terms set forth in the appointmettets, the Key Managerial Personnel have not etiterto any other contractual
arrangements with our Company for provision of igsher payments of any amount upon terminatioemployment.

Loans given/availed by Directors / Key Managerial Ersonnel of our Company

For details of unsecured loan taken from or giveour Directors/KMPs and for details of transactmtered by them in the past please
refer to“Annexure - W — Related Party Disclosutgpage 180 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP’)/ employee stogburchase scheme (‘ESPS Scheme’) to Employees

Presently, we do not have any ESOP/ESPS Schemsaf@mployees.
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OUR PROMOTERS & PROMOTER GROUP

OUR PROMOTERS:

The Promoters of our Company are Akshay Jain amthfaJain.

As on date of this Red Herring Prospectus, the Bters, in aggregate, hold 1,42,43,697 Equity shafesir Company, representing
84.57% of the pre-issue paid-up Equity Share chpitaur Company. For details of the build-up of tAromoters shareholding in our
Company, seéCapital Structure — History of the Equity Share @dtal held by our Promoters”on pages 61 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Brief Profile of our Promoters is as under:

Akshay Jain — Chairman & Managing Director

Qualification Master of Arts (M.A)
Age 35 years
Date of Birth January 01, 1989
Address 10 Anupam Garden, CC/36 Country Club Road,
Sainik Farms, Maidan Garhi, South Delhi 110068,
Delhi, India.
Experience 9 years
Occupation Business
PAN AHXPJ4330Q
No. of Equity Shares & % of | 82,91,439 Equity Share aggregating to 49.23% of|Pre
Shareholding (Pre Issue) Issue Paid up Share Capital of the Company.
Other Ventures Companies:Nil
LLP’s:
e Techeco Waste Management LLP
HUF’s:
e Naresh Kumar Jain HUF (Member)
Rachna Jain
Qualification Bachelor of Commerce (B. Com)
Age 57 years
Date of Birth October 24, 1966
Address 10 Anupam Garden, CC/36 Country Club Road,
Sainik Farms, Maidan Garhi, South Delhi 110068,
Delhi, India.
Experience 6 Years
Occupation Business
PAN AADPJ8046Q
No. of Equity Shares & % of | 59,52,258 Equity Share aggregating to 35.34% of|Pre
Shareholding (Pre Issue) Issue Paid up Share Capital of the Company.
Other Ventures Companies:
e Namo Developers Private Limited
LLP’s:

e Vardhman Auto Recycling LLP
Partnership Firm

e Vardhman Sales Agency

HUF's:

e Naresh Kumar Jain HUF (Member)
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BRIEF PROFILE OF PROMOTERS

Akshay Jain - Please refer to chapt&®ur Management” beginning on page 126 of this Red Herring Prospeittudetails.

Rachna Jainis one of our Promoter of our Company. She has tetegh hisBachelor of Bachelor of Commerdeom the Delhi
University in 1986. She has an overall work experéeof around 6 years in Recycling Industry.

Confirmations/Declarations:

In relation to our Promoters, Akshay Jain and Rachain, our Company confirms that the PAN, Bankodet Numbers, Passport
Number, Aadhaar Card Number and Driving License Imemshall be submitted to stock exchange at the tirfiling of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

Undertaking/ Confirmations:

None of our Promoters or Promoter Group or Groum@any or person in control of our Company has been:

prohibited or debarred from accessing or operdtirthe capital market or restrained from buyindlirsg or dealing in securities
under any order or direction passed by SEBI orathgr authority or

refused listing of any of the securities issuedibgh entity by any stock exchange, in India or atiro

No material regulatory or disciplinary action ikea by any by a stock exchange or regulatory aitthor the past one year in
respect of our Promoters, Group Company and Compeomwioted by the Promoters of our company.

There are no defaults in respect of payment ofésteand principal to the debenture / bond / fidegosit holders, banks, Fls by
our Company, our Promoter, Group Company and Cognpesmoted by the Promoters during the past theagsy

Our Company or any of our Promoters or Group CommarDirectors are not declared as ‘Fraudulent 8war’ by the lending
banks or financial institution or consortium, imrtes of RBI master circular dated July 01, 2016.

The litigation record, the nature of litigation,dastatus of litigation of our Company, Promoterp@®r company and Company
promoted by the Promoters is disclosed in chajited tOutstanding Litigations and Material Developmentdieginning on page
198 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

None of our Promoters, person in control of our @any is or have ever been a promoters, directopeimon in control of any
other company which is debarred from accessingdlpéal markets under any order or direction passeithe SEBI or any other
authority.

Interest of our Promoters:

Interest in promotion and shareholding of Our Compg:

Our Promoters is interested in the promotion of Gampany and also to the extent of their sharehgldind shareholding of
their relatives, from time to time, for which thase entitled to receive dividend payable, if amd ather distribution in respect
of the Equity Shares held by them and their redstiAs on the date of this Red Herring ProspeciusPromoters, Akshay Jain
and Rachna Jain have collectively holds 1,42,43EQ1ity Shares in our Company i.e. 84.57% of threeipsue paid up Equity
Share Capital of our Company. Our Promoters may laésdeemed to be interested to the extent ofeimeimeration, as per the
terms of their appointment and reimbursement ofeagps payable to them for the rent, purchase dadrsasactions. For
details, please refer to Annexure - WRelated Party Transactions’beginning on page 180 of this Red Herring Progpsect

For details regarding the shareholding of our Pitensoin our Company, please $€apital Structure” on page 61 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.
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ii. Interest in the property of Our Company:
Except as mentioned hereunder, Our Promoters dbaxat any other interest in any property acquingailr Company in a
period of two years before filing of this Red HagiProspectus or proposed to be acquired by un date of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Sr. Name of Address of Property Interest and nature of interest
No. Promoter
1. | Rachna Jain K. No. 24, Musttil No. 6, Milestdi?e Main | Lease and License Agreement dated April 01, 2021
Mathura Road, Agwanpur, Palwal -121104etween Rachna Jain & Namo eWaste Management
Haryana, India. Limited for a term of 5 years rent of Rs. 5,00,@06.
w.e.f. April 01, 2021.

iii. In transactions for acquisition of land, construain of building and supply of machinery:

None of our Promoters or Directors is interestedriy transaction for the acquisition of land, canstfon of building or supply
of machinery.

iv. Other Interests in our Company:

For transactions in respect of loans and other taoy&ansactions entered in past please Agfi@exure - W on “Related Party
Transactions” on page 180 forming part tfFinancial Information of the Company” of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Further, our Promoters may be interested to thengxif personal guarantees given by them in faebtine Company, for the
details of Personal Guarantee given by Promotevartts Financial facilities of our Company pleaskenrdo “Statement of
Financial Indebtedness’and“Financial Information of Our Company” on page 185 and 144 respectively of this Redihtgrr
Prospectus.

Payment or Benefits to our Promoters and Promoter @up during the last 2 years:

For details of payments or benefits paid to oumitrers and promoter group, please refer to thegpapa“Compensation of our
Managing Director” in the chapter titledOur Management” beginning on page 126 also refer Annexure - W'Related Party
Transactions” on page 180 forming part ofihancial Information of the Company”and Paragraph dinterest of Promoters”in
chapter titled Our Promoters and Promoter Grotippn page 139 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Companies/Firms with which our Promoters have disasociated in the last (3) three years

None of our Promoters have disassociated thems&ossany of the Company, Firms or other entitiesimly the last three years
preceding the date of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Other ventures of our Promoters

Save and except as disclosed in this section titlad Promoters & Promoter Group”beginning on page 139 of this Red Herring
Prospectus, there are no ventures promoted byroond®ers in which they have any business intereti®r interests.

Litigation details pertaining to our Promoters

For details on litigations and disputes pendingragjdhe Promoters and defaults made by the Prasptease refer to the section titled
“Qutstanding Litigations and Material Developmeritbeginning on page 198 of this Red Herring Prospgect

Experience of Promoters in the line of business

Our Promoters, Akshay Jain and Rachna Jain haegparience of around 9 years and 6 years resphciivihe business of Recycling
Industry. The Company shall also endeavor to ernthaterelevant professional help is sought as ameinwequired in the future.

Related Party Transactions

Except as stated iFAnnexure - W Related Party Transactiohbeginning on page 180 of this Red Herring Proggecand as stated
therein, our Promoters or any of the Promoter Gibnjities do not have any other interest in ouriress.
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OUR PROMOTER GROUP

In addition to the Promoters named above, theviglig natural persons are part of our Promoter Group

1. Natural Persons who are part of the Promoter Group:

As per Regulation 2(1)(pp)(ii) of the SEBI (ICDRgfulations, 2018, the Natural persons who areqgfdhte Promoter Group (due to
their relationship with the Promoter) are as fokow

Relationship Name of the Relatives

Akshay Jain Rachna Jain
Father Naresh Kumar Jain Lt. Mahesh Chand Jain
Mother Rachna Jain Lt. Soma Jain
Spouse Jyotsna Chotrani Naresh Kumar Jain
Brother - Pankaj Jain
Sister Nikita Jain -
Son - Akshay Jain
Daughter - Nikita Jain
Spouse’s Father Raj Kumar Chotrani Anand Parkaish Ja
Spouse’s Mother Sneha Chotrani Kamlesh Jain
Spouse’s Brother Saurabh Chotrani Naveen Jain,djéain, Vipin Kumar Jain
Spouse’s Sister Karishma Chotrani Vandana Jain

2. Corporate Entities or Firms forming part of the Promoter Group:

As per Regulation 2(1)(pp)(iv) of the SEBI (ICDRggulations, 2018, the following entities would fopart of our Promoter Group:

Name of Entities
Namo Alloys Private Limited
Namo Developers Private Limited
Namo Auto Recycling LLP
e Vardhman Auto Recycling LLP

2. | Any Body Corporate in which a body corporatepesvided in (A)| -
above holds twenty per cent. or more, of the ecgligre capital; and
3. | Any Hindu Undivided Family or firm in which threggregate share ofe
the Promoters and their relatives is equal to orentisan twenty pef o
cent. of the total capital;

S. No Nature of Relationship
1. | Any Body Corporate in which 20% or more of thquiEy Share| e
Capital is held by Promoters or an immediate retatif the Promoters o
or a firm or Hindu Undivided Family (HUF) in whidAromoters or
any one or more of his immediate relatives are mbez.

Naresh Kumar Jain HUF
Vardhman Sales Agency

3. Other persons included in Promoter Group:

None of other persons forms part of promoter grimpthe purpose of shareholding of the Promoteru@rander Regulation 2(1)
(pp)(v) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

Under the Companies Act, 2013, our Company candpagends upon a recommendation by its Board oé&wrs and approval by a
majority of the shareholders at the General Meeatimd) as per provisions of Articles of Associatidmor Company. The shareholders
of the Company have the right to decrease butmatdrease the amount of dividend recommended &\Btbard of Directors. The
dividends may be paid out of profits of our Companthe year in which the dividend is declared ot af the undistributed profits or
reserves of previous fiscal years or out of both.

The Articles of Association of our Company alsoagivthe discretion to our Board of Directors to dexland pay interim dividends.
No dividend shall be payable for any financial yeacept out of profits of our Company for that yeathat of any previous financial
year or years, which shall be arrived at after ftiog for depreciation in accordance with the psitatis of Companies Act, 2013. All
Dividends upon recommendation by our Board of Doecand approved by the shareholders at the GeMeting will be paid to
credit of registered shareholders by way of cheqjugarrant or in any electronic mode.

Our Company does not have a formal dividend pdiarydeclaration of dividend in respect of Equityasts. The declaration and
payment of dividend will be recommended by our Bloaf Directors and approved by the shareholdersusfCompany at their
discretion and will depend on a number of factmrsuding the results of operations, earnings, tedpéquirements and surplus, general
financial conditions, applicable Indian legal redtons and other factors considered relevant byBmard of Directors.

Our Company has not declared any dividend on that{e§hares in the last three financial years amdHe period from April 01, 2024

to the date of the filing of this Red Herring Presfus. Our Company’s corporate actions pertairorgayment of dividends in the past
are not to be taken as being indicative of the mtrof dividends by our Company in the future.
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SECTION VI- FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATE D FINANCIAL INFORMATION
To,
The Board of Directors of
Namo eWaste Management Limited
B-91, Private No. A-6, Basement, Main Road, Kalk&puth Delhi, New Delhi-110019, Delhi, India.

Dear Sirs,
Reference - Proposed Public Issue of Equity Shareblafno eWaste Management Limited.

We have examined the attached Restated Finanatdrsént oNamo eWaste Management Limitedhereunder referred to “the
Company”, “Issuer”) comprising the Restated StandalFinancial Statements of the company constgutie Restated Statement of
Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2023 anddda&@1, 2022, the Restated Statement of Profit &larsd the Restated Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 anatVat, 2022 and the Restated Consolidated FingBizEitements of the company
constituting the Restated Consolidated StatemeAsséts and Liabilities as at March 31, 2024, test&ed Consolidated Statement
of Profit & Loss and the Restated Consolidated Gdetwv Statement for the year ended March 31, 2884 statement of Significant
Accounting Policies and other explanatory Informat{Collectively the Restated Financial Statemeastapproved by the Board of
Directors in their meeting held on August 10, 20@dthe purpose of inclusion in the Red Herring dpectus/ ProspectusQ(ffer
Document”) in connection with its proposed Initial Publicf@ing (IPO) of equity shares, prepared by the Camypin connection
with its Initial Public Offer of Equity Shares (IB@repared in terms of the requirement of:-

a) Section 26 & 32 of Part | of Chapter Il of the Copamies Act, 2013 as amended (the “Act");

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Is§@&apital and Disclosure Requirements) RegulatROES as amended (“SEBI
ICDR Regulations”); and

c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospec{és®rised 2020) issued by the Institute of Chadéccountants of India
as amended from time to time. (“The Guidance Note")

The company’s Board of Directors is responsibletffier preparation of the Restated Financial Statéfoetthe purpose of inclusion in

the Offer Document to be filed with Stock Exchan8ecurities and Exchange Board of India, and Regisf Companies, Delhi in

connection with the proposed IPO. The Restatedn€inhStatements have been prepared by the managefritae Company for the

year ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 anaivial, 2022 on the basis of notes to restatemefbnexure 1V to the Restated
Financial Statement. The Board of Directors of tmenpany’s responsibility includes designing, impésting, and maintaining

adequate internal control relevant to the prepamatind presentation of the Restated Financial i@tate The Board of Directors is also
responsible for identifying and ensuring that thenfpany complies with the Companies Act, SEBI (ICORgulations and the

Guidance Note.

We, M/s. S.R. Goyal & Co, Chartered Accountantsehbeen subjected to the peer review process ofnitéute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) and our peer Review ffieate dated 24 September, 2021 is valid till 3Geptember, 2024. We confirm
that there is no express refusal by the peer rebieard of ICAI to renew the certificate and the q@ss to renew the peer review
certificate has been initiated by us.

We have examined such Restated Financial Statealdng into consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engageaggped upon with you in accordance with our engagemetter dated March
20, 2024 in connection with the proposed IPO ofitycghares of the Company;

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply thi¢hethical requirements of the Code of Ethicgadsby the ICAI;

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtaasonable assurance based on verification of esédsmpporting the Restated
Financial Statements; and

d) The requirements of Section 26 & 32 of the Act #mel SEBI ICDR Regulations. Our work was performelgly to assist you in
meeting your responsibilities in relation to yommpliance with the Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulatiomsl ahe Guidance Note in
connection with the IPO.

This Restated Financial Statements have been cednpjl the management from the:

a) Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of thmmany as at and for the year ended on March 314 202 the Audited
Standalone Financial Statements of the company ascafor the year ended on March 31, 2023 and Maig 2022 prepared in
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accordance with the Accounting Standards as ptestrinder Section 133 of the Act, read with Rubé the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accountingipieasgenerally accepted in India,

b) The consolidated financial statement includes fomgrstatements and other financial informationglation to the subsidiary entity
which are audited by previous auditor as listedwel

Name of the entity Status Relationship Name of Audit Period audited by
Firm previous auditor

Techeco Waste Limited Liability Subsidiary V.S. Kankariya &| 15" April 2023 to 3% March

Management LLP Partnership Co. 2024

For the purpose of our examination, we have reliethe Auditors’ Report dated #0uly, 2024 on the consolidated financial statements
of the company as at and for the year end€t\&irch 2024 and Auditors’ Report dated'Beptember, 2023 and¥t3eptember, 2022
on the standalone financial statements of the compa at and for the year ended March 31, 2023Mandh 31, 2022 respectively,
issued by the Previous Auditor Santosh Gupta & Co.,

The modification in restated financials were catioeit based on the modified reports, if any, issueBrevious Auditor which is giving

rise to modifications on the consolidated finang@tements as at and for the year ended MarcB®H4 and standalone financial

statements as at and for the years ended Marc2028,and March 31, 2022.

a) The Restated Financial Statement have been made iaftorporating adjustments for the changes imaating policies
retrospectively in respective financial years tftet the same accounting treatment as per thegethaccounting policy for all
reporting periods, if any;

b) The Restated Financial Statement have been masteiredbrporating adjustments for prior period atigeo material amounts in
the respective financial year to which they relate;

c) Extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosedrseply in the accounts have been disclosed wheregetired;

d) Profits and losses have been arrived at after ai@rgll expenses including depreciation and afteakimg such
adjustments/restatements and regroupings as ipginion are appropriate and are to be read in decme with the Significant
Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as setrofihnexure |V to this report;

e) Adjustments in Restated Financial Statement haea beade in accordance with the correct accountatigips,

f) There was no change in accounting policies, whadds to be adjusted in the Restated FinancialrS¢ate

g) There are no revaluation reserves, which need thidméosed separately in the Restated Financiat®ent

h) The Company has not paid dividend during FY 2021e2RY 2023-24.

i) The Restated Financial Statements does not caautgiigualifications requiring adjustments.

We have also examined the following other finanitifdrmation relating to the company prepared lgyManagement and as approved

by the Board of Directors of the Company and anddrethis report relating to the Group for Finahgi@ar ended March 31, 2024,
March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 proposed to tladed in the Offer Document for the proposed IPO.

Restated Statement of Share Capital, ReserveSuanpius Annexure-A
Restated Statement of Long Term and Short - TermoBangs/ Statement of principle Term of Secute@innexure-B, B(A) and
Term loan and Assets charges as security and Stateofi term & Condition of unsecured LoandB(B)
Statement of Principal Terms of Secured Short-TBamowings.

Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Assets / (lifi@is) Annexure-C
Restated Statement of Long-term Provisions Annexure-D
Restated Statement of Trade Payables Annexure-E
Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilitied simort-term Provisions Annexure-F
Restated Statement of Property, Plant and Equiparghintangible Assets Annexure-G
Restated Statement of Long-Term Loans and Advances Annexure-H
Restated Statement of Inventories Annexure-|
Restated Statement of Trade Receivables Annexure-J
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Restated Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents Annexure-K
Restated Statement of Short-Term Loans and Adgance Annexure-L
Restated Statement of Other Current Assets Annexure-M
Restated Statement of Turnover Annexure-N
Restated Statement of Non- Operating Income Annexure-O
Restated Statement of Cost of Material ConsumeédPamchase of Stock in Trade Annexure-P
Restated Statement of Changes in Inventories Annexure-Q
Restated Statement of Employee Benefits Expenses Annexure-R
Restated Statement of Finance Cost Annexure-S
Restated Statement of Depreciation & Amortization Annexure-T
Restated Statement of Other Expenses Annexure-U
Restated Statement of Mandatory Accounting Ratios Annexure-V
Restated Statement of Related Party Transaction Annexure-W
Restated Statement of Capitalization Annexure-X
Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities Annexure-Y
Restated Statement of Other Financial Ratio Annexure-Z
Restated Statement of Tax Shelter Annexure-AA
Significant Accounting Policy and Notes to The Rést Financial Statements Annexure-IV
Material Adjustment to the Restated Financial Annexure-V

In our opinion and to the best of information amglanation provided to us, the Restated Finandialethent of the Company, read
with significant accounting policies and notes twa@unts as appearing in Annexure IV are preparest gfoviding appropriate
adjustments and regroupings as considered appr@pria

The preparation and presentation of the RestateghEial Statements referred to above are baseldeoAudited financial statements
of the Company and are in accordance with the piaw$ of the Act and SEBI ICDR Regulations. TheaRitial Statements and
information referred to above is the responsibitiffhe management of the Company.

The report should not in any way be construedrasissuance or re-dating of any of the previoustaegorts issued by any other Firm
of Chartered Accountants nor should this reportdiestrued as a new opinion on any of the finarst@tements referred to therein.

We have no responsibility to update our reportefegnts and circumstances occurring after the dateeaeport.

In our opinion, the above Restated Financial Statémalong with Annexure A to AA of this report deaith the respective Significant
Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as setroAnnexure IV and V are prepared after makinguatipents and regrouping as
considered appropriate and have been prepareccardance with the Companies Act, SEBI ICDR Regatatj Engagement Letter
and Guidance Note issued by ICAI and give a true fair view in conformity with the accounting pripées generally accepted in
India, to the extent applicable

Our report is intended solely for use of the manag@ and for inclusion in the Offer Document in weation with the Proposed SME
IPO of Equity Shares of the Company and our regloould not be used, referred to or distributedafoy other purpose without our
prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do notcapt or assume any liability or any duty of canedoyother purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or into whoaeds it may come without our prior consent in wugti

For, S.R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountant
FRN: 001537C

Sd/-

A.K. Atolia

(Partner)

M. No. 077201

Place Jaipur

Date: August 10, 2024

UDIN: 24077201BKEQER9926
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ANNEXURE |- RESTATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABIL ITIES

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at
Consolidated Standalone
PARTICULARS Annexure No. March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022
A) | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. | Shareholders' Funds
(a) | Share Capital A 1684.35 455,52 455,52
(b) | Reserves & Surplus 1841.82 2109.24 1871.69
(c) | Money received against share warrants - Z50.0 250.00
3526.17 2814.76 2577.21
2. Minority Interest 0.00 - -
3 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) | Long Term Borrowings B, B(A) and B(B) 316.96 3307 552.61
(b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) C 21.95 7.58 5.0
(c) | Long Term Provisions D 7.41 4.50 3.42
346.32 315.54 561.09
4. | Current Liabilities
(a) | Short Term Borrowings B, B(A) and B(B) 1136.29 41.26 45.49
(b) | Trade Payables E 822.15 521.18 667.69
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprised amall 378.54 38.55 -
enterprises; and
(i) | total outstanding dues of creditors other taioro 443.61 482.63 667.69
enterprises and small enterprises.
(c) | Other Current Liabilities F 201.40 121.79 253.9
(d) | Short Term Provisions 242.41 97.74 68.90
2402.25 781.97 1036.04
Total 6274.74 3912.26 4174.34
B) | ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) | Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asse
i) Tangible Assets
(i) Gross Block G 2471.62 925.85 899.37
(ii) Depreciation 317.34 168.79 123.99
(iii) Net Block 2154.28 757.06 775.38
i) Intangible Assets
(i) Gross Block - - -
(ii) Depreciation - - -
(iif) Net Block - - -
iii) Capital Work in Progress - 1242.09 1071.60
2154.28 1999.15 1846.98
(b) | Non-Current Investment
(c) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) C - - -
(d) | Long Term Loans and Advances H 121.99 370.86 5.85
(e) | Other Non-Current Assets
121.99 370.86 355.88
2. Current Assets
(a) | Current Investments
(b) | Inventories I 1852.41 820.34 1185.28
(c) | Trade Receivables J 1460.22 481.69 296.97
(d) | Cash and Cash equivalents K 72.08 17.19 26.448
(e) | Short-Term Loans and Advances L 86.68 103.69 0.441
(f) | Other Current Assets M 527.09 119.33 152.34
3998.47 1542.25 1971.48
Total 6274.74 3912.26 4174.34
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ANNEXURE I

RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the Year ended

Annexure | Consolidated Standalone
PARTICULARS No. March 31, March 31, | March 31,
2024 2023 2022
1 Revenue From Operation N 10093.18 5844.60 A477.72
2 Other Income 0 14.44 11.47 31.28
3 Total Income (1+2) 10107.62 5856.07 4509.00
4 Expenditure
(@) | Cost of Material Consumed p 7671.33 4224.41 4480.46
(b) | Purchases of Stock in Trade
(c) | Changes in inventories of finished goods, wiorprogress ) 45.59 656.33 (743.27)
and Stock-in-Trade
(d) | Employee Benefit Expenses R 319.71 194.22 146.54
(e) | Finance Cost S 117.07 34.41 17.62
(f) | Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses T 117.06 44.80 34.06
(g) | Other Expenses ) 922.93 379.07 331.73
5 Total Expenditure 4(a) to 4(d) 9193.69 5533.24 4267.15
6 Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional & extraordinatgms & Tax 913.93 322.83 241.85
(3-5)
7 Exceptional item - - -
8 Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (6-7) 913.93 322.83 185
9 Tax Expense:
(a) | Tax Expense for Current Year 216.65 78.75 &6.7
(b) | Deferred Tax 14.37 2.52 4.19
Net Current Tax Expenses 231.03 81.27 60.96
10 | Profit/(Loss) for the Year (8-9) 682.91 241.56 180.89
11 | Profit/(loss) attributable to minority interest 0.00 - -
12 | Profit/(Loss) for the Year (10-11) 682.90 241.56 80.89
13 | Earnings Per Equity Share (EPES)
Basic EPS (in INR) 4.33 1.62 1.24
Par value of equity shares (in INR) 10.00 10.00 0.0Q
Weighted average number of equity shares considerealculating basic 15,755,874 14,920,44( 14,642,741
and diluted EPS after considering Bonus Issue afé&h
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ANNEXURE Il
RESTATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the Year ended
Consolidated Standalone
PARTICULARS March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities :
Net Profit before tax 913.93 322.83 241.85
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 117.06 44.80 34.06
Interest Paid 117.07 30.32 14.62
Provision of Gratuity 2.98 1.74 1.57
Provision of Leave Encashment 0.59
Interest Income (7.24) (3.50) -
Adjustment with the Retained earnings
Operating profit before working capital changes 144.39 396.19 292.11
Changes in Working Capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (1032.07 364.94 (649.81)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (978.52) (184.72) 99.13
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & AdvaaoesProvisions 17.01 206.72 (260.00)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 807 33.01 79.73
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 300.94 H2pe 612.67
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 79.62 (132.16) 187.53
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 6.12 6.20 3.26
Cash generated from operations (870.24) 543.65 64362
Less: - Income Taxes paid (81.10) (60.80) (58.69)
Net cash flow from operating activities A (951.34) 482.85 305.93
B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Increment in Fixed Assets including CWIP (392.18 (196.97) (820.03)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 150.86 - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Loans and Advances 248.87 (14.98) (14.03)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-Current Assets - - -
Interest Income 7.24 3.50 -
Net cash flow from investing activities B 14.79 (28.46) (834.06)
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital - - 56.00
Proceeds from Securities Premium - - 1204.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 1@B5 (4.22) (1231.55)
Interim Dividend and Dividend Distribution Tax Paid - - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 13.49 (249.14) 490.34
Interest Paid (117.07) (30.32) (14.62)
Net cash flow from financing activities C 991.44 283.68) 504.16
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 54.89 (9.29) (23.97)
Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1R 26.48 50.44
Cash equivalents at the end of the year 72.08 19. 26.48
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Notes: -
Particulars For the Year ended
Sr. March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
No. 2024 2023 2022
1. | Component of Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand 5.90 2.87 5.48
Balance With banks 66.18 14.32 21.00
Other Bank Balance 0.00 - -
Total 72.08 17.19 26.48

Cash flows are reported using the indirect nmasthdnereby profit before tax is adjusted for theets of transactions of a no
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of pafstture cash receipts or payments. The cash flioars regular revenu

generating, financing and investing activitiestted tompany are segregated.

11%
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ANNEXURE-IV
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES TO THE REST ATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Information

Namo eWaste Management Limited (CIN: U74140DL201@P63441) having registered office at B-91, Privale. A-6,
Basement, Main Road, Kalkaji, South Delhi, New Ddlh0019, Delhi, India. The company was incorpadaia January 13, 2014
and is a public limited company. The company hakaired capital of Rs. 25,00,00,000. The Compargnigaged in the business
of eWaste management and other business activities.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1. Basis of accounting and preparation of financial sttements
The Restated Financial Statements comprises of:

a) The Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets &idlities of the Company as on March 31, 2024 #mel Restated
Statement of Profit and Loss and Restated Statenoéitash Flows for the year ended on March 314202

b) The Restated Standalone Statement of Assets abdities of the Company for year ended March 3122@nd March 31,
2022 and the Restated Standalone Statement of BnafiLoss and Restated Statements of Cash Flowkegear ended on
March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 and the annethineeto have been extracted by the managementtfienAudited
Financial Statements of the Company.

The paragraph (a) and (b) above are collectivdbrired to as the ‘Restated Financial Statements’

The financial statements of the Company have begpaped in accordance with the Generally AcceptecbAnting Principles in
India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the AccountingaBdards specified under Section 133 of the Conggafict, 2013, and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013g"#913 Act"). The financial statements have beepgmed on accrual basis
under the historical cost convention. The accogniilicies adopted in the preparation of FinanSttements have been
consistently applied.

2.2. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith Indian GAAP requires the Management to makigement, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourmesvehue, expenses, assets and liabilities antbgige of contingent liabilities
at the end of the reporting period. Although, thesiimates are based on the management's bestddyawbf current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions atimiages could result in the outcomes requiring den adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in futperiods. The Management believes that the estimeged in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonabtard-tesults could differ due to these estimatektha differences between the
actual results and the estimates are recognizéttkiperiods in which the results are known/mateeal

2.3. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is @otdthat the economic benefits will flow to thergmany and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Net turnover is determined aenme from the supply of goods and services, Revensieown net of GST &
applicable discount.

2.4. Inventories

Stock in trade, stores and spares are valued &iwee of cost or net realizable value. Cost ied®ined on First in First out basis.
2.5. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cosifmecoverable taxes, trade discounts and repatesssaccumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Propdptgnt and Equipment comprises its purchase prm&ptwing cost and any cost

directly attributable to bringing the asset tovitsrking condition for its intended use, net chargasforeign exchange contracts
and adjustments arising from exchange rate vanstattributable to the assets. Subsequent expesslitelated to an item of
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Property, Plant and Equipment are added to its lvabtike only if they increase the future benefitsirthe existing asset beyond
its previously assessed standard of performance.

2.6. Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment e iprovided on the Straight Line Method as pewusedful life prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

2.7. Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

As per the Management's view of the company, therdis reported in Financial statements of the agiefinancial year for
Property, Plant and Equipment, is demonstratingi@ and fair view. So, the Company has not revaitseeBroperty, Plant, and
Equipment during the relevant financial year argtidisure requirement as to "whether the revaluasitbased on the valuation by
a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 ofbmpanies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) R@@s7" is not applicable to
the company.

2.8. Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in namef the Company

The company does not have any Immovable Properhiath title deed is not held in name of the compahany time during the
relevant financial year.

2.9. Capital work-in-progress

The Company has no Capital Work in progress agparting date. Therefore, the disclosure requirémegarding Capital Work
in progress is not applicable to the company.

2.10. Intangible assets under development

There is no intangible assets under developme@baipany is standing as on reporting date. Thergfoeedisclosure requirement
regarding Intangible assets under developmenttigmalicable to the company.

2.11. Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transaction denominated in the foreign currengasormally recorded at the exchange rate prevadirtfe time of transaction.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencigbhatyear-end are re-stated at the year end MwesMonetary foreign currency
items are carried at cost. Any Income and expeaseaccount of exchange difference either on sedftgror on transaction is
recognized in the profit and loss account exceptaises where they relate to acquisition of fixesetssin which case they are
adjusted to carrying cost of such assets.

2.12. Employee benefits

2.12.1 Short—term employee benefits are recognized axaense at the undiscounted amount in the profitlessl
account of the year in which the related serviaeiglered.

2.12.2 Defined contribution plans
Defined contribution plans are those plans in witlkehcompany pays fixed contribution into sepaeatiities and
will have no legal or constructive obligation toydfarther amounts. Provident Fund and EmployeeeSteurance
are Defined Contribution Plans in which companyspayixed contribution and will have no further igbkion
beyond the monthly contributions and are recognisedn expense in Statement of Profit & Loss.

2.12.3 Defined Benefit Plans:
Gratuity is defined benefit plan payable at the ehthe employment and is provided for on the bagectuarial
valuation at each year-end using the projectedanedit method. Actuarial gain and loss for defitedefit plan is
recognized in full in the period in which it ocdarthe statement of profit and loss.

2.13. Earnings per share

152



Namo eWaste Management Limited

Basic earnings per share are calculated by divitliagqiet profit or loss for the year attributalleetjuity shareholders by the Total
number of equity shares outstanding during the,y&arthe purpose of calculating diluted earningsghare, the net profit or loss
for the period attributable to equity shareholderd the Total number of shares outstanding dutiegperiod are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.14. Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprises of current and deferredCiaxent income tax is measured at the amount eggéctbe paid to the income
tax authorities in accordance of the Income Tax A861. Deferred income taxes reflect the impacuofent year timing difference
between taxable income and accounting income #rydar and reversal of timing differences of eanfigars. Deferred tax is
measured on the tax rates and the tax law enatthe dalance sheet date. Deferred tax asseteewgnized only to the extent
that there is reasonable certainty that sufficfarther taxable income will be available againsichhsuch deferred tax assets can
be realized.

2.15. Impairment of assets
An asset is treated as impaired when the carryisy af assets exceeds its recoverable value. Aairment loss is charged to the

profit and loss account in the year in which areassidentified as impaired. The impairment lasseicognized in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been change iegtimates of recoverable amount.

2.16. Provisions and contingencies

Provision involving substantial degree of estimatio measurement is recognized when there is &prebligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will b@atflow of resources. Contingent liabilities aa recognized but are disclosed
in the notes. Contingent assets are neither rezedmior disclosed in the financial statements.

2.17. GST Input Credit

Company collects GST on sales made by it from tlgtotner. The GST paid on purchases made acrosstinry is debited to
GST input account which is adjusted periodicallyivéforesaid GST payable account. Any credit baas& ST payable account
is deposited periodically with GST authorities. Haer, GST paid on purchases on cases where GSTtaparedit is blocked
under GST and it is not allowed to be set off fgout tax credit, such GST included in the respectigads of cost. However,
additional demand of Sales tax and service tax®fGST regime if any is debited to Profit and Lassount for the period.

GST input not adjusted against GST payable at ideoé the financial year and available for credifuture is carried forward in
the Balance Sheet, if not available for future drisdcharged off to Profit and loss account far geriod.

2.18. Material Events

Material events occurring after the Balance Shagt th relation to conditions existing as at théaBee Sheet date is taken into
cognizance.

2.19. Capital Advances

The company does not have any capital advance easeafisclosed in the balance sheet as on dateeddsy the company during
the period.

2.20. Investments

Long-term investments, if any are carried indivitipat cost less provision for diminution, otheathtemporary, in the value of
such investments. Current investments are camiigidually, at the lower of cost and fair valuenyreduction in carrying amount
and any reversal of such reductions are chargededited to the statement of profit & loss a/c.

2.21. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortization o€idlary costs incurred and exchange differencésray from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as pustatent to the interest cost. Costs in conneatibh the borrowing of funds to

the extent not directly related to the acquisitidmualifying assets are charged to the Statemfdtadit and Loss over the tenure
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of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to andaed for qualifying assets, pertaining to the pgfitmm commencement of activities
relating to construction/development of the quatifyasset up to the date of capitalization of sas$et is added to the cost of the
assets.

2.22. Statement of current assets filed with banks and ffiancial institutions for borrowing facilities

The company has availed Working capital creditlityodf Rs. 800 Lakhs from Canara Bank on secunitypook debts, plant and
machinery and inventory during the year. The corygeas filled the statement of current assets oe tiith bank as per the terms
and conditions.

2.23. Relationship with Struck-off companies

The company has not entered in any transactiorts edtmpanies struck off under section 248 of the games Act, 2013.
Therefore, the disclosure requirement regardingficaiship with Struck-off companies is not applieato the company.

2.24. Wilful Defaulter

The company has not been declared as a willfululkefaby any bank or financial institution or othender at any time.

2.25. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Regisar of Companies

The company has availed fresh working capital itéedl of Rs. 800 Lakhs from Canara Bank duringytkar and created a charge
and file form no. CHG-1 on MCA portal dated 27.1123. Further, the company has fresh sanction dbpeance bank guarantee
of Rs. 450 Lakhs issued in favour of Samsung |adéetronics Private Limited by the Canara Bank arghted a charge on same
dated 13.07.2023.

2.26. Details of Benami Property held

No proceeding has been initiated or pending agahestcompany for holding any Benami property spedifunder Benami
Transaction (Prohibition) Act 1988 and rules mdureéunder.

2.27. Loans or Advances to promoters, directors, KMPs andhe related parties

The company has not granted any Loans or Advamcteinature of loans, to promoters, directors, ISMRd the related parties
(as defined under the Companies Act, 2013,) etheerally or jointly with any other person.

2.28. Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

The Company has not entered in any Scheme of Aerargts which required to approved by the Compétstitority in terms of
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013tt&orequirement to disclose the effect of sucheBehof Arrangements in the
books of account of the Company 'in accordance thighScheme' and 'in accordance with accountinglatals and deviation in
this regard, is not applicable to the company.

2.29. Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has invested Rs. 9.999 Lakhs whicB.899% of the capital of M/s Techeco Waste ManagérkR (the ultimate
Subsidiary Company of the group). Further the campges sale material of Rs. 43.79 Lakhs and Puechamterial of Rs. 79.46
Lakhs and taken recycling services of Rs. 8.19 kdkbm M/s Techeco Waste Management LLP during/dse.

2.30. Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium

The company has availed working capital creditlitigodf Rs. 800 Lakhs from Canara Bank on secunitydook Debts, Plant and
Machinery and Inventory during the year. All fumdssed have been utilized for the purpose for wiitietas raised. Further the
company has issued 1,03,65,240 bonus shares d0ORer share and has utilized the share premiuRs01,036.52 Lakhs for
this purpose.

A. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN THE YEARS COVERED IN THE RESTATED FINANCIALS
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There was no change in accounting policies, whadds to be adjusted in the Restated FinancialrS¢ate

B. NOTES ON RESTATEMENTS MADE IN THE RESTATED FINANCIA LS

1. The financial statements including other finangiébrmation have been prepared after making sughotgings and adjustments,
considered appropriate to comply with the sameegalt of these regroupings and adjustments, tlweiatmeported in the financial
statements/information may not necessarily be sestlieose appearing in the respective audited fiabstatements for the relevant
years

2. Amount due to entities covered under Micro, Small Medium Enterprises as defined in the Micro, $maédium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, have been reported to theneéf information memorandum received from thpiers.

3. Employee benefits:

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standafte¥sed 2005) on Employee Benefits as per an datualuation carried
out by an independent actuary. The disclosuresvdsaged under the standard are as under-:

GRATUITY

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars | 31-Mar-24 | 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22
1.The amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet arg fllows:
Present value of unfunded obligations Recognized 10.31 7.33 5.59
Net Liability 10.31 7.33 5.59
2.The amounts recognized in the Profit & Loss A/are as follows:
Current Service Cost 2.71 1.48 1.12
Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 0.55 0.42 0.3
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the yea (0.28) (0.16) 0.14
Total, Included in “Salaries, Allowances & Welfare 2.98 1.74 1.57
3.Changes in the present value of defined benefibligation:
Defln_ed benefit obligation as at the beginninghef year Net of Fair Value qf 7133 559 4.03
Opening Plan Assets
Service cost 2.71 1.48 1.12
Interest cost 0.55 0.42 0.3
Expected Return on Plan Assets - - -
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognised in the yea (0.28) (0.16) 0.14
Benefit paid by the Company
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the pe 10.31 7.33 5.59
Benefit Description
Benefit type: Gratuity Valuation as per Act
Retirement Age: 60 years 60 years 60 years
Vesting Period: 5 years 5 years 5 years
The principal actuarial assumptions for the above ee:
Future Salary Rise: 5.00% P.A. 5.00% P.A. 5.00% P.A.
Discount rate per annum: 7.25% P.A. 7.50% P.A. 7.50% P.A.
Attrition Rate: 10% Per Annum
Mortality Rate: IALM 2012-14 Ultimate
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LEAVE ENCASHMENT

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar-24
1.The amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet arg fllows:

Present value of unfunded obligations Recognized 0.59
Net Liability 0.59
2.The amounts recognized in the Profit & Loss A/are as follows:

Current Service Cost

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the yea

Total, Included in “Salaries, Allowances & Welfare 0.59
3.Changes in the present value of defined benefibligation:

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginnindghaf year Net of Fair Value df

Opening Plan Assets -

Service cost -

Interest cost -
Expected Return on Plan Assets -

Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the yea -

Benefit paid by the Company -
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the pe 0.59

Benefit Description

Benefit type:

Leave Encashment Liability Valuation
(including compensated absences)

Retirement Age: 60 years
The principal actuarial assumptions for the above ee:

Future Salary Rise: 5.00% P.A.
Discount rate per annum: 7.25% P.A.

Attrition Rate:

10% Per Annum

Mortality Rate:

IALM 2012-14 Ultimate

4. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29)

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the exteot provided for). There are no contingent liieis as on the end of respective

period except as mentioned in Annexure -Y, for afithe years covered by the statements.

5. Related Party Disclosure (AS 18)
Related party transactions are reported as per ABfICompanies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2@36amended, in the
Annexure — W of the enclosed financial statements.

6. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

Deferred Tax liability/Asset in view of Accountirgtandard — 22: “Accounting for Taxes on Incomeaathe end of the year is

reported as under:

(Amount in Lakhs)

For the year ended

Particulars 31-Mar24 | 31-Mar23 | 31-Mar22
Major Components of deferred tax arising on accaditiiming differences are:

Timing Difference Due to Depreciation (113.69 227n) (25.68)
Deferred Tax Assets/( Liabilities) (A) (28.61) (9.42) (6.46)
Provision of Gratuity as at the year end 10.31 7.33 5.59
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7.

10.

11.

Provision of Leave Encashment as at the year end 59 0. - -
Timing Difference Due to Gratuity Expenses and lesBncashment 10.90 7.33 5.59
Deferred Tax Assets/( Liabilities) (B) 2.74 1.85 1.41
Timing Difference Due to disallowance u/s 43B(h) 815 - -
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (C) 3.92 - -
Cumulative Balance of Deferred Tax Assets/( Liabities) (Net) (A+B+C) (21.95) (7.58) (5.05)

Earnings Per Share (AS 20):

For the year ended

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

A. Total Number of equity shares outstanding atethé of the 1,68,43,515 45,55,200 45,55,200

year

B. Weighted Average Number of Equity shares after 1,57,55,874 1,49,20,440 1,46,42,741

considering Bonus Issue of Shares

C. Net profit after tax available for equity shavklers 682.90 241.56 180.89

(excluding exceptional and extraordinary items) restated)

(In Lakhs)

D. Basic and Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) (C/B) 4.33 1.62 1.24
Realizations:

In the opinion of the Board and to the best okitewledge and belief, the value on realization wfrent assets and loans and
advances are approximately of the same value t=ista

Contractual liabilities
All other contractual liabilities connected withdiness operations of the Company have been apatelyrprovided for.

Amounts in the financial statements

Amounts in the financial statements are reportelthdiian Rupees in lakhs and rounded off to secagid of decimal. Figures in
brackets indicate negative values.

Auditors Qualifications —
Details of Auditors qualifications and their impaxct restated financial statement is given below.
a) Qualification which required adjustment in restafiedncial statements-NIL

b) Qualification which does not require adjustmentdstated financial statements — NIL

NOTES ON ADJUSTMENTS

1)

2)

3)

4)

The financial statements including financial infaton have been prepared after making such regngapand adjustments,

considered appropriate to comply with the sameegalt of these regroupings and adjustments, tlweiatmeported in the financial

statements/information may not necessarily be sentleose appearing in the respective audited fiabstatements for the relevant
years.

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the exteot provided for) - A disclosure for a contingdiability is also made when
there is a possible obligation that may, requireatflow of the Company's resources.

Figures have been rearranged and regrouped wheyeaaticable and considered necessary.

The management has confirmed that adequate prosikiave been made for all the known and determiabilities and the same
is not in excess of the amounts reasonably requirée provided for.
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5) The balances of trade payables, trade receivaldass and advances are unsecured and considergdodsare subject to
confirmations of respective parties concerned.

6) Realizations: In the opinion of the Board and ® blest of its knowledge and belief, the value @lization of current assets and
loans and advances are approximately of the satue gaa stated.

7) Contractual liabilities: All other contractual ligibes connected with business operations of then@any have been appropriately
provided for.

8) Amounts in the financial statements: Amounts in financial statements are rounded off to neardgdtslaFigures in brackets
indicate negative values.
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ANNEXURE-V
MATERIAL ADJUSTMENTS [AS PER THE SEBI (ICDR) REGULA TION]

Appropriate adjustments have been made in theteelsiaancial statements, whenever required, biassdication of the corresponding
items of assets, liabilities and cash flow statetmi@norder to ensure consistency and compliangk reiquirement of Company Act
2013, and Accounting Standards.

The Summary of results of restatements made iratitited financial statements of the Company forrégpective years and their
impact on the profit of the Company is as under.

Statement of adjustments in the Financial Statemest

(Amount in Lakhs)

For the year ended
Particulars Consolidated Standalone

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Reserves and Surplus as per audited accounts touebe 1,846.05 2,115.40 1,862.77
adjustments for restated accounts:
Adjustment in DTA/DTL (4.23) 1.17 14.52
Provision for Gratuity booked as per AS -15 (Red)se - (7.33) (5.59)
Reserves and Surplus after adjustments 1841.82 R9.24 1,871.69
Reserves and Surplus as per Restated Accounts 180 2,109.24 1,871.69

Reconciliation of Surplus in Profit and Loss Accouh

The reconciliation of Profit after tax as per aadiresults and the Profit after tax as per Restatedunts is presented below. This
summarizes the results of restatements made iauitiéed accounts for the respective years anthigeict on the respective year profit
& losses of the company.

(Amount in Lakhs)

For the year ended
Particulars Consolidated Standalone
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Net Profit after Tax as per audited accounts btdriee 678.62 252.63 180.12
adjustments for restated accounts:
(Short)/Excess Provision for Deferred Tax Lialeldi (5.40) (13.35) 0.40
Income tax adjustment for earlier years now adfustigeserve 2.35 4.02 1.93
& surplus
Provision for Gratuity booked as per AS -15 (Red)se 7.33 (1.74) (1.57)
Net Profit after tax after adjustments: 682.91 2416 180.89
Net Profit after tax as per Restated Accounts 68219 241.56 180.89

a) Adjustment on account of Provision of Deferred TaXAssets:
Due to changes in assumptions and reclassificafioming differences of certain items the defertaxl liability and deferred tax
assets was recalculated at the end of respectareeysled at the rate of normal tax rate applicidrl¢he respective year in the
restated financial statements. For more detaitr table of Reconciliation of Statement of Profitidoss as above.

b) Adjustment of Prior Period Expenses
During the restatement Income tax expenses of paaod in all the restated years have been reg@padjusted in reserve &
surplus. In restated financial statements, accogradjustments are made to previously issued finhsiatements to correct errors
or reflect new information. Regrouping typicallyolves moving certain financial items from one gatg to another for better
presentation or to comply with accounting standafdifusting in reserve and surplus suggests tlesettexpenses were accounted
for in a different manner to ensure accuracy aadsparency in the financial reporting.

c) Adjustment for compliance of AS-15 (Employee Bend8):
During the restatement, Actuarial valuation of gitgtwas made for all the restated periods andipi@v for gratuity was expensed
in the profit and loss account of the restatedrfoia statement in compliance with the Accountirntgr8ard-15 (Employee
Benefits).
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For, S.R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountant
FRN: 001537C

Sd/-

A.K. Atolia

(Partner)

M. No. 077201

Place Jaipur

Date: August 10, 2024

UDIN: 24077201BKEQER9926
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ANNEXURE - A

RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL, RESERVES AND SURPLUS
(Amt. in Rs. Lakhs, Except Share Data)

As at
Consolidated Standalone

March 31, March 31, March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023 2022
Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital
No of Equity shares of Rs.10 each 25,000,000 10,203,000 10,203,000
Equity Share Capital 2500.00 1020.30 1020.30
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
No of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up ,848,515 4,555,200 4,555,200
Equity Share Capital 1684.35 455.52 455.52
Total 1684.35 455.52 455.52
Reserves and Surplus
A. Securities Premium account
Opening Balance 1204.00 1204.00 -
Add: Changes during the year (978.83) - 1204.00
Closing Balance 225.17 1204.00 1204.00
B. Surplus in Profit and Loss account
Opening Balance 905.24 667.69 488.74
Add: Profit for the Year 682.91 241.56 180.89
Less: Minority Interest (0.00) - -
Less: Earlier year tax adjustments (2.35) (4.02) (1.93)
Add: Depreciation Reserve 30.86 - -
Closing Balance 1616.65 905.24 667.69
Total (A+B) 1841.82 2109.24 1871.69

1. Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

i. The company has only one class of shares refesrad ¢quity shares having a par value of Rs. B0t 81st March, 2024.

ii. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one yar share.

iii. In the event of liquidation of the Company, thedwwk of equity shares shall be entitled to recaieof the remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all prefeiahimounts. The amount distributed will be in pygon to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the edstaimmary statement of assets and liabilitiee@ompany.

3. Company does not have any Revaluation Reserve.
4. The reconciliation of the number of Equity sharaesstanding as at: -

As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022
Number of shares (Face value Rs 10) at the beginnin 4,555,200 4,555,200 3,995,200
Add: Issue of Shares by conversion of debenturasgMalue Rs 10) - - 560,000
Add: Issue of Shares by conversion of share wasr@dce value Rs 10) 12,288,315 - -
Add: Bonus Shares - - -
Number of shares (Face value Rs 10) at the enéridd?year 16,843,515 4,555,200 4,555,200
5. The detail of shareholders holding more than 5%ail Equity Shares: -
As at
Name of Shareholders March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022
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Samriddhi mega structures Itd - 260,000 260,000
Rachna Jain 5,952,258 1,520,100 1,520,100
Akshay Jain 8,291,439 1,154,600 1,154,600
Nikeeta N Jain - 1,150,100 1,150,100
Naresh Kumar Jain 1,532,518 170,100 170,100
Total 15,776,215 4,254,900 4,254,900
6. Shares held by promoters at the end of the resgepdar is as under:
6a) Shares held by promoters for the period endedl3t March, 2024 % Change
No. of Shares > 9
% of total during the
Promoter Name (Face Value shares ear
Rs. 10/- each) y
Akshay jain 8,291,439 49.23% 23.88%
Rachna Jain 5,952,258 35.34% 1.97%
Total 14,243,697 84.56%
6b) Shares held by promoters for the year ended 3tislarch 2023 % Change
No. of Shares % of total T tr?e
Promoter Name (Face Value shares e%r
Rs. 10/- each) y
Akshay Jain 1,154,600 25.35% 0.00%
Rachna Jain 1,520,100 33.37% 0.00%
Total 2,674,700 58.72%
6¢) Shares held by promoters for the year ended 31§larch 2022 % Change
No. of Shares % of total T ”?e
Promoter Name (Face Value shares e%r
Rs. 10/- each) y
Akshay Jain 1,154,600 25.35% 0.00%
Rachna Jain 1,520,100 33.37% 0.00%
Total 2,674,700 58.72%

7. Pursuant to board resolution dated 29th Septentiigt the board of director be and are hereby consigiprove and allot upon

10.

the conversion of 5,60,000, 15% optionally conwdetidebentures of nominal value Rs. 225 per ungemfurity into 5,60,000
number of equity shares equivalent to the paid alpev @ Rs. 225 per equity shares (Rs. 10/- eaghvialue and Rs.215/- as
premium on each share).

Pursuant to board resolution dated 25th OctobeB 202 board of director be and are hereby consaggmrove and allot upon the
conversion of 2,50,00,000 number of warrants ascyggl in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGMinembers held on 16th
March 2020 and subsequent modification in the E@M lon 4th March, 2023 into 19,23,075 number ofitgcghares equivalent
to the paid up value of warrants @ Rs. 13 per gahitires (Rs. 10/- each face value and Rs.3/-aasipm on each share) on the
original terms and condition of the warrant.

Pursuant to Board resolution dated 17th Novemt32passed at Extra Ordinary General Meetingatliborized share capital
of the company is increased from existing Rs. 182000 divided into 1,02,03,000 equity sharesagkfvalue Rs. 10/- to Rs
25,00,00,000 divided into 2,50,00,000 equity shafdace value Rs. 10/-.

Pursuant to Board resolution dated on 5th MarcB4208onus issue of 1,03,65,240 equity shares & ¥atue of Rs 10/- in the
ratio 16:10 i.e. Ten (16) bonus equity shares fergone (10) equity share held by shareholdetblkas issued.

ANNEXURE - B
RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM AND SHORT TERM BORR OWINGS
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(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at
Consolidated Standalone
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022

Particulars

Long Term Borrowings
(Secured)
(a) Term loans

From Bank & Financial Institutions 29.30 49.81 @D
Sub-total (a) 29.30 49.81 90.61

(Unsecured)

(b) Term loans
From Bank & Financial Institutions - - -
From Others

Sub-total (b) - - -

(c) Loans and advances from related parties & shaholders
(Unsecured)

From Directors 287.65 223.63 221.98
From Relatives of Directors - 30.02 240.02
From others parties - - -
Sub-total (c) 287.65 253.66 462.01
(d) Loans and advances from others (Unsecured)
From Intercorporate deposits - - -
Sub-total (d) - - -
Total (a+b+c+d) 316.96 303.47 552.61

Short Term Borrowings
Secured
Loan Repayable on Demand
From Banks and Financial Institution 1096.09 - -
From Other Parties -
Subtotal (a) 1096.09 - -
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 40.20 41.26 45.49
Sub Total (b) 40.20 41.26 45.49
Unsecured
From Banks and Financial Institution - - -
15% Optionally Convertible Debentures (maturityhiit12 months) - - -
Sub Total (c) - - -
Total (a+b+c) 1136.29 41.26 45.49
Note:

1. List of persons/entities classified as 'Promotens’ '‘Promoter Group' has been determined by thealytament and relied upon by
the Auditors. The Auditors have not performed argcpdure to determine whether the list is accuaatecomplete.

2. The terms and conditions and other informatiorespect of Secured Loans are given in Annexure )B (A

3. The terms and conditions and other informatiorespect of Unsecured Loans are given in Annexur¢B)B
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ANNEXURE — B(A)
RESTATED STATEMENT OF PRINCIPAL TERMS OF SECURED TE RMS LOANS AND ASSETS CHARGED AS SECURITY

Name of Purpose | Sanctione | Rate of Prime Securities offered Re-Payment Schedule Morato | Outstanding amount as on (as per
Lender of d Amount | interes rium Books) (Rs. Lakhs)
Credit (Lakhs t (In Consolid Standalone
Facility Rs.) (p-a) Months ated
No of EMI (No of EMI Amount ) March March March
Months) (Rs. In Lakhs) 31, 31, 31,
2024 2023 2022
ICICI Vehicle 15.00 7.90% | Hypothecated against vehigle 48 equatedhly 0.36 Nil 2.49 6.50 10.20
Bank Loan instalments
HDFC Vehicle 37.72 8.90% | Hypothecated against vehigle 37 equatedhly 1.17 Nil - - 6.87
Bank Loan instalments
Axis Bank | Vehicle 20.31 8.30% | Hypothecated against vehigle 47 equatedhly 0.51 Nil 8.56 13.71 18.45
Loan instalments
Axis Bank | Vehicle 20.10 8.30% | Hypothecated against vehigle 47 equatedhly 0.50 Nil 8.48 13.57 18.26
Loan instalments
Axis Bank | Vehicle 11.94 8.25% | Hypothecated against vehigle 36 equatedhly 0.38 Nil 3.27 7.32 11.05
Loan instalments
Axis Bank | Vehicle 20.17 8.25% | Hypothecated against vehigle 36 equatedhly 0.63 Nil 5.52 12.37 18.67
Loan instalments
Axis Bank | Vehicle 34.83 8.25% | Hypothecated against vehigle 36 equatedhly 1.10 Nil 7.40 20.40 31.37
Loan instalments
Kotak Vehicle 22.20 7.25% | Hypothecated against vehigle 60 equatedhly 0.44 Nil 13.17 17.21 21.22
Mahindra Loan instalments
Bank
Canara Overdraf| 800.00 9.75% Primary Security: Secured NA NA Nil 796.27 - -
Bank t Facility against exclusive charge on
(Refer stocks and book debts
Note 1)
HDFC Vehicle 10.54 8.75% | Hypothecated against vehigle 60 equatedhly 0.22 Nil 9.54 - -
Bank Loan instalments
Bank of Cash 300.00 11.30%  Hypothecation of stocks and NA NA Nil 299.81 - -
Maharashtr| Credit receivables upto 120 days
a (Refer Facility
Note 2)
Yes Bank Vehicle 19.58 10.84%  Hypothecated against vehi¢cle 60 eduatathly 0.42 Nil 11.08 - -
Loan instalments
Total 1165.59 91.07 136.09
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Note:

1. Collateral Security for the working capital fagilgranted by Canara Bank is as under:

Industrial land and building bearing Block/ Suridg. 22 (Old Survey No.27) having its area admeaguR562 sq. mtr., together with standing consimncidmeasuring 3587.70

sg. mtrs. at Anandpura Road, Taluka Mandal & Dis#thmedabad in the name of Namo Ewaste Managehimited.

Sanction Limit is as follows:

Particulars

Amount (in lakhs)

Fund Based:Overdraft Facility

800.00

Non-fund based:Bank Guarantee

450.00

2. Collateral Security for the working capital fagiligranted by Bank of Maharashtra which is repayabldemand is as under:

a. Fixed Deposit of Rs. 50 Lakhs

b. Unsecured portion of Rs. 200 lakhs is to be covese@GTMSE

ANNEXURE — B(B)
RESTATED STATEMENT OF TERMS & CONDITIONS OF UNSECUR ED LOANS

A) Details of Unsecured Loans outstanding as at tdeoéthe latest Reporting period from DirectorsfRoters/Promoter Group /Associates/Relatives of danms/Group

Companies/other entities

B) Unsecured Loans from Promoters/Directors are istdree and all are taken without any preconditiattached towards repayments.

Outstanding amount as at (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Rate of :

. Re-Payment . Consolidated Standalone
Name of Lender Purpose w;tpe;sst Schedule Moratorium March 31, March 31, March 31,

) 2024 2023 2022

15% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures NA 15% NA NA - - -
Akshay Jain Business Loan 12% 284.41 223.63 221.98
Anand Prakash Jain(HUF) Business Loan 129 - 9.02 9.02
Jyoti Gogia Business Loan 12% - 21.00 31.00
Nikeeta N Jain Business Loan 12% - - 200.00
Akshay Jain Business Loan NA 3.24 - -
Total 287.65 253.66 462.01
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ANNEXURE - C

RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) / LIABI LITIES

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at

Particulars Consolidated Standalone

March 31, March 31, March 31,

2024 2023 2022

Major Components of deferred tax arising on acceoditiming differences are;
Timing Difference Due to Depreciation (113.69) (37.44) (25.68)
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (A) (28.61) (9.42) (6.46)
Provision of Gratuity as at the year end 10.31 7.33 5.59
Provision of Leave Encashment as at the year end 59 0. - -
Timing Difference Due to Gratuity Expenses and leeBncashment 10.90 7.33 5.59
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (B) 2.74 1.85 1.41
Timing Difference Due to disallowance u/s 43B(h) 85 - -
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (C) 3.92 - -
Cumulative Balance of Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabiliy) (Net) (A+B+C) (21.95) (7.58) (5.05)

ANNEXURE - D

RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at
Particulars Consolidated Standalone
March 31, March 31, March 31,

2024 2023 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity 7.03 4.50 3.42
Provision for Leave Encashment 0.38 - -
Total 7.41 4.50 3.42

ANNEXURE - E

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE PAYABLES

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at
Particulars Consolidated Standalone
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022
Trade Payables
For Goods & Services
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 378.54 38.55 -
Others 443.61 482.63 667.69
Total 822.15 521.18 667.69
Notes:
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1. Amount due to entities covered under Micro, Smald &edium Enterprises as defined in the Micro, $mdiedium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have been ifietton the basis of information available with thempany.

2. Ageing of the Supplier, along with any amount il in disputes as required by Schedule Il of Canigs Act, 2013 is

disclosed below after it becomes due for paymentake of no credit terms defined the break-umefwise supplier balance

is given below after considering from the daterahsactions.

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March)24

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date ofpayment

Particul
articuiars Less than 1 year| 1-2years | 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME 378.54 - - - 378.54
(i) Others 425.19 8.79 9.40 0.24 443.61

(i) Disputed dues- MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March)23

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date ofpayment

Particulars
Less than 1 year| 1-2 years| 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME 38.55 38.55
(i) Others 472.49 9.90 - 0.24 482.63

(i) Disputed dues- MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st MarchQ22

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date ofpayment

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) MSME

(i) Others

667.46

0.24

667.69

(i) Disputed dues- MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

ANNEXURE - F
RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES AND SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at
Consolidated Standalone

March 31, March 31, March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023 2022
Other Current Liabilities
Accured Interest but not due - - -
Statutory Payables 108.24 5.53 4.42
Advances Received from Customers 81.96 59.25 137.75
Security Deposits 1.00 1.00 1.00
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Provision for expenses 10.21 2.33 5.77
Other Payables - 53.68 105.01
Total 201.40 121.79 253.95
Short Term Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits 20.97 15.15 9.46
Provision for Gratuity 3.28 2.84 2.17
Provision for Leave Encashment 0.21 - -
Total (A) 24.46 17.99 11.63
Other Provisions

Income tax Provisions 216.65 78.75 56.78
Provision for Auditor's Remuneration 1.30 1.00 0.50
Total (B) 217.95 79.75 57.28
Total (A+B) 242.41 97.74 68.90
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ANNEXURE - G
RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT A ND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

FY 2021-22
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Value as at| Addition | Deduction | Value as | Value as | Addition Deduction | Value as| WDV as | WDV as
01-04-2021| during during at 31-03- | at 01-04-| during during the at on on
the year the year 2022 2021 the year year 31-03- 31-03- 31-03-
2022 2022 2021
Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible Assets
Air Conditioner 2.62 - - 2.62 0.88 0.26 - 1.14 1.49 1.74
CCTV Camera 2.61 0.73 - 3.34 1.39 0.47 - 1.86 1.48 1.22
Mobile Phone 4.62 0.71 - 5.33 2.70 1.35 - 4.06 1.2y 1.92
Motor Car 61.04 25.71 - 86.74 9.92 8.01 - 17.93 8868. 51.12
Motor Vehicle 2.72 41.27 - 43.99 0.43 2.23 - 2.66 1.38 2.29
Plant & Machinery 285.13 77.62 - 362.74 73.04 20.5 - 93.59 269.15 212.08
RO Water Purifier 0.66 0.28 - 0.93 0.21 0.15 - 0.35 0.58 0.45
Tools 0.26 0.20 - 0.45 0.24 0.02 - 0.27 0.18 0.01
Battery 0.71 - - 0.71 0.11 0.03 - 0.14 0.56 0.59
Furniture & Fixtures 0.47 4.62 - 5.09 0.15 0.37 - 52 4.57 0.32
Office Equipments 2.61 0.81 - 3.42 0.77 0.29 - 1.0b 2.37 1.84
Air Purifier 0.50 0.21 - 0.71 0.05 0.18 - 0.24 0.48 0.45
Fire Extinguisher 0.19 - - 0.19 0.02 0.07 - 0.09 100. 0.17
Laptop - 0.66 - 0.66 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.66 -
Computer - 0.98 - 0.98 - 0.09 - 0.09 0.90 -
Land 381.45 - - 381.45 - - - - 381.45 381.44
TOTAL (A) 745.58 153.79 - 899.37 89.92 34.06 - 193. 775.38 655.66
Previous Year (A) 714.52 31.06 - 745.58 63.85 26.0 - 89.92 655.66 650.67
Capital Work in Progress
Land & Building WIP (Palwal) - 72.16 - 72.16 - - - - 72.16 -
Building (WIP) 108.05 85.90 1.29 192.66 - - - - 16 108.05
Plant & Machinery(wip) 298.59 508.18 - 806.7 - - - - 806.77 298.59
TOTAL (B) 406.64 666.24 1.29 1071.6( - - - - 1070.6| 406.64
Previous Year (B) 102.94 303.70 - 406.64 - - - - 6464 102.94
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) (Current Year 1152.22 820.03 1.29 1970.96 89.92 34.06 - 123.99 1846.98 1062.30
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) (Previous Year) 817.46 334.76 - 152.22 63.85 26.07 - 89.92 1062.30 753.61
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FY 2022-23

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Value as at| Addition | Deduction | Value as | Value as | Addition Deduction | Valueas| WDV as | WDV as
01-04-2022| during during at 31-03- | at 01-04-| during during the at on on
the year the year 2023 2022 the year year 31-03- 31-03- 31-03-
2023 2023 2022
Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible Assets
Air Conditioner 2.62 9.41 12.03 1.14 0.31 1.44 .580 1.49
CCTV Camera 3.34 0.53 3.87 1.86 0.51 2.37 1.51 48 1.
Mobile Phone 5.33 0.11 5.44 4.06 1.07 5.12 0.32 271
Motor Car 86.74 - 86.74 17.93 10.66 28.59 58.16 8.85B
Motor Vehicle 43.99 - 43.99 2.66 5.50 8.16 35.88 41.33
Plant & Machinery 362.74 0.15 362.89 93.5 24.45 118.05 244.84 269.15
RO Water Purifier 0.93 0.07 1.01 0.35 0.17 0.52 490 0.58
Tools 0.45 - 0.45 0.27 0.04 0.30 0.15 0.18
Battery 0.71 - 0.71 0.14 0.03 0.18 0.53 0.56
Furniture & Fixtures 5.09 - 5.09 0.52 0.52 1.04 .0A 4.57
Office Equipments 3.42 16.20 19.63 1.05 0.73 1.78 17.84 2.37
Air Purifier 0.71 - 0.71 0.24 0.22 0.45 0.26 0.48
Fire Extinguisher 0.19 - 0.19 0.09 0.05 0.15 0.04 0.10
Laptop 0.66 - 0.66 0.00 0.21 0.21 0.45 0.66
Computer 0.98 0.98 0.09 0.34 0.43 0.56 0.9(
Land 381.45 381.45 - - 381.45 381.44
Total (A) 899.37 26.48 - 925.85 123.99 44.8( - IB.| 757.06 775.38
Previous Year (A) 745.58 153.79 - 899.31 89.97 #.0 - 123.99 775.38 655.66
Capital Work in Progress
Land & Building WIP (Palwal) 72.16 93.01 2.22 162.9 - - 162.96 72.16
Building 192.66 23.25 215.91 - - 215.91 192.66
Plant & Machinery(wip) 806.77 53.90 860.67 - - 6087 806.77
Plant and Machinery WIP (Palwal) 2.55 2.55 - - 2.55 -
TOTAL (B) 1071.60 172.72 2.22 1242.09 - - - - 1242. | 1071.60
Previous Year (B) 102.94 303.70 - 406.64 - - - - 6464 102.94
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) (Current Year 1970.96 199.19 2.22 2167.94 123.99 44.80 - 168.79 1999.15 184698
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) (Previous Year) 1152.22 820.03 29 1970.96 89.92 34.06 - 123.99 1846.98 1062/30
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FY 2023-24

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

D

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Value as at| Addition | Deduction | Value as | Value as | Addition Deduction | Valueas| WDV as | WDV as
01-04-2023| during during at 31-03- | at 01-04-| during during the | at 31-03- on on
the period | the period 2024 2023 the period 2024 31-03- 31-03-
period 2024 2023
Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible Assets
Faridabad
Air Conditioner 12.03 - - 12.03 1.44 1.14 - 2.59 19, 10.59
CCTV Camera 3.87 0.36 - 4.24 2.37 0.55 - 291 132 151
Mobile Phone 5.81 1.35 - 7.16 5.12 0.44 - 5.59 157 0.69
Motor Car 86.74 11.52 - 98.26 28.59 11.6 - 40.18 8.08 58.16
Motor Vehicle 36.14 - - 36.14 6.94 4.25 - 11.20 9. 29.20
Plant & Machinery 299.84 139.03 42.34 396.53 113.11 21.98 14.22 120.87 275.66 186.74
RO Water Purifier 1.01 - - 1.01 0.52 0.18 - 0.71 300. 0.49
Tools 0.45 - - 0.45 0.30 0.04 - 0.34 0.11 0.15
Battery 0.34 - 0.34 0.18 0.03 - 0.21 0.13 0.16
Furniture & Fixtures 5.09 0.64 - 5.73 1.04 0.53 - 571 4.16 4.05
Office Equipments 19.32 6.12 - 25.44 1.75 2.23 - 983. 21.46 17.57
Air Purifier 0.71 - - 0.71 0.45 0.20 - 0.65 0.06 26.
Fire Extinguisher 0.19 - - 0.19 0.15 0.03 - 0.18 010. 0.04
Laptop 0.66 - - 0.66 0.21 0.31 - 0.52 0.14 0.45
Gujarat
Building - 215.91 - 215.91 - 6.86 - 6.86 209.06 -
Plant & Machinery 63.05 860.67 130.77 792.95 494 0.93 8.03 37.84 755.11 58.11
Land 381.45 - - 381.45 - - - - 381.45 381.44
Office equipment 0.30 - - 0.30 0.03 0.03 - 0.06 40.2 0.27
Computer 0.98 - - 0.98 0.43 0.51 - 0.94 0.05 0.56
Motor Vehicle 7.84 - - 7.84 1.21 1.11 - 2.32 5.53 .63
Palwal
Land & Building - 230.67 - 230.67 - 6.16 - 6.16 e -
Plant and Machinery - 28.54 - 28.54 - 0.84 - 0.84 7.7Q -
Techeco LLP
Electrical Fitting & installation 44.90 0.58 - 494 16.00 4.31 - 20.31 25.18 28.91
Furniture & Fixtures 1.42 - - 1.42 0.30 0.13 - 0.43 0.99 1.12
Factory Shed 33.42 1.11 - 34.53 3.66 1.0 - 4.75 P9 29.76
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CCTV Camera 2.45 0.21 - 2.66 1.65 0.48 - 2.18 0.583 0.80
LCD/LED TV 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04 - - 0.04 0.00 0.00
Office Equipments 1.53 - - 1.53 0.31 0.15 - 0.46 071. 1.22
RO Water Purifier 1.63 - - 1.63 1.07 0.31 - 1.38 250. 0.56
Mobile Phone 0.96 0.11 - 1.07 0.67 0.22 - 0.89 0.18 0.29
Car 29.12 4.89 - 34.01 5.32 3.94 - 9.27 24.7% 23.8D
Genrator Set 2.50 - - 2.50 0.55 0.16 - 0.71 1.79 951.
Weight bridge 5.55 - - 5.55 1.28 0.35 - 1.63 3.92 .284
ROREC Recovery Unit 0.80 - - 0.80 0.14 0.05 - 0.19 0.61 0.66
Plant & Machinery 87.02 2.50 - 89.52 20.22 5.52 - 5.72 63.79 66.81
Computer & laptop 3.14 0.17 - 3.31 2.54 0.37 - 291 0.40 0.60
Total (A) 1140.35 1504.39 173.11 2471.62 222.5 .0/7 22.25 317.34 2154.28 917.81
Previous Year (A) 899.37 26.48 - 925.85 123.9 M;.8 - 168.79 757.06 775.38
Capital Work in Progress

Building wip (Gujarat) 215.91 - 215.91 - - - - 3291
Plant & Machinery wip (Gujarat) 860.67 - 860.67 - - - - 860.67
Land & Building wip (Palwal) 165.18 - 165.18 - - - - 165.18
Plant and Machinery WIP (Palwal) 0.33 - 0.33 - - - - 0.33
TOTAL (B) 1242.09 - 1242.09 - - - - - - 1242.09
Previous Year (B) 1071.60 172.72 2.22 1242.09 - - - - 1242.09 1071.60
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) (Current Year) 2382.44 1504.39 145.20 2471.62 222.54 117.06 22.25 317.34 215428 59.20
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) (Previous Year) 1970.96 199.19 22 2167.94 123.99 44.80 - 168.79 1999.15 184698
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ANNEXURE - H

RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at

Particulars Consolidated Standalone

March 31, March 31, March 31,

2024 2023 2022
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
Capital Advance -
Security Deposit 121.99 370.86 355.88
Loans and Advances to Related Parties - - -
Loans and Advances to Other Parties - - -
Total 121.99 370.86 355.88
Notes:

1. The Company has not given any loans and advancpsotooters, Directors, KMP's and other relatedipariuring the above

period.
ANNEXURE - |
RESTATED STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
As at
Particulars Consolidated Standalone
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022
Raw Materials 1532.86 478.21 188.16
Work in Progress - - -
Traded Goods - - -
Loose Tools - - -
Finished Goods 319.55 342.14 997.12
Total 1852.41 820.34 1185.28
Note-:

1. Inventory has been physically verified by the mamagnt of the Company at the end of respective year.

ANNEXURE - J
RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As at

Particulars Consolidated Standalone

March 31, March 31, | March 31,

2024 2023 2022

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months (Unsered and considered
Good)
From Directors/Promoters/Promoter Group/AssocidResatives of Directors/
Group Companies. - - -
Others 19.93 2.23 1.26
Outstanding for a period not exceeding 6 months (Usecured and considered
Good)
From Directors/Promoters/Promoter Group/AssocidResatives of Directors/
Group Companies. - - -
Others 1440.28 479.46 295.71
Total 1460.22 481.69 296.97

1. List of persons/entities classified as 'Promotans! ‘Group Companies' has been determined by timadément and relied upon
by the Auditors. The Auditors have not performeg procedure to determine whether the list is adeusad complete.
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2. Ageing of the Trade receivable, along with any antonvolved in disputes, if any as required by Stthe 111 of Companies Act,
2013 is disclosed as below. Ageing of debtors seban the date of transaction in case there ¢satit period agreed at the time

of Supply.

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st Maré@@24

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date ofpayment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 2-3 More than Total
months year years years 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - 1440.28 0.78 19.15 - - 1460.22
considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - -
considered doubtful
(iif) Disputed trade receivables considered -
good
(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered -
doubtful
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st Mar&@®23
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date ofpayment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 2-3 More Total
months year years years than 3
years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -considereg 479.46 0.98 - - 1.26 | 481.6
good 9
(i) Undisputed Trade re